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MISSISSIPPI-6 CELLULAR CORPORATION
1410 LIVINGSTON LANE
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 39213-8003

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS:

Notice is hereby given that a special meeting afsholders (the "Special Meeting") of Mississ-6 Cellular Corporation ("Mississippi-6")
will be held on June , 1995 at aonalltime at , Jackson, Mississippi, for the
following purposes:

1. To consider and vote upon a proposal (the "MelRgeposal”) to approve the Agreement and Plan efgdr dated as of April 18, 1995, as
amended (the "Merger Agreement”), between, amohnerst Mississippi-6 and Century Telephone Entegpritnc. ("Century”) (and the
accompanying escrow agreement referred to belaw$uant to which, among other things, (i) a sulbsidof Century will be merged into
Mississippi-6 (the "Merger") in a tax-free reorgaation, (ii) each outstanding share of common stafdWississippi-6 (the "Mississippi-6
Stock™), other than those held by shareholders pértect dissenters' rights under Mississippi lavll, lve converted into 553.9447 shares of
common stock of Century ("Century Stock™) and @gch non-dissenting Mississippi-6 shareholder agjiee to assume responsibility for
certain post-closing liabilities, to hold his steaf Century Stock to safeguard the feee treatment of the Merger, to appoint David Ail8y
as his sole representative for certain purposesfigakin the Merger Agreement and the escrow agesd to be entered into thereunder, and
to relinquish certain rights under the current shafders' agreement among the Mississippi-6 shitefsy in each case on the terms and
conditions specified in the attached Informatioat&mnent and Prospectus.

2. To transact such other business as may propenhe before the Special Meeting or any adjournriereof.

Only Mississippi-6 shareholders of record as ofdlese of business on May , 1995 are entitiebtice of and to vote at the Special
Meeting.

Subject to certain exceptions and limitations dbescrin the attached Information Statement andgerctsis, certain shareholders of
Mississippi-6 who own approximately 62% of the ¢anmsling shares of Mississippi-6 Stock have agreeate all of their shares in favor of
the Merger Proposal (which votes in and of themeselvill be sufficient to approve the Merger Propgpsa

MISSISSIPPI6'S SHAREHOLDERS WHO OBJECT TO THE MERGER PROPOSMVE THE RIGHT TO DISSENT AND HAVE THE
"FAIR VALUE" OF THEIR STOCK PAID TO THEM IN CASH. © PERFECT SUCH RIGHTS, A MISSISSIPPI-6 SHAREHOLDER
MUST (i) PRIOR TO THE SPECIAL MEETING DELIVER TO MISISSIPPI-6 A WRITTEN NOTICE STATING AN INTENT TO
DEMAND PAYMENT FOR HIS SHARES IF THE MERGER IS EFERUATED, (ii)) REFRAIN FROM VOTING IN FAVOR OF THE
MERGER PROPOSAL, AND (iii) OTHERWISE FOLLOW ALL OFHE PROCEDURES SET FORTH IN THE MISSISSIPPI BUSINES
CORPORATION ACT AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN THE ATTBHED INFORMATION STATEMENT AND PROSPECTUS.

The Board of Directors encourages your participatibthe Special Meeting.
By Order of the Board of Directors
James T. Thomas, IV, Secretary

Jackson, Mississippi
May , 199!



CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
PROSPECTUS
MISSISSIPPI-6 CELLULAR CORPORATION
INFORMATION STATEMENT

FOR A SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS OF
MISSISSIPPI-6 CELLULAR CORPORATION
TO BE HELD ON JUNE , 1995

Mississippi-6 Cellular Corporation ("Mississippi)d$ furnishing this Information Statement and Pexgus to its shareholders in connection
with its Special Meeting of Shareholders to be leeldune , 1995 (the "Special Meeting"). Ag theeting, the shareholders of
Mississippi-6 will consider and vote upon a propasapprove an Agreement and Plan of Merger daseof April 18, 1995, as amended,
between, among others, Mississippi-6 and Centukgph®ne Enterprises, Inc. ("Century") (and an aqeamying escrow agreement to be
entered into thereunder), pursuant to which, anaihgr things, (i) a subsidiary of Century will berged into Mississippi-6 (the "Merger"),
(i) each outstanding share of common stock of M&ppi-6, other than those held by shareholders pérfect dissenters' rights under
Mississippi law, will be converted into 553.944asks of common stock of Century ("Century Stocki &ii) each non-dissenting
Mississippi- 6 shareholder will agree to assumeageresponsibilities, acknowledge certain appoanits, abide by certain covenants and
relinquish certain rights. For further informaticsee "The Merger Proposal.”

Century has filed a registration statement on F&fth(the "Registration Statement") pursuant taSbeurities Act of 1933, as amended, to
register the shares of Century Stock issuablegdvississippi-6 shareholders in connection withKterger. This document constitutes an
Information Statement of Mississippi-6 in connestivith the Special Meeting and a Prospectus of @gmwith respect to the Century Stock
to be issued upon consummation of the Merger. fifugrnation contained herein with respect to Cenaurgt its subsidiaries has been
supplied by Century and the information with resgedJississippi-6 has been supplied by Mississ#pi

Subject to certain exceptions, each outstandingesbfaCentury Stock entitles the holder to one wotkess it has been beneficially owned by
the same person or entity continuously since Mayl887, in which case it generally entitles thedeolto ten votes per share until transfer.
Accordingly, each share of Century Stock offerecehg will entitle the holder to one vote. Additidiyaa preferred stock purchase right is
attached to and trades with each share of CentagkSincluding those issuable hereunder. CenttoglSis traded on the New York Stock
Exchange under the symbol CTL. Unless the contidraise requires, all references to Century witliide Century and its subsidiaries.

This Information Statement and Prospectus is fiestg mailed to Mississippi-6 shareholders on auailay , 1995,

FOR A DISCUSSION OF CERTAIN FACTORS THAT THE MISS8PI16 SHAREHOLDERS SHOULD CONSIDER IN EVALUATIN(
CENTURY AND THE TRANSACTIONS DESCRIBED HEREIN, SEENVESTMENT CONSIDERATIONS."

NEITHER CENTURY NOR MISSISSIPPI-6 IS ASKING YOU FOR A PROXY
AND YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO SEND ONE TO CENTURY OR
MISSISSIPPI-6.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY

THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATEECURITIES COMMISSION NOR HAS THE SECURITIES
AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMISSION PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY
OF THIS INFORMATION STATEMENT AND PROSPECTUS. ANYEPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL
OFFENSE.

The date of this Information Statement and Prospedcis is May , 1995,



AVAILABLE INFORMATION

Century is subject to the informational requirensesftthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as ant(ithe "Exchange Act"), and, in
accordance therewith, files reports, proxy stataémand other information with the Securities andtange Commission (the "Commissiol
Reports, proxy statements and other informaticdfily Century with the Commission pursuant to ttiermational requirements of the
Exchange Act may be inspected and copied at thikcnelference facilities maintained by the Comnussat Room 1024, 450 Fifth Street,
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549, and at the regiofifides of the Commission at the following locatio@swWorld Trade Center, 13th Floc

New York, New York 10048 and 500 West Madison Sir8aite 1400, Chicago, lllinois 606-2511. Copies of such material may be
obtained from the Public Reference Section of thm@ission at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washingtorz 20549, at prescribed rates. Cen
Stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange igmdeports, proxy statements and other informatiay also be inspected at the offices of
the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., 20 Broad Stridety York, New York 10005.

In addition to the information contained in thi$dmmation Statement and Prospectus, further inftionaegarding Century and the Century
Stock offered hereby is contained in the Regisira8tatement and the exhibits thereto, which mayngmected and copied at the
Commission's principal office in Washington, D.€ttee address and in the manner indicated above.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

This Information Statement and Prospectus incotperay reference documents that are not presestethtor delivered herewith. These
documents are available upon request from Harvé&eRy, Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc., 10&@g Park Drive, Monroe, Louisiana
71203, telephone: (318) 388-9500. In order to iasimely delivery of these documents, any requiestisl be received by June , 1995.

The following documents, which Century has filedhathe Commission pursuant to the Exchange Actirm@rporated herein by reference:
(a)Century's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisyear ended December 31, 1994.
(b)Century's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for pleeiod ended March 31, 1995.

(c)The description of Century Stock set forth im@ey's registration statement filed under the Exge Act (File No. 1-7784), as modified
by Century's Current Report on Form 8-K dated el 991.

All reports filed by Century with the Commissionrpuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c) or 14 of the Exgkaict subsequent to the date of this
Information Statement and Prospectus and pridnédSpecial Meeting shall be deemed to be incorpdray reference herein and to be made
a part hereof from their respective dates of filimjormation appearing herein or in any documenbiporated herein by reference is not
necessarily complete and is qualified in its etyitgy the information and financial statements apjpey in the documents incorporated herein
by reference and should be read together therevithh statements contained in a document incorpdrateleemed to be incorporated by
reference shall be deemed to be modified or sugeds® the extent that a statement contained herémany other document subsequently
filed or incorporated by reference herein modifiesupersedes such statement. Any statement sdiatbooi superseded shall not be deemed,
except as so modified or superseded, to consttptat of this Information Statement and Prospectus

No person is authorized to give any informatiortcomake any representation not contained in tH@fmation Statement and Prospectus,
if given or made, such information or representasbould not be relied upon as having been autbrihis Information Statement and
Prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell, swlicitation of an offer to purchase, the sdmsgioffered hereby, in any jurisdiction in
which, or to any person to whom, it is unlawfulnb@ke such offer or solicitation of an offer. Neitlige delivery of this Information Statem:
and Prospectus nor any distribution of the Cen8inck offered hereby shall, under any circumstaneste any implication that there has
been no change in the affairs of Century or Miggfs-6 since the date here«
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SUMMARY

The following summary is qualified in its entirdiy reference to the Merger Agreement (and the apaoying Escrow Agreement described
below), which appear as appendices to this Infaonetatement and Prospectus (the "Informatiore8tant”), and by the more detailed
information and financial statements appearingveigze herein and in the documents incorporatedrhbsereference.

The Special Meeting

General. A Special Meeting of Mississippi-6's shatders will be held on June , 1995 at the timd place specified in the
accompanying Notice (the "Special Meeting"). Onbjders of record of common stock of MississipplH@i€sissippi6 Stock") at the close
business on May , 1995 (the "Record Date"gatiéled to notice of and to vote at the Speciaklihg.

Purpose of Special Meeting. The purpose of the ipBteeting is to consider and vote upon a prop{tbal "Merger Proposal") to approve
Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of AprillB85, as amended (the "Merger Agreement"), by amohg Century, Mississippi 6
Acquisition Corporation, a wholly- owned subsidiafyCentury ("Sub"), Mississippi-6, and certain igfwlders of Mississippi-6 who own of
record approximately 62% of the outstanding Migpjsis6 Stock (the "Principal Shareholders"), alanith an accompanying escrow
agreement to be entered into thereunder (the "Bségreement”). The Merger Agreement provides, amathgr things, that (i) Sub will
merge into Mississippi-6 (the "Merger") in a taxdrreorganization, (ii) each outstanding share iskMsippi-6 Stock (other than those held
by shareholders who perfect dissenters' rights uklisissippi law) will be converted into 553.94dTares of Century Stock and (iii) each
non- dissenting Mississippi-6 shareholder will agt@ assume responsibility for certain post-clodialgilities, to hold his shares of Century
Stock to safeguard the tax-free treatment of thegkle to appoint David A. Bailey (the "Sharehold&spresentative”) as his sole
representative for certain purposes specifiedénMlerger Agreement and Escrow Agreement, and itogukh certain rights under the curr
shareholders' agreement among the Mississippi+&bklers, in each case on the terms and condgipecified herein. See "The Special
Meeting - Purpose of Special Meeting" and "The Mefg@roposal.”

Vote Required. Approval of the Merger Proposal iegputhe affirmative vote of the holders of a mijoof the total voting power of the
Mississippi-6 Stock. Pursuant to the Merger Agrestimthie Principal Shareholders, who as of the ReBate owned of record shares of
Mississippi-6 Stock entitling them to cast approaiely 62% of Mississippi-6's total voting power (athvotes are in and of themselves
sufficient to approve the Merger Proposal withdwg vote of any other Mississippi-6 shareholderyehagreed to vote all their shares of
Mississippi-6 Stock in favor of the Merger Proposalless (i) between April 18, 1995 and the datthefSpecial Meeting there has been a
material adverse change in Century, which is definghe Merger Agreement to exclude, among othiegs, decreases in the trading pric
Century Stock that do not relate to events or dwrh affecting Century, or (ii) the Merger Agreethbas been terminated in accordance
its terms. For additional information (includinganmation on the number of shares beneficially odvhg the directors, executive officers ¢
certain principal shareholders of Mississippi-&g §The Special Meeting - Vote Required."

The Merger Proposal

Effective Time of Merger. The Merger will becoméegtive when the parties file with the Secretantdte of Mississippi a certificate of
merger (such date and time of filing being herdarafeferred to as the "Effective Date" and theféEtive Time"). The parties intend to
schedule a closing (the "Closing") to consummageMierger immediately after the Special Meeting tnfile the certificate of merger on the
same date. See "The Merger Proposal - EffectiveeTofMerger."”

Background of the Merger. The Merger Agreementtaedransactions contemplated thereunder were apgron April 14, 1995 by the
Board of Directors of Mississippi-6 following thelgitation of acquisition offers from Century anther prospective buyers by Mississippi-
6's management. For a more complete discussidrediackground of the Merger Proposal (includingdapgosition to the Merger Proposa
Mississippi-6's President) see "The Merger PropoBalckground of the Merger."

Recommendation of the Board of Directors. FOR THEABONS SPECIFIED UNDER "THE MERGER PROPOSAL - REAS®OFOR
THE MERGER AND RECOMMENDATION," THE BOARD OF DIREQDRS OF MISSISSIPPI-6 RECOMMENDS THAT THE
SHAREHODLERS OF MISSISSIPPI-6 VOTE IN FAVOR OF THHEERGER PROPOSAL.

Conversion of Mississippi-6 Stock. At the EffectiVene, each outstanding share of Mississippi-6 IS{other than shares held by
shareholders who perfect dissenters' rights undssidsippi law) will be converted into 553.9447 taof Century Stock (the "Conversion
Ratio"). In lieu of receiving fractional shares@éntury Stock, holders of Mississippi-6 Stock wdteive a cash payment (without interest),
calculated as described elsewhere herein. Thesbé&feentury Stock issuable in connection withMerger and the cash payable in lieu of
fractional shares is sometimes referred to heretha "Merger Consideration."

Under the Merger Agreement, each non-dissentingehlodder of Mississippi-6 as of the Effective Tigoellectively, the "Shareholders™) will
be required to pay his pro rata share of any ligdslthat may be asserted after the Effective Timeonnection with (i) any indemnity claims
made by Century or certain of its affiliates ("Qagtindemnitees") pursuant to the Merger Agreemg@fitany post- closing adjustment to the
Conversion Ratio that reduces the Merger Consieraiii) costs associated with tax audits relgtto taxable periods ending on or before
the Effective Date, (iv) the incurrence of certakpenses by the Escrow Agent (as defined below)\grithie incurrence of certain expenses
by the Shareholders' Representative (collectivVEtpst-Closing Liabilities"). At the Closing, 27,68Rares of Century Stock, which represents
5% of the aggregate number of shares of CenturgkS$suable in connection with the Merger, willfdaced in escrow pursuant to the terms
of the Escrow Agreement described below. For furthirmation, see "The Merger Propo- Pos-Closing Liabilities; Escrow Agreement



PostClosing Liabilities; Escrow Agreement. Subject &stain limitations, deductibles, conditions andge@ures described herein, the Me
Agreement provides that the Shareholders will, pnoarata basis, severally indemnify the Centudeimnitees for post-closing losses
resulting from any

(i) breaches of certain representations, warraatiescovenants of Mississippi-6 and the Princigedr8holders, (ii) breaches of the covenants
to be made by the Shareholders by virtue of thaicetion of the Letter of Authorization mailed ianjunction with this Information

Statement ("Letter of Authorization") and (iii) elas made by former shareholders relating to anypaomission of Mississippi-6 prior to the
Effective Date. In addition, Century will be obligd to indemnify the Shareholders and their heomfand against losses that may be
asserted after the Effective Time in connectiorhiteaches of certain representations, warrantiesvenants of Century.

If it is determined that the Shareholders are @ittid to indemnify any Century Indemnitee for lossesh Shareholder will be severally lia
for such loss in accordance with his respectiverata ownership interest of Mississippi-6 Stock ietliately prior to the Effective Time. In
the event the shares held in escrow are insuftiteoompensate for the loss, the Century Inderasiteill be free to pursue any or all of the
Shareholders directly for their respective pro sitare of the remainder.

After the Closing, the Merger Consideration will ddjusted to reflect the parties' final calculatodrihe Conversion Ratio. If the Conversion
Ratio disclosed in this Information Statement (vdhic based on current estimates of MississippNéfsindebtedness described elsewhere
herein) exceeds the final calculation of the Cosizgr Ratio, then all Shareholders will be requiedefund the difference to Century, and if
the Conversion Ratio disclosed herein is less thariinal calculation of the Conversion Ratio, tf@entury will be required to deliver to the
Escrow Agent shares of Century Stock ("Excess SHpegual in value to the shortfall. Amounts pagaly the Shareholders will be
discharged by returning escrow shares to Centutydnrmanner described elsewhere herein. In th&alplevent that the escrow shares are
insufficient to reimburse Century fully, CenturylMde free to pursue all or any of the Shareholdinesctly for their respective pro rata share
of the shortfall.

As described above, at the Closing Century wilivdel 27,697 shares of Century Stock to Regions Bdnlouisiana, Monroe, Louisiana (the
"Escrow Agent"), which will hold these shares ang aubsequently delivered Excess Shares (colldgtitree "Escrow Shares") in accordal
with the Escrow Agreement to be entered into aQlosing. By virtue of the approval of the Mergeoposal at the Special Meeting, each
Shareholder will be deemed to have agreed to dii@ferms and conditions of the Escrow Agreem&htah agreement will be confirmed by
each such Shareholder by execution of the Lett&uttfiorization).

Prior to the expiration of the Escrow AgreementrB® Shares may be used to discharge the Sharefadtidigations for any Post-Closing
Liabilities other than those owed to the SharehsldRepresentative. Subject to certain exceptitresShareholders' Post-Closing Liability
will be discharged by transferring to Century Esci®hares having a value (determined in a mannerithesl elsewhere herein) as nearly

equal as possible to such liability.

In the absence of unresolved claims under the Mexgeeement, the Escrow Agent will release one-bathe Escrow Shares then remaining
in escrow to the Shareholders' Representative®fi2hmonth anniversary of the Effective Date anet-balf of the remaining shares six
months later. Unless extended in connection withramesolved claim, the Escrow Agreement will teraténon the 24-month anniversary of
the Effective Date, at which time all remaining igsaof Century Stock not subject to an unresolaitncwill be released to the Shareholders'
Representative. The Shareholders' Representativbeniesponsible for distributing all Escrow Shareleased to him to the Shareholders on
a pro rata basis. No assurance can be given thdsarow Shares will remain on the 12-, 18- or 2dath anniversary dates. Subject to
certain limited exceptions, the contingent righeath Shareholder to receive such distributiont sbarontransferable.

In the event the Shareholders become obligatedytalaimant for any Post-Closing Liability in an aomt that exceeds the value of the
remaining Escrow Shares or any P@dbsing Liability as to which Escrow Shares aravailable, the claimant may proceed against arall
of the Shareholders to collect the remaining amowed. Although no Shareholder will be obligategh&y more than his pro rata share of
any such liability, there are no limitations on #reount that a Shareholder may be obligated tdrpagnnection with Post- Closing
Liabilities. Moreover, the release of Escrow Shacethe Shareholders on the 12-, 18- and 24-mamtivarsaries of the Effective Date will
not eliminate or reduce the Shareholders' obligatio pay Post-Closing Liabilities that may arisa &ater date. Each claimant will be free to
pursue any or all of the Shareholders in its s@erdtion, and the refusal or inability of a Shaneler to discharge his Post-Closing Liability
will not excuse any other Shareholder from his Rilssing Liability.

For additional information, see "The Merger Propedost-Closing Liabilities; Escrow Agreement.”

Shareholders' Representative. By virtue of the @amdrof the Merger Proposal at the Special Meetgagh Shareholder will be deemed to
have appointed David A. Bailey to serve as his Stlareholders' Representative with respect to titéens set forth in the Merger Agreement
and the Escrow Agreement, including pursuing, ddife;y collecting and settling adjustments to thedée Consideration and indemnificat
claims. For more information on David A. Bailey dmd rights and duties under the Merger Agreemedtthe Escrow Agreement, see "The
Merger Proposal - Shareholders' Representative."

Agreement of Shareholders to Hold Century Stoclartier to safeguard the tax-free treatment of tleegdr, the Merger Agreement obligates
the Shareholders to hold as a group sufficient antsoof Century Stock for a sufficient duration &isfy certain "continuity of interest”
requirements described further below. Prior toGkesing, Mississippi-6 intends to solicit the Missippi-6 shareholders to execute an
agreement obligating each of them to hold at leasthalf of the shares of Century Stock issuetiémtin connection with the Merger for at
least two years after the Effective Date. See "Mieeger Propose- Agreement of Shareholders to Hold Century Sto



Termination of Shareholders' Agreement. Mississppnd Century have agreed to take certain actlesgned to terminate substantially all
of the provisions of the shareholders' agreemetetdddanuary 1, 1995 among the Mississippi-6 shédel® See "The Merger Proposal -
Termination of Shareholders' Agreement."”

Certain Federal Income Tax Consequences. The Meaifjdrave the following principal federal incomaxtconsequences, which represen
views of Mississippi-6:

(i) The Merger has been structured to constitutexafree reorganization within the meaning of 8tB868(a) of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), and, as a resudain or loss will be recognized by the sharééid of Mississippé who receive Centut
Stock in exchange for their shares of MississipSitéck;

(i) The payment of cash to Mississippishareholders in lieu of fractional shares of @gnStock will be accorded sale or exchange treati
under Section 302 of the Code; and

(iii) Any Mississippi-6 shareholder who exerciseés tights under Mississippi law to dissent to therlyer will be treated as if his shares were
redeemed.

NEITHER CENTURY NOR MISSISSIPI-6 HAS SOUGHT OR RECEIVED AN OPINION OF TAX COUNSEDR OTHER TAX
EXPERT REGARDING THE TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE MERGHR IS RECOMMENDED THAT EACH SHAREHOLDER
CONSULT HIS OWN TAX ADVISOR CONCERNING THE APPLICABE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAX
CONSEQUENCES OF THE MERGER. For further discussegarding the foregoing, see "The Merger Propo€adrtain Federal Income
Tax Consequences."

Procedures for Receiving Merger Consideration.oimection with the mailing of this Information Statent, each Mississippi-6 shareholder
has been furnished with a Letter of Authorizationdse in authorizing the surrender of their ciedies representing Mississippi-6 Stock.
Immediately following the Effective Time, KeyCorfh&eholder Services, Inc., Dallas, Texas (the "Brge Agent"), will deliver to each
Mississippi-6 shareholder, upon such shareholdetisery to the Exchange Agent of a duly compldtetter of Authorization, the Merger
Consideration payable to such shareholder undeethes and conditions of the Merger Agreement. &tecution of the Letter of
Authorization by each Shareholder will constitutets Shareholder's acknowledgement that he willdusd by certain of the terms and
conditions of the Merger Agreement and Escrow Agrewt, each of which are described elsewhere hefaith Mississippi-6 shareholder is
encouraged to promptly complete and return theosed Letter of Authorization in order that the Mar@onsideration may be distributed as
soon as practicable after the Effective Time. Sde"Merger Proposal

- Procedures for Receiving Merger Consideration."

Other Terms of the Merger Agreement. On May 1995, the Federal Communications Commission ("B@Eanted an order approving
the transactions contemplated by the Merger. UtldeMerger Agreement, Century is not obligateddiestimmate the Merger until this or
becomes final and non- appealable upon the expirati a 40-day public notice period ending on , 1995. In addition
to receipt of regulatory and shareholder approaats several other customary closing conditions t@gls obligation to consummate the
Merger is subject to, among other things, (i) thgragate Mississippi-6 Stock held by dissentingdidsippi-6 shareholders being no more
than 10% of all such stock immediately prior to Eftective Time, (ii) the absence of a material @de change with respect to Mississippi-6,
and

(iii) the termination of a services agreement betwblississippi-6 and a company affiliated withtlite execution and delivery of a transitional
services agreement between Mississippi-6 and dfithtad company, and the amendment of a billiegittact to which Mississippi-6 is a
party. No assurance can be given that the conditiorither party's obligation to consummate thegdecan or will be satisfied or waived.
See "The Merger Proposal - Other Terms of the Medgeeement -- Regulatory Approvals and Other @igstonditions."

Mississippi-6 and the Principal Shareholders hayreed, unless the Board of Directors of Mississtppiakes a Fiduciary Determination (as
defined below), to refrain from soliciting or encaging any acquisition proposal relating to Misgips6 or engaging in discussions or
negotiations with, or furnishing any information &my person that is considering making an acduoisjiroposal. Mississippi-6 has agreed to
pay Century a termination fee of 5% of the valu¢hef Merger Consideration if, following the recegftan unsolicited bona fide acquisition
proposal, the Merger Agreement is terminated byskppi-6 as a result of a Fiduciary Determinatigrthe Board of Directors of
Mississippi-6. Prior to such termination, Centujl e permitted to match such acquisition propdeak period of five business days. The
termination fee could have the effect of discounga third party from pursuing an acquisition pregdanvolving Mississippi-6. See "The
Merger Proposal - Other Terms of the Merger AgregmeNon-Solicitation; Termination Fee."

The Merger Agreement may be amended at any tinerder after its approval by Mississippi-6's shatdars, subject to applicable law.
Subject to certain exceptions, any party may watmpliance with, among other things, any of itsditians to consummate the Merger. The
Merger Agreement may be terminated at any timer poiche Effective Time by (i) the mutual conseftte parties, (ii) Century or
Mississippi- 6 upon the occurrence or non-occumesfccertain specified events, including a matdsielach by a party of any representations,
warranties or covenants that is not or cannot bectwithin 15 days after written notice of suchdmie,

(iii) Mississippi-6 if the Board of Directors of Msissippi-6 makes a Fiduciary Determination upaeip of an unsolicited bona fide
acquisition proposal, or (iv) Century if any objeatmade by it prior to June 17, 1995 in connectidth its due diligence review of
Mississippi-6 is not cured or waived. See "The Mergroposal - Other Terms of the Merger AgreemeAtmrendment, Waiver and
Termination."



Dissenting Shareholders' Rights. BY REFRAINING FRO®®TING IN FAVOR OF THE MERGER PROPOSAL AND COMPLNIG
WITH VARIOUS OTHER PRE- AND POST CLOSING PROCEDURHESAT ARE REQUIRED BY ARTICLE 13 OF THE MISSISSIPPI
BUSINESS CORPORAITON ACT AND DESCRIBED UNDER "THEBRGER PROPOSAL - DISSENTING SHAREHOLDERS'
RIGHTS," SHAREHOLDERS OF MISSISSIPPI-6 WILL HAVE TEHRIGHT TO DISSENT TO THE MERGER, IN WHICH EVENTF|
THE MERGER IS CONSUMMATED, THEY WILL BE ENTITLED TQRECEIVE, IN LIEU OF THE MERGER CONSIDERATION
PAYABLE UNDER THE MERGER AGREEMENT, A CASH PAYMENEQUAL TO THE "FAIR VALUE" OF THEIR RESPECTIVE
SHARES OF MISSISSIPPI-6 STOCK, WHICH WILL BE DETERNED BY MISSISSIPPI-6 AND SUCH SHAREHOLDER AFTER HH
EFFECTIVE DATE OR, IN THE ABSENCE OF AGREEMENT BYUEH PARTIES, WILL BE DETERMINED BY JUDICIAL
APPRAISAL. THE EXERCISE OF THESE RIGHTS COULD RESUIN A JUDICIAL DETERMINATION THAT THE FAIR VALUE

OF A DISSENTING SHAREHOLDER'S SHARES IS HIGHER ORWER THAT THE VALUE OF THE MERGER CONSIDERATION
PAYABLE TO NON-DISSENTING SHAREHOLDERS IN CONNECTRWITH THE MERGER. SHAREHOLDERS WHO OPPOSE
THE MERGER ARE URGED TO READ "THE MERGER PROPOSADISSENTING SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS" IN ITS ENTIRETY.

Interests of Certain Persons

Prior to and after the Closing, Mississippi-6 wilake certain payments to an affiliated company phatides cellular management services to
Mississippi-6 and other cellular companies. Seee"Wterger Proposal - Termination and Amendment afa@ie Agreements."

Century and Mississippi-6

Century. Century is a regional diversified telecommimoations company that is primarily engaged invjatimg local telephone and cellular
mobile telephone services largely in the centralmeouth corridor of the United States. During 49lephone operations provided 72% of
Century's consolidated revenues, with mobile comioations operations providing the balance. Cendypyincipal executive offices are
located at 100 Century Park Drive, Monroe, Louigjarnl 203, and its telephone number is (318) 38&.956e "Information About Century."

Mississippi-6. Mississippi-6 owns and operates & mareline cellular telephone system servicingeaght-county rural area in central
Mississippi northeast of Jackson, Mississippi, WwHias been designated by the FCC as the "Missisgipfontgomery" Rural Service Area
(the "RSA"). The day-to-day operations of the systee managed by an affiliate of Mississippi-6. $sippi-6's principal executive offices
are located at 1410 Livingston Lane, Jackson, Méggpi, 39213-8003 and its telephone number is)(862-2200. See "Information About
Mississippi-6."

Market Prices

On April 17, 1995 (the trading day preceding theation of the Merger Agreement) and on May 1995 (the day preceding the date of
this Information Statement), the closing per stsales price of Century Stock, as reported on the Xerk Stock Exchange Composite Tape,
was $29-7/8 and

$ , respectively. NO ASSURANCE CAN BE GIVBS TO THE MARKET PRICE OF CENTURY STOCK ON THE EFEEIVE
DATE. BECAUSE THE MARKET PRICE OF CENTURY STOCK MAWCREASE OR DECREASE, YOU ARE URGED TO OBTAIN
CURRENT MARKET QUOTATIONS. See

"Information About Century - Price Range of Stocklie Mississippi-6 Stock is not traded in any elghbd public market.

Comparative Per Share Data

Set forth below with respect to the Century Stoo#t Rississippi-6 Stock is certain unaudited pelyfdiluted common share data presented
on a historical, pro forma consolidated and pronf@requivalent basis. The information set forth twedtould be read in conjunction with
Century's financial statements incorporated hdvgireference and Mississippi-6's financial stateimérciuded elsewhere herein.

As of or for As of or for
Year Ended Three Months Ended
December 31, 1994 March 31, 1995
Century Stock<FN1>
Book value
Historical $12.09 $13.49
Pro forma consolidated<FN1> $12.09 $13.49
Cash dividends
Historical $.32 $.0825
Pro forma consolidated<FN1> $.32 $.0825
Net income
Historical $1.80 $.47
Pro forma consolidated<FN1> $1.80 $.47
Mississippi-6 Stock
Book value
Historical $ 145.98 $33.83
Pro forma equivalent<FN2> $6,697.19 $7,472.71

Cash dividends



Historical -0- -0-

Pro forma equivalent<FN2> $177.26 $45.70
Net income (loss)
Historical $(1 20.23) $(112.15)
Pro forma equivalent<FN2> $997.10 $260.35

<FN1> Because pro forma financial information i$ remjuired to be presented herein in accordandetiv rules and regulations of the
Commission, Century's historical amounts have lésn reflected as pro forma consolidated amounts.

<FN2> Calculated by multiplying the Century histaliamounts by the Conversion Ratio of 553.9447s Tonversion Ratio is subject to
adjustment after the Effective Date. See "The MeRyeposal - Post-Closing Liabilities; Escrow Agremnt -- Post-Closing Adjustment of
Merger Consideration."

Investment Considerations

For a discussion of certain investment considematassociated with the Merger Proposal, see "Imar#t Considerations."”

All share and per share data relating to the Cgr8twck contained in this Information Statement esn adjusted for a stock split effectet
a 50% stock dividend distributed in December 1998en used herein with respect to any particulatyerthe term "pop" means the
population of a licensed cellular telephone manrkattiplied by such entity's proportionate equitteirest in the licensed operator thereof.
Unless otherwise defined in the following pagegitedized terms used herein will have the meanagysibed in pages i to xi hereof. Certain
key terms have been defined in multiple locatic



INVESTMENT CONSIDERATIONS

Shareholders of Mississippi-6 should consider theding investment considerations in determininigether to vote in favor of the Merger
Proposal and to acquire the Century Stock offesethis Information Statement.

Considerations Relating to the Merger

Agreement by Principal Shareholders to Vote forNtexger Proposal. The Principal Shareholders owreodrd approximately 62% of the
outstanding Mississippi-6 Stock, which enables therontrol Mississippi-6. Subject to certain exti@ps and limitations described herein,
the Principal Shareholders have agreed to votef #ieir shares in favor of the Merger Proposalichivotes in and of themselves will be
sufficient to approve the Merger Proposal. See "$pecial Meeting - Vote Required.” For a discussibthe rights of Mississippi-6
shareholders to dissent to the Merger Proposal;ldeeMerger Proposal - Dissenting Shareholdeghtai"

Post-Closing Liabilities; Escrow Agreement. Undes Merger Agreement, each Shareholder will be redub pay his pro rata share of any
liabilities that may be asserted after the Effexilime in connection with (i) any indemnity claimsade by Century or its affiliates pursuar
the Merger Agreement, (ii) any post-closing adjustirto the Conversion Ratio that reduces the Md&Bgasideration, (iii) costs associated
with tax audits relating to taxable periods endimgor before the Effective Date, (iv) the incurrerd certain expenses by the Escrow Agent
and (v) the incurrence of certain expenses by Haredolders' Representative (collectively, "Postslg Liabilities"). At the Closing, 27,697
shares of Century Stock, which represents 5% oatfggegate number of shares of Century Stock issimlsonnection with the Merger, will
be placed in escrow pursuant to the terms of tlvecissAgreement. In the event the Shareholders beautigated to any claimant for any
Post-Closing Liability in an amount that exceeds\hlue of the remaining Escrow Shares, the clatimmeay proceed against any or all
Shareholders to collect their respective pro rataesof the shortfall. See "The Merger Proposaistflosing Liabilities; Escrow
Agreement."

Restrictions on Transferability. In order to safaglithe tax-free treatment of the Merger, the MeAgreement obligates the Shareholders as
a group to hold sufficient amounts of Century Stfmrka sufficient duration to satisfy certain "cioniity of interest" requirements. Prior to
Closing, Mississippi-6 intends to solicit the Missippi-6 shareholders to execute an agreementatinligeach of them to hold at least one-
half of the shares of Century Stock issued to tireaonnection with the Merger for at least two \geatter the Closing Date. See "The Merger
Proposal Agreement of Shareholders to Hold Century StoEkr'a discussion of certain additional restrictionsesales of Century Stock
affiliates of Mississippi-6 under the federal séitess laws, see "The Merger Proposal - Resalesot@y Stock."

Views of Mississippi-6's President. William M. Mager, 11, the President and a director of Mississtpsoted against ratification of a
preliminary agreement with Century at a March Z83 meeting of the Board of Directors of Mississifpand has advised that he intends to
vote against the Merger Proposal at the SpeciatiNgd-or further information on Mr. Mounger's viewsee "The Merger Proposal -
Background of the Merger."

Considerations Relating to Century Stock

Events Affecting the Telecommunications Industrige Telecommunications industry is currently undargwarious regulatory, competitive
and technological changes that make it impossthbetermine the form or degree of future regulatind competition affecting Century's
telephone and mobile communications operations.FI®@ and a number of state regulatory commissians begun to reduce the regulat
oversight of local exchange telephone companieBEC4"). Coincident with this movement toward redussglilation is the introduction and
encouragement of local exchange competition byF(DE, various state regulatory commissions and stfidrese changes have accelerated
the growth of certain companies providing compegiticcess and other services that compete with Ld8Bgces and led to the
announcement by certain interexchange carriersablg television companies of their desire to etiitedocal telephone business, particul

in larger markets. Wireless telephone servicesbs@expected to increasingly compete with LEC® F&C has recently allocated additional
frequency spectrum for mobile communications tetgies that will or may be competitive with cellglincluding Personal

Communications Services (for which the FCC begaautziion operating licenses in late 1994) and necdakellite services. The FCC has also
authorized certain specialized mobile radio serlic@nsees to configure their systems so as toat@én a manner similar to cellular systems.
Some of these licensees have announced theiriorentcreate a nationwide mobile communicatiorstesy to compete with cellular
systems. In addition, in connection with the welbficized convergence of telecommunications, cabitigo, computer and entertainment
businesses, several large companies have annoplacesito offer products that would significantiyhance current communications and data
transmission services and, in some instances dint®new two-way video, entertainment, data, coeswnd other multimedia services.

In 1994 the United States House of Representagigesed two telecommunications bills that proposesiibstantially alter the regulatory
framework of the telecommunications industry bypam other things, promoting local exchange comipetitind removing certain barriers of
entry to several lines of telecommunications busses. A companion bill failed to pass in the Uniialtes Senate. Legislation is being
considered in 1995 that, among other things, maynpte competition and deregulation to a greateregethan the bills that passed the Hc
in 1994.

Developing Cellular Industry; Value Associated Wakllular Operations. The cellular industry haglatively limited operating history, and
there continues to be uncertainty regarding itsreitAmong other factors, there is uncertainty reigg (i) the continued growth in the
number of customers, (ii) the usage and pricingetifilar services, particularly as market penatraind competition increase,

(iii) the number of customers who will terminate\dee each month, and (iv) the impact of changdsdhnology, regulation and competition
(see -- Events Affecting the Telecommunications Industr



The market value of cellular interests is frequeeitpressed on the basis of the number of pops @i cellular provider. The population
of a particular cellular market, however, doesmextessarily bear a direct relationship to the nurobsubscribers or the revenues that ma
realized from the operation of the related cellslgstem. The future market value of Century's tallinterests will depend on, among other
things, the success of its cellular operations.

Other Considerations. For further information ogulatory, competitive and technological changesddiitg Century's cellular and telephone
operations, see the documents filed by Centuryyaumtsto the Exchange Act that are incorporatedefgrence herein. See "Incorporation of
Certain Documents by Reference" and "Available dmfation."

THE SPECIAL MEETING

This Information Statement has been furnished imeation with the special meeting of Mississipfs-shareholders to be held at the time
place specified in the accompanying Notice of Sgddieeting of Shareholders, and at any adjournmtetzof (the "Special Meeting"). Or
holders of record of Mississippi-6 Stock at thesel@f business on the Record Date are entitledtioenof and to vote at the Special Meeting.

Purpose of Special Meeting

The purpose of the Special Meeting is to considenate upon a proposal (the "Merger Proposalgpprove the Agreement and Plan of
Merger dated as of April 18, 1995, as amended"{fexger Agreement”), by and among Century, Sub si&ppi-6, and David A. Bailey,
Dwight S. Bailey, JoAnn Bailey, Lori A. Bailey, Ja®nT. Thomas, IV, Sanford C. Thomas and Wirt A.géer lll, who in the aggregate own
of record approximately 62% of the outstanding Misippi-6 Stock (the "Principal Shareholders") ngavith the accompanying Escrow
Agreement. The Merger Agreement provides, amongrdtiings, that (i) Sub will merge with and intoddissippi-6 (the "Merger") in a
transaction structured as a tax-free reorganizaipreach outstanding share of Mississippi-6 8t@mher than those held by shareholders
who perfect dissenters' rights under Mississipy) lill be converted into 553.9447 shares of Centitock and (iii) each non- dissenting
Mississippi-6 shareholder will agree to assumeansibility for certain post-closing liabilities, twld his shares of Century Stock to
safeguard the tax-free treatment of the Mergeapimint David A. Bailey (the "Shareholders' Repnéstive") as his sole representative for
certain purposes specified in the Merger AgreeraadtEscrow Agreement, and to relinquish certaintsiginder the current shareholders’
agreement among the Mississippi-6 shareholdeesagh case on the terms and conditions specifierhe&ee "The Special Meeting -
Purpose of Special Meeting" and "The Merger Projpbsa

Record Date and Quorum

Mississippi-6's Board of Directors has set the Ré2ate as the date to determine those record fotidevississippi-6 Stock entitled to
notice of and to vote at the Special Meeting. Cat thate there was outstanding 1,000 shares of $8ipgii-6 Stock, each of which is entitled
to one vote with respect to each matter to be vopenh at the Special Meeting.

Mississippi-6's Bylaws provide that the holdersaahajority of the issued and outstanding Missigsptock must attend the Special Mee
in person or be duly represented by proxy in ofdea quorum to be properly constituted at suchtinge

Vote Required

Approval of the Merger Proposal requires the aféitive vote of the holders of a majority of the tatating power of the Mississippi-6 Stock.
Abstaining with respect to the Merger Proposal hél/e the same effect as a negative vote. Purtmémd Merger Agreement, the Principal
Shareholders, who as of the Record Date ownedcofdeshares of Mississippi-6 Stock entitling thentast approximately 62% of
Mississippi-6's total voting power (which votes arend of themselves sufficient to approve thedéeProposal without the vote of any
other Mississippi-6 shareholder), have agreed te ath their shares of Mississippi-6 Stock in faedthe Merger Proposal, unless (i) between
April 18, 1995 and the date of the Special Meethege has been a material adverse change in Centhigh is defined in the Merger
Agreement to exclude, among other things, decréngbe trading price of Century Stock that do redate to events or conditions affecting
Century, or (ii) the Merger Agreement has been iteated in accordance with its terms. After takintpiaccount shares registered in the
names of immediate family members of certain ofRhiacipal Shareholders, as of the Record Datéthecipal Shareholders beneficially
owned

(determined in accordance with the federal seesriaws)

approximately 66.7% of the Mississippi-6 Stock. Se#ormation About Mississippi-6 - Security Ownhig of Certain Beneficial Owners
and Management."

Directors and executive officers of Mississippidhkficially own approximately 62% of the Mississy@pStock. Each of these individuals |
advised Mississippi-6 that he intends to vote wrofeof the Merger Proposal, other than William Mothger, 1, who intends to vote against
the Merger Proposal. For information concerningah®unt of Mississippi-6 Stock beneficially ownedMississippi-6's directors, executive
officers and certain shareholders, see "Informasibout Mississippi-6 - Security Ownership of Cent&eneficial Owners and Management"
and for additional information regarding the viesisvir. Mounger, see "The Merger Proposal - Backgbaf the Merger."

Neither the laws of Louisiana, the jurisdictiorwihich Century is incorporated, nor the rules oflfeav York Stock Exchange require that
Merger Agreement or the issuance of Century Stheketunder be approved by the Century sharehol



NEITHER CENTURY NOR MISSISSIPI-6 IS ASKING ANY MISSISSIPPI-6 SHAREHODLER FOR A XY AND ALL SUCH
SHAREHOLDERS ARE REQUESTED TO REFRAIN FROM SENDINENE TO CENTURY OR MISSISSIPPI-6.

THE MERGER PROPOSAL

Consummation of the Merger will be effected in ademce with the terms and conditions set fortthenNerger Agreement. The following
brief description of the Merger Agreement and thergér does not purport to be complete and is gedlif its entirety by reference to the
Merger Agreement, a copy of which is attached loesstAppendix A and is incorporated herein by exiee.

For a description of the rights of shareholderdissent to the Merger Proposal under Mississippj &ee "- Dissenting Shareholders' Rights."
Hereinafter, shareholders of Mississippi-6 who @etrtheir dissenters' rights under Mississippi @ occasionally referred to as "dissenting
shareholders" and all other shareholders are antalfy referred to as "non-dissenting shareholters.

General Description of the Merger

The Merger Agreement provides that at the Effecliae

(i) Sub will merge into Mississippi-6, with Missippi-6 becoming the surviving corporation and a ikrowned subsidiary of Century and

(i) each outstanding share of Mississippi-6 Stbeld by non-dissenting shareholders will be cordemto 553.9447 shares of Century Stock
(the "Conversion Ratio"). Under the Merger Agreetneach non- dissenting shareholder will be reguioepay his pro rata share of certain
liabilities that may be asserted after the Effexfiime, including any indemnity claims by Centungats affiliates and any post-closing
adjustments of the Conversion Ratio that reducévtbger Consideration. See "- Conversion of Migpjss6 Stock."

Based upon the number of shares of Century Stodhvassissippi-6 Stock outstanding as of the Redaaite, approximately 59.0 million
shares of Century Stock will be outstanding immiadyafollowing the Effective Time, of which approrately 554,000 shares (.9%) will be
held by or on behalf of the former holders of Mss§dpi-6 Stock.

Effective Time of Merger

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the NerAgreement, the Merger will become effectivéhattime the parties file with tt
Secretary of State of Mississippi a certificaterarger (such date and time being hereinafter ede as the "Effective Date" and "Effective
Time"). The Merger Agreement contemplates thaptrties will schedule a closing (the "Closing"ctmsummate the Merger which shall be
no later than the tenth business day followingdaie upon which the last to occur of the conditimnthe parties' obligations is fulfilled or
duly waived. The parties intend to hold the Closamgl file the certificate of merger immediatelyeafthe Special Meeting (the "Closing
Date"). See "- Other Terms of the Merger AgreemeRtegulatory Approvals and Other Closing Condisidn

Background of the Merger

Formation of Mississippi-6. Mississippi-6 was orgaa as a privately-held corporation in Novembed@ & purchase for $2.2 million the
FCC non-wireline license that entitles the holadecdnstruct and operate a cellular telephone systewming the RSA. Mississippi-6 was
organized by the principals of Mercury Communicasic€ompany ("Mercury"), a privately-held corporatiormed in August 1990 to
manage cellular systems. During late 1990 and d&%1, the principals of Mercury contributed appnuately 10% of Mississippi-6's initial
capitalization of $2.4 million, and obtained thddmee from business associates and friends. Theperof the group's investment was to
participate in the cellular growth potential of tREA. At the time of investment, the investor graunalerstood that Mercury would manage
Mississippi-6's cellular system and that finanaioegstraints would limit Mississippi- 6's ability émgage in any business other than holding
its FCC license. For additional information regagdMississippi- 6 and Mercury, see "Information AbMississippi-6."

Events Leading Up to Decision to Sell. Since ttgaaization of Mississippi-6 in late 1990, managent&s been principally engaged in
providing for the financing, construction and opiena of Mississippi-6's cellular telephone systétthough Mississippi-6's management has
from time to time reviewed the company's poterfbalgrowth and expansion, pursuit of these altéveathas been limited by financing and
capital constraints. Beginning in 1991, Mississifjsi lenders have required the pledge of substynaihof Mississippi-6's assets and all of
the Mississipp6 Stock. These financing arrangements have hindetet financing opportunities and significantiyiied the liquidity of the
Mississippi-6 Stock. Moreover, Mississippi-6's pifpal shareholders have from time to time expresseihterest in maximizing the value of
their investment through a sale or business cortibimeand have periodically instructed managememonitor the conditions under which
shareholder value could be maximized.

During 1994, several of the principal shareholagnslississippi-6 concluded that management shoclively explore the possibility of a sale
or business combination. On September 30, 199B8dlaed of Directors authorized Wirt A. Yerger, Nice President of Mississippi-6, and
William M. Mounger, Il, President and a directorMississippi-6, to attempt to sell Mississigpprior to November 17, 1994 for at least $
per pop, which was understood to be a "gross" @selprice target that did not reflect any redustithiat might be requested by a potential
purchaser to compensate it for assuming Missisdijgpindebtedness. These decisions by the prinsh@keholders and the Board were
motivated principally by a desire to enhance thediification and liquidity of the shareholdersiéstment. Accordingly, management
focused in particular on pursuing business comhinatin which the Mississippi-6 shareholders caelckive publicly-traded shares of a
larger telecommunications company, preferably tax-free reorganizatior



Solicitation of Potential Purchasers. Beginningamly October 1994, Mr. Yerger began contactingd@ihmunications companies believed to
have a possible interest in acquiring Mississippd@er the next couple of months Mr. Yerger corgdaeven potential buyers, four of which
(including Century) expressed an interest in aiptessgransaction. Upon execution of a non-disclesagreement, three of these interested
parties (including Century) were provided accedsitther information regarding Mississipfiin the form of a confidential brochure prepa

by Mercury at the direction of Mr. Yerger.

Over the next several weeks, Mr. Yerger engageddialog with the three interested parties. Duthrese conversations Mr. Yerger advised
each party that, while any offer would be welconted,Board had established $150 per pop as thesgpurchase price at which the Board
would be prepared to approve a transaction andmemnd it to Mississippi-6's shareholders. In cartdithese conversations, Mr. Yerger
acknowledged that the Board would be similarly preg to accept a "net" offer of $125 per pop, dated after giving effect to all reductio
or offsets for Mississippi-6's indebtedness reqebly the potential purchaser. Although each isteceparty was encouraged to
communicate the price at which it would be intexdsh acquiring Mississippi-6, none of the inteeglgparties submitted an offer prior to
expiration of the November 17, 1994 deadline esthbd by the Board at its September 30, 1994 ngpafifith the acknowledgement of two
of Mississippi-6's directors and the knowledgehef third director (but without formal action by tBeard at this time), Mr. Yerger continued
the sales process after November 17, principaltih @entury, which showed the greatest interesttmrmsaction presumably in light of its
ownership of an adjacent cellular market. As inidebelow under "-- Negotiations With Century," @ew submitted an oral offer to acquire
Mississippi-6 in late December 1994,

In connection with refinancing its debt in early959 Mississippi-6 was requested to provide thedemdth an appraisal indicating the fair
market value of Mississippi-6's cellular telepheystem. In response, Mississippi-6 engaged Colu@bgital Corporation, an investment
banking firm headquartered in Alexandria, Virgifl€olumbia"), based upon Columbia's nationally-igtiaed experience in advising,
valuing and selling cellular companies. In itsdetb the lender dated February 17, 1995, Colursiaieed that "it is reasonable to conclude
the current market value for Mississippi-6 is atslie$15,000,000 ($81.78 per pop) and probably anbatly higher." The letter states that it is
not intended to serve as a formal appraisal biggesf Columbia's opinion regarding market valuabased on its experience in representing
buyers and sellers of cellular interests. In cotinaavith this loan refinancing, Mississippi-6 cated Columbia regarding its ongoing sales
process but did not request nor receive any vaoatpinions or studies from Columbia other thanRBbruary 17, 1995 letter. Mississippi-6
has agreed to pay Columbia $2,000 for its seniitesnnection with the loan refinancing and $2,6@0the additional consulting.

Neither Mr. Yerger nor any other officer of MisSigsi-6 receives any compensation in their capacitiesffacers and none received any
compensation for their additional duties in conimecwith selling Mississippi-6. Management's analys Mississippi-6's value was
conducted principally by Mr. Yerger, based largetyhis review of recent sales prices for variouS.dellular properties. In connection with
this review, Mr. Yerger relied upon (i) publicly-alable data on recent cellular sales prices s#t fo newsletters published by Paul Kagan
Associates, Inc., a media research firm with natiigrrecognized expertise in broadcast, media atetbmmunications businesses, (ii) his
discussions with cellular market owners, cellulaokers and other knowledgeable sources and (8ipkrsonal business experience as an
officer of several cellular companies. Mr. Yergksoareviewed certain pro forma financial informatiand discounted cash flow analysis
prepared by Mississippi-6 or Mercury, as well abljply-available reports on Century prepared bytaierbrokerage companies. For further
information regarding Mississippi-6's managemeesg, '$nformation About Mississippi-6 - Security Owsleip of Certain Beneficial Owners
and Management."

Negotiations With Century. Although Mississi-6 encouraged continued contact with each poteptiadhaser other than Century, after
November 1994 these conversations were sporaditraited in nature. Consequently, beginning in 15894 Mississip}-6 began to engage
in exclusive negotiations with Century. On Decembet994, Mr. Yerger and David A. Bailey, Vice Rdent and a director of Mississipf8;
met with Century's management to discuss the pitissilif a tax-free reorganization. On Decembe894 the Board of Directors received a
report on the sales process and authorized managéoneontinue their negotiations. In late Decenit®94, Century orally offered to acquire
Mississippi- 6 at a price significantly below mageatent's net target price of $125 per pop. In €885, management continued to negotiate
with Century in an effort to increase the offercprand encouraged Century to submit an enhancedinfivriting. In response, in late
February 1995 Century submitted a written offea¢quire Mississippi-6 in exchange for $19 millidrstock, subject to a positive adjustment
for Mississippi-6's construction costs and a negadidjustment for Mississippi- 6's net indebtednBssh these proposed adjustments were
similar to the adjustments subsequently agreeg thé parties and described under "- Post-Closiagilities; Escrow Agreement -- Post-
Closing Adjustment of Merger Consideration." Duapipally to the concerns of William M. Mounger,r#garding the adequacy of this of
management briefly discussed other alternativefyding the possibility of retaining Columbia tocéion Mississippi-6 individually or as a
package with other minority-owned cellular intesesbntrolled by Mississippi-6's principals and otherelated cellular markets.

In late February 1995, Mr. Mounger left the courdrya 12-day trip to Europe to pursue certain pgbkbusiness interests. During this time,
the remaining officers determined that it was irs8issippi-6's best interests to continue to punggmtiations with Century and attempt to
enhance Century's offer price. In reaching thigheination, management considered the costs thaltvibe associated with retaining
Columbia to auction Mississippi-6, as well as thieeo factors described under "- Reasons for thegktegind Recommendation.” Following
additional negotiations, management advised Cerhatyit would likely retain Columbia to auction $8issippi-6 if Century did not raise its
offer prior to the close of business on March 33.9-ollowing additional negotiations, Century eaists offer approximately $750,000 and
agreed to reimburse Mississippi-6 for additionaistouction costs, and on March 3, 1995 Centurysissppi-6 and the Principal
Shareholders entered into a letter of intent (thetér of Intent") under which they agreed to négeta definitive agreement on terms
substantially similar to those contained in the fggrAgreement. After March 3, 1995, management isMsippi-6 attempted to negotiate
additional increases in the purchase price, bugetledforts were unsuccessful.

Management of Mississippi-6 believes that the Mef@nsideration payable in connection with the Meiighplies a "gross" per pop value of
$112.97 (determined by dividing the sum of Centu§19.75 million price plus its reimbursement gbaximately $924,000 of constructir



costs by the RSA's population of 183,000) and &''jmer pop value of $89.89 (determined in like mamafter subtracting Mississippi-6's Net
Indebtedness from the gross price). See "- Posth@jd_iabilities; Escrow Agreement -- Post-Closidjustment of Merger Consideration."

Authorization of Merger Agreement. On March 28, 398e Board of Directors met to discuss the mastmedraft of the Merger Agreement.
At such meeting the Board received reports onéisalts of the sales process, the terms of therLafttatent and the issues still being
negotiated with Century. Following discussion ofteaf these matters, by a vote of 2 to 1 (with il M. Mounger, Il opposed), the Board
ratified the Letter of Intent and authorized marmmaget to proceed towards completing its negotiatibiine Merger Agreement. Following the
completion of negotiations in early April 1995, April 14 the Board voted unanimously to authorize éxecution of the Merger Agreement.
The Merger Agreement was signed as of April 18uinssantially the same form presented to the Bogitd April 14 meeting.

From time to time throughout the entire sales pgecmanagement solicited and received input froenedtolders who are neither directors
officers of Mississippi-6. Management believes thase communications assisted them in their sffornegotiate a business combination
that is in the best interests of Mississippi-6 @adhareholders. In addition, between each resgeBbard meeting, the directors and officers
of Mississippi-6 conversed from time to time toad® updates and confer on the sales process.

Views of Mississippi-6's President. Since late 1984liam M. Mounger, Il has expressed concernsardimg the sales process. Mr. Mounger
has been principally concerned with the amountsreff by Century, which he believes are inadeqiteMounger has also expressed
concern regarding the process employed in sellirggidskippi-6. In particular, Mr. Mounger was troetblby management's failure to consult
with him or convene a Board meeting prior to theastion of the Letter of Intent and with the contfesiveness of management's
discussions with other potential buyers. Upon réhg from his extended trip abroad, Mr. Moungenfahed each shareholder with a letter
dated March 13, 1995 detailing his concerns. Is lgtiter, Mr. Mounger stated that he believed Mppi-6 could have obtained an offer of
$135 per pop if management had conducted a moreubb sales process.

As a result of these concerns, Mr. Mounger voteadreg ratification of the Letter of Intent at theahdh 28, 1995 Board meeting and has
advised Mississippi-6 that he intends to cast a aginst the Merger Proposal at the Special Mg¢hiat does not intend to exercise
dissenters' rights under Mississippi law). Mr. Mganhas further advised that his execution of tleegdr Agreement (and his vote as a
director on April 14, 1995 to authorize such actioonstituted his acknowledgement that executiothefMerger Agreement was appropriate
in light of the majority views of management, butio way signifies his support of the Merger Prabos

Reasons for the Merger and Recommendation

The Board of Directors has determined that the Meigjin the best interests of Mississippi-6 asdhareholders, and has approved the
Merger Proposal and the transactions contemplagely. The Board principally considered the follogvfactors in support of the
conclusions reached: (i) the limited diversificat@nd liquidity offered by the Mississippi-6 Sto¢k) the desire of a substantial majority of
the shareholders to dispose of their shares dtitfest price available, (iii) attractive valuatsoof cellular properties in the current equity and
corporate control markets, coupled with uncertaretyarding future valuations, (iv) valuations ofeat comparable cellular acquisitions
compared with the value of Century's offer to aogiississippi-6, (v) the value of Century's offierelation to the relatively small initial
investment made by the shareholders in late 1968Garly 1991 and to the value of Mississippi-6 efednined by Columbia Capital
Corporation in connection with Mississippi- 6'stia@financing in early 1995, (vi) competitive, tadtogical and regulatory changes in the
telecommunications industry requiring substantiélife investment and incurrence of additional deti), Mississippi6's limited options, du
principally to financing and capital constraints; €xpanding its operations or maximizing share@oldlue in any manner other than through
a sale or business combination, (viii) the unlittetid of receiving an offer better than Century'ght of the results of management's
discussions with other potential purchasers, calpli¢h the provisions of the Merger Agreement thetmit Mississippi-6 to terminate the
Merger Agreement under certain circumstances imection with its receipt of a higher, unsolicitedjaisition offer, (ix) information with
respect to the financial condition, earnings, divids, business, operations, assets, managemepitaspects of Century and Mississippi-6
(including the prospects of Mississippi-6 if it ¢mmued as an independent entity) and the histopdak performance of Century Stock and (x)
the opportunity afforded to the Mississippi-6 stmmiders under the Merger Agreement to exchange shares on a tax-free basis for an
ownership interest in Century, which will providéch shareholders with a continuing interest inecemmunications company that has
greater financial, technical and marketing resosirée no time between the Board authorization efghles process in September 1994 and
the date hereof has Mississippi-6 retained anynfired advisers to assist it in connection with slaée of Mississippi-6 (other than the limited
engagement of Columbia Capital Corporation). Falitawhal information (including the opposition toet Merger Proposal by Mississippi-6's
President), see "- Background of the Merger."

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MISSISSIPPI-6 RECOMMENDS THAT
YOU VOTE IN FAVOR OF THE MERGER PROPOSAL.
Conversion of Mississippi-6 Stock

At the Effective Time, each outstanding share ofdisippi-6 Stock held by non-dissenting sharemsladl be converted into 553.9447
shares of Century Stock. No fractional shares aft@g Stock will be issued in connection with thedder. In lieu thereof, each shareholder
of Mississippi-6 otherwise entitled to a fractiosalre will receive an amount of cash (withoutriegé€) equal to such fraction multiplied by
$29.66 (which represents the average closing pfi€entury Stock for the twenty-day trading pertbdt ended three days prior to the date of
this Information Statement, and which is hereinaiderred to as the "Average Century Stock PricEHe shares of Century Stock issuable in
connection with the Merger and the cash payablieinof fractional shares is sometimes referreldrein as the "Merger Consideratio



Under the Merger Agreement, each non-dissentingehlodder of Mississippi-6 as of the Effective Tifoellectively, the "Shareholders™) will
be required to pay his pro rata share of any ligdslthat may be asserted after the Effective Timeonnection with (i) any indemnity claims
made by Century or its affiliates pursuant to therer Agreement, (ii) any post-closing adjustmerthe Conversion Ratio that reduces the
Merger Consideration, (iii) costs associated wath dudits relating to taxable periods ending ohefore the Effective Date, (iv) the
incurrence of certain expenses or liabilities by Bscrow Agent and (v) subject to certain exceptitime incurrence of expenses or liabilities
by the Shareholders' Representative in connectitihamy suits against the Shareholders' Repre$emiathis capacity as such (collectively,
"Post-Closing Liabilities"). At the Closing, 27,68Rares of Century Stock, which represents 5%eatgregate number of shares of Century
Stock issuable in connection with the Merger, Wwélplaced in escrow pursuant to the terms of tleedasAgreement. For further informatic
see "- Post-Closing Liabilities; Escrow Agreement."

Post-Closing Liabilities; Escrow Agreement

As discussed further below, the Shareholders magdpgired to pay certain Post-Closing Liabilitiasaccordance with their pro rata
beneficial ownership interest ("Pro Rata Share'Mafsissippi-6 Stock immediately prior to the Effiee Time. Appendix B hereto sets forth
the pro rata beneficial ownership interest of edidsissippi-6 shareholder as of the Record DatsuAsng that none of these shareholders
transfer their shares (or their right to receive Merger Consideration) or perfect dissenterstsighconnection with the Merger, the
beneficial ownership interests listed on AppendiwiB constitute each such shareholder's Pro Rataes For certain information regarding
the effects of transfers of the right to receive kherger Consideration, see "- Procedures For RiegeMerger Consideration.”

Indemnification. After the Closing Date, the Shanlelers, Century, and certain of their affiliatedl Wwave the following indemnification righ
and obligations.

Indemnification by Shareholders. The Merger Agreenobligates the Shareholders to severally indeyrdéntury and its directors, officers,
agents, affiliates, successors and permitted asgaplectively, "Century Indemnitees") againstiwig, losses (including in certain
circumstances any diminution in value of Mississippr its assets), liabilities, costs and experfsebectively, "Losses") incurred by the
Century Indemnitees, directly or indirectly, retafito or arising out of (i) any inaccuracy in aepresentation or warranty made by
Mississippi-6 or the Principal Shareholders inMerger Agreement or in documents to be deliveredethnder at the Closing ("Closing
Documents"), (ii) any breach by Mississippi-6 og frincipal Shareholders of any agreement or diidigainder the Merger Agreement or
any Closing Documents, (iii) any breach by any 8halder of the covenants to be made by the Shatetsoby virtue of their execution of 1
Letter of Authorization mailed in conjunction withis Information Statement or (iv) any claim magefdrmer shareholders relating to any
or omission of Mississippi-6 prior to the Closingto the distribution of the Merger Consideratiorcluding the negotiation, execution,
delivery, announcement or performance of the Mefggeement. For additional information regardinggé representations, warranties and
covenants, see "- Other Terms of the Merger Agre¢haad "- Procedures for Receiving Merger Consitien.”

If it is determined that the Shareholders are @lbid to indemnify any Century Indemnitees for Lassach Shareholder will be severally
liable for such Loss in accordance with his resped®ro Rata Share. All such Losses will be disgbdtby releasing to the Century
Indemnitees Escrow Shares, which will be valueagfagpon the Average Century Stock Price. In thaethee Escrow Shares are insufficient
to compensate for the Loss, the Century Indemnitgéiebe free to pursue any or all of the Sharekodddirectly for their respective Pro Rata
Share of the remainder. See "-- Escrow Agreement."”

Indemnification by Century. Century will be obligdtto indemnify the Shareholders and their succssheirs and personal representatives
(the "Shareholder Indemnitees") from and agairdtadses incurred, directly or indirectly, relatitmor arising out of (i) any inaccuracy of
any representation or warranty made by CenturiiegrMerger Agreement or any Closing Documents pafiy breach of any covenant or
other obligation of Century in the Merger Agreemenany Closing Documents.

Limitations and Procedures. The indemnificationigdtions of the Shareholders and Century are stutgjezertain limitations, conditions and
procedures set forth in the Merger Agreement. UtldeMerger Agreement neither the ShareholderCeatury has any indemnification
liability unless written notice of an indemnity tais given prior to the third anniversary of thin§ing Date. However, (i) the Century
Indemnitees may continue to make claims after siath for inaccuracies of certain representationgasranties relating to Mississippi-6's
capitalization, litigation, labor relations, produiabilities claims, taxes, compliance with centéaws and payments to brokers and (ii) the
Shareholder Indemnitees may continue to make claftes such date for inaccuracies of certain repregions and warranties relating to
Century's capitalization and compliance with certgcurities laws.

The Merger Agreement further provides that gengradither the Shareholder Indemnitees nor the @egmtidlemnitees are entitled to
indemnification except to the extent the aggregateunt of all indemnifiable Losses payable to tlexweeds $10,000. In addition, no
Shareholder will have any indemnification liabilftyr any inaccuracy of a representation or warramtphe Merger Agreement or any breach
of any covenant, agreement or obligation of thaddpil Shareholders under the Merger Agreement dttae the Principal Shareholder who
made or agreed to the specific representation angry covenant, agreement or obligation. In theabs of common law fraud, the
indemnification rights afforded to the Century Ind@tees and the Shareholder Indemnitees constitatesole respective remedies for any
Losses relating to the Merger Agreement other thage arising in connection with adjusting the MgrGonsideration after the Closing
(which are described below under "-- Post- Cloghdgustment of Merger Consideration").

The Merger Agreement sets forth certain procedanesconditions with respect to making and defendlagns for indemnification and
generally allows the indemnifying party to contiteé defense of and, subject to certain conditi@méained in the Merger Agreement, settle
or compromise claims for which it may be resporsifihe Merger Agreement provides that all claimslenay or against the Sharehold



will be pursued, administered, collected and dedenoly the Shareholders' Representative. See "eBbiders’ Representative.”

Post-Closing Adjustment of Merger Consideratione Tonversion Ratio was calculated immediately gdhe date of this Information
Statement pursuant to a formula specified in thegdeAgreement. Under this formula, the Conver&atio was determined by dividing (i)
$19.75 million plus approximately $924,000 of constion costs, less $4,244,000, which constititesgood faith estimate of Mississippi-6's
management as to the difference between Mississippndebtedness as of the Effective Time mimnusutrent assets as of such time ("Net
Indebtedness") by (ii) $29.66, which representsftherage Century Stock Price, and thereafter digidhe resulting quotient by 1,000, wh
represents the number of outstanding shares ofiddippi-6 Stock. For a discussion of certain paytmeamnd other transactions related to the
Merger that have increased Net Indebtedness, s&sc¢row Agreement --- Fees and Expenses of Esgamt,” and "- Termination and
Amendment of Certain Agreements.” Within 60 dayerahe Closing, Century will (i) determine thewadtamount of Net Indebtedness as of
the Effective Time, (ii) recalculate the ConversRatio based upon the actual amount of Net Indeletesiand (iii) advise the Shareholders'
Representative of its findings. If the Shareholdeepresentative does not agree with Century'snigsi then Century and the Shareholders'
Representative will negotiate in good faith to feesuch dispute and agree upon the amount ofrthéNerger Consideration and submit .
unresolved disputes to an independent accounting fvhose resolution will be final and binding onskissippi-6, Century and their
respective shareholders. Except for Net Indebtesymescomponent of the formula used to calculatedbnversion Ratio will be adjusted
after the Closing.

If the Conversion Ratio disclosed in this InformatiStatement exceeds the final calculation of thev@rsion Ratio, then all Shareholders
be required to refund the difference to Centuryl ifl€onversion Ratio disclosed herein is less tienfinal calculation of the Conversion
Ratio, then Century will be required to delivetthe Escrow Agent such number of shares of CenttogkS"Excess Shares") equal in valu
the shortfall based upon the Average Century SRrate. Any such Excess Shares will be held andudéslnl under the Escrow Agreement in
the same manner as all other shares depositedsinGl Amounts payable by the Shareholders willliseharged by returning to Century
Escrow Shares, which will be valued based upordtferage Century Stock Price. In the unlikely evitwatt the Escrow Shares are insuffici
to reimburse Century fully, Century will be freegorsue all or any of the Shareholders directltii@ir respective Pro Rata Share of the
shortfall. See "-- Escrow Agreement."

Obligations with Respect to Taxes. The shareholdikdississippi-6 will be obligated to pay all ldgand other costs for tax audits or
examinations with respect to taxable periods endimgr before the Effective Date.

Escrow Agreement. As described above, at the GjoSentury will deliver 27,697 shares of Centuryc&tto the Escrow Agent, which will
hold these shares and any subsequently delivereglsB)xShares (collectively, the "Escrow Sharesdroordance with the Escrow Agreement
to be executed at the Closing. The following sunynudithe Escrow Agreement does not purport to beglete and is qualified in its entirety
by reference to the Escrow Agreement, a form otvlié attached hereto as Appendix C and is incatpdrherein by reference. By virtue of
the approval of the Merger Proposal at the Spédedting, each Shareholder will be deemed to haveealgto all of the terms and conditions
of the Escrow Agreement (which agreement will beftmed by each such Shareholder by executionet gtter of Authorization). See "-
Procedures for Receiving Merger Consideration."iRformation regarding the agreement of the Priac§hareholders to vote in favor of the
Merger Proposal, see "The Special Meeting - Votguited."

Management of Escrow Account. The Escrow Shardseitlisbursed solely in accordance with the Eschgreement. Upon payment of ¢
cash dividends with respect to the Century Stoddt imescrow, the Escrow Agent will promptly disbarsuch dividends to the Shareholders'
Representative, who will be obligated to distribsieh payments (without interest) to the Sharemslufeaccordance with their Pro Rata
Share. All voting rights attributable to the EscrBWares will be exercised by the Escrow Agent gateliccordance with the voting
instructions of the Shareholders' Representatitw, will be obligated to consult with the Sharehoddgrior to submitting instructions. If the
Escrow Agent does not timely receive voting ingtiarts from the Shareholders' Representative, tieeolassShares will not be voted. In the
event of any recapitalization, reclassificationygeg, business combination or other transactiomhith holders of Century Stock become
entitled to cash, securities or other property wétbpect to or in exchange for Century Stock, therév Agent will hold such cash, securities
or other property for the benefit of the claimamtsler the Escrow Agreement and will pay, at the@rehch calendar quarter and upon
termination of the Escrow Agreement, any interestisidends that accrue with respect thereto tocShareholders' Representative, who will
be obligated to distribute such amounts to the &fwders in the same manner as Century dividendge& to certain exceptions, the Esci
Agent will have no power to dispose of the Escrdwargs.

Payment of Escrow Shares to Century or the Centutymnitees. Prior to the expiration of the Esclagveement, Escrow Shares may be
returned to Century or the Century Indemniteesafor of the following purposes:

. to discharge the Shareholders' indemnificatidigabions to Century Indemnitees for any Lossesjesribed more fully above under "--
Indemnification”

. to reduce the Merger Consideration upon finabltg®n of the Conversion Ratio, as described nfiollg above under "-- Post-Closing
Adjustment of Merger Consideration”

. to discharge the Shareholders' tax-related it@sireferred to under "-- Obligations With ResptecTaxes."

In each of the cases listed above, the SharehoRessClosing Liability will be discharged by transfergiescrow Shares having an aggre
value as nearly equal as possible to such liapflitythese purposes, each Escrow Share will bmdddo have a value equal to the Average
Century Stock Price (as such price may be adjustéte event of stock dividends, stock splits, asslfications and similar transactions)



the value of the Escrow Shares is insufficientitzltarge the Shareholders' Post-Closing Liabilities Shareholders will remain responsible
for the balance. See "-- Unlimited Liability." Fardescription of the circumstances under which@g&hares may be used to discharge
amounts owed by the Shareholders to the EscrowtAgea "--- Fees and Expenses of Escrow Agent."

Release of Escrow Shares to Shareholders. In genab of unresolved claims under the Merger Agregrnte Escrow Agent will release to
the Shareholders' Representative one-half of theolasShares then remaining in escrow on the 12-manniversary of the Closing Date and
one-half of the remaining shares six months ldfatess extended in connection with an unresolvailrglthe Escrow Agreement will
terminate on the 24-month anniversary of the Clp&ate, at which time all remaining shares of Cgn&tock not subject to an unresolved
claim will be released to the Shareholders' Reptasige. No assurance can be given that any EsStwaves will remain on the 12-, 18- or 24-
month anniversary dates. Upon any such releadeanés, the Shareholders' Representative will insthe Exchange Agent to allocate the
released shares among the Shareholders in a maumstethat (i) the Shareholders receive a numbsharfes as nearly equal as possible to
their respective Pro Rata Share of the total nurobshares released and (ii) no fractional share$saued. Any cash or other property hel
escrow will be distributed in a like manner. See Management of Escrow Account."

All distributions made for the benefit of the SHeoklers under the Escrow Agreement will be madbedShareholders' Representative, who
will be obligated to forward such distributionsttee names and addresses provided in the Lettékathbrization delivered to the Exchange
Agent (unless the Shareholders' Representativeequbastly receives notice of a different addresscitordance with the procedures described
in the Letter of Authorization). Except as othemvisoted in the Letter of Authorization, the conéngright of each Shareholder to receive
such distributions (and to consult with the Shaleéis' Representative with respect to the exedfiseting rights) shall be nontransferable
and nonassignable (except for transfers upon shareSolder's death or otherwise by operation of kvd shall not be represented by any
certificate or other written instrument. See "-¢&dures for Receiving Merger Consideration."”

Fees and Expenses of Escrow Agent. All fees andresgs of the Escrow Agent will be borne equallfCleytury and the Shareholders. The
Escrow Agent's basic fee of $3,000 for two yeasrise will be paid prior to Closing in equal pabts Century and Mississippi-6. Although
the parties believe that this payment will fullyngpensate the Escrow Agent for its services, thed#ségreement further obligates the
Shareholders to reimburse the Escrow Agent for es@eincurred by it in the performance of its dufiacluding reasonable counsel fees)
and to indemnify the Escrow Agent for any taxegqemses, liabilities or other charges incurred by ¢onnection with its duties under the
Escrow Agreement, except as a result of its owsgnegligence or willful misconduct. If the EscrAgent submits any claims after the
Closing Date for these extraordinary charges, themé&holders' Representative will attempt to colleetShareholders' 50% portion thereof by
soliciting cash payments directly from the Shardbm. In the event the Escrow Agent does not f@lgpup these extraordinary charges
timely from the Shareholders' Representative, tedw Agent will have the right to sell an apprapgiamount of Escrow Shares and retain
proceeds equal to the unpaid amount.

Exculpation of Shareholders' Representative. Trare$tolders will also be obligated after the Clodirage to exculpate the Shareholders'
Representative in certain circumstances. See 'reBbhders' Representative -- Exculpation.” Unlikeother Post-Closing Liabilities, the
Escrow Shares will not be available to satisfy ¢higsbilities. Instead, the Shareholders' Reprediet will be required to pursue the
Shareholders directly for these amounts.

Unlimited Liability. In the event the Sharehold&ecome obligated to any claimant for any Post-@lpsiiability in an amount that exceeds
the value of the remaining Escrow Shares or forRost-Closing Liability to the Shareholders' Reprgative as to which Escrow Shares are
not available, the claimant may proceed againstaarall of the Shareholders to collect the remaramount owed. Although no Shareholder
will be obligated to pay more than his Pro Ratar8twdé any such liability, there are no limitatioors the amount that a Shareholder may be
obligated to pay in connection with Post- Closingtilities. Moreover, the release of Escrow Shanebe Shareholders on the 12-, 18- and
24-month anniversaries of the Closing Date will @lirninate or reduce the Shareholders' obligattorsay Post-Closing Liabilities that may
arise at a later date. Each claimant will be feepursue any or all of the Shareholders in its dideretion, and the refusal or inability of any
Shareholder to discharge his Post-Closing Liability not excuse any other Shareholder from histPGtosing Liability.

Shareholders' Representative

Designation. By virtue of the approval of the Mar§eoposal at the Special Meeting, each Sharehulildne deemed to have appointed
David A. Bailey to serve as his sole ShareholdRegresentative with respect to the matters sét forthe Merger Agreement and the Escrow
Agreement. UPON SUCH APPROVAL, EACH SHAREHOLDER WILEFFECTIVE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE TIME, BE DEEMED TO
HAVE (i) IRREVOCABLY APPOINTED THE SHAREHOLDERS' RERESENTATIVE AS HIS AGENT, PROXY AND ATTORNEY- IN-
FACT FOR ALL PURPOSES OF THE MERGER AGREEMENT ANBIE ESCROW AGREEMENT AND (ii) AGREED THAT SUCH
AGENCY AND PROXY ARE COUPLED WITH AN INTEREST, ANIARE THEREFORE IRREVOCABLE WITHOUT THE CONSENT
OF THE SHAREHOLDERS' REPRESENTATIVE AND SHALL SURVE THE DEATH, INCAPACITY, BANKRUPTCY, OR DIVORCE
OF ANY SHAREHOLDER, WHICH APPOINTMENT AND AGREEMENWILL BE CONFIRMED UPON SUCH SHAREHOLDER'S
EXECUTION OF THE LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION. See "-Rredures for Receiving Merger Consideration." Féorimation regarding
the agreement of the Principal Shareholders to wot@vor of the Merger Proposal (and thereby tsuea the appointment of David A. Bailey
as the Shareholders' Representative), see "Theabperting - Vote Required.”

Authority. The Shareholders' Representative willshthe power and authority to act on each Sharehsldehalf to do, among other things,
the following (in each case in accordance withNtegger Agreement and the Escrow Agreement):

(i) to take all actions which the Shareholders'ieepntative considers necessary or desirable imemion with the defense, pursuit or
settlement of any adjustments to the Merger Conaitta and any claims for indemnification made bygainst Century; (ii) to engage &



employ agents and representatives and to incur e#tpenses as he deems necessary or advisaPln @irovide for expenses incurred in
connection with the administration of the forego{imgcluding expenses incurred by the ShareholdRepresentative) to be paid by directing
the Escrow Agent and Shareholders to pay such atsiaiiv) to disburse all indemnification paymengseived from Century; (v) to direct the
Escrow Agent to disburse any shares or other ptyppemaining in the Escrow Account upon expiratifrthe Escrow Agreement; (vi) to
amend and grant consents and waivers after thenglasder the Merger Agreement and Escrow Agreement

(vii) to manage tax audits relating to Mississipder taxable periods ending on or before the HiffedDate and represent the Shareholders'
interests in connection therewith and (viii) togakl other actions and exercise all other rightgctvthe Shareholders' Representative (in his
sole discretion) considers necessary or approgriatennection with the Merger Agreement and ther&s Agreement. ALL DECISIONS
AND ACTS BY THE SHAREHOLDERS' REPRESENTATIVE WILLBBINDING UPON ALL OF THE SHAREHOLDERS, AND,
EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT OTHERWISE PROVIDED UNDER "-XEULPATION," NO SUCH SHAREHOLDER WILL HAVE THE
RIGHT TO OBJECT, DISSENT, PROTEST OR OTHERWISE C@$T SUCH DECISIONS OR ACTS.

Resignation. Under the Merger Agreement, if ther&halders' Representative resigns or is unablerieedor any reason, Wirt A. Yerger, Il
shall serve as the Shareholders' Representativar timel Merger Agreement and the Escrow Agreement.

Exculpation. The Merger Agreement provides thathegithe Shareholders' Representative nor anysaddients will be liable to any
Shareholder relating to the performance of hisedutinder the Merger Agreement or the Escrow Agraéfoe any errors in judgment,
negligence, oversight, breach of duty or otherwasel that the Shareholders' Representative wilhtdemnified and held harmless by the
Shareholders in accordance with their respectioeRaita Shares against all expenses (includingnatyst fees), judgments, fines and other
amounts incurred in connection with any suit ofrelgo which the Shareholders' Representative isanaagarty by reason of the fact that he
was acting as the Shareholders' Representativagntrto the Merger Agreement or the Escrow Agredniemeach case except to the exte
is finally determined in a court having jurisdigtithat the actions taken or not taken by the Siwddelhs' Representative constituted fraud or
were taken or not taken in bad faith.

Certain Information Regarding Shareholder's Reptasige. For certain information regarding DavidBiley, see "Information About
Mississippi-6 - Security Ownership of Certain Beaief Owners and Management.”

Agreement of Shareholders to Hold Century Stock

In order to safeguard the tax-free treatment oMleeger, the Principal Shareholders have repredent€entury in the Merger Agreement
that they do not have a present intention to kell@entury Stock to be received by them in conagatiith the Merger in a manner that
jeopardizes such t-free treatment. As described further under "- @iarFederal Income Tax Consequences," the congnnalification of
the Merger as a tax-free reorganization is contihgpon the Mississippi-6 shareholders retainisgféicient continuing interest in
Mississippi-6 through their ownership of Centurp&t In an effort to insure the continuing interesthe former shareholders in the
surviving corporation, the Merger Agreement oblkggathe Shareholders to hold as a group sufficieouats of Century Stock for a sufficient
duration to satisfy the "continuity of interestfrgrements described under "- Certain Federal Ircdax Consequences.” This agreement
among the Shareholders will be confirmed by vidfithe Shareholders' execution of the Letter ofhdwization. See "- Procedures for
Receiving Merger Consideration."

To ensure that this agreement of the shareholddrsltl their shares is administered fairly and &dply among all Shareholders, Mississigpi-
intends to solicit each Mississippi-6 shareholdérgo Closing to execute an agreement obligasingh each shareholder to hold at least one-
half of the shares of Century Stock issued to mrnannection with the Merger for at least two yesdtsr the Closing Date. In addition, it is
anticipated that this agreement will provide thetlecertificate representing Century Stock issoetié Shareholders will contain a legend
summarizing the terms of this proposed agreement.

If for any reason it is determined that the Merdees not constitute a tax-free reorganizationheei€entury nor Sub will incur any adverse
effects. Neither Century nor Sub will take any stefnatsoever to ensure the tax-free treatmenteolMbrger, and neither will have any
responsibility or liability in the event that aati®taken after the Closing jeopardize or elimirsateh tax-free treatment.

Termination of Shareholders' Agreement

Each Mississippi-6 shareholder is a party to thstAmended and Restated Shareholders Agreemestt datof January 1, 1995 (the
"Shareholders' Agreement") which among other thiptgces certain restrictions on the transfer a$disippi-6 Stock to nofamily member:
and limits the ability of shareholders to sue @ficand directors of Mississippi-6 for breachetheir fiduciary duty of care. See
"Comparative Rights of Century and Mississippi-&&olders - Transfer Restrictions." The Mergerekgnent contemplates that the
Shareholders' Agreement will be terminated. Toatffleis, Mississippi-6 intends to solicit each Nks$ppi-6 shareholder prior to the Closing
to execute a termination agreement providing tharavisions of the Shareholders' Agreement slaaise, other than those limiting the abi
of shareholders to sue officers and directors. Upatuting the Letter of Authorization, each Shaléér will acknowledge that he has no
further rights under the Shareholders' Agreemeiiefathan as an officer or director). Se®fecedures For Receiving Merger Considerati

Certain Federal Income Tax Consequences

Principal Consequences of the Merger. The Mergetténded to be a "taftee reorganization” for federal income tax purmoseder Sectior
368(a)(1)(A) and 368(a)(2)(E) of the Internal RewerCode of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). Theviollp will be the principal federal
income tax consequences of the Merger assumisdriéated as a "t- free reorganization'



(i) No gain or loss will be recognized by Missigsifs, Sub or Century as a result of the Merger.

(i) No gain or loss will be recognized by Missiggi- 6's shareholders as a result of the Merger, exasegescribed in paragraphs (iv) and
below.

(iif) The Merger will not result in any change imetbasis of Mississippi-6's assets.

(iv) The payment of cash to a holder of Mississif@tock in lieu of fractional shares of Centurpck will be accorded sale or exchange
treatment under Section 302 of the Code. Such Sbhter's realized gain will be recognized to theeekof the cash payment received by
him.

(v) The basis for tax purposes of the shares of@gistock received by a holder of Mississippi-6¢&t pursuant to the Merger will be the
same as the basis for such shareholder's Mississigck surrendered in exchange therefor incbbgehe amount of any gain recognized
by such shareholder in connection with the recafifst cash payment in lieu of a fractional share r@adiced by the amount of any cash
received by such shareholder in connection thehewit

(vi) A Mississippi-6 shareholder's holding periodtwespect to the shares of Century Stock receyesuch shareholder as a result of the
Merger will include the period for which he helatbhares of Mississippi-6 Stock which were conwkiéo such shares of Century Stock,
provided such shares of Mississippi-6 Stock weld he a capital asset on the Effective Date.

(vii) Under current rulings of the Internal Revertervice (the "IRS"), any Mississippi-6 shareholdbo exercises his rights under
Mississippi law to dissent from the Merger will tseated as if his Mississippi-6 Stock was redeemeMlississippi-6, although it is possible
that a dissenter will be treated as if he recear@thole share of Century Stock which was then mag@ekeby Century. Such dissenter should
recognize gain or loss based on the differencedmivhis tax basis in his Mississippi-6 shares haditnount of cash he receives for the
shares. Normally such gain or loss should be dagdtia or loss. However, if a redemption fails teatify for exchange treatment under
Section 302(b) of the Code (considering the attiitsurules of Section 318 thereof) because theetitdder's interest is not sufficiently
reduced, a risk exists that some or all of the cashived by a dissenting shareholder will be &éais a taxable dividend to such shareholder.

Continuity of Interest Requirements. For IRS rulpwgposes, in order for the Merger to constitutaxafree reorganization, the amount of
Century Stock received by all Mississippi-6 shatédérs in connection with the Merger must be atti&@86 of the aggregate value of the
consideration paid to all dissenting and non-digsgrshareholders in connection with the MergemtGey Stock received in the Merger will
not count toward the 50% threshold if the recipigisposes of such stock and such recipient hadtantion to dispose of the stock on the
Effective Date. The disposition of stock within twears of the Effective Date may evidence thastiereholder had an intent to dispose of
the stock on the Effective Date. Dispositions wittwo years of the Effective Date of over 50% @& @entury Stock issued in connection \
the Merger could result in the IRS taking the posithat the Merger was a taxable transaction hatithe Shareholders owe taxes in
connection therewith. In an effort to safeguardtthefree treatment of the Merger, the Merger Agrept obligates the Shareholders as a
group to hold sufficient amounts of their Centutgck for a sufficient duration to satisfy the caniity of interest requirements of the Code
and the regulations promulgated thereunder. SAgreement of Shareholders to Hold Century Stock."

Consequences of Escrow Agreement. All cash divideadeived by the Shareholders with respect t&ffeeow Shares will be taxable to the
Shareholders as if they held the Escrow Shard®ein dwn names. Any other dividends and interefithei taxable to the Shareholders as if
they held the other shares and investments in tlvgirname, even though such dividends and interiéistot be distributed to such
Shareholders except at the end of each calendaegaad upon termination of the Escrow Agreem&he Shareholders will recognize no
gain or loss on the return of Escrow Shares to @gnand they will respread the basis originallpedted to the Escrow Shares returned to
Century among their remaining Century shares. THegeholders will recognize no gain or loss on #eeipt of Escrow Shares from the
Escrow Agent. If the Escrow Agent sells Escrow $hdo collect reimbursable expenses, each Shaerhwilli recognize his Pro Rata Share
of any gain or loss. The fees and expenses pditetEscrow Agent are likely not deductible experisesax purposes.

THE TAX DISCUSSION SET FORTH ABOVE SETS FORTH THERWS OF MISSISSIPPI-6, IS INCLUDED FOR GENERAL
INFORMATION ONLY, AND IS BASED UPON PRESENT LAW. TH TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE MERGER

WILL DEPEND IN LARGE PART ON THE FACTS AND CIRCUMSANCES APPLICABLE TO EACH SHAREHOLDER AND UPON
AN EVALUATION OF FACTS AND EVENTS THAT WILL OCCUR N THE FUTURE, AND AS A RESULT, THE PARTICULAR TAX
CONSEQUENCES TO A SHAREHOLDER CANNAT BE PREDICTEDITH CERTAINTY. NEITHER CENTURY NOR MISSISSIPPI-6
HAS SOUGHT OR RECEIVED AN OPINION OF TAX COUNSEL OBTHER TAX EXPERT REGARDING THE TAX
CONSEQUENCES OF THE MERGER. THEREFORE, EACH SHAREBEGR IS URGED TO CONSULT HIS OWN TAX ADVISOR
REGARDING THE TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE MERGER. WITREGARD TO TAX CONSEQUENCES UNDER THAT LAWS C
STATES OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTS OR OF ANY OTHER JURISDIION, NO INFORMATION OR OPINION IS PROVIDED
HEREIN, AND SHAREHOLDERS ARE URGED TO CONSULT, ANBHOULD RELY UPON, THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS.

Procedures For Receiving Merger Consideration

In connection with the mailing of this Informati@iatement, each Mississippi-6 shareholder has foerished with a Letter of Authorization
for use in authorizing the surrender to the Excleafsgent of their certificates representing Misgipi-6 Stock. Mississip|-6 believes that a



such certificates are currently held by its lendeustmark National Bank. Mississippi-6 and Centimtgnd to take such steps as may be
necessary to cause the lender to release all 8¢ thertificates to the Exchange Agent in conneaiiith the Closing.

Immediately following the Effective Time, the Exclgee Agent will deliver to each former Mississippst@areholder the appropriate amount
of Merger Consideration (less such shareholdedsRata Share of the 27,697 shares of Century Stiacled in escrow as described under "-
Post-Closing Liabilities; Escrow Agreement -- EserAgreement”) upon its receipt from such sharehotde Letter of Authorization duly
completed in accordance with its instructions. Itimes after consummation of the Merger but ptmsuch exchange, certificates previot
representing Mississipf@i-Stock will be deemed to represent such numbehaifes of Century Stock into which they will haeb converte
at the Effective Time and the right to receive shcpayment in lieu of a fractional share (or, witkpect to dissenting shareholders, the right
to receive the fair value of their shares). Unt8lzareholder furnishes the Exchange Agent withhaalumpleted Letter of Authorization, (i)
no certificates representing Century Stock wiligmied to such Shareholder and (ii) dividends leemdlistributions payable with respect to
the shares of Century Stock issued to such Shatehiol connection with the Merger will not be paid.

AS EXPLAINED FURTHER IN THE ENCLOSED LETTER OF AUTBRIZATION, THE EXECUTION OF THE LETTER OF
AUTHORIZATION BY EACH SHAREHOLDER WILL CONSTITUTE §CH SHAREHOLDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT THAT, BY
VIRTUE OF THE APPROVAL OF THE MERGER PROPOSAL AT BSPECIAL MEETING, (i) SUCH SHAREHODLER WILL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY POST-CLOSING LIABILITIES ON THEERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED IN THE MERGER
AGREEMENT AND THE ESCROW AGREEMENT, (ii) SUCH SHARBOLDER WILL BE BOUND BY THE PROVISION IN THE
MERGER AGREEMENT THAT OBLIGATES THE SHAREHOLDERS AS GROUP TO HOLD SUFFICIENT AMOUNTS OF
CENTURY STOCK FOR SUFFICIENT DURATION TO SAFEGUARTHE TAX-FREE TREATMENT OF THE MERGER, (iii) SUCH
SHAREHOLDER WILL HAVE BEEN DEEMED TO HAVE IRREVOCABY APPOINTED DAVID A. BAILEY AS OF THE EFFECTIVE
TIME AS SUCH SHAREHOLDER'S AGENT, PROXY AND ATTORNEIN-FACT FOR ALL PURPOSES SPECIFIED IN THE
MERGER AGREEMENT AND THE ESCROW AGREEMENT, AND (i UCH SHAREHOLDER WILL HAVE NO FURTHER RIGHTS
UNDER THE SHAREHOLDERS' AGREEMENT (EXCEPT AS AN OFFER OR DIRECTOR OF MISSISSIPPI-6). See "- Postsitig
Liabilities; Escrow Agreement," "- Agreement of &aolders to Hold Century Stock," "- ShareholdBepresentative" and "- Termination of
Shareholders' Agreement." The Merger Agreemengatds the Shareholders to indemnify the Centurgrimdtees for Losses arising out of
any breach by any Shareholder of the covenante todule by virtue of the Shareholders' executidhetetter of Authorization. See "- Post-
Closing Liabilities; Escrow Agreement -- Indemnifton."

The Letter of Authorization permits Shareholdersrémsfer the right to receive the Merger Consitienco transferees of their choice. No
such transfer, however, will relieve the Sharehotiféhis obligation to discharge his Pro Rata Studir@ny Post-Closing Liabilities.

Although no assurance can be given that the Maviebe consummated, IN ORDER TO ENSURE THE EARLTEBOSSIBLE RECEIPT
OF THE MERGER CONSIDERATION, MISSISSIPPI-6 SHAREHDERS ARE ENCOURAGED AT THEIR EARLIEST
CONVENIENCE TO COMPLETE THE ENCLOSED LETTER OF AUTHRIZATION and to send it in accordance with itstinstions in
the enclosed stamped envelope addressed to thafgehgent.

Other Terms of the Merger Agreement

Regulatory Approvals and Other Closing ConditidDde.May , 1995, the FCC granted an order &ppydhe transactions
contemplated by the Merger. Under the Merger AgeginCentury is not obligated to consummate thegigleuntil this order becomes final
and nonappealable upon the expiration of a 40-déignotice period ending on , 1995. Any third-party
challenge of this order during the public noticeige could, among other things, delay or preveatdbnsummation of the Merger.
[Waiver] All other regulatory approvals required layv to consummate the transactions contemplatetidoiMerger Agreement have been
obtained.

In addition to receipt of the regulatory approvesdribed above, the obligations of Century and ig§3pi-6 to consummate the Merger are
subject to, among other things,

(i) the approval of the Merger Proposal by a majasf the total voting power of Mississippi-6 attBpecial Meeting,

(i) the absence of any stop order with respethéoRegistration Statement of which this Informatitatement forms a part, (iii) the Century
Stock having been approved for listing on the NeavkYStock Exchange, (iv) the material accuracyhefdther party's representations and
warranties,

(v) the material performance by the other partitobbligations under the Merger Agreement, (v@ #bsence of any injunctions or other
court orders preventing consummation of the Mer@ai), the absence of any litigation with a readoledikelihood of success seeking to
enjoin the Merger or related transactions, (vig €xecution and delivery of the Escrow Agreemi@xitthe satisfaction of all conditions
required for treating the Merger as a tax-freeganization and (x) the receipt of any requireddiparty consents, legal opinions and other
closing certificates and documents, and the satisfaof certain other customary closing conditions

The obligation of Century to consummate the Meigéurther conditioned upon, among other thingsth absence of a material adverse
change with respect to Mississippi-6,

(i) the aggregate Mississippi-6 Stock held by eigg shareholders being no more than 10% ofiah stock immediately prior to the
Effective Time, (iii) the Net Indebtedness of Missippi-6 as of the Closing not exceeding by moas 100,000 the amount estimated by
Mississippi-6's management prior to the date «f thformation Statement,

(iv) Century's receipt of a resignation letter aeldase executed by each director and officer akMsippi-6 and (v) the termination of a
services agreement between Missis«-6 and Mercury, the execution and delivery of agitional services agreement with Mercury and



amendment of a billing contract to which Mississifps a party, all of which are described furtheder "- Termination and Amendment of
Certain Agreements."

The obligation of Mississippi-6 to consummate therdykr is further subject to the condition of theaging been no material adverse change
with respect to Century between April 18, 1995 #relClosing Date. For a description of the mannevhich "material adverse change" is
defined in the Merger Agreement, see "The Speckiztinig - Vote Required.”

No assurance can be given that the conditionsrswomating the Merger can or will be satisfied aived in a timely manner or at ¢

Expenses. Regardless of whether the Merger is comsiied, the Merger Agreement provides that all &ekexpenses incurred in connec
with the Merger Agreement and related transactitradl be paid by the party incurring them. For sadiption of the Shareholders' obligation
to pay certain expenses of the Escrow Agent andeBblders' Representative, see "- Post-Closingilitiab; Escrow Agreement." See also "-
Termination and Amendment of Certain Agreements."

Representations and Warranties. *The Merger Agre¢eentains various mutual representations andaméigs of Mississippi-6 and Century
relating to, among other things, (i) organizatiowl ather corporate matters, (ii) capitalization aagital stock, financial statements and
financial information, (iii) due authorization, exdion, and enforceability of the Merger Agreemand related agreements,

(iv) required third party and governmental consemis the absence of material conflicts or violagiander charter or bylaw provisions,
agreements or other instruments or applicable I@yshe compliance with securities laws, (vi) teeuracy of information supplied by
Century and Mississippi-6 for use in this InformatiStatement and the Registration Statement,thgiabsence of undisclosed brokers or
finders fees and (viii) certain other customaryrespntations and warranties.

The Merger Agreement also contains various reptatiens and warranties of Mississippi-6 relatingamong other things, (i) the absence
since December 31, 1994 of certain material evehemges or effects relating to Mississippi-6, f@lirement and other employee benefit
plans and employerslated matters, including severance and otherfbea@d labor matters, (iii) pending and threatliggation and claims
including product liability claims, (iv) title toral sufficiency and condition of its assets, (v) enial contracts and defaults, (vi) intellectual
property, real estate and insurance matters,doin)pliance with tax, environmental, securities atiter laws, (viii) investments and
outstanding indebtedness, (ix) absence of undisdlabilities, (x) interests in customers and digpp, and (xi) compliance with and validity
of licenses and permits (including FCC licenses) ather FCC matters. By application of these regregions and warranties, shareholde
Mississippi-6 (which has been taxed as a Subch&pterporation since January 1, 1991) will remaihlé for the payment of taxes due for
taxable periods ending on or before the EffectimgeDThe Merger Agreement contains other represensaand warranties of Century
relating to, among other things, the accuracy fifrmation contained in Century's Exchange Act §iirand the Registration Statement.

The Principal Shareholders also make certain reptaons and warranties to Century as to themseslating to, among other things,
authority to enter into the Merger Agreement, dxeceation and enforceability of the Merger Agreeméme absence of material conflicts or
violations with agreements and other instrumeriseace of required consents, absence of matdig@tion and absence of undisclosed
interests in Mississippi-6.

Subject to the limitations on the parties' respecitdemnification obligations under the Merger égment, all representations and warranties
will survive after the Effective Time for the pedi® specified therein. See "- Post-Closing LialeititiEscrow Agreement -- Indemnification."

Non-Solicitation; Termination Fee. Pursuant to the dggrAgreement, Mississippi-6 and the Principal 8halders have agreed that, unless
the Board of Directors makes a Fiduciary Deterniamaas defined below), they will not (and will tngct their affiliates, directors, officers,
employees and representatives not to), among tithmgys, (i) solicit or encourage any acquisitiongmwsal to acquire all or a substantial
portion of the assets or equity of Mississippi-6 or

(i) engage in discussions or negotiations withfuonish any information to, any person that issidaring making an acquisition proposal.

If, following the receipt of an unsolicited bonddi acquisition proposal, the Merger Agreementrimirgated by Mississippi-6 upon a good
faith determination by the Board of Directors ofdsissippi-6, after considering the written advi€ewtside counsel regarding its fiduciary
duties, that acceptance of such proposal is iféseé interests of Mississippi-6's shareholdersisinelquired pursuant to the Board's fiduciary
duties under Mississippi law (a "Fiduciary Deteration"), then Mississippé- has agreed to pay Century a fee, as liquidatethdas, equal 1
5% of the Merger Consideration, calculated as efdhte the Merger Agreement is terminated. Prisutdh termination, Century will be
permitted to match such acquisition proposal fpeaod of five business days.

The termination fee could have the effect of disaging a third party from pursuing an acquisitisogosal involving Mississippi-6 because
the cost of such acquisition would be increasethbyamount of the termination fee.

Amendment, Waiver and Termination. The Merger Agrert may be amended at any time before or aftapjsoval by Mississippi-6's
shareholders, provided that no amendment may be afdet shareholder approval that decreases thgavi€onsideration or changes the
form thereof or adversely affects the rights of $i8sippi-6's shareholders without the further aparof the affected shareholders.

Upon consummating the Merger, each party is deembedve acknowledged that all conditions to itggailon to consummate the Merger
have been fulfilled or duly waived and, in the ailzseof common law fraud, to have waived any rigtgubsequently assert that any such
conditions were not fulfilled or duly waived. Exadpr such deemed waivers or as otherwise providéde Merger Agreement, all waive



must be in writing.

The Merger Agreement may be terminated at any firree to the Effective Time by the mutual conseh€entury and Mississippi-6 or
unilaterally by either Century or Mississippi- 6aipthe occurrence or nonoccurrence of certain Bpd@vents, including (i) failure to
consummate the Merger upon the first to occur eftémth day after satisfaction or waiver of thesitig conditions or July 31, 1995, (ii) a
material breach by a party of any representatimasranties or covenants that is not or cannot bedcwithin 15 days after written notice of
such breach and (iii) the commencement by or agaiparty of any proceeding relating to insolverioyaddition, the Merger Agreement rr
be unilaterally terminated by Century if it raises/ objection prior to June 17, 1995 in connectidth its due diligence review of
Mississippi-6 and such objection is not timely cliog waived, or by Mississippi-6 if the Board ofrBgtors of Mississippi-6, upon receipt of
an unsolicited bona fide acquisition proposal, nsaké&iduciary Determination upon receipt of an lioged bona fide acquisition proposal.
Upon termination of the Merger Agreement, neithentyshall have any liability to the others, excipt(i) actual damages incurred as a re
of material breaches of representations, warraotiegvenants,

(i) common law fraud or (iii) in connection witlteeptance of an acquisition proposal describedabmtermination fee as discussed under "
- Non-Solicitation; Termination Fee."

Conduct of Business Pending the Merger. The MeAgeeement provides that until the Effective Timeasblssippi-6 will conduct its

business in the ordinary course of business camistith past practice and will use its reasonablg efforts to maintain and protect its
respective properties and business organizatiorthenservices of its officers, and maintain thatiehships with its respective customers and
suppliers. The Merger Agreement also providesNhiasissippi-6 will, among other things, (i) contato market and advertise its services
and products in accordance with past practicgg)g@ its reasonable best efforts to expeditioasty diligently resolve all proceedings,
threatened proceedings and other claims as so@assnably practicable, provided that it consulth @entury prior to settling any such
matter, (iii) construct all cell sites currentlyder construction in accordance with sound busipesstices and (iv) otherwise make all capital
improvements in accordance with its capital expemedibudget. Mississippi-6 has further agreed mhai the FCC for an extension of the
five year "fill-in" period beyond the April 23, 18%xpiration date for any unserved areas greader 50 square miles. See "Information
About Mississippi-6 - Description of the Busines€eonstruction and Management of Cellular Systeth"anRegulation.”

The Merger Agreement also contains various custgmavenants and agreements by Century and Mispis8jpncluding covenants to
cooperate and use reasonable best efforts to dditaircessary thirgarty and governmental approvals, to satisfy allditions to Closing ar
to consummate the Merger at the earliest praatiatd.

Termination and Amendment of Certain Agreements

Prior to the Effective Time, the management andstrotion services agreement between MississigpiebMercury will be terminated, and
in connection therewith Mississippi-6 will pay toektury a termination fee of $72,000. Century'sgdilbn to consummate the Merger is
conditioned upon Century and Mercury agreeing $bat-term agreement under which Mercury will pdgvon a transitional basis after the
Closing certain of the management services cugrdxgiing provided to Mississippi-6. See "- Otherrmgrof the Merger Agreement --
Regulatory Approvals and Other Closing ConditiomMéegotiations of this transitional agreement haweyet begun and may not commence
until shortly before the Closing. However, it igiaipated that Mercury will provide a substantialgduced level of services for no more than
one or two months after the Closing Date. For awudision of the management agreement currentlyféctednd the affiliations of Mercury a
Mississippi-6, see "Information About Mississippi-Bescription of the Business -- Construction Mahagement of Cellular System" and
the Notes to Mississippi-6's financial statemepizearing elsewhere herein.

At Century's request, Mississippi-6 has agreedstoits best efforts prior to Closing to amend iliénly services agreement with an
unaffiliated party to delete, to the fullest extpossible, liability of Mississippi-6 for terminati fees upon early termination of the agreement.
If Mississippi-6 terminates this agreement prioSeptember 1998, Mississippi- 6 will be obligateghaly an early termination fee in an
amount determined under a formula. Assuming thisemgent is terminated [immediately after Closingjclu is anticipated to be held in June
1995,] the termination fee would be $390,000 (aodld decrease $ each month thereafterju@&nobligation to consummate the
Merger is conditioned upon amending this agreemgat to the Closing to delete any reference tmteation fees or to otherwise effect
amendments acceptable to Century. In the eventtiatigas to delete these terminations fees areaoessful, Century has agreed to waive
the closing condition if Mississippi-6 agrees thae- half of the liability for termination fees Wile the responsibility of Mississippi-6 and

will be reflected in Net Indebtedness. As of theedz this Information Statement, these negotiatibave been unsuccessful and Mississtopi-
will incur a $195,000_ increase in Net Indebtedriesgcognition thereof, which reflects ohealf of the termination fees payable assuming
Closing occurs in [June 1995]. See "- Post-Closiiadilities; Escrow Agreement -- Post-Closing Adjugnt of Merger Consideration."

Accounting Treatment
Century will account for the Merger as a purchasgeu generally accepted accounting principles.
Operations After the Merger

After the Closing, Mississippi-6 will be a whollyamed subsidiary of Century. The articles of incagtimn of Mississippi and the bylaws «
Sub in effect immediately prior to the Effectivarié will be the articles of incorporation and bylasisMississippi-6 as the surviving
corporation in the Merger. The officers and direstof Sub (each of whom are officers or directdr€entury) immediately prior to the
Effective Time will serve as the officers and diars of Mississip-6 after the Effective Time



Resales of Century Stock

The Century Stock to be issued to shareholdersisgibtippi-6 in connection with the Merger will freely transferable under the Securities
Act, except for shares issued to the persons widadfiliates" of Mississippi-6 on the Record Détiee "Mississippi-6 Affiliates") for

purposes of Rule 145 ("Rule 145") promulgated uniderSecurities Act of 1993, as amended (the "S&s1IAct"). Such persons may not ¢
their shares of Century Stock acquired in connactiidh the Merger except pursuant to an effectagistration statement under the Securities
Act covering such shares, in compliance with R4B ar pursuant to another applicable exemption filearegistration requirements of the
Securities Act. As a condition to consummatingMerger, each Mississippi-6 Affiliate is requireddeliver to Century a written agreement
that such person will not sell, pledge, transfeothierwise dispose of any shares of Century Steckived in the Merger in violation of the
Securities Act.

Under Rule 145, the sale of Century Stock by a Msispi-6 Affiliate will be subject to certain refstions, including the requirement that (i)
Century has filed all reports required to be filgdSection 13 of the Exchange Act during the pregetivelve months and (i) such Century
Stock is sold in a "broker's transaction," whiclléined under the Securities Act generally asraolicited sale through a broker who
receives a normal commission. Assuming Centunytingaly filed all such reports after the second aarsary of the Closing Date, each
Mississippi-6 Affiliate who is not an affiliate @entury will be able to sell Century Stock withauty restriction. After the third anniversary
of the Closing Date, Mississippi-6 Affiliates wheeanot affiliates of Century will be subject to restrictions under Rule 145.

Dissenting Shareholders' Rights

General. Any record shareholder of Mississippi-®whjects to the Merger and who follows the procedyroscribed by Article 13 of the
Mississippi Business Corporation Act (the "MBCA")IMbe entitled to receive, in lieu of the Mergeoi&ideration, cash equal to the "fair
value" of his shares of Mississippi-6 Stock. "Fa#ue" is defined in the MBCA as the value of thees immediately before the Merger,
excluding any appreciation or depreciation in apéition thereof unless exclusion would be inequ&abHE PROCEDURES SET FORTH
IN ARTICLE 13 SHOULD BE STRICTLY COMPLIED WITH. FAIURE TO FOLLOW ANY SUCH PROCEDURES MAY RESULT IN
TERMINATION OR WAIVER OF DISSENTERS' RIGHTS UNDERRYICLE 13. In the event a shareholder of Mississtppeeking
dissenters' rights forfeits or waives such rightdar Article 13, such shareholder shall immediateéreafter be deemed to have converte:
shares into the right to receive the Merger Comatiten as described herein and such shareholderder to receive such consideration,
should submit to the Exchange Agent a Letter ohatirzation and all certificates previously repragenshares of Mississippi-6 Stock held
by such shareholder. See "- Procedures for RegeMigrger Consideration."

Set forth below is a summary of the proceduregingldo the exercise of dissenting shareholdeghtsi as provided in the MBCA. The
summary does not purport to be complete and isfepeain its entirety by reference to Sections 79t3.01 through 79-43.31 of the MBCA
which have been attached hereto as Appendix D.

Procedures to Perfect Rights. In order to be dégit exercise the right to dissent, a Mississtpghareholder must

(i) give notice in writing to Mississippi-6 prioothe vote on the Merger that he intends to denpaydhent for his shares if the Merger is
effectuated and (ii) refrain from voting in favdrtbe Merger Proposal. Neither a vote against tleegdr Proposal nor a proxy directing such
vote shall satisfy the requirement that a writteménd for appraisal be delivered to Mississippefte the vote on the Merger Proposal.

Mississippi-6 believes that each record sharehadtitississippi-6 beneficially holds all of the wog and investment power associated with
their shares. To the extent any shares of Misgis§ifstock are beneficially owned by someone othan the record shareholder, the holders
are urged to review the procedures set forth ini@e@9-4-13.03 of the MBCA.

Determination of "Fair Value" by Parties. If the Mer Proposal is approved at the Special Meetirigsiskippi-6 will be required, within ten
days after the Effective Date, to deliver a writtentice (the "Dissenters Notice") to all sharehaddeho satisfied the requirements described
above. This notice must, among other things, &lestvhere the shareholder must send his demamadyjonent ("Payment Demand") and state
where and when the certificates formerly represegrtie shareholder's Mississippi-6 Stock must Iposieed, (ii) supply a form for
demanding payment that includes the date of tisedinnouncement to the news media or to sharelsobdéhe terms of the proposed Merger
and which requires that the shareholder certifytivyehe acquired beneficial ownership of his shasfere that date and (iii) set a date by
which Century must receive the Payment Demand, wtiide may not be fewer than 30 nor more than §8 dfier the date the Dissenters'
Notice is delivered

Each dissenting shareholder who receives a Digseietice will be required to demand payment agpasit his certificates in accordance
with the terms of the Dissenters' Notice. A shalddrowho fails to timely demand payment or depbtcertificates in the manner required
under the Dissenters' Notice will forfeit his dissa's' rights under the MBCA, and, in accordandh wie Merger Agreement, will be entitled
to the Merger Consideration payable to non-disegrghareholders under the Merger Agreement.

Subject to the exceptions described below, uposipeof a Payment Demand, Mississippi-6 will beuieed to pay each dissenting
shareholder who has duly demanded payment andrezhtis certificates the amount Mississippi-6 eatas to be the fair value of his shares,
plus accrued interest from the Effective Date atalterage rate then paid by Mississippi-6 on itscjpal bank debt. This payment must be
accompanied by, among other things, (i) variousi§ipe financial statements of Mississippi-6 anjl én explanation of how the interest was
calculated. Mississippi-6 may elect to withhold pent from a dissenting shareholder who was nobémeficial owner of the shares on the
date set forth in the Dissenters' Notice as the dathe first announcement of the terms of th@psed Merger. In such case, Mississippi-6
shall estimate the fair value of the shares, ptasued interest, and shall pay this amount to eisdenter who agrees to accept it in



satisfaction of his demand.

Thereafter, a dissenter may notify Mississippit writing of his estimate of the fair value aélshares and amount of interest due, and de
payment of his estimate (less any payments prelyionade) or reject Mississippi-6's offer and dempagiment of the fair value of his shares
and interest due, if, among other circumstancgféidissenter believes that the amount paidfered by Mississippi-6 is less than the fair
value of his shares or that the interest due igriectly calculated or (i) Mississippi-6 fails tisely pay the dissenter as required under the
MBCA. A dissenter waives his right to demand paymamness he notifies Mississippi-6 of his demandiiting within 30 days after
Mississippi-6 made or offered payment for his share

Judicial Appraisal. Under the MBCA, if a dissentstzareholder's demand for payment remains unsgilisgdissippi-6 must commence a
proceeding in the Chancery Court for Hinds Couhtigsissippi (the "Court") within 60 days after redeg the Payment Demand and petit
the court to determine the fair value of the sharesaccrued interest. If Mississippi-6 does nanm@nce this proceeding within this 60-day
period, it shall pay each dissenter whose demamdires unsettled the amount demanded.

Mississippi6 will be required to make all dissenters whose aleifs remained unsettled parties to the proceedheyCourt will be authorize
to appoint one or more persons as appraisers édveeevidence and recommend a decision on theigoesitfair value. The appraiser shall
have the powers described in the order appointiagt

The Court, in the appraisal proceeding, will beurezp to determine all costs of the proceedinduidiag the reasonable compensation and
expense of appraisers appointed by the Court. Thet@ill assess these costs against Mississippkéept that the Court may assess costs
against all or some of the dissenters, in amoln&<ourt finds equitable, to the extent the Caundd the dissenters acted arbitrarily or in bad
faith in demanding payment. The Court may alsossstee fees and expenses of counsel and expettsefoespective parties, in amounts the
Court finds equitable, either (i) against Missigsif and in favor of any and all dissenters if @&urt finds that Mississippi-6 did not
substantially comply with certain specified procedwequirements, or (ii) against either Mississifr a dissenter if the Court finds that the
party against whom the fees and expenses are edsased arbitrarily or in bad faith.

The exercise of these rights may result in a jadlidetermination that the fair value of a dissemshareholder's shares of Mississippi-6 Stock
is higher or lower than the value of the Merger §lderation payable to the non-dissenting shareheloiérsuant to the Merger Agreement.

Other Considerations. The MBCA provides that, ia difbsence of fraud or illegality, the right to distsis the only remedy provided to a
shareholder objecting to the Merger Proposal. Gglstobligation to consummate the Merger is suli@the condition that the number of
shares of Mississippi-6 Stock held by dissentiraysholders will not exceed 10% of all of the issaad outstanding MississippiStock. Se:
"The Merger Proposal - Other Terms of the Mergereggent -- Regulatory Approvals and Other Closiongditions." For discussion of
certain tax consequences associated with the egen€idissenters' rights, see "The Merger PropdSattain Federal Income Tax
Consequences.”

INFORMATION ABOUT MISSISSIPPI-6
Description of the Business

General. Mississippi-6 was organized as a privéatelg corporation in late 1990 to acquire the FOG-wireline license to construct and
operate a cellular telephone system serving the.8#e acquiring this license in early 1991, Misgipi-6 has been primarily engaged in
providing for the financing, construction and ogiena of a cellular telephone system servicing titisnsed market, which has a population of
approximately 183,000. As of April 30, 1995, Missppi-6 had 3,460 subscribers to its cellular sgrvFor additional information regarding
Mississippi-6's organization, see "The Merger Psahe Background of the Merger."

The cellular industry has been in existence for guwer ten years in the United States. Cellular iledielephone technology was developed in
response to certain limitations of conventional iteotelephone systems. Compared to such conventsystems, cellular mobile telephone
service is capable of high-quality, high-capaciynmunications to and from vehicle-mounted, trangtde and hand-held radio telephones.
Although the industry is relative new, it has grosignificantly during this period. According to tllular Telecommunications Industry
Association, in February 1995 there were estimaddak over 25 million cellular customers acrossUinged States. Cellular service is now
available in substantially all areas of the UniStdtes.

Description of RSA. The RSA consists of eight caemtocated in central Mississippi northeast okdaa, Mississippi. Columbus,
Mississippi, which has a metropolitan- wide popiolatof approximately [45,000], is the largest didigated in the RSA. Starkuville,
Mississippi, which is located within 15 miles of IGmbus, has a population of approximately

[19,000]. The Columbus-Starkville area includes $¥isippi State University, the Mississippi Universor Women, the Columbus Air Force
Base and several local manufacturing companiesRB?% also includes a 15-mile section of Interstéighway 55, a 94-mile section of U.S.
Highway 82, and a 60-mile section of State High&ay

Construction and Management of Cellular SystemcéSits inception, Mississippi-6 has been managebliéscury Communications
Company ("Mercury"), a privately-held corporatiamrmed in 1990 to provide managerial services thulzglcompanies. Currently Mercury
manages seven RSA cellular systems in six statescWvly's shareholders, directors and officers heiadff own approximately 67.9% of the
Mississipp-6 Stock. In addition, two of Mississif-6's three directors are also shareholders andtdiseof Mercury, and William M



Mounger, Il acts as the President of both companies

In 1994, Mississippi-6 terminated its original Sees agreement with Mercury and entered into a thegeyear management and construc
services agreement with Mercury (the "Service Agreet"). Subject to Mississippi-6's oversight andaia budgetary constraints, Mercury
has agreed under the Service Agreement to (i) neaaad supervise the expansion of Mississpieellular system, including developing :
implementing plans to construct such other cedlsséés may be necessary to meet customer demangsoaiae service in the entire licensed
territory in the manner required by the FCC, afjds(ibject to certain restrictions, manage and suge the day-to-day operations of the
system, including providing administrative, opavatil and marketing services. In exchange for itgices, Mercury is entitled to receive a
$5,000 management fee per month, reimbursemets direct costs (including the compensation of ivpleyees of Mercury who perform
services solely for Mississippi-6) and certain $fieat indirect costs and (iii) a bonus equal to B#&an amount equal to Mississippi-6's net
income plus depreciation and amortization. Eitte@typmay terminate the Service Agreement upon, gnodiner things, 90 days' written
notice. For additional information on the Servicgrdement, see the notes to the financial statenoéMsssissippi-6 appearing elsewhere
herein. As indicated under "The Merger Proposariination and Amendment of Certain Agreementg"Sbrvice Agreement will be
terminated in connection with the Closing.

Construction of Mississippi-6's first cellular radiell site was completed in late October 1991 diencompletion of construction,
Mississippi-6 offered cellular service by meansioé-sale agreement with the wireline provideredfutar service in the RSA. In December
1991 the Company began converting existing custsiteeservices provided through its own system. €hily, Mississippi-6 has eight fully-
constructed cell sites, each of which utilize agatellular voice transmission facilities. The fallimg chart indicates the number of
Mississippi-6's subscribers as of the dates inditat

Date No. of Subscribers
December 31, 1992 1,706
December 31, 1993 2,539
December 31, 1994 3,372

March 31, 1995 3,397

As indicated below under "-- Regulation," five ygafter initial cellular operating licenses arengeal, areas unserved by the holder of the
license may be applied for by any qualified pafty.avoid the possibility of forfeiting the right s®rve a 36-square mile area in the southwes
corner of the RSA, Mississippi-6 entered into dicensing agreement with the cellular operatorthef &adjacent market on April 21, 1995.

Services, Customers and System Usage. Mississipgil$a full range of vehicle-mounted, transpdgaand hand-held portable cellular
telephones. Mississippi-6's customers are ablédose from a variety of packaged pricing plans Whice designed to fit different calling
patterns. Mississippi-6 typically charges its casos separately for custom-calling features, aietin excess of the packaged amount, and
toll calls. Custom-calling features provided by Mssippi-6 include call-forwarding, call-waitindyree-way calling, no-answer transfer and
voice mail.

Cellular customers come from a wide range of octtaps. They typically include a large proportionindividuals who work outside of their
office. It is anticipated that average revenuequstomer will continue to decline as additional vwommercial customers who generate fewer
local minutes of use are added as subscriberssaodnapetitive pressures intensify and place dowdwwagssure on rates.

Marketing. Mississippi-6 markets its services untier"CellularOne" tradename. Mississippi-6 hasagregl five sales agents who are
compensated on a commission basis, and who repartjeneral manager of Mercury whose efforts adécdted solely to Mississippi-6's
market.

Regulation. During the 1980's and early 1990'sRB€ awarded two licenses to provide cellular ®erim each market. Licenses for rural
service areas (such as the RSA) were granted $geans after the initial licenses were grantednfigtropolitan service areas. Each licens
required to provide service to a designated poritime area or population in its licensed area esndition to maintaining that license.
Initially, one license was reserved for companiésring local telephone service in the market {theeline carrier) and one licensee was
available for firms unaffiliated with the local ¢glhone company (the non-wireline carrier).

Initial operating licenses are granted for ten-y@aiods and are renewable upon application té-@@ for periods of ten years. Licenses may
be revoked and license renewal applications deisiedause. There may be competition for licensemupe expiration of the initial ten-year
terms and there is no assurance that any licerkbenienewed, although the FCC has issued a decibat grants a renewal expectancy
during the license renewal period to incumbentisees that substantially comply with the terms@ndlitions of their cellular authorizatio
and the FCC's regulations. Five years after indfadrating licenses are granted, unserved arebgwiiarkets previously granted to licensees
may be applied for by any qualified party. The F@LS rules that govern the procedures for filing girgshting such applications and has
established requirements for constructing and diperaystems in such areas. See "-- Constructidnvamagement of Cellular System."

The completion of acquisitions involving the tragrsdf control of a cellular system requires pri@@G-approval and, in certain cases, receipt
of other federal and state regulatory approvalgjuigitions of minority interests generally do netjuire FCC approval. Whenever Fi



approval is required, any interested party maydifgetition to dismiss or deny the applicationdpproval of the proposed transfer.

Mississippi-6 is also subject to certain state lagdl regulation in some instances. Although th&H@s pre-empted the states from
exercising jurisdiction in the areas of licensitaghnical standards and market structure, the fatississippi requires cellular operators to
be certified. In addition, Mississippi regulatestain aspects of cellular operators' businessekjding the terms and conditions of service
the technical arrangements and charges for inteemion with the landline network.

Competition. Competition between cellular providiereach market is conducted principally on thasabservices and enhancements
offered, the technical quality and coverage ofsyxgtem, quality and responsiveness of customeicegrand price. Competition may be
intense. Mississippi-6 competes in its licensedkeiaagainst Cellular Holdings, Inc., which has &ss@ad resources significantly greater than
Mississippi-6's.

Continued and rapid technological advances in timngunications field, coupled with legislative aegjulatory uncertainty, make it
impossible to predict the extent of future comjpatito cellular systems or determine which existingmerging technologies pose the most
viable alternatives to Mississippls cellular operations. These technologies inc{i)deersonal communications services, as to wtiehFCC

is currently auctioning additional radio frequerspectrum for future use, (ii) specialized mobildiceservice ("SMR") and enhanced SMR,
(iii) mobile satellite systems and (iv) severalatione-way and two-way paging, beeping, data amer@mmunications services. For further
information on the competitive environment for ok companies, reference is made to the repo®eatury incorporated herein by
reference. See "Incorporation of Certain DocumbgtReference."

Litigation. Mississippi-6 is a defendant in a lawsday a former Mercury employee seeking $150,008 gumitive damages in connection with
an alleged retaliatory termination and allegedatiohs of wage and hour laws. For further informatisee Note 10 to Mississippi-6's
financial statements included elsewhere herein.

Other. The Company has no employees on its paged."-- Construction and Management of Cellulat&y" and "-- Marketing."
Mississippi-6 leases all of its cell sites andadfspace except for its Starkville cell site, whtabwns.

For further information regarding Mississippi-6es#ississippi-6 Management's Discussion and AnslgsFinancial Condition and Results
of Operations" and Mississippi-6's financial stag@ms and the notes thereto included elsewhererherei

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners Mahagement

As of the Record Date, there were outstanding 1gb@Bes of Mississippi-6 Stock, the only classagfi@al stock of Mississippi-6. The
following table shows the number of shares of Misigipi-6 Stock owned of record and beneficiallpbthe Record Date by (i) each person
known by Mississippi-6 to own beneficially 5% or ra®f the outstanding Mississippi-6 Stock, (ii) lead Mississippi- 6's directors and
executive officers and (iii) all directors and ewtiee officers of Mississippi-6 as a group. Benigiownership has been determined in
accordance with Rule 13d-3 promulgated under theh&mxge Act. Unless otherwise indicated, (i) eackgehas been engaged in the
principal occupation listed below for at least fix@ars and (ii) all information is presented afketord Date and all shares indicated as
beneficially owned are held with sole voting andestment power.

Current
Management  No. of Shares
Name and Address of Principal Position with  Beneficially Percent
Beneficial Owner<FN1> Occupat ion Mississippi-6 ~ Owned o] f Class
David A. Bailey Chief executive officer Director and
and principal stockholder  Vice President 374.14<FN2> 37.41%
of several cable
television companies
Wirt A. Yerger, Il Private investor since Vice President  116,.60 11.66%
January 1, 1995; chief
executive officer or
principal of several
cellular and
communications companies
Vice President of Ross &
Yerger, an independent
insurance agency, betwee n
1982 and January 1, 1995
William M. Mounger, Il President of Mercury Director and 104.83 10.48%
Communications Company President

since 1990

Bruce G. Allbright, 11l Principal of Bruce 58.53 5.85%



Allbright Agency, Inc.

(cotton merchants) since

1983; private investor i n
several telecommunicatio ns
and agricultural

partnerships

Sanford C. Thomas Investment adviser and Director 24.75 2.48%
consultant, Crown Partn ers

James T. Thomas, IV Partner, Brunini, Secretary 57.33 5.73%
Grantham, Grower & Hewes ,
PLLC (a law firm)

All directors and 620.32 62.03%
executive officers
as a group (4
persons)

<FN1> With the exception of Mr. Allbright, whose ifirag address is 4325 North Golden State Boulevardte 105, Fresno, California
93722, the mailing address of the directors anidexf§ of Mississippi-6 is c/o Mississippi-6 Cellufaorporation, 1410 Livingston Lane,
Jackson, Mississippi 39213-8003.

<FN2> Includes 47.07 shares owned of record byBdiley's wife and 47.07 shares owned of recordiby8- year-old son.

Dividends on and Market Prices of Mississippi-6 Sttk

No established trading market exists with respeshares of Mississip-6 Stock. As of the Record Date, there were 24drslof record of
Mississippi-6 Stock. Since its inception in lat©Q9Mississippi-6 has not declared or paid dividewith respect to the Mississippi-6 Stock.

MISSISSIPPI-6 MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This discussion and analysis of Mississippi-6'afficial condition and results of operations shoelddad in conjunction with the financial
statements of Mississippi-6 included elsewhereihere

Background

Mississippi-6 was formed in late 1990 to acquire tlon-wireline cellular operating license issuedh®/FCC and to construct and operate a
cellular system serving the RSA. Since acquiring libense in 1991, Mississippi-6 has been engagé#tk construction, development and
operation of a cellular telephone system to semgelicensed market, which has a population of apiprately 183,000.

Year Ended December 31, 1994 Compared to Year EDdedmber 31, 1993

Results of Operations

Y ear ended December 31,
- 1994 1993
Operating revenues o
Service revenues $2, 582,676 $ 2,010,485
Equipment sales 222,709 260,998
2, 805,385 2,271,483

Operating expenses

System operations 786,341 656,334
Cost of equipment sold 298,487 311,065
General and administrative 640,849 617,995
Marketing and selling 250,804 188,352
Management fees 118,190 72,000
Depreciation and amortization 480,140 428,956
Other, net 13,142 10,000

2, 587,953 2,284,702




Operating income (loss) 217,432 (13,219)

Interest expense ( 332,908) (287,889)
Other income (expense), net (4,749) (9,277)
Net loss B ( 120,225) $ (310,385)

Operating income increased in 1994 by $230,0021®00 from an operating loss of $13,000 in 1¥€93erating revenues increased
$534,000, which more than offset an increase imaipg expenses of $303,000.

Service revenues, which increased $572,000 in t88%ared to 1993, are derived from charges to mestwfor cellular services including
monthly access, cellular air time, roamer chargesthier carriers' customers, and other relatedcsvApproximately $400,000 of the
increase was attributable to a 38% increase imvleeage number of customers and $170,000 was doeremsed roaming revenues. The
average units in service during 1994 and 1993 wppgoximately 2,900 and 2,100, respectively. Theraye monthly service revenue per
customer declined to $74 in 1994 from $80 in 198Bas been an industry-wide trend that early stlbscs have normally been the heaviest
users and that a higher percent of new subscribadsto be lower usage customers. The average tya@ivice revenue per customer may
further decline (i) as market penetration increasebsadditional lower usage customers are activeateld(ii) as competitive pressures inten
and place downward pressure on rates. During thenslequarter of 1995, Mississippi-6 added a new p&in and reduced usage charges on
certain other rate plans, the overall effect ofahhis not expected to materially adversely affaetriesults of operations of Mississippi-6.

System operations expenses increased $130,00B600D in 1994 and marketing and selling expernsgsased to $251,000 from $188,(
These are primarily variable costs, such as salare commissions, which vary with the numbersusta@mers and/or customer usage of the
system.

General and administrative expenses increased4tb, 80 during 1994 from $618,000 in 1993 primadilie to costs incurred as a result of
the increased number of customers.

Management fees were $118,000 in 1994 and $72rD0993. Mississippi-6 attained certain performaeeels in 1993 that for the first time
obligated Mississippi-6 to pay management bonus®éetrcury; such bonuses for 1993 in the amoun36f @0 were not determined or
recorded until 1994. Also in 1994 Mississippi-6ezetl into a new management and construction seagiceement with Mercury. See
"Information About Mississippi-6 - Description dfdé Business -- Construction and Management of @el&ystem."

Depreciation and amortization includes $110,008robrtization of licensing costs in 1994 and 1998 ¥51,000 increase in depreciation
expense in 1994 was primarily due to higher leweélsroperty, plant and equipment.

Interest expense payable under Mississippi-6'sislirate long-term debt increased in 1994 duecijpétly to an increase in the prime rate.

Liquidity and Capital Resources. During 1993, Misfpi-6's primary source of funds was proceedw fitte issuance of debt. However, in
1994 funds were provided by operating activitiest bash provided by operating activities during4.8&s $536,000; net cash used by
operating activities during 1993 was $63,000. Misigipi- 6's accompanying statements of cash floenstifies major differences between net
loss and cash provided or used by operating aesvior 1994 and 1993. For additional informatietating to the operating activities of
Mississippi-6, see "- Results of Operations."

Net cash used in investing activities during 198d 4993 was $595,000 and $353,000, respectivélgf alhich represented additions
property, plant and equipment. During 1994 two siéls and an extender were constructed.

Net cash used in financing activities during 19%6W169,000; net cash provided by financing a@witluring 1993 was $653,000. Duri
1993 Mississippi-6 borrowed $664,000. Repaymeioofowings during 1994 and 1993 were $169,000 didd®0, respectively.

Subsequent Event. During the first quarter of 198ississippi-6 discharged its then-existing debNtvatel Finance, Inc. ("Novatel") in the
amount of $3,300,000 and refinanced such debtaviihe of credit from Trustmark National Bank (“Etmark") in Jackson, Mississippi.
Maximum borrowings available under the facility &%000,000. Mississippi-6 intends to utilize bavings available under this new facility
to, among other things, complete payment of cet@8v construction costs, construct a new celldiiténg 1995, and open and/or renovate
certain sales offices.

Three Months Ended March 31, 1995 Compared to Thiegths Ended March 31, 1994

Results of Operations

Three months ended
March 31,

1995 1994




Operating revenues
Service revenues $ 704,099 595,997
Equipment sales 33,711 50,195

737,810 646,192

Operating expenses

System operations 200,749 133,284
Cost of equipment sold 65,111 61,239
General and administrative 202,887 152,343
Marketing and selling 62,672 46,007
Management fees 37,190 54,000
Depreciation and amortization 144,510 120,180
Operating income 24,691 79,139
Interest expense (105,683) (72,599)
Other income (expense), net (31,157) 430
Net income (loss) $ (112,149) 6,970

Operating income for the three months ended MatgH 895 was $25,000 compared to operating incon$d ®f000 for the quarter ended
March 31, 1994. Operating revenues, which incre&82d000, were more than offset by an increasganaiing expenses of $146,000.

Service revenues increased $108,000 in 1995 comhpatde first quarter of 1994 due to an increasthé average number of customers. The
average units in service during the first quarfet395 and 1994 was approximately 3,400 and 2,68(ectively. The average monthly
service revenue per customer decreased to $6@ ifirsh quarter of 1995 from $76 during the firsiagter of 1994, continuing the trend
discussed under "- Year Ended December 31, 1994p@xmd to Year Ended December 31, 1993 -- ResulBpefations.” As stated in that
section, during the second quarter of 1995 Migsissh added a new rate plan and reduced usageeshamgcertain other rate plans, the
overall effect of which is not expected to matdyialdversely affect the results of operations o$8iBsippi-6. Mississip-anticipates that tt
new rate plan and the reduction in usage charggs@salt in an increase in the number of subscsiber

Operating expenses, exclusive of management febdepreciation and amortization, increased primatile to costs incurred as a result of
serving the increased number of customers. Miggis$i anticipates that operating costs will stakilin the latter part of 1995 and new
subscribers will be added at that time with theéase in operating costs being less per subsdhibarsuch costs increased during the first
quarter of 1995.

Management fees were less during the first quaft&B95 compared to the first quarter of 1994 primdecause Mississippi-6 entered into a
new management agreement with Mercury in 1994.

Depreciation and amortization includes $27,500mb#ization of licensing costs in 1995 and 1994e Titrease in depreciation and
amortization was primarily due to higher levelpabperty, plant and equipment.

Interest expense increased $33,000 primarily d$d 5000 of fees paid in connection with the nevaficing and the effect of an increase in
the prime rate. The average interest rate payatideriMississippi-6's variable-rate long-term debsw.8% in 1995 and 8% in 1994.

Other income and expense for the three months eddech 31, 1995 included the writeoff of $29,000uoimortized deferred debt costs
related to the Novatel debt, which was refinancadng the first quarter of 1995.

Liquidity and Capital Resources. During the fitatete months of 1994, net cash provided by operatitigities was $102,000. During the f
three months of 1995, net cash used in operatitigtaes was $181,000. Mississippi-6's accompanyatagements of cash flows identifies
major differences between net income or loss ast peovided or used by operating activities forheaicthese three-month periods. For
additional information related to the operating\ates of Mississippi-6, see "-

- Results of Operations."

Net cash used in investing activities during thstfihree months of 1995 and 1994 was $305,00%20¢00, respectively, all of whic
represented additions to property, plant and eqgeinThe increase was principally because a nevgitelwas constructed and two cell sites
were expanded during the first three months of 1995

Net cash provided by financing activities during flrst three months of 1995 was $173,000, whid¢imarily represented the excess of
amounts borrowed under Mississippi-6's new lineretlit from Trustmark over the refinancing of thebtidue to Novatel and the repayment
of the notes payable to shareholders. For additiof@mation, see "- Year Ended December 31, 188#hpared to Year Ended December
31, 1993 -- Subsequent Event."

Other Matters

The telecommunications industry is currently undérg various regulatory, competitive and technatagjichanges that make it impossibl¢



determine the form or degree of future regulatind e@ompetition affecting Mississippi-6's cellulgrepations. The FCC has recently allocated
additional frequency spectrum for mobile commuridarad technologies that will or may be competitiviweellular, including Personal
Communications Services (for which the FCC begaauttiion operating licenses in late 1994) and necdakellite services. The FCC has also
authorized certain specialized mobile radio serlimmsees to configure their systems so as toat@én a manner similar to cellular systems.
Some of these licensees have announced theirioentcreate a nationwide mobile communicatiorsteay to compete with cellular
systems. In addition, certain competition whiclkexpected to compete primarily with wireline sergiceay also result in competition with
cellular.

INFORMATION ABOUT CENTURY
General

Century is a regional diversified telecommunicagsi@ompany that is primarily engaged in providinggladelephone and cellular mobile
telephone services largely in the central, nortlitts@orridor of the United States. At December1394, the Company's telephone
subsidiaries served approximately 455,000 teleplagaess lines, primarily in rural, suburban andlsathan communities in 14 states, with
its largest customer bases located in Wisconsinidiana, Michigan and Ohio. Through its cellulaergtions, the Company controls
approximately 7.1 million pops in 28 MSAs (Metrogpah Statistical Areas) and 31 RSAs (Rural Servioeas), primarily concentrated in
Michigan, Louisiana, Texas, Arkansas and Missigsippntury is the majority owner and operator incf$hese MSAs and 12 of these RSAs.
At December 31, 1994, Century's majority-ownedutetl systems had more than 211,000 cellular sulesei During 1994, telephone
operations provided 72% of Century's consolidage@nues, with mobile communications operationsiging the balance.

According to published sources and data derivedkfrem, Century is the 16th largest local exchatetgphone company in the United States
based on the number of access lines served ahe is7th largest cellular telephone company in thi#gdd States based on Century's owned

pops.

Century's general strategy has been to providedifierl telecommunications services and to achgresvth principally through the
acquisition of attractive telecommunications conipanCentury is continually evaluating the posgipibf acquiring additional telephone
access lines and cellular interests, either in &xgh for cash or securities of Century, or bottth@dgh Century's primary focus will be on
acquiring telephone and cellular interests thapaogimate to Century's properties, other commuitoa interests may also be acquired.

For further information, see "Incorporation of GéntDocuments by Reference.”
Price Range of Stock

Century Stock is listed on the New York Stock Exalmand is traded under the symbol CTL. The follmaiable sets forth the high and low
per share sales prices of Century Stock as reportéde New York Stock Exchange composite tape#mh of the quarters indicated:

High Low

1993:

First quarter $33-3/8 $ 26

Second quarter 33-1/8 28

Third quarter 31-5/8 27-1/8

Fourth quarter 30-3/8 23-1/4
1994:

First quarter 27-7/8 21-7/8

Second quarter 27-5/8 22-5/8

Third quarter 30-1/2 25

Fourth quarter 32-1/4 27-1/2
1995:

First quarter 33-1/8 29

Second quarter (through

May , 1995)

On April 17, 1995, the trading day preceding theaetion of the Merger Agreement, and on May 1995, the day preceding the date of
this Information Statement, the closing per shatessprice of Century Stock as reported on the Mevk Stock Exchange composite tape
was $29-7/8 and $__ -, respectively. As of 1995, there were approximately shadehslof record of Century Stock.

NO ASSURANCE CAN BE GIVEN AS TO THE MARKET PRICE OFENTURY STOCK BEFORE, AT OR AFTER THE EFFECTI\
DATE. BECAUSE THE MARKET PRICE OF CENTURY STOCK IS3BLE IN CONNECTION WITH THE MERGER MAY
INCREASE OR DECREASE, YOU ARE URGED TO OBTAIN CURRE MARKET QUOTATIONS.

Selected Consolidated Operating and Financial Data

The following table presents certain selected clisist®@d operating and financial data for Centurpfand for each of the years ended in the
five-year period ended December 31, 1994, and as of dhé thre-month periods ended March 31, 1994 and 1995. Tt dacept for th



selected operating data, for each of the yeatsariite-year period ended December 31, 1994 aiieatbfrom Century's consolidated
financial statements, which have been audited byi&RPeat Marwick LLP, independent certified publezauntants. The consolidated
financial statements as of December 31, 1993 afd a8d for each of the years in the three-yeaogaernded December 31, 1994, and the
independent auditors' report thereon, are incotpdray reference herein. The unaudited financfakimation as of March 31, 1995 and for
the three-month periods ended March 31, 1994 a@# h8s not been audited by independent public atants; however, in the opinion of
management, all adjustments (which include onlyrmadrecurring adjustments) necessary to presety thie results of operations for the
threemonth periods have been included therein. The tesfibperations for the first three months of 188& not necessarily indicative of |

results of operations which might be expectedtierdntire year.

D

1990 1991

Selected Operating Data:

Telephone access lines 304,915 314,819

Cellular units in service -
majority owned markets 35,815 51,083

Year En

1990 1991
(In thousand

Selected Income Statement Data:
Revenues:
Telephone $ 215,771 $ 235,796 $
Mobile Communications 34,594 46,731

Total revenues 250,365 282,527

Operating income (loss):
Telephone $ 70,654 % 80,039 %
Mobile Communications (9,553) (4,952)

Total operating income 61,101 75,087
Gain on sales of assets 4,094
Income (loss) from

unconsolidated cellular

entities (68) 697
Interest expense (24,132) (22,504)
Minority interest 289 344
Other income and expense 7,210 3,865

Income before income taxes

and cumulative effect of

changes in accounting

principles 48,494 57,489
Income taxes (17,396) (20,070)

Income before cummulative

effect of changes in

accounting principles 31,098 37,419
Cumulative effect of

changes in accounting

principles -

Net income $ 31,098 $ 37,419 $

Primary earnings per share:
Primary earnings per
share before cumulative
effect of changes in
accounting principles$ .66$ .79%
Cumulative effect of
changes in accounting
principles ---

Primary earnings per
share $ 66% .79%

Fully diluted earnings
per share:

Fully diluted earnings
per share before
cumulative effect of
changes in accounting

ecember 31, March 31,

1992 1993 1994 1995

397,300 434,691 454,963 465,029

73,084 116,484 211,710 223,404

Three Months Ended
ded December 31, March 31,

1992 1993 1994 1994 1995

s, except per share amounts)

297,510 $ 348,485 $ 389,438 $ 91,770 $ 100,276
62,092 84,712 150,802 29,210 42,149

359,602 433,197 540,240 120,980 142,425

103,672 $ 114,902 $ 137,992 $ 30,890 $ 34,345
5,956 9,906 31,443 4,996 13,211

109,628 124,808 169,435 35,886 47,556
3,985 1,661 15,877 -- 5,909

1,692 6,626 15698 2564 4,724
(27,166) (30,149) (42,577) (8,502) (11,396)
(436) (516) (3,377) (698) (1,946)
4869 3,826 6482 889 848

92,572 106,256 161,538 30,139 45,695
(32,599) (37,252) (61,300) (10,938) (18,695)

59,973 69,004 100,238 19,201 27,000

(15,668) - - o

44,305 $ 69,004 $ 100,238 $ 19,201 $ 27,000

123 $ 135% 183% .36% .48

(32) - e

91 $ 135%$ 188% .36% .48




principles $ 66% .79% 122 $ 132% 180% .35% .47
Cumulative effect of
changes in accounting

principles --- (.31) - ---
Fully diluted earnings B
per share $ 66% .79% 91 $ 1.32% 180% .35% .47
Dividends per common
share $ 280% .287% 293 $ 310% .320% .0800% .0825
Average primary shares
outstanding 46,809 47,305 48,500 51,206 53,419 52,817 56,184
Average fully diluted
shares outstanding 46,944 47,432 48,653 55,892 58,135 57,478 58,660
December 31, March 31,
1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 19 95

(In thousands)
Selected Balance Sheet Data:

Net property, plant and equipment $ 490,957 $5 34,998 $ 675,878 $ 827,776 $ 947,131 $ 984 ,897
Excess cost of net assets

acquired, net 110,013 1 14,258 217,688 297,158 441,436 447 ,293
Total assets 706,411 7 64,539 1,040,487 1,319,390 1,643,253 1,692 ,151
Long-Term debt 230,715 2 05,453 346,944 364,433 518,603 427 ,022
Stockholders' equity 280,915 3 19,977 385,449 513,768 650,236 789 ,048

For additional information, see Management's Disicusand Analysis of Financial Condition and ResoftOperations included in Century's
filings under the Exchange Act incorporated hebsimeference.

COMPARATIVE RIGHTS OF CENTURY AND MISSISSIPPI-6
SHAREHOLDERS

If the Merger is consummated, all shareholders @isMsippi-6, other than dissenting shareholdeitshbecome shareholders of Century. The
rights of Century's shareholders are governed bysabject to the provisions of the Louisiana Busin€orporation Law (the "LBCL"), the
Articles of Incorporation of Century (the "Centukyticles") and the Bylaws of Century (the "Centiylaws"), rather than the provisions of
the MBCA, the Articles of Incorporation of Missipgi-6 (the "Mississippi-6 Articles"), the Bylaws bfississippi-6 (the "Mississippi-6
Bylaws") and the First Amended and Restated ShidefmAgreement among Mississippi-6 and the shddehothereof dated as of January
1, 1995 (the "Shareholders' Agreement”) that cdireyovern the rights of Mississippi-6's sharehaddd he following is a brief summary of
certain differences between the rights of sharedreldf Century and the rights of shareholders afshMBippi-6 and is qualified in its entirety
by reference to the relevant provisions of (i) tBCL, (ii) the MBCA, (iii) the Century Articles, {i) the Century Bylaws, (v) the Mississippi-
Articles, (vi) the Mississippi-6 Bylaws, (vi) theh8reholders' Agreement and (viii) Century's Regigin Statement filed under the Exchange
Act, as modified by its Current Report on Form &l¢ed June 12, 1991, which has been incorporateihhay reference. See "Incorporation
of Certain Documents by Reference." Voting Right€ommon Stock

Under the Century Articles, each share of CentuoglSthat has been beneficially owned by the saemegm or entity continuously since May
30, 1987 generally entitles the holder thereo&touotes on all matters duly submitted to a votehafreholders. Otherwise, each share entitles
the holder thereof to one vote per share. Accoigjreach share issued in connection with the Mevgkientitle the holder to one vote, and,
subject to the possibility of Century issuing testesshares in connection with business combinatiensunted for as poolings of interest,
each other share of Century Stock issued by Ceimtthe future will entitle the holder to one vokéolders of Century Stock do not have
cumulative voting rights. As a result, the holdefsnore than 50% of the voting power may elecbathe directors if they so desire. As of
March 13, 1995, the trustee for two of Century'playee benefit plans was the record holder of Qgritilock having approximately 38% of
the total voting power of all classes of Centucgpital stock. The trustee votes these sharescoréance with the instructions of Century's
employees. For a discussion of the possible aetitedr effects of these provisions, see the discogslow under the heading "- Laws and
Organizational Document Provisions with PossiblditAkeover Effects.”

The holders of Mississippi-6 Stock are entitledte vote per share on all matters duly submittealgbareholder vote. However, in
connection with the election of directors, holdef#ississippi-6 Stock have cumulative voting right

Preferred Stock

Under the Century Articles, the Board of Directof<Century is authorized, without shareholder actio issue preferred stock ("Century
Preferred Stock™) from time to time and to estdbtlse designations, preferences and relative, ogitior other special rights and
qualifications, limitations and restrictions thefeas well as to establish and fix variations ia tklative rights as between holders of any one
ore more series thereof. The authority of the Badiidirectors includes, but is not limited to, tihetermination or establishment of 1



following with respect to each series of Centurgfmed Stock that may be issued: (i) the designaif such series, (ii) the number of shares
initially constituting such series, (iii) the divedd rate and conditions and the dividend and giteferences, if any, in respect of Century
Preferred Stock or among the series of Centuryeed Stock, (iv) whether, and upon what termsQaetury Preferred Stock would be
convertible into or exchangeable for other seasitf Century, (v) whether, and to what extentdér of Century Preferred Stock will have
voting rights, and (vi) the restrictions, if ankiat are to apply on the issue or reissue of anitiaddl shares of Century Preferred Stock.

As of December 31, 1994, 90,707 shares of certanes of Century Preferred Stock were outstandibhguch time, such shares were
convertible into a total of approximately 193,00@es of Century Stock, and 4,260 of such shares imenediately redeemable at the opt
of the Board of Directors. Each holder of the catiseoutstanding Century Preferred Stock is erditie receive cumulative dividends prior to
the distribution or declaration of dividends ingest of the Century Stock and is entitled to vat@ &lass with the Century Stock. Shares of
Century Preferred Stock that have been benefictallged by the same person or entity continuousigesMay 30, 1987 entitle the holder to
cast ten votes per share in the same manner &etiiary Stock. Upon the dissolution, liquidationnanding up of Century, the holders of 1
currently outstanding Century Preferred Stock atéled to receive, pro rata with all other suchdess, a per share amount equal to $25.00
plus any unpaid accumulated dividends thereon poi@any payments on the Century Stock.

For a discussion of the possible antitakeover &ffetthe existence of undesignated Century PredeBtock, see the discussion below under
"-Laws and Organizational Document Provisions WAtssible Antitakeover Effects."

The Mississippi-6 Articles do not authorize theugasce of preferred stock, and no shares of Miggs$i preferred stock are outstanding.
Preferred Stock Purchase Rights

In November 1986, the Board of Directors of Centieglared a distribution of one preferred stockchase right (a "Right") for each
outstanding share of Century Stock, payable toesttdders of record at the close of business on hibee 28, 1986, and authorized the
issuance of one Right with respect to each sha@eafury Stock (including the shares to be issnembhnection with the Merger) issued
between such date and the Distribution Date (asel#below). Each Right currently entitles the ségiied holder to purchase from Century
eight twenty- sevenths of one one-hundredth ofaaesbf a new series of preferred stock, desigrnade8leries AA Junior Participating
Preferred Stock, $25.00 par value (the "Series AfdPred Stock"), at a price of $85 per one onednedth of a share (the "Purchase Price").
The Rights are represented by the Century StodKicates and are not exercisable or transferapéetdrom the Century Stock certificates
until the close of business on the tenth day faihgmthe earlier to occur of (i) a public announcettbat a person or group of affiliated or
associated persons (an "Acquiring Person"), otiean Century, any subsidiary of Century or any eygxabenefit plan or employee stock
plan of Century or of any subsidiary of Century {(Bmempt Person"), has acquired, or obtained et to acquire, beneficial ownership of
securities of Century representing 15% or mordefdutstanding Century Stock or such date as arityagd the Board of Directors shall
become aware of such acquisition of the CenturgiSfthe "Stock Acquisition Date") or (ii) the commement of, or public announcemen
an intention to make, a tender or exchange offirefathan a tender or exchange offer by an Exeraggd®) the consummation of which
would result in the ownership of 30% or more of tlitstanding Century Stock (the earlier of suclesléeing called the "Distribution Date").
As soon as practicable following the DistributioatB, separate certificates evidencing the Rightso@imailed to holders of record of
Century Stock as of the close of business on tls&ribBition Date and such separate certificateseataitl evidence the Rights from and after
the Distribution Date and could begin trading safely from the Century Stock.

The Rights will expire at the close of businesdNmvember 27, 1996 unless earlier redeemed by Geatudescribed below. Until a Right is
exercised, the holder, as such, will have no rigkta shareholder of Century, including, withonmitation, the right to vote or to receive
dividends.

If (i) any Acquiring Person acquires or obtains tigdt to acquire beneficial ownership of 15% orrmof the outstanding shares of Century
Stock (other than pursuant to an all-cash tender &r all of the outstanding Century Stock thatreases such Acquiring Person's beneficial
ownership to 80% or more of the outstanding shaf€entury Stock and as to which Century has regkan opinion from its investment
bankers that the per share price offered is nateqaate), or (ii) during such time as there is agquiring Person there shall occur any
reclassification of securities (including any reestock split), recapitalization of Century, oy amerger or consolidation of Century with any
of its subsidiaries or any other transaction angegtions involving Century or any of its subsidiarfwhether or not involving the Acquiring
Person) that have the effect of increasing by niuma 1% the proportionate share of the outstanstirages of any class of equity securities of
Century or any of its subsidiaries directly or irditly owned or controlled by the Acquiring Perstiven proper provision will be made so t
each holder of record of a Right, other than Ridpatiseficially owned by an Acquiring Person (whicii tvecome void), will thereafter be
entitled to receive, upon payment of the Purchaie Pthat number of shares of Century Stock hawingarket value at the time of the
transaction equal to two times the Purchase PFice.holder of any Rights that are or were at amgtion or after the earlier of the Stock
Acquisition Date or the Distribution Date, benedity owned by an Acquiring Person which is or wasolved in or which caused or
facilitated, directly or indirectly, the event eahsaction or transactions described in this paggshall not be entitled to the benefit of the
adjustment described in this paragraph.

At any time until ten days following the Stock Agsjtion Date (subject to extension by the Boar@®woEctors), Century may redeem the
Rights in whole, but not in part, at a price ofSpr Right. Under certain circumstances, the deti® redeem shall require the concurrence
of a majority of the Continuing Directors (whichgenerally defined as those members of the BoaRirettors of Century who are members
of the Board immediately prior to the Stock Acqtiisi Date). Immediately upon the action of the Bbaf Directors of Century authorizing
redemption of the Rights, the right to exerciseRlights will terminate and the only right of theldhers of rights will be to receive the
redemption price without any interest there



The number of shares of Series AA Preferred Stoakleer securities issuable upon exercise of tightiand the Purchase Price are subject
to certain adjustments from time to time upon éer@currences. For a discussion of the possititarover effects of the Rights, see the
discussion below under "- Laws and Organizationatudnent Provisions with Possible Antitakeover Bfé'’c

Mississippi-6 does not have any preferred stocklpase rights or similar rights outstanding.
Dividends, Redemptions and Stock Repurchases

Under the LBCL, dividends may be declared by tharB®f Directors and paid out of surplus, provitieat in no event shall dividends be
paid when the corporation is insolvent or would ¢y be made insolvent. The LBCL provides thabifsarplus is available, dividends may,
subject to certain exceptions, be paid out of astypnofits for the then current fiscal year or ineceding fiscal year, or both. The LBCL
further provides that shareholders must be notifieainy dividend paid out of capital surplus. ThB®A generally provides that no
distribution, including dividend distributions, mag made if, after giving effect thereto, the cogtion would not be able to pay its debts as
they become due in the usual course of busineskearorporation's total assets would be lessttieisum of its total liabilities.

Under the LBCL, a corporation may redeem or repaselits shares out of surplus or, in certain cistances, stated capital, provided in
either event that it is solvent and will not bedered insolvent thereby, and provided further thatnet assets are not reduced to a level t
the aggregate liquidation preferences of any shaggswill remain outstanding after the redemptionder the MBCA and the Mississippi-6
Bylaws, Mississippi-6 may redeem or repurchaseutstanding shares if, after giving effect therdississippi-6 is able to satisfy the
solvency tests described in the immediately prexpgaragraph relating to the payment of dividends.

The Century Articles, in accordance with the LB@tgvides that cash, property or share dividendsieshissuable to shareholders in
connection with a reclassification of stock, anel tademption price of redeemed shares that arelaioted by the shareholders entitled
thereto within one year after the dividend or regéam price became payable or the shares becanmhissrevert in full ownership to
Century, and Century's obligation to pay such diail or redemption price or issue such shares,@s@mate, will thereupon cease, subjet
the power of the Board of Directors to authorizetspayment or issuance following the reversion. Wigsissippi-6 Articles do not contain a
comparable provision.

Approval of Extraordinary Transactions

To authorize any (i) merger or share exchange,

(i) sale, lease or exchange of all or substantill of a corporation's assets other than in thege of ordinary business, (iii) voluntary
dissolution or (iv) amendments to the articlesnabirporation with respect to which dissenters'tsghould be created, the MBCA requires,
subject to certain limited exceptions, the apprafa majority of all votes entitled to be castlass the corporation's organizational
documents otherwise provide. The Shareholders'éxgeat provides that a sale of all or substantalllpf the property of Mississippi-6 must
be approved by shareholders owning at least 60&tedflississippi-6 Stock. To authorize substantiaityilar transactions, the LBCL
requires, subject to certain limited exceptions,dffirmative vote of the holders of two- thirds guch larger or smaller proportion, not less
than a majority, as the articles of incorporatiomyrprovide) of the voting power present or représgat the shareholder meeting at whict
transaction is considered and voted upon. The @g#tticles provide that certain provisions ther@ofimarily those relating to approving
certain business combinations, holding sharehaisstings, removing directors, considering tendésrsfand amending bylaws) may be
amended only upon, among other things, the affimatote of 80% of the votes entitled to be casalbghareholders and two-thirds of the
votes entitled to be cast by all shareholders dtiear Related Persons (which is defined thereioy) aFdiscussion of certain supermajority
votes required to approve certain business conibimsbr to amend the Century Bylaws, see the disondelow under "- Laws and
Organizational Documents with Possible Antitakedvects -- Louisiana Fair Price Statute" and "{d&ys."

The MBCA and LBCL provide that the holders of oatsting shares of a class of stock shall be entitleate as a class in connection with
any proposed amendment to the corporation's astafl@éncorporation, whether or not such holdersestitled to vote thereon by the article:
incorporation, if such amendment would have cergiecified adverse effects on the holders of sladsof stock.

Liability of Directors and Officers

Under both the MBCA and LBCL, shareholders aretledtito bring suit, generally in an action on béle@the corporation, to recover
damages caused by breaches of the duty of cartharmtlity of loyalty owed to a corporation and hsrzholders by directors and, to a certain
extent, officers. The MBCA and the LBCL permit corations to (i) include provisions in their artiglef incorporation that limit personal
liability of directors and officers for monetaryrdages resulting from breaches of the duty of carbject to certain exceptions that are
substantially the same for each state, and (igmmaify officers and directors in certain circumstas for their expenses and liabilities incul

in connection with defending pending or threatesits, as more fully described below.

Pursuant to the authority granted by the MBCA,$hareholders' Agreement exempts all officers arettlirs of Mississippi-6 from personal
liability to Mississippi-6 or its shareholders fmonetary damages during the term of the Sharetgldgreement for any action taken, or the
failure to take any action, except for: (i) a ficé benefit received to which a director or offiée not entitled;

(i) an intentional infliction of harm on Missisgp6 or its shareholders; (iii) an unlawful disuiion as defined in the MBCA; and (iv) an
intentional violation of criminal law. In additiomnder the Shareholders' Agreement Mississippiebi@nshareholders have agreed not to sue
the officers or directors of Mississippi-6 for aagtions taken while performing their duties asa#ffs and directors subject to the exceptions
described in the preceding senter



The Century Articles include a provision that eliaiies the personal liability of a director or aéfido Century and its shareholders for
monetary damages resulting from breaches of theafutare to the full extent permitted by Louisidaa and further provides that any
amendment or repeal of this provision will not affthe elimination of liability accorded to any @itor or officer for acts or omissions
occurring prior to such amendment or repeal.

Under both the MBCA and LBCL, corporations are pé&ed, and in some circumstances required, to imigtnamong others, current and
prior officers, directors, employees or agentshefcorporation for expenses and liabilities incditog such parties in connection with
defending pending or threatened suits institutesdreag them in their corporate capacities, providedain specified standards of conduct are
determined to have been met. These corporate esdtuther permit corporations to purchase inswedacindemnifiable parties against
liability asserted against or incurred by suchiparin their corporate capacities. Both a Missjgisgnd a Louisiana corporation may provide
indemnification rights more expansive than thosenitted by statute (subject only to the limitatidrat no payments be made in respect of
gross negligence or willful misconduct).

The Century Bylaws and the Mississippi-6 Bylawsvile for mandatory indemnification for current aodmer directors and officers of
Century to the full extent permitted by Louisiaaavland Mississippi law, respectively. The Missipsip Bylaws provide that Mississippi-6
shall not indemnify nor advance expenses to arigasfbr director to the extent any insurance polimuld provide coverage for such
payments, but would exclude from its coverage arp diability or expenses in connection with angiel for which a director or officer is
indemnified by, or is entitled to indemnificatiorofn, Mississippi-6. The Mississippi-6 Bylaws alsoyide that any indemnification or
advancement of expenses to an officer or diregtdvizsissippi6 in connection with a proceeding by or in the tighthe corporation must |
reported to the shareholders of Mississippi-6 iitimg before the notice of the next shareholdersttimg.

Dissenters' Rights

Under the LBCL, a shareholder has the right toatfisfom most types of mergers or consolidation$ramn the sale, lease, exchange or other
disposition of all or substantially all of the corption's assets, if such transaction is approyddds than 80% of the corporation's total va
power. The right to dissent is not available witkpgect to sales pursuant to court orders of os $atecash on terms requiring distribution of
all or substantially all of the net proceeds toshareholders in accordance with their respectitarésts within one year after the date of the
sale. Moreover, no dissenters' rights are avaitafile respect to (i) shareholders holding sharesnyfclass of stock that are listed on a
national securities exchange, subject to certaiegtions, or (ii) shareholders of a surviving cogtion whose approval is not required in
connection with the transaction. The MBCA providéessenters' rights to shareholders in any of tHeviing corporate actions: (i) a merger if
shareholder approval is required or if the corporeis a subsidiary that merges with its parefita(plan of share exchange if the corporation
is being acquired and if the shareholder is euntittevote on the plan; (iii) a sale or exchangalbér substantially all of the property of the
corporation that is not in the usual and regularse of business, but not including a court ordeadd or sale pursuant to a plan where the
shareholders will receive the proceeds within osaryafter the date of sale; (iv) an amendmentdadvississippié Articles that materially ar
adversely affects rights in respect of a dissendrares; and (v) any corporate action taken potsaa shareholder vote to the extent
dissenters' rights have been provided in the ediof incorporation, bylaws or a Board resolutior. a more complete description of
dissenters' rights under the MBCA, see "The MeRyeposal - Dissenting Shareholders' Rights" andédlevant sections of the MBCA
attached as Appendix D.

In order to exercise dissenters' rights under BEILL, a dissenting shareholder must follow certaipcpdures similar to the procedures that a
dissenting shareholder under the MBCA must follenescussed above under "The Merger Proposal eblisgy Shareholders' Rights."

Inspection Rights

Under the LBCL, any shareholder, except a busineswpetitor, who has been the holder of record téadt 5% of the outstanding shares of
any class of the corporation's stock for a minimafraix months has the right to examine the recarasaccounts of the corporation for any
proper and reasonable purpose. Two or more sha®isolvho have each held shares for six months ggregate their stock holdings to
attain the required 5% threshold. Business congrsfihowever, must have owned at least 25% ofuaditanding shares for a minimum of six
months to obtain such inspection rights. As shddse of a public company subject to the Exchange @entury's shareholders are entitled
to receive periodic reports concerning Centuryarafions and performance.

The Mississippi-6 Bylaws provide shareholders o$sisippi-6 with the same inspection rights as idexvfor in the MBCA. Under the
MBCA, any shareholder of Mississippi-6 shall hake tight to inspect and copy any of the recordhefcorporation that are required to be
kept at the corporation's principal office. In adxi, the MBCA provides that any shareholder shalle the right to inspect and copy for any
proper purpose the corporation's relevant booksaandunts not held at the corporation's princifid®that are directly connected to the
purpose for requesting the inspection. Moreovedeuthe MBCA Mississippi-6 is obligated to furnighshareholders its financial statements
within 120 days after the close of each fiscal year

Transfer Restrictions

Generally the LBCL and MBCA both permit corporasdo place reasonable restrictions upon the tran$feapital stock. No such

restrictions have been imposed generally on theu@eitock. For a discussion of certain restriction the transferability of the Century
Stock to be issued to the Shareholders in conrreutith the Merger, see "Investment ConsideratioBsnsiderations Relating to the Merger -
- Restrictions on Transferability." The Sharehaftiédmgreement governing the Mississippi-6 Stockrietstthe transfer of shares except (i) to a
shareholder's spouse, lineal descendant, siblifignaity trust or (ii) by bequest or through intdstauccession to the shareholder's family.



other transfers of Mississippi-6 Stock must recéheeconsent of the Board of Directors and shadstelowning 70% of the Mississippi-6
Stock and are further subject to "first refusaltghase rights of Mississipfi-and thereafter, the shareholders. If such coasentgranted ar
Mississippi-6 and the other shareholders do natosetheir purchase rights with respect to theeshbeing offered for transfer, the selling
shareholder will be permitted, but not obligatedsell the shares subject to the prospective teanghe Shareholders' Agreement has similar
provisions for transfers of Mississippi-6 Stock ngbe death, insolvency and incompetency of a siadder.

In addition, the Shareholders' Agreement provitias any purchaser who purchases a majority of tissibsippi-6 Stock shall be required to
offer to purchase all of each shareholder's stbthesaverage purchase price paid for all otheisM#sSppi-6 Stock acquired by the purchaser
within one year of the transaction by which a migjaof the stock was acquired. The ShareholderseAment provides, to the extent feasible,
that the construction and operation of the Mispjaisb cellular telephone system shall be finant¢edugh borrowed funds. If a shareholder
refuses to guarantee or loan his proportionateestiesuch funds, the Board of Directors may issiditenal shares of Mississippi-6 Stock to
which shareholders other than the noncontributivegeholders will have a right of first refusal. Fodiscussion of other terms of the
Shareholders' Agreement see "- Approval of Extrmamy Transactions" and "- Liability of DirectoracOfficers."

Laws and Organizational Document Provisions witkstale Antitakeover Effects

Both the LBCL and MBCA permit corporations to indéuin their articles of incorporation any provissamot inconsistent with law that
regulates the internal affairs of the corporatianluding provisions that are intended to encourane person desiring to acquire a controlling
interest in the corporation to do so pursuantt@@asaction negotiated with the corporation's badudirectors rather than through a hostile
takeover attempt. These provisions are intendedgsare that any acquisition of control of the coaion will be subject to review by the
board to take into account the interests of athefcorporation's shareholders. However, some Bblaters may find these provisions to be
disadvantageous to the extent that they could mfreclude meaningful shareholder participationertain transactions such as mergers or
tender offers and render more difficult or disc@graertain takeovers in which shareholders migtgive for some or all of their shares a
price that is higher than the prevailing marketgrt the time the takeover attempt is commencdeesd provisions might further render more
difficult or discourage proxy contests, the assuompbdf control by a person of a large block of tleeporation's voting stock or any other
attempt to influence or replace the corporatiamtsimbent management.

Unlike the Mississippi-6 Articles, the Century Adtes contain provisions that are designed to ense@ningful participation of the Board of
Directors in connection with proposed takeoversrédwer, Louisiana has adopted statutes that regtdleover attempts. Set forth below
discussion of the provisions of the Century Artgl€entury Bylaws and the LBCL that may reasonablgxpected to affect the incidence
and outcome of takeover attempts.

Louisiana Fair Price Statute. Louisiana has adoptsétute (the "Louisiana Fair Price Statute") thintended to deter the use of "two-tier"
tender offers in which an "Interested Shareholdétains a controlling interest in the shares obaisiana corporation having 100 or more
beneficial shareholders at a price in excess ofritaket value of the corporation’s voting stock andsequently seeks in the "second tier" to
compel a "Business Combination” in which the coesition paid to the remaining shareholders is reatluced. Under the statute, an
Interested Shareholder is defined to include amggre(other than the corporation, its subsidianieiss employee benefit plans) who is the
beneficial owner of shares of capital stock repnéag 10% or more of the total voting power of apmmration. The term Business
Combination is broadly defined to include most cogte actions that an Interested Shareholder nemtitemplate after acquiring a controll
interest in a corporation in order to increaseohiBer share ownership or reduce his or her adgprisiebt. These "second tier" transactions
include any merger or consolidation of the corgorainvolving an Interested Shareholder, any digfmrsof assets of the corporation to an
Interested Shareholder, any issuance to an Inéetr&hareholder of securities of the corporationtingeertain threshold amounts and any
reclassification of securities of the corporati@ving the effect of increasing the voting powepmportionate share ownership of an
Interested Shareholder. Under the Louisiana FaieRStatute, a Business Combination must be recameteby the board of directors and
approved by the affirmative vote of the holder80%o of the corporation's total voting power and-tiinds of the total voting power
excluding the shares held by the Interested Shiteh(n addition to any other votes required urider or the corporation's articles of
incorporation), unless the transaction is apprdwethe board of directors prior to the time thestested Shareholder first obtained such s
or the Business Combination satisfies certain mimmnprice, form of consideration and procedural megents. Although the statute protects
shareholders by encouraging an Interested Sharghimlechegotiate with the board of directors oratisfy the minimum price, form of
consideration and procedural requirements impdsacktinder, it does not prevent an acquisitionawrarolling interest of a corporation by
an Interested Shareholder who does not contemipititeting a "second tier" transaction. The CentArticles contain an article that provides
for substantially similar protections.

Although Mississippi has a similar statute, it doesapply to a corporation with fewer than 500dferal shareholders unless such
corporation, in its articles of incorporation, opit the statutory provisions. Mississippi-6 has made such an election.

Louisiana Control Share Statute. The Louisiana fob&hare Statute adopted in 1987 provides thajestito certain exceptions, any shares
of certain publicly-traded Louisiana corporatiousj@ired by a person or group (an "Acquiror"), ottiean an employee benefit plan or related
trust of the corporation, in an acquisition thaises such Acquiror to have the power to vote @dlithe voting of shares in the election of
directors in excess of 20%, 33- 1/3% or 50% thrisshshall have only such voting power as shalldmaded by the affirmative vote of,
among others, the holders of a majority of the satieeach voting group entitled to vote separatelyhe proposal, excluding all "interested
shares" (as defined below), at a meeting thatestiltp certain exceptions, is required to be cdlbedhat purpose upon the Acquiror's request.
"Interested shares" is defined by the statutednlige the vote of the corporation's managemedtthe Acquiror, and includes all shares as to
which the Acquiror, any officer of the corporatiand any director of the corporation who is als@mployee of the corporation may exercise
or direct the exercise of voting power. If eithlee tAcquiror fails to comply with certain specifiedtice requirements or the shareholders vote
against according voting rights to the shares obthby the Acquiror, the corporation has the rightedeem the shares held by the Acqt



for their fair value. Although the statute pernifie articles of incorporation or bylaws of a cogimn to be amended to exclude from its
application share acquisitions occurring afteratleption of the amendment, neither the Centuryckeginor the Century Bylaws contain any
such amendment. Management is, however, curreotigidering a proposal to opt out of the statute.

Unlike the Louisiana Fair Price Statute, the Laarisi Control Share Statute establishes a referefmtumat by which disinterested
shareholders may, in effect, demonstrate their @ump opposition to a proposed tender offer orslequisition by their vote as to whether
to accord or deny voting rights to the Acquirortwiespect to the shares acquired by him or heth®wone hand, the possibility that voting
rights might be denied with respect to interesteatas may encourage the Acquiror to negotiate ahostile acquisition with the board of
directors. On the other hand, Acquirors that conreemtender offer at a price in excess of preaiiivarket values may be able to readily
obtain the shareholder vote eafranchising his or her shares, which in all itkebd would significantly reduce the pressure anAlequiror tc
negotiate with the board of directors and the ngliess of the board to oppose the transaction.

Mississippi has a similar Control Share Act. Howgwecause Mississippi-6 is not an issuing puldiporation nor a domestic corporation
with 100 or more shareholders of record, the stagihot applicable to Mississippi-6.

Evaluation of Tender Offers. The LBCL and MBCA eassly permit and the Century Articles expresslyineqgthe Board of Directors, when
considering a tender offer, exchange offer, or Bess Combination (defined therein substantiallyilaiy to the definition of such term set
forth above under "-- Louisiana Fair Price Statyted consider, among other factors, the socialerahomic effects of the proposal on the
corporation, its subsidiaries, and their respeaivployees, customers, creditors and communitiee.&¥fect of this provision may be to
discourage, in advance, an acquisition propostileé@xtent it strengthens the position of CentuBgard of Directors in dealing with any
potential offeror who seeks to enter into a negetidransaction with Century prior to or duringaledover attempt. Another effect of such
provision may be to dissuade shareholders who npigtentially be displeased with the Board's respdasan acquisition proposal from
engaging Century in costly and time-consumingditiign.

Unissued Stock. As discussed above under "- PesfeStock," the Board of Directors of Century ishauized, without action of its
shareholders, to issue Century preferred stock.dditee effects of the existence of undesignatedigpred stock (and authorized but unissued
common stock) may be to enable the Board of Diredtmmake more difficult or to discourage an atieto obtain control of Century by
means of a merger, tender offer, proxy contesttoeravise, and thereby to protect the continuitfehtury's management. If, in the due
exercise of its fiduciary obligations, the Boarddfectors were to determine that a takeover prapess not in Century's best interest, such
shares could be issued by the Board of Directotisout shareholder approval in one or more transastihat might prevent or make more
difficult or costly the completion of the takeouesnsaction by diluting the voting or other rigbfghe proposed acquiror or insurgent
shareholder group, by creating a substantial vdilogk in institutional or other hands that mightertake to support the position of the
incumbent Board of Directors, by effecting an asdgign that might complicate or preclude the talerowr otherwise. In this regard, the
Century Articles grant the Board of Directors brgenver to establish the rights and preferenceleatthorized and unissued Century
Preferred Stock, one or more series of which cbeléssued entitling holders (i) to vote separatslya class on any proposed merger or
consolidation; (ii) to elect directors having terofffice or voting rights greater than those tifer directors; (iii) to convert Century
preferred stock into a greater number of shar&3eoftury Stock or other securities; (iv) to demasiemption at a specified price under
prescribed circumstances related to a change afatpar (v) to exercise other rights designednpéde or discourage a takeover. The
issuance of shares of Century preferred stock patso the Board of Directors' authority describbdve may adversely affect the rights of
the holders of Century Stock. The Mississippi-6ides have no comparable provision.

Time-Phase Voting. As discussed above, each odisigushare of Century Stock entitles the holdesrie vote unless it has been beneficially
owned by the same person or entity continuouslyesMay 30, 1987, in which case it generally ergitlee holder to ten votes until transfer.
The existence of multi-vote stock may render maifecdlt a change of control of Century or the rewabof incumbent management. To the
extent that voting power will be concentrated iargtolders entitled to ten votes per share, it baaglifficult or impossible to consummate a
merger, tender offer, proxy contest or similar s&tion opposed by such shareholders. Becausgrthision also has the effect of increasing
the voting power of the shares held by Century'sagament, employees and benefit plans, a taketteenat or an effort to remove
incumbent directors or management that is oppogeddnagement or the employees of Century coul@é$®llkely to succeed. For more
information on the voting rights associated with @entury Stock and the voting power controlledhsytrustee for two of Century's
employee benefit plans, see "- Voting Rights of @Gwn Stock."

Preferred Stock Purchase Rights. As discussed abmer the heading "- Preferred Stock Purchaset&igGentury has issued Rights
entitling the registered holder to purchase cemeiurities of Century. The Rights will cause sabsal dilution to a person or group that
attempts to acquire Century without conditioning dffer on the redemption of the Rights. The Rigisuld not interfere with any merger or
other business combination approved by the Boafirefctors of Century since the Board of Directoray, at its option, at any time until ten
days following the Stock Acquisition Date, rededhbat not less than all the then outstanding Rigbt a redemption price of $.05 per Ric

Classified Board of Directors. Both the MBCA ane ttBCL permit a Board of Directors to be dividedbirtlasses of directors, with each
class to be as nearly equal in size as possiblngestaggered multi-year terms. Unlike the Misgipi-6 Articles, the Century Articles
provide for three classes of directors servinggetagd thregrear terms. Classification of the Board of Direstof Century tends to make m
difficult the change of a majority of its composeitiand to assure the continuity and stability ofitGs/'s management and policies, since a
majority of the directors at any given time willMgaserved on the Board of Directors for at least year. Absent the removal of directors, a
minimum of two annual meetings of shareholderseisessary to effect a change in control of the Bo&irectors. The classified Board
provision applies to every election of directoegardless of whether Century is or has been theaulif an unsolicited takeover attempt. ~
shareholders may, therefore, find it more diffidolchange the composition of the Board of Diresfor any reason, including performance,
and the classified Board structure will therebydtém perpetuate existing management of Centurgdtition, because the provision will me



it more difficult to change control of the BoardDirectors, it may discourage tender offers or pthensactions that shareholders may believe
would be in their best interests.

Removal of Directors. The MBCA provides that eadleator shall hold office for the term for which feelected and until his successor is
elected and qualified, unless removed from offiéi wr without cause by the shareholders at angiapshareholders meeting called for that
purpose, unless the articles of incorporation glewthat a director may be removed only for caubke. Nlississippi-6 Articles do not contain
such a provision. Under the MBCA, when cumulatieéing is authorized, a director may not be remaf#te number of votes sufficient to
elect him under cumulative voting is voted agalstremoval.

Under the LBCL, subject to certain exceptions,ghareholders by vote of a majority of the totaimptpower may at any time remove from
office any director. The Century Articles, howevamvide that directors of Century may be removednfoffice only for cause and only by
vote of the holders of at least 50% of the totdlngppower and, at any time that there is a Rel®®don (as defined above), by the holders of
a majority of the votes entitled to be cast bysalireholders other than the Related Person, vasirsgseparate group. This provision precli

a third party from gaining control of Century's Bd&f Directors by removing incumbent directorsheitit cause and filling the vacancies
created thereby with his or her own nominees. Hawnesuch provision also tends to reduce, and iresostances eliminate, the power of
shareholders, even those with a majority intere§entury, to remove incumbent directors.

Restrictions on Taking Shareholder Action. The MBAvides that a special meeting of shareholdessheaalled by the Board of
Directors, by such person or persons as so autftbhiy the articles of incorporation or the bylawsd,aunless the articles of incorporation
provide otherwise, the holders of at least tengarof all votes entitled to be cast on any issuwp@sed to be considered at a proposed sg
meeting after delivering a signed and dated denfianithe special meeting to the secretary of th@a@tion. The Mississippi-6 Bylaws
provide that a special meeting of shareholders Ibgagalled by the Chief Executive Officer or the r@éary in his absence and the Board of
Directors, and must be called by the Board or efficof Mississippi-6 at the written request of shaitders holding 10% of all votes entitled
to be cast on any issue proposed to be considétkd proposed special meeting. Under the Centutiglés, holders of a majority of the total
voting power are entitled to call a special meetihghareholders. This higher threshold substdytiauces the ability of shareholders
interested in effecting corporate action from cala special meeting between annual meetings.

Under the MBCA, shareholders may effect corporatma without a meeting if a consent describingdbton is signed by all the
shareholders entitled to vote on the action. UtldeiCentury Articles, shareholder action may benadnly at a duly called annual or special
meeting of shareholders.

Bylaws

Under the Century Articles, the Century Bylaws rbayamended and new bylaws may be adopted by thetshders, upon the affirmative
vote of the holders of 80% of the total voting powad two-thirds of the votes entitled to be casalb shareholders other than Interested
Shareholders (as defined above), or by the BoaRirettors, upon, among other things, the affirnatiote of a majority of all directors,
other than those affiliated with any Interestedr8halder, who served prior to the time such Inte@Shareholder obtained such status.

Under the Mississippi-6 Bylaws, the power to adaptend or repeal the Mississippi-6 Bylaws is vestdtie Board of Directors and
shareholders of Mississippi-6. Any such action rexputhe affirmative vote of a majority of the diters present at a Board meeting or
shareholders present at a shareholders meetipgctesely.

Vacancies

Under the LBCL, any vacancy on the board of direc{ocluding those resulting from an increasehim authorized number of directors) may
be filled by the remaining directors, subject te tight of the shareholders to fill such vacancgder the Century Articles, changes in the
number of directors may not be made without, anathgr things, the affirmative vote of 80% of theedtors. Louisiana Law expressly
provides that a board of directors may declare neitee office of a director if he or she is intetéid or adjudicated an incompetent, is
adjudicated a bankrupt or becomes incapacitatatinggs or other infirmity and cannot perform hisher duties for a period of six months or
longer.

Pursuant to the Mississippi-6 Bylaws, any vacantyhe Board of Directors of Mississippi-6 may dieél by a majority of the shareholders
entitled to vote, the Board of Directors, or, iéttlirectors remaining in office constitute feweairtta quorum of the Board, such remaining
directors may fill the vacancy by the affirmativete of a majority of all such directors remainingpifice.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters in connection with this dffgrhave been passed upon for Century by JonekaWalWaechter, Poitevent, Carrere &
Denegre, L.L.P., New Orleans, Louisiana.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and relathddiule of Century as of December 31, 1993 and,1&%#for each of the years in the
three-year period ended December 31, 1994 incorporatedfeyence herein have been incorporated by referkarein in reliance upon t



report, also incorporated by reference herein, BMG Peat Marwick LLP, independent certified pulslacountants, and upon the authorit
said firm as experts in accounting and auditinge féport of KPMG Peat Marwick LLP refers to chanmethe methods of accounting for
income taxes and postretirement benefits other pleasions in 1992,

The balance sheets of Mississippi-6 as of Dece®bet994 and 1993, and the related statementseshtipns, changes in stockholders'
equity and cash flows for each of the years thaetlednincluded elsewhere herein, have been so iedliudreliance on the report of Breazeale,
Saunders & O'Neil, Ltd., independent certified pulbkcountants, also included elsewhere hereigngon the authority of such firm as
experts in accounting and auditing.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors
Mississippi-6 Cellular Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying balance shedtsssissippi-6 Cellular Corporation as of Decembgr B994 and 1993, and the related
statements of operations, changes in stockholdeusty, and cash flows for the years then endedsg&lfinancial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Oyamesibility is to express an opinion on these friahstatements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardsedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethemthedial statements are free of material misstaterdenaudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digelesn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of Mississippi-6 Cellular
Corporation as of December 31, 1994 and 1993, lamdetsults of its operations and its cash flowsHeryears then ended, in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

BREAZEALE, SAUNDERS & O'NEIL, LTD.

March 3, 1995, except for the second paragraplote hl, as to which the date is April 18, 19



MISSISSIPPI-6 CELLULAR CORPORATION

Balance Sheets

December 31, March 31,
1994 1993 1995

(unaudited)

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash $ 334,067 562,646 20,654
Accounts receivable from customers,
less allowance for doubtful accounts
of $60,681 in 1994, $75,701 in 1993,
and $60,681 (unaudited) at March 31,

1995 241,916 189,792 344,986
Accounts receivable from related party 2,543
Inventories 61,641 36,158 111,013
Prepaid expenses 26,233 34,880 37,476
Deposit with management company 33,000 33,000
Total current assets 696,857 826,019 547,129
Plant and equipment, net (at cost) 1,658,847 1,433,922 1,846,780

Licensing costs, net of accumulated

amortization of $424,031 in 1994 and

$314,031 in 1993, and $451,532

(unaudited) at March 31, 1995 1,775,969 1,885,969 1,748,468
Deferred charges, net of accumulated

amortization of $32,845 in 1994,

$22,927 in 1993, and $7691 (unaudited)

at March 31, 1995 32,832 42,751 1,676
Other assets 18,534 41,693 12,606
$ 4,183,039 4,230,354 4,156,659

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debt $ 339,084 146,505 360,000
Notes payable to related parties 250,500 250,500
Accounts payable to trade creditors 245,464 95,713 272,464
Account payable to related party 63,371 22,167
Customer deposits 31,516 13,365 31,516
Accrued interest to related parties 58,754 37,363 ---
Commissions payable 26,843 21,494 1,084
Other accrued expenses 30,152 46,148 41,811
Total current liabilities 1,045,684 611,088 729,042
Long-term debt, less current maturities 2,991,379 3,353,065 3,393,790
Total liabilities 4,037,063 3,964,153 4,122,832

Stockholders' equity
Common stock, $1 par value, 100,000
shares authorized and 1,000 shares

issued and outstanding 1,000 1,000 1,000
Additional paid-in capital 2,399,000 2,399,000 2,399,000
Accumulated deficit ( 2,254,024) (2,133,799) (2,366,173)

Total stockholders' equity 145,976 266,201 33,827
$ 4,183,039 4,230,354 4,156,659

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Service operations
Revenues

Costs and expenses

System operations

General and administrative

Marketing and selling

Management fees

Depreciation

Amortization of license
Total costs and expenses
Service operating income

Equipment sales
Revenues

Costs and expenses
Cost of equipment sold
Inventory writedown
Total costs and expenses
Loss on equipment sales
Operating income (loss)

Other income (expense), net

Income (loss) before interest expense

Interest expense

Interest expense - related parties

Interest expense - other
Total interest expense

Net income (loss)

Net income (loss) per share of common stock

Weighted average shares of common

stock outstanding

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Statements of Operations

MISSISSIPPI-6 CELLULAR CORPORATION

ear Ended December 31, Three Months Ended March 3

1994 1993 1995 1994
(unaudited) (unaudited)
2,582,676 2,010,485 704,099 595,997
786,341 656,334 200,749 133,284
640,849 617,995 202,887 152,343
250,804 188,352 62,672 46,007
118,190 72,000 37,190 54,000
370,140 318,956 117,010 92,680
110,000 110,000 27,500 27,500
2,276,324 1,963,637 648,008 505,814
306,352 46,848 56,091 90,183
222,709 260,998 33,711 50,195
298,487 311,065 65,111 61,239
13,142 10,000
311,629 321,065 65,111 61,239
(88,920) (60,067)  (31,400) (11,044)
217,432  (13,219) 24,691 79,139
(4,749) (9,277) (31,157) 430
212,683  (22,496) (6,466) 79,569
21,391 16,283 2,708 4,373
311,517 271,606 102,975 68,226
332,908 287,889 105,683 72,599
(120,225) (310,385) (112,149) 6,970
(120.23) (310.39) (112.15) 6.97
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000




MISSISSIPPI-6 CELLULAR CORPORATION

Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

Total
Addition al  Accum- Stock-

Common  Paid-in ulated holders'

Stock  Capital Deficit ~ Equity
Balance at December 31, 1992 $ 1,000 2,399,00 0 (1,823,414) 576,586
Net loss (310,385) (310,385)
Balance at December 31, 1993 $ 1,000 2,399,00 0 (2,133,799) 266,201
Net loss (120,225) (120,225)
Balance at March 31, 1994  $1,000 2,399,00 0 (2,254,024) 145,976
Net loss (unaudited) --- (112,149) (112,149)
Balance at March 31, 1995
(unaudited) $ 1,000 2,399,00 0 (2,366,173) 33,827

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



MISSISSIPPI-6 CELLULAR CORPORATION

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income loss $

Add (deduct) adjustments to
reconcile net income loss to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization
Debt extinguishment expenses
Net effect of changes in assets and
liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable from related party
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Deposit with management company
Other assets
Accounts payable

Accounts payable to a related party
Customer deposits

Accrued interest to related parties
Commissions payable

Other accrued expenses

Total adjustments

Total cash provided (used) by operating
activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Additions to plant and equipment

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings

Total cash provided (used) by financing
activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash - beginning of year

Cash - end of period

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Cash paid for interest

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, Three Months Ended March

1994 1993 1995 1994
(unaudited) (unaudite
(120,225) (310,385) (112,149) 6,970
370,140 318,956 117,010 92,680
119,919 119,917 29,980 26,931
28,677
(52,124) 28,998 (103,070) (9,295
2,543 (2,543) 2,543
(25,483) 3,966 (49,372) (10,411
8,647 (507) (11,243) 3,503
(33,000) (33,000
23,159 21,611 5,928 5,402
149,751 (153,743) 27,000 24,008
63,371  (41,924) (41,204)
18,151 5,515 7,100
21,391 23,372 (58,754) 37,780
5,349  (35,506) (25,759) (17,118
(15,996) (41,012) 11,659 (35,379
655,818 247,100 (69,148) 94,744
535,593 (63,285) (181,297) 101,714
(595,065) (353,070) (304,943) (70,463
663,674 3,753,790
(169,107) (11,050) (3,580,963) (33,142
(169,107) 652,624 172,827 (33,142
(228,579) 236,269 (313,413) (1,891
562,646 326,377 334,067 562,646
$ 334,067 562,646 20,654 560,755
$ 335,341 265,710 133,748 68,226

d)



MISSISSIPPI-6 CELLULAR CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 1994 and 1993

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A summary of significant accounting policies forgddissippi-6 Cellular Corporation (the "Company'ljdas:
(a) Organization and Operations

The Company is a Mississippi corporation whichriagipally engaged in the ownership and operatiba ral cellular telephone system in
northeast Mississippi.

The Company was incorporated November 29, 1998phil, 1991, the Company began selling cellulavgars to customers by means of a
re-sale agreement with the wire-line competitathie Mississippi-6 Rural Service Area ("RSA") markegonstruction of the Company's first
cellular radio cell site was completed in late ®etig 1991. In

December, 1991, the Company began conve rting
existing customers to its system.

(b) Plant and Equipment

Equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation has pesvided using the straight-line method overdbttmated useful lives of the assets.
(c) Inventory

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or metarkth cost determined on a specific identificatlmasis.

(d) Licensing Costs

Pursuant to approval from the Federal Communicat@ommission ("FCC"), the Company purchased thieagiziation granted by the FCC
("Permit") to construct the non-wireline cellulatdcommunications system in the Mississippi-6 R&Mf Montgomery Cellular Partnership
for a purchase price of $2,200,000. The cost cdiobtg the Permit has been capitalized as LicenSiogts and is being amortized over a
twenty (20) year period. Amortization expense foehsing costs amounted to $110,000 annually ®#gars ended December 31, 1994 and
1993.

(e) Deferred Charges

Deferred charges represent capitalized legal felasimg to the organization of the Company andiabtg a financing agreement with
NovAtel Finance, Inc. Organizational costs are eimortized over a five year period. Financing €asé being amortized over the |

(seven years) of the loan. Amortization of deferchdrges amounted to $9,919 and $9,917 for thesyated December 31, 1994 and 1993,
respectively.

(f) Revenues

Revenues from operations consist of charges t@mess for monthly service access, cellular airtirmage, toll charges, roamer charges and
vertical services. Revenues are recognized ascesraire rendered. Equipment sales are recognizeddgbivery to the customer and reflect
charges to customers for cellular telephone equipmerchased.

(g) Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, tiragany considers cash in operating bank accoudtsash on hand as cash equivalents.
(h) Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to th8 fi8incial statements to conform to the 1994 priegmn.

(2) Plant and Equipment

A summary of plant and equipment follov



December 31, March 31,

1 994 1993 1995
(unaudited)
Cellular plant and equipment $2,39 1,808 1,918,367 2,584,028
Leasehold improvements 3 1,404 29,339 43,582
Land 4 1,350 41,350
Office equipment 2 0,449 16,110 23,778
Furniture and fixtures 3 0,219 30,219 54,139
Vehicles 2 3,176 23,176
Construction-in-progress 5 2,857 2,164 126,153
Total plant and equipment 2,59 1,263 1,996,199 2,896,206
Less accumulated depreciation (93 2,416) (562,277) (1,049,426)
Plant and equipment, net $1,65 8,847 1,433,922 1,846,780

Depreciation expense for the years ended Decenihdi9®4 and 1993 was $370,140 and $318,956, resplgct
(3) Accounts Receivable from Related Party

The amount receivable from related party in 199320543 is due from Mercury Communications Company
(4) Accounts Payable to a Related Party

The amount payable to a related party in 1994 8{%#L is payable to Mercury Communications Company.
(5) Notes Payable to Related Parties

Short-term notes payable totalling $250,500 in 1884 1993, are due to the stockholders on demamid.duch time as these amounts are
repaid, they will accrue interest at a rate eqo&tase Manhattan Bank prime. Interest accrued araduo $58,754 and $37,363 as of
December 31, 1994 and 1993, respectively.

(6) Income Taxes

The Company has elected, with the consent ofdiskbiblders, to be taxed as an "S" Corporation ufrdernal Revenue Code Section 1362.
Accordingly, no income taxes have been reportdtiéraccompanying financial statements. Income ffwerCorporation is reported in the
stockholders' individual Federal and State incoaxer¢turns. The net difference between the taxsbasd the reported amounts of the

Company's assets and liabilities was appr oximately
$100,000 as of December 31, 1994,

(7) Long-Term Debt

A summary of long-term debt follows:

1 994 1993

Notes payable to NovAtel Finance, Inc.
under a loan agreement bearing interest
at a rate equal to Chase Mahattan Bank
prime plus 2% per annum (10.5% and 8% at

December 31, 1994 and 1993, respectively) $3,33 0,463 3,499,570
Less current maturities (33 9,084) (146,505)
Long-term debt, less current maturities $2,99 1,379 3,353,065

On August 17, 1991, the Company entered into a lamehSecurity Agreement ("NovAtel Loan Agreememilth NovAtel Finance, Inc. The
loan has been structured as a line of credit tdrben upon by the Company as needed. Availabifityasrowing additional funds under this
line of credit expired in 199:



Amounts borrowed under the NovAtel Loan Agreemeatscured by all of the assets of the Companyagiddge by the stockholders of
their shares of stock.

Interest under the NovAtel Loan Agreement is pagabbnthly on the outstanding indebtedness. Prihisfga be repaid over five years
commencing with the twenty- fifth (25th) month fratre date of each note (draw), and for the nett-fifne (59) months thereafter. A
schedule of principal repayments by year follows:

Year of Payment Payment Amoun t

Year 1 0

Year 2 0

Year 3 1/15th
Year 4 2/15th
Year 5 3/15th
Year 6 4/15th
Year 7 5/15th

The terms of the NovAtel Loan Agreement also ineluaimong others, restrictions on incurring addé@londebtedness and on paying
dividends.

A summary of maturities of long-term debt at Decemb

31, 1994, follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
1995 $ 339,084

1996 595,727

1997 829,769

1998 997,515

1999 474,067

Thereafter 94,301
$ 3,330,463

(8) Related Parties

The Company is managed by Mercury Communicatiomafiamy ("Mercury") pursuant to an RSA Management@adstruction Services
Agreement (the "Agreement") entered into by the Gany and Mercury. Certain of the directors andeihalders of the Company are also
directors and shareholders of Mercury.

The Agreement provides for the management and gisp@r of the construction, and on-going operatiohthe Company's cellular system.
Mercury's compensation for these services consfsisnanagement fee of $5,000 per month. In thatesfethe termination of the Agreeme
Mercury is entitled to receive additional compeisain the form of a transfer fee of $72,000. Thgrédement also provides for Mercury to
receive management bonuses if certain performaveds are met. Management bonuses earned by Mduarutye years ended December
1994 and 1993, were $58,190 and $0, respectivélg Agreement provides for a term of three (3) ybaginning January 1, 1994, but
termination may occur upon ninety (90) days writberice.

The Company is billed for all expenses specificalntified to the Company which are incurred byrtdey. In addition, Mercury bills the
Company for an allocation of common expenses. &ilobations are based upon the number of markétg lmeanaged by Mercury at the
time the expenses are incurred. Management beltbeasiethod used to allocate common expensesdenahle. Expenses billed to the
Company by Mercury, including management feesaarimllows:

Description 1994 1993

Salaries of personnel located in the RSA market $ B 307,896 253,346



Salaries of centralized services personnel 77,527 65,898

Payroll taxes 29,847 29,949
Fixed asset usage fee --- 4,000
Management fees 118,190 72,000
Other rebilled expenses and Mercury allocations 87,284 48,263
620,744 473,456

T

The Company entered into a Services and Switchékgeat (the "Switch Agreement") with Mercury for tige of switch equipment
beginning in November 1991. The Company was reduivgrepay the lease and paid $57,140 in Decetfi&t and an additional $50,911
September 1992 under an amendment to the Switchefiggnt. The amounts paid are non- refundable,cgittain exceptions. Lease
amortization expense was $21,610 for the yearsceBeéeember 31, 1994 and 1993. The prepaid porfitimedease is included on the
accompanying balance sheet as part of current gkreppense and non- current other assets.

(9) Lease Commitments
The Company leases certain office and cell sitatlons under operating leases.

Future minimum rental payments required under djpeydeases as of December 31, 1994 are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
1995 $ 42,867
1996 37,762
1997 18,200
1998 14,602
1999 11,366
$ 124,797

In addition, the Company is obligated to provideeiular telephones and 1,000 minutes of use pertimander an operating lease which
expires on December 31, 1995. Rent expense toth#B®78 and $35,119 for the years ended Decenihdr9®4 and 1993, respectively.

(10) Contingency

The Company is a defendant in a lawsuit by a foremeployee alleging retaliatory termination and a&i@in of wage and hour laws. The
plaintiff is seeking actual damages of $150,000 gumitive damages in an amount to be set by the Management intends to vigorously
defends this lawsuit and believes that a favorabteome will be achieved. No provision for this ingency has been made in the financial
statements.

(11) Subsequent Events

On February 14, 1995, the Company entered into@$3000 Loan and Security Agreement with Trustnidakional Bank ("Trustmark
Loan"). The proceeds of the Trustmark Loan were usgay off the NovAtel Loan and to fund capitabrovements. The Trustmark Loan is
an installment loan payable over seven years withriable interest rate of Trustmark National Barik'ime Plus 1/2%. The Trustmark Loan
is secured by substantially all of the assets ®Gbmpany and a pledge by the stockholders of gheires of stock. A summary of maturities
of the Trustmark Loan follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
1995 $ 300,000
1996 360,000
1997 560,000

1998 870,000



1999 924,000

On April 18, 1995, the Company entered into an &grent and Plan of Merger with Century Telephonegmises, Inc. ("Century"), among
other, pursuant to which a wholly-owned subsidi@irZentury will be merged into the Company, witk thompany becoming the surviving
corporation and a whol-owned subsidiary of Century. This transaction igezted to be consummated during the second queri&95.



APPENDIX A

AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER
By and Among
Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc.,
Mississippi 6 Acquisition Corp.,
Mississippi-6 Cellular Corporation
and
the Principal Shareholders of Mississippi-6

April 18, 1995




AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER

This Agreement and Plan of Merger (this "Agreemgemtated this 18th day of April, 1995, is by andoaug Century Telephone Enterprises,
Inc., a Louisiana corporation ("Century"), Missjgsi6 Acquisition Corporation, a Mississippi corptton and a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Century ("Sub"), and Mississippi-6 Cellular Corpiima, a Mississippi corporation ("Corporation™) ath@é undersigned principal stockholders
of the Corporation.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Corporation owns the operating licenseddsby FCC (as defined below) to provide celluéatio telephone service on the A
block frequency to the Mississippi Rural ServiceA#6;

WHEREAS, the respective Boards of Directors of @gntSub and Corporation have determined thatdesrable and in the best interests of
their respective stockholders for Century to acgait of the capital stock of Corporation by meggBub with and into Corporation (the
"Merger") on the terms and subject to the condgiset forth in this Agreement;

WHEREAS, David A. Bailey, Dwight S. Bailey, Jo ARailey, Lori A. Bailey, James T. Thomas, IV, Sadf@. Thomas and Wirt A. Yerge
Il (collectively, the "Principal Stockholders"),h@ as of the date hereof collectively beneficiallyn shares of capital stock of Corporation
entitling them to cast a majority of the Corporatiototal voting power, deem it desirable and alibst interests of Corporation's stockhol
to consummate the Merger on the terms and sulgjeébetconditions set forth in this Agreement angbiio herein for limited purposes as set
forth herein; and

WHEREAS, this Merger is intended to be a reorgaiopaunder Section 368 of the Code (as definedviglo

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premised i@ mutual representations, warranties, coverartsagreements herein contair
and intending to be legally bound hereby, Cent8nh, Corporation and the Principal Stockholderglweagree as follows:

ARTICLE 1. DEFINITIONS

1.1 Defined Terms. For all purposes of this Agreemmexcept as otherwise expressly provided heteims defined above in the preamble
and recitals shall have the meanings set forttethemd the following terms shall have the meansejsorth below:

"Acquired Shares" shall have the meaning specifi€gection 6.2.

"Acquisition Proposal" means any offer or propasé#ting to, or any indication of interest in, anyer, consolidation, share exchange or ¢
business combination involving Corporation or thguasition of all or a substantial equity intergstor all or a substantial portion of the
assets of the Corporation.

"Affiliate" means (unless otherwise provided hejewith respect to any Person, any other Persandivactly or indirectly, through one or
more intermediaries, controls, is controlled byisounder common control with, such Person.

"Aggregate Merger Consideration" means $19,750,0Pplus amounts listed, and not to exceed theuamimdicated on, Schedule 1.1 her
and (ii) minus an amount equal to Net Indebtedriéasy, as of the Effective Time.

"Applicable Law" means any statute, law, rule, fafjan or ordinance or any judgment, order, wrifunction, or decree of any Governmel
Entity to which a specified Person or propertyubjsct.

"Articles of Merger" means the articles of mergebe filed on the Closing Date by the Surviving @oation with the Mississippi Secretary
of State in accordance with Section 79-4-11.0%efM1BCA.

"Average Century Stock Price" means the arithme#iearage of the per share closing prices of thet@g Common Stock as reported in the
NYSE Composite Transactions section of The Wak@&tdournal for each of the twenty trading days édiately preceding the third tradii
day prior to the Fix Date.

"Balance Sheet" means the balance sheet of Corpoi@ of December 31, 1994 included among the @atjpn Financial Statements.

"Budgets" shall have the meaning specified in
Section 3.7(b).

"Calculation Certificate" shall have the meaning

specified in Section 2.8(a).



"Ceiling Price" means $33.00, unless and un til
adjusted under Section 2.10.

"Cellular Service" means the provision of domeptiblic cellular radio telecommunications servicespant to authority granted by the FCC
under the Communications Act and the regulationsnpiigated thereunder.

"Century Common Stock" means shares of common s®IcRO par value per share, of Century, incluging associated shareholder rights
issued under the Amended and

Restated Rights Agreement dated as of November98g by and between Century and the Rights Agemedaherein, as amended.
"Century Exchange Act Reports" means all ExchangeReports filed with the SEC by Century.

"Century Stock Price" means the Average CenturglSRryice, provided however, that (i) if the Avera@entury Stock Price is less than the
Floor Price, then the Century Stock Price will Beched to equal the Floor Price, and (ii) if the vage Century Stock Price is greater thar
Ceiling Price, then the Century Stock Price willdeeemed to equal the Ceiling Price.

"Closing" means the closing of the transactionsewnplated by this Agreement, to be scheduled aftlihe@ccordance with Section 2.2.

"Closing Certificate" means, with respect to angtyhereto, any closing certificate delivered bglsparty pursuant to Section 7.2(d) or 7.3
(d) hereof.

"Closing Date" means the date on which the Closicmurs, as determined in accordance with
Section 2.2.

"Closing Instruments" means, with respect to anyypzereto, all of the agreements, certificatesl(iding Closing Certificates), resignations,
acknowledgements, releases, documents and ottiemments to be delivered by such party at or gadhe Closing pursuant to Section 2.;
Article 7.

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 198&mended and in effect on the Closing Date.
"Communications Act" means the Communications A&384, as amended.

"Contracts" means, with respect to any specifiaddte any contracts, agreements, leases, comméroenther understandings or
arrangements, oral or written, to which such Persdts properties are legally bound, or under Whsach Person is legally obligated, whe
on an absolute or contingent basis.

"Corporation" means Mississippi-6 Cellular Corparat

"Corporation Financial Statements" means any balaheet, statement of operation, statement of @saingstockholders' equity or statement
of cash flows contained in any Corporation Finan8tatement, whether audited or unaudited.

"Corporation Stock" means shares of common stotk(bpar value per share, of Corporation.
"Current Assets" means the current assets of Catiparwithin the meaning of GAAP.

"Diluting Event" means (i) a dividend or other distition upon or in redemption of Century Commonc&tpayable in the form of shares of
capital stock of Century or any of its subsidiaesn the form of any other property (other thastt dividends paid in the ordinary course
at times and in amounts consistent with past prekt{ii) a combination of outstanding shares ofitGey Common Stock into a smaller
number of shares of Century Common Stock, or

(iii) any reorganization, split, exchange or reslésation of Century Common Stock, or any consatiion or merger of Century with another
corporation, or the sale of all or substantiallyodlits assets to another corporation, or any ottasaction effected in a manner such that
holders of outstanding Century Common Stock shakititled to receive (either directly, or uponseduent liquidation) stock, securities or
other property with respect to or in exchange fent@ry Common Stock.

"Disclosure Statement” means any registration isteie, prospectus, offering circular, notificatiamrh (including Form D), placement
memorandum or similar written report or communizatiiled with the SEC or delivered to offerees unithe Securities Act or any regulation
promulgated thereunder (including Regulation A, itation D and Regulation B} in connection with any offering or sale of seties within
the meaning of the Securities Act.

"Dissenting Shares" mean, as of any specified dag shares of Corporation Stock held of recor@bgsons who have objected to



Merger and complied with all provisions of Articd8 of the MBCA necessary to perfect and maintadir thppraisal rights thereunder.
"DOJ" means the U.S. Department of Justice.
"Effective Time" shall have the meaning specifiedection 2.3.

"Employee Benefit Plans" mean each oral or wriitam or agreement that Corporation or any Affiliataintains, administers, participates in,
contributes to, or has any absolute or contingabtlity with respect to, that is (i) an "employeelfare benefit plan,” as defined in Section 3
(1) of ERISA ("Employee Welfare Benefit Plans")) &n "employee pension benefit plan,” as defime8eéction 3(2) of ERISA, but excludi
any "multiemployer plans" ("Employee Pension Berefans"), (iii) a "multiemployer plan,” as definedSection 4001(a)(3) and 3(37) of
ERISA ("Multiemployer Plans"), (iv) a voluntary eogees' beneficiary association and related tr(iIstEBA's") or (v) a retirement or
deferred compensation plan, incentive compensafiam, profit sharing plan, stock purchase plarglstaption plan, stock appreciation plan,
restricted stock, unemployment compensation plaange in control plan, vacation pay, sick pay, ki&&nefit, severance pay, bonus or
benefit arrangement, medical, dental, disabilitgurance or hospitalization program or any othagé benefit arrangement for any director,
officer, employee, consultant or agent, whetheivadir retired, and whether pursuant to contrdet) pr any other legally binding
arrangement, custom or understanding, that doesomstitute an Employee Welfare Benefit Plan, EiypgdoPension Benefit Plan,
Multiemployer Plan or VEBA.

"Encumbrances" means liens, charges, pledgesnsptioortgages, deeds of trust, security interektsns, transfer or other restrictions,
easements, title defects, and other encumbranaseof type and description, whether choate oraatdhand whether imposed by law,
contract or otherwise (other than restrictionstenright to transfer any security that arises umagrfederal or state securities law).

"ERISA" means the Employee Retirement Income StcAGt of 1974, as amended.

"Escrow Account” means the escrow account to tebished pursuant to the Escrow Agreement for tirpgses described therein and he
(including securing the indemnity obligations ton@ey).

"Escrow Agent" means the Trust Department of RegBank of Louisiana, Monroe, Louisiana.
"Escrow Agreement"” means the Escrow Agreement tenbered into at Closing pursuant to Section 7.1(f)
"Exchange Act" means the Securities Exchange A&B8#, as amended.

"Exchange Act Report" means any report, schedate) fstatement or other document filed with the Sia@er the Exchange Act or the
regulations promulgated thereunder.

"FCC" means the Federal Communications Commission.

"FCC Licenses" mean, (i) each FCC cellular frequeBlock "A" operating license held by the Corposatiand (ii) each other Permit that has
been issued by the FCC to the Corporation.

"Fiduciary Determination” means any good faith daiaation by the Board of Directors of Corporatiafter considering the written advice
of outside counsel regarding the fiduciary dutiedicectors under Mississippi law, that the accapéof any unsolicited, bona fide
Acquisition Proposal submitted to it is in the bieserests of Corporation's stockholders and isired pursuant to its fiduciary duties under
Mississippi law.

"Fix Date" means a date which is the 3rd day padhe date the Information Statement is maileth&Stockholders.
"Floor Price" means $27, unless and until adjustader Section 2.10.
"FTC" means the Federal Trade Commission.

"GAAP" means generally accepted accounting priesiglpplied on a basis consistent with prior acéngmteriods (except for normal,
recurring year- end audit adjustments made in aamfyg with GAAP).

"Governmental Entity" means any court or tribumaany jurisdiction (domestic or foreign) or any pajpgovernmental, legislative or
regulatory body, agency, department, commissioaydydureau, or other authority or instrumentglitymestic or foreign), including the F(
and MPSC.

"HSR Act" means the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust hmpements Act of 1976, as amended.

"HSR Notification" means the notification and refpfmrms required to be filed pursuant to the HSR.,



"Indebtedness" means all obligations of Corporatenether for principal, interest, premium, feeotirerwise and whether classified as
current or long-term) arising under (i) any agreeta contract, (ii) any other indebtedness fortved money or for the deferred purchase
price of property or services (including all nopeg/able and all obligations evidenced by bondsedtles, notes or other similar instrume
accrued expenses), (iii) obligations with respedny installment sale or conditional sale agredroetitle retention agreement, (iv) unpaid
reimbursement obligations arising in connectiorhvaiby guaranties or sureties, including any peréoee, bid or other similar bonds,

(v) unpaid reimbursement obligations arising uratey letters of credit, (vi) any lease obligatioattivould be required to be capitalized in
accordance with GAAP, (vii) any obligations arisingder advances or deposits of funds, (viii) alaamnts payable, and

(ix) any and all other liabilities.

"Information Statement" means the information stetet and prospectus that will form a part of thgiReation Statement and which will
constitute an information statement of Corporatigth respect to the Stockholders Meeting and ageosis of Century with respect to the
issuance of Century Common Stock in connection thighMerger, along with all related materials alh@@mendments and supplements
thereto, if any.

"Intellectual Property" shall have the meaning #jegtin Section 3.28.
"IRS" means the U.S. Internal Revenue Service.
"Letter of Transmittal" shall have the meaning sied in Section 2.9.

"Material Adverse Effect" or "Material Adverse Clga' means, when used in reference to Corporati@eotury, a material adverse effect
on, or a material adverse change in, as the cagéeadhe operations, cash flows, assets, busipeggerty or condition (financial or
otherwise) of such entity, provided, however, lilamno effect or change with respect to any sudityerelating to changes in accounting
practices mandated by statements or interpretatidopted by the Financial Accounting Standards @oarany similar organization shall be
deemed to constitute a Material Adverse Effect braderial Adverse Change, (ii) no effect or chamgih respect to any such entity relating
to national, regional, state or local economic étimas (other than the inclusion of Columbus Airé® Base on a list of military installation
scheduled for "scale- back" or closure), to genelacommunication industry developments or coadgi(including developments or
conditions relating to cellular and other formsagfeless communications), to increased competgigsing out of events or conditions that
not subject to the control of such entity or grotapchanges in the Communications Act or otheugtat laws, rules or regulations applicable
to such entity or group, or to other general ecanamnother conditions, facts or circumstances #ratnot subject to the control of such er
shall be deemed to constitute, create or causeterislicAdverse Effect or a Material Adverse Char(@g,the phrases "Material Adverse
Effect on Century”, "Material Adverse Change in @eyl', "Material Adverse Effect with respect to Geny" or "Material Adverse Change
with respect to Century" or any similar expressiogan a Material Adverse Effect on, or a Material&de Change in, as the case may be,
Century and its subsidiaries taken as a whole mha@ decrease in the trading price of the Cen@oynmon Stock (regardless of the size of
the decrease and including those resulting fromketdoreaks or other precipitous and broad-basegtdses in the trading prices of issuers
listed on the principal U.S. stock exchanges) siralind of itself, constitute a Material Adverséeet or a Material Adverse Change with
respect to Century unless such decrease relatesstdts from or arises out of events or conditi@iker than those described in (ii) above)
affecting the operations, cash flows, assets, legsirproperty or condition (financial or otherwis€Century and its subsidiaries taken as a
whole.

"MBCA" means the Mississippi Business Corporatiat.A

"Merger Consideration” shall have the meaning g$getin Section 2.9.

"Mississippi Secretary of State" means the SegrethBtate of the State of Mississippi.

"MPSC" means the Mississippi Public Service Comiaiss

"Net Indebtedness" means an amount determinedhiyesting Current Assets from total Indebtedness.
"NYSE" means The New York Stock Exchange, Inc.

"Options" mean, with respect to the Corporation apffons, warrants, rights, subscriptions, putiscaonversion rights, rights of exchange,
plans or any other agreements or commitments othayacter, whether absolute or contingent, pragidor the purchase, redemption,
issuance or sale of any shares of capital stoekoity interests of the Corporation, or any se@gior other instruments convertible into or
exchangeable for shares of such capital stock wityepterests or any other security.

"Organizational Documents" means the Corporatioersificate of incorporation or articles of incorption (including any certificate of
designations deemed to be a part thereof underidgipé Law) and its bylaws, along with any stockleslagreements or other similar
instruments governing its internal affairs.

"Permits" mean permits, licenses, franchises,fastes, consents, approvals, and other authosizaiissued or granted by Governmental
Entities, including all FCC Licenses, all Statedrises and all such other authorizations issuedaotep by the FCC or MPS



"Permitted Encumbrance" means (i) liens for Tax@syet due and payable or the validity of whiclbésng contested in good faith by
appropriate Proceedings disclosed hereunder anghfich adequate reserves have been set asidgtatiifory liens (including materialmen's,
mechanic's, repairmen's, landlord's, and othedaiii¢ns) arising in connection with the ordinagurse of business securing payments not
yet due and payable or, if due and payable, thditsabf which is being contested in good faith dygpropriate Proceedings disclos
hereunder and for which adequate reserves havesetaside, (iii) such imperfections of title ohet Encumbrances that individually or
collectively do not have a Material Adverse Effadth respect to the Corporation, and (iv) liengtastmark National Bank for loans made
the Corporation.

"Person" means any individual, corporation, paghgr, limited liability company, joint venture, assation, joint-stock company, trust,
enterprise, unincorporated organization, Governaidttity, or other entity.

"POPs" means the population of the RSA.
"Proceedings" means all proceedings, actions aitslthat have been instituted by or before anytaatnir or Governmental Entity.

"Reasonable best efforts" means the taking oft@fissthat are reasonable for the causation or ptieveof an event or condition that would
reasonably have been taken in similar circumstabgesprudent business person for the advancemegmbtection of his own economic
interest, in light of the consequences of the failw cause or to prevent the occurrence of suehtewr condition.

"Registration Statement” means the registratiorestant of Century on Form S-4 that will be prepaaad filed pursuant to the Securities Act
in accordance with the terms and conditions spatifi Section 6.2 and which will include the Infation Statement, along with all
amendments and supplements thereto, if any.

"Required Consents" means the consents specifi&®tbedule 3.15 that are required to be received fersons in order to consummate the
transactions contemplated hereunder.

"RSA" means the Mississippi Rural Service AreaMarket No. 498) licensed by the FCC.
"SEC" means the U.S. Securities and Exchange Cosionis
"Securities Act" means the Securities Act of 1988amended.

"Shareholders Agreement” means the First AmendddRastated Shareholders Agreement dated as ofr§ahus995 between the
Corporation and the Stockholders.

"State Licenses" mean each certificate of convex@emd necessity or similar Permit that has bemredto Corporation by the MPSC or any
public utility commission of any state.

"Stock Certificate" means any certificate that inaia¢ely prior to the Effective Time representediess and outstanding shares of Corpore
Stock.

"Stockholders" mean each record holder of Corponafitock outstanding immediately prior to the Hifiex Time (other than holders of
Dissenting Shares and other than shares that &rénhibe treasury of Corporation).

"Stockholders Meeting" means the annual or specéting of Corporation stockholders (includingaaljournments thereof) to be called,
convened and held in accordance with the termsanditions of
Section 6.2 in order to, among other things, carséhd vote upon the adoption of this Agreement.

"Stockholders' Representative" means David A. Baiéeting in his capacity as the representativinefCorporation Stockholders for the
purposes set forth herein and in the Escrow Agreéme

"Subsidiary" means each and any corporation of whieajority of the total voting power of its ouatistling voting securities, or any other
partnership, limited liability company, joint veméy or other entity of which a majority of the peatship interests or other similar equity
interests thereof, is owned, directly or indirectly Corporation.

"Surviving Corporation” means Corporation at anerthe Effective Time.
"Tax Returns" means all returns, declarations, mspetatements or other documents required tddmkih respect of Taxes.

"Taxes" means all federal, state, local, foreigd ather net income, gross income, gross receigliss suse, ad valorem, transfer, franchise,
profits, license, lease, service, service use,hwitling, payroll, employment, excise, severanamgt occupation, premium, property,
windfall profits, customs, duties or other taxesd, assessments or charges of any kind whategether with any interest and any penall



additions to tax or additional amounts with resgketeto.

"Threatened Proceedings" mean all investigatiomsimquiries by Governmental Entities and all thseatade by any Person to institute
Proceedings.

"To the best knowledge" (or similar referencesnowledge) means, with respect to any corporattomactual knowledge of the executive
officers of such corporation following a reasonahleestigation by such executive officers into theh and accuracy of the statement
qualified by such reference, provided, however, tirdhing herein shall obligate such executiveceffs to contact any third parties in
connection with such investigation or to contagt amployee of such corporation or its subsidiaoigeer than the officer, manager or
employee who has primary responsibility for thejeabmatter of the statement so qualified and ghgroemployee or employees suggested
by such officer, manager or employee.

"Unfair Labor Practice” means any unfair labor picg unlawful employment practice or unlawful distination.

1.2 Singular and Plural. Defined terms in this Agmnent shall also mean in the singular number theapland in the plural number the
singular.

1.3 Capitalized Terms. In addition to such termarasdefined in the preamble and recitals to tljgeAment and in Section 1.1, any other
capitalized term appearing herein shall have thaning ascribed to it in the Article or Section ihieh it is defined.

1.4 Dbu Calculations. Any reference herein to théBu contour of a cell site or cellular systemlisimean the 32 Dbu contour calculated
under the formula prescribed by the FCC in FCC P2:911.

1.5 Parties. Any reference herein to the partighitbAgreement shall be deemed to include Prin@packholders, in each case to the extent
specified in the preamble hereto.

ARTICLE 2. THE MERGER

2.1 Merger. At the Effective Time, in accordancéwvhe terms and conditions of this Agreement &edMIBCA, Sub shall be merged with
and into Corporation, the separate existence ofshab cease, and Corporation shall be the Sunyi@arporation and shall succeed to and
assume all the rights and obligations of Sub iratance with the MBCA.

2.2 Closing. (a) The closing of the Merger will égdlace at the offices of Century , 100 CentunkRaive, Monroe, Louisiana, at 10 a.m. on
a date to be mutually agreed upon between theegartihich shall be no later than the tenth busidagdollowing the date upon which the
last to occur of the conditions to the obligatiofishe parties set forth in Article 7 is fulfillear duly waived, or, if no date has been agreed to,
on any date specified by one party to the otheomdjye days' written notice following satisfactiohthe conditions to the obligations of the
parties set forth in Article 7, provided, howeuiat in no event will any party be obligated to semmate the Merger unless all other closing
conditions set forth in Article 7 that are applitato such party shall have been fulfilled or dwigived as provided in Article 7 on or prior to
the Closing Date.

(b) Subject to the satisfaction or waiver of eatthe conditions set forth in Article 7, at the €ilog (i) the Closing Instruments, opinions and
other documents required by Article 7 shall bevdekd, (ii) the appropriate officers of the SumaiyiCorporation shall execute and
acknowledge the Articles of Merger and (iii) thetms shall take such other action as is requivetbhsummate the transactions described in
this Agreement and the Articles of Merger.

2.3 Effective Time of the Merger. As soon as piadile on or after the Closing Date, the partiedl filma duly executed copy of the Articles
of Merger substantially in the form of Exhibit Ade¢o and shall make all other filings or recordingguired under the MBCA. The Merger
shall become effective at 12.01 a.m. Mississippeton the date the Articles of Merger are dulydfikgith the Mississippi Secretary of State
(the "Effective Time").

2.4 Effects of the Merger. The Merger shall hawedffects set forth in Section 79-4-11.06 of theGAB

2.5 Articles of Incorporation and By-laws. (a) Egtas otherwise provided in the Articles of Merghg Articles of Incorporation of
Corporation, as amended and in effect immediatetr o the Effective Time, shall be the Articleklocorporation of the Surviving
Corporation after the Effective Time unless andlamended in accordance with its terms and asigeavby Applicable Law.

(b) The By-laws of Sub, as amended and in effeatéaiately prior to the Effective Time, shall be 8-laws of the Surviving Corporation
after the Effective Time unless and until amendeddcordance with the terms of the Organizatior@unents of the Surviving Corporation
and as provided by Applicable Law.

2.6 Directors and Officers. The directors and efficof Sub immediately prior to the Effective Tistall serve as the directors and officers of
the Surviving Corporation after the Effective Tineach to hold office in accordance with the Orgatiimal Documents of the Surviving
Corporation until their respective successors atg elected and qualified. Immediately after théeEfive Time, Century shall take, or cat



the Surviving Corporation to take, any actions ssaey to effectuate this Section 2.6.

2.7 Conversion of Shares. (a) As of the Effectiimd, by virtue of the Merger and without any furtlaetion on the part of Century, Sub,
Corporation, the Surviving Corporation or any holdeany of the following securities:

(i) all shares of Corporation Stock that are halthie treasury of Corporation shall be cancelled;

(i) all shares of Corporation Stock issued andtautding immediately prior to the Effective Timéher than shares of Corporation Stock to
be cancelled pursuant to paragraph (a)(i) or DigsgiShares) shall be converted into such numbshafes of Century Common Stock
determined by dividing the Aggregate Merger Consitien by the Century Stock Price (the "Aggregatzk Consideration™); and

(iii) each issued and outstanding share of comnimeks$.01 par value per share, of Sub shall beeded into one share of common
stock,$1.00 par value per share, of the SurviviogpGration.

(b) Subject to the adjustments, holdbacks and aérers and conditions set forth in Sections 2.828dupon conversion of the shares of
Corporation Stock into the Aggregate Merger Corsitien in the manner described in paragraph (afigve, each Corporation Stockholder
shall have the right to receive (i) a certificatpnesenting such whole number of shares of Ce@amgmon Stock as is derived by multiply

the number of shares of Century Common Stock caimgrithe Aggregate Stock Consideration by suchdPé&rro rata or percentage
ownership interest in the Corporation and (ii)igulof the issuance of a fractional share of Cgn@ommon Stock hereunder, a cash payment
(without interest) equal to the fair market valdesioch fraction of a share of Century Common Stockhich such holder would otherwise be
entitled but for this provision. For purposes dicoating this fractional share payment, the faarket value of any such fraction of a share of
Century Common Stock shall equal the Century SRyaée multiplied by such fraction.

2.8 Pre- and Post-Closing Calculations and Prigeigtchents. (a) At least two business days pridhéoFix Date, Corporation shall deliver to
Century a certificate (the "Calculation Certificgteetting forth (i) the amount (and underlyingadation thereof) estimated to be owed by
Corporation as of the Effective Time for Net Indedress,

(i) a true and complete list of the number of gisanf Century Common Stock that each Stockholdibeientitled to receive at the Effective
Time pursuant to this Agreement (after giving effiecthe terms and conditions of Section 2.7(b}Y) @i 5% of the Aggregate Stock
Consideration to be delivered to the Escrow Agewten Section 2.9(b)(i) (the "Holdback Amount"). @oration shall estimate the Aggregate
Merger Consideration as of the Effective Time ia @alculation Certificate.

(b) On the Closing Date Corporation will re- certfafter making any necessary updates or corregiialh of the information set forth in the
Calculation Certificate (including any schedulesréto), provided however that the Calculation @edtie shall determine the Aggregate
Merger Consideration to be delivered by CentuthatClosing

(c) After the Closing the parties shall take théofeing actions to adjust the Aggregate Merger Gderstion payable hereunder. Within 60
days after the Closing Date, Century shall prepadedeliver Stockholders' Representative a writatement specifying whether Century
agrees with the amounts of Net Indebtedness useshinection with calculating the Aggregate Mergen€§ideration at Closing, and, if not, a
statement of the amounts that Century believesldhmyve been so used (the "Supplemental Statemé&htdn its receipt of the Supplemental
Statement, the Stockholders' Representative saedl BO days to notify Century in writing of any etfions that it may have to such
statements. If no written objection is raised by 8tockholders' Representative within such 30-aaiogd, the Supplemental Statement shall
conclusively be deemed to have been agreed uptimehyarties and shall be final, binding and corickusvith respect to all parties hereto and
their respective stockholders, and shall not bégestlbo judicial review. If, on the other hand, thiockholders' Representative gives timely
notice of its objections to the Supplemental Statetnthe Stockholders' Representative and Cenhaly attempt to resolve any disputed
matters by negotiating in good faith and attemptinggree in writing as to the actual amount of Ndebtedness and the amount of any
payments owed by any party under paragraph (€efftury and the Stockholders' Representative aablero agree within 15 days from the
date of delivery of the Stockholders' Represerg&iwritten objection, then Century and the Stolddrs' Representative shall submit any
disputed matters to a nationally recognized acéogriirm mutually acceptable to both Century anel 8tockholders' Representative. If
Century and the Stockholders' Representative aablero agree on a nationally recognized accoutiitimgwithin 10 days following the
expiration of such 15-day period, then each parafl select a nationally recognized accounting fimhich shall not be any certified public
accounting firm retained within the past two yday<Century or Corporation to audit its financiatsiments), and the two firms selected shall
together select a third nationally recognized antiog firm to resolve the dispute. If the two acoting firms selected by the parties are
unable to agree within 30 days on a third accogrfinm to resolve the dispute, then either Centuryhe Stockholders' Representative may
commence court proceedings to name a nationalbgrézed accounting firm to resolve the dispute. &beounting firm selected hereunde
resolve the dispute shall make a final determimatibthe actual amount of the disputed matterschvhiill be provided in writing to each
party, and its resolution shall be final, conclesand binding on all parties to this Agreement #wed respective stockholders, and shall not
be subject to judicial review.

(d) After the date on which Century furnishes thecgholders' Representative with the Supplemertatkesient, Century shall afford the
Stockholders' Representative and his agents, em@dognd representatives with full access at abireble times to (i) all accounting books
and records of Corporation relating to all relevactounting periods prior to the Closing Date,dli)work papers of Century, Corporation
and their accountants and accounting personneingho their preparation of the Supplemental Steets and (iii) Century's and
Corporation's accountants and accounting pers@mtebther personnel who participated in the prejmeraf the Supplemental Statement
their notes and work papers, in each case untilgbelution of all matters relating to the deteration of the actual amount of Aggregate
Merger Consideration as of the Effective Time am&ldmount of any payments arising under paragmp



(e) Within five business days of any final, bindisugd conclusive determination of the actual amoéiMet Indebtedness as of the Effective
Time (whether through non- objection, agreemengtberwise), Century and the Stockholders' Reptatiea shall recalculate the Aggregate
Merger Consideration based upon the amounts sondiegd. If the amount of Aggregate Merger Consitleraas so determined is less than
the amount determined at Closing, the Stockholdpresentative shall promptly (i) inform Escroweigto pay to Century such difference
from the Escrow Account and in the event all ofrsscrow Account is so utilized, then to (ii) pratgpnstruct each Stockholder to pay to
Century their portion of the balance of such défeze (without interest) that such stockholder iggalbed to pay based upon the procedures
specified in

Section 11.6 and the Stockholder's Representdiak isse its reasonable best efforts to assistugim timely collecting all such payments.
If, on the other hand, the amount of Aggregate Mef@onsideration as so determined is more thaartimint determined at Closing, then
Century shall promptly pay the amount of such ex¢edthout interest) by delivery of Century Stockthe Escrow in an amount equal to the
excess.

2.9 Delivery of Merger Consideration; Exchange tfcR Certificates. (a) Prior to the date upon wtiteh Information Statement is mailed to
the Stockholders, Century shall (i) appoint Sockityareholder Services, Inc., Dallas, Texas, whithies as the transfer agent with respect to
the Century Common Stock, or any other exchangetagasonably satisfactory to Corporation, to adha exchange agent hereunder (the
"Exchange Agent") and (ii) prepare a letter of sraittal, in form and substance reasonably satisfadb Corporation ("Letter of

Transmittal"), to be used by the Stockholders tthaxge their Stock Certificates for the considerasipecified in this Article 2. Century sh
cause the Exchange Agent to pay such consideratieach Stockholder in accordance with the terndscanditions specified herein and in
the Letter of Transmittal.

(b) On the Closing Date Century shall (i) pay te Escrow Agent stock in the amount of the Holdbastount specified in the Calculation
Certificate, and (ii) pay, or cause the Exchangemigo commence to mail to each Stockholder whadio@stendered his Stock Certificates
accordance herewith and with the Letter of Transindll consideration specified in the Calculatertificate (as re-certified at Closing).

(c) From and after the Effective Time each Stockbokhall be entitled, upon the surrender of higlSCertificate or Certificates to the
Exchange Agent, accompanied by a properly completeldexecuted Letter of Transmittal, to receivexohange therefor on the terms and
subject to the conditions set forth herein andhinltetter of Transmittal (i) a check payable in $hien of the amounts specified in Section 2.7
(b), without interest for each fractional share éijca certificate or certificates representingttivhole number of shares of Century Common
Stock into which the shares of Corporation Stoghkesented by the Stock Certificate so surrenddrall lsave been converted pursuant to
Section 2.7(b).

(d) The Letter of Transmittal shall set forth custoy terms and conditions upon which the exchadgssribed in paragraph (c) above will
made. Without limiting the generality of the foréum, the Letter of Transmittal will provide thaj {f any check or certificate for shares of
Century Common Stock is to be issued in the nanamgpfPerson other than that in which a surrend8tecdk Certificate is then registered,
such surrender shall be accompanied by paymemtyofijpplicable transfer Taxes and such documens®nedly deemed necessary or
appropriate by Century, (i) if a former holder@érporation Stock claims that a Stock Certificagis been lost, stolen or destroyed, the
Exchange Agent shall deliver to such holder thegdeConsideration only upon receipt of appropréatielence of ownership of such
Corporation Stock, and appropriate indemnifica@nd, if requested by Century, a bond), in eack caasonably satisfactory to Century,
(iii) the execution and delivery of the Letter aafismittal by any Stockholder will constitute sstbckholders' written appointment of the
Stockholders' Representative as his agent andhattoin-fact for all purposes specified herein anthe Escrow Agreement. A Letter of
Transmittal shall be mailed to each record stoakiobf Corporation in connection with the mailinfgtlee Information Statement.

(e) From and after the Effective Time and untilrendered and exchanged as provided in this See#wh Stock Certificate (excluding Stock
Certificates previously representing shares of @@fion Stock held in the treasury of Corporatiod axcluding Stock Certificates
representing Dissenting Shares) shall be deemedllfpurposes, except as hereinafter providedyideace that whole number of shares of
Century Common Stock (subject to any Holdback Dadns) and the right to receive that amount of dathwhich the fractional shares of
Corporation Stock represented by the Stock Ceatifico surrendered have been converted under ttide? and a right to receive a pro-rata
amount of any remaining portion of the Holdback D&tthns in accordance with the Escrow Agreementesiand until any such Stock
Certificate shall be so surrendered, the holdesuch Stock Certificate shall not have any righteimeive any dividends paid or other
distributions made to the holders of record of @gnCommon Stock after the Effective Time. Subjecfpplicable Law, upon surrender of
any such Stock Certificate, the surrendering hotdeecord thereof shall receive all dividends attier distributions, with respect to the total
number of shares of Century Common Stock into whishCorporation Stock was converted, that have Ipaéd or made with respect to
shares of Century Common Stock outstanding agse¢ard date after the Effective Time, but withoutrest thereon.

(f) If any former Stockholder fails to duly delivarLetter of Transmittal within 9 months of the &tffive Time, all cash payments, dividends,
distributions and stock certificates otherwise fdgdo such former Stockholder by the Exchange Agethe Escrow Agent shall be returr
to Century, after which each such former Stockhosthall look, subject to applicable escheat or ofmplicable Laws, to Century as general
creditors only for payment thereof.

(9) The Merger Consideration to be issued and ppdath surrender of Stock Certificates in accordamitie the terms of this Section shall be
deemed to have been issued in full satisfacticalafghts pertaining to the shares of Corporatsiack theretofore represented thereby, and
there shall be no further registration of transferghe stock transfer books of the Surviving Coaion of the shares of Corporation Stock
that were outstanding immediately prior to the Efffee Time.

2.10 Nor-Dilution. If, at any time after the date hereof gmibr to the Effective Time, Century effects aldiihg Event, then as a condition



such Diluting Event, lawful, appropriate, equitabled adequate adjustments (as mutually determipé&blporation and Century prior to the
Effective Time, subject to any rights of the Stockters to indemnification under Article 10 for amaccuracy of the representations and
warranties of Century in Section 5.9) shall be miadie Century Stock Price, Average Century Steigke, Ceiling Price and Floor Price, or
to the terms of Section 2.7, as appropriate, whetted Stockholders shall thereafter be entitletet®ive (under the same terms otherwise
applicable to their receipt of the Century Commawc), in lieu of or in addition to, as the caseyrba, the consideration specified in Section
2.7, such shares of stock, securities or othergutpms may be issued or payable with respect o @xchange for that number of shares of
Century Common Stock to which such Stockholdersvgerentitled under Section 2.7, and in any sushk appropriate, equitable and
adequate adjustments shall also be made to sudlimgsconsideration in like manner in connectiohvany subsequent Diluting Events. I
the intention of the parties that the foregoinglidhave the effect of entitling the Stockholdergeaeive upon the Effective Time such stock,
securities and other property (other than cashddivils paid in the ordinary course and at timesrmadchounts consistent with past practice
the Corporation Stockholders would have receivatithay held the Century Common Stock (or any repteent or additional stock,
securities or property, as applicable) on the kdate of such Diluting Event.

2.11 Dissenting Shares. Notwithstanding anythintpéocontrary herein, Dissenting Shares shall ratdnverted as of the Effective Time i

a right to receive the Merger Consideration, mgtéad, shall entitle the holder of such sharesith rights as may be available under Article
13 of the MBCA, provided, however, that if afteetBffective Time such holder fails to perfect otheiraws or otherwise loses his right to
appraisal, the shares of Corporation Stock owneslisi holder immediately prior to the Effective Eishall be treated as if they had been
converted as of the Effective Time into the righteéceive the Merger Consideration, without interesor to the Effective Time, Corporation
shall give Century prompt notice of any demandsikextl by Corporation for appraisal of shares ofpdaation Stock, and Century shall have
the right to participate in all negotiations andgaedings with respect to such demands. Prioret&ffective Time, Corporation shall not,
except with the prior written consent of Centurygka any payment with respect to, or settle, any sletnands. After the Effective Time,
Century shall pay, or cause the Surviving Corporatdo pay, any amounts that may become payableetbdlders of Dissenting Shares under
Section 79-4-13.25 of the MBCA.

ARTICLE 3. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF CORPOR ATION
Corporation hereby makes the following represemtatiand warranties to Century and Sub as of theldaeof:

3.1 Organization of Corporation. Corporation iogporation duly organized, validly existing andgimod standing under the laws of the State
of Mississippi. The Corporation owns no subsid&riehe Corporation has full corporate power anti@uity to carry on the business in wh

it is engaged and to own, lease and operate ifsepties. The Corporation is not required to be dulglified or authorized to do business in
any jurisdiction as a foreign corporation becausither the character or location of its propert@she nature of its activities makes such
qualification necessary.

3.2 Authorization and Enforceability. (a) Corpooatihas full corporate power and authority to exeeutd deliver this Agreement and each
Closing Instrument to be executed and delivered &gd, subject to the adoption of this Agreemanthe Stockholders in accordance with
the MBCA and Corporation's Organizational Documglt€onsummate the transactions contemplated e under such Closing
Instruments. The execution, delivery and perforneame Corporation of this Agreement and each Clogistrument to be executed and
delivered by it has been duly and unanimously aigbd by Corporation's Board of Directors, and tieeo corporate proceedings (other than
the adoption of this Agreement by the Stockholderccordance with the MBCA and Corporation's Orgational Documents) are necess
to authorize Corporation's execution, delivery erfprmance of this Agreement or such Closing Imagnts.

(b) This Agreement has been duly executed andeteli/by Corporation and constitutes, and each @jdsistrument, when executed and
delivered by Corporation, will be duly executed alativered by Corporation and will constitute, diddand legally binding obligation of
Corporation, enforceable against Corporation iroest@nce with its respective terms, except that smfbrceability may be limited by (i)
applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganizatiooyatorium, and similar laws affecting creditoights generally and (ii) equitable
principles that may limit the availability of ceitaequitable remedies (such as specific performinceertain instances.

3.3 Capital Stock. (a) The authorized capital stofc€orporation consists exclusively of 100,000rskaf Corporation Common Stock, $1.00
par value, of which 1,000 are issued and outstanalimd none are held in Corporation's treasurysidires of Corporation Stock are held by
the record owners in the amounts specified on Sdbe3i3.

(b) All issued and outstanding shares of CorponaBitock have been duly authorized and validly idsaee fully paid and nonassessable and
are free and clear of any preemptive or similahtsgexcept for rights created by the Shareholdgre@ment which shall be cancelled
immediately prior to closing. Corporation has nastanding, or is subject to any, Options. Therenarequity equivalents in, interests in the
ownership or earnings of, or other similar righitsding upon Corporation.

3.4 Personal Properties. Except as set forth orditl 3.4 hereto, the Corporation has good, validraarketable title to, or a valid leasehold
interest in, all of its properties and assets (agal personal, tangible and intangible), includiigoroperties and assets reflected in the Bal
Sheet (or which would be reflected thereon if ndiyfdepreciated or amortized), in each case stihjego Encumbrances of any kind
whatsoever, except for Permitted Encumbrances Cidnporation validly owns or leases all propertind assets necessary for the continued
conduct of its business in the ordinary course.

3.5 Organizational Documents, Books and RecordsRalated Matters. (a) Corporation has delivere@dntury true, correct and complete
copies of (i) each Organizational Document goveagr@orporation, together with all amendments therasacertified by the Secretary of St



of Mississippi or by the corporate secretary, gaapriate, and (ii) minutes of all meetings of B@ards of Directors and Stockholders of
Corporation. All books and records of Corporatiod all files, data and other materials relatingigdusinesses, have been prepared and
maintained in accordance with sound business pexcti

(b) The affirmative vote of the holders of a majpof the outstanding total voting power of thedesks of the Corporation Stock is the only
vote of the holders of any class or series of Cafpan Stock that is required under Corporatiorrgadizational Documents or the MBCA to
approve this Agreement and the transactions desttibrein.

3.6 Investments and Interests. Except as listeBabhedule 3.6, the Corporation does not own or taeight or obligation to acquire, direc
or indirectly, any capital stock or other equitypsoprietary interest in any Person.

3.7 Financial Statements. (a) The Corporation FiziStatements for the fiscal year ended Decer@bel 994 attached hereto as Exhibit B
(i) reflect only actual bona fide transactions), iave been prepared from the books and recor@®foration in accordance with GAAP, and
(i) fairly present in all material respects Corption's financial position as of the respectiveedahereof in accordance with GAAP and its
results of operations and cash flows for the paribén ended in accordance with GAAP. All unauditgerim financial statements included
among the Corporation Financial Statements refiBedjustments (which include only normal recugradjustments made in conformity w
GAAP) that are necessary for a fair statement @frésults of operation of Corporation for the pesipresented therein.

(b) Attached hereto as Exhibit C is a true and detegcopy of the capital expenditure budget (thed@et") for fiscal year 1995 for the RSA
all of which been prepared in good faith by Corpiora

3.8 Absence of Material Changes. Since Decembet@4 and except as set forth on Schedule 3.8dehet Corporation has not:
(a) amended any of its Organizational Documents;

(b) undergone any change in its financial condjtassets, properties, liabilities, business or aj@ns, other than changes in the ordinary
course of business, none of which individuallyrothe aggregate has resulted in a Material Advieffeet with respect to the Corporation;

(c) suffered any damage, destruction or loss (wérath not covered by insurance), or condemnatiastioer taking that has resulted in a
Material Adverse Effect with respect to Corporation

(d) Subjected any of its other properties or aseetmy Encumbrance other than Permitted Encumbganc

(e) guaranteed any Indebtedness or obligationaybther Person; created, incurred or assumedratebtedness (or increased prior
Indebtedness) or otherwise become liable for thigations of any other Person); prepaid, amendealtered the payment obligations with
respect to any Indebtedness or made any loansneglvar capital contributions to, or investmentsiny other Person.

(f) sold, transferred, assigned or otherwise disdasf any direct or indirect equity interest in R8A, the Corporation or any Intellectual
Property; leased any office space; or acquired, s@signed, leased, transferred or otherwise ségpof, directly or indirectly, any other
assets;

(g) received written notice of any Proceeding, Bteeed Proceeding, dispute, claim, event or candif any character (including but not
limited to regulatory and administrative noticdgttcould reasonably be expected to have a Matkdiadrse Effect with respect to the
Corporation.

(h) made any change in its accounting methodscipligs or practices, except for any change requiseceason of a concurrent change in
GAAP and notice of which is given in writing to Qary;

(i) received written notice that any group, orgatian or union has attempted or intends to orgaaigeof its employees or that any group of
employees has attempted or intends to institutdabyr slowdown, picketing, stoppage or similatulisance;

(j) issued any shares of capital stock, Optionstber securities; declared, set aside, or paiddangiend or other distribution (whether in ce
stock or property or any combination thereof), repased, redeemed or otherwise acquired any Caimoi&tock or any other securities; or
adopted a plan of liquidation, dissolution, restiing, recapitalization or other reorganization;

(k) entered into, adopted or (except as may beinedjby law) amended or terminated any EmployeecBeRlan or other arrangement for-
benefit or welfare of any current or former diractafficer or employee; paid to any current or femdirector, officer or employee any amc
not required by any Employee Benefit Plan; or gedrir paid any bonus, severance payment, termimptigment or change in control
payment;

() cancelled or materially reduced the coveraggeurany insurance or indemnity Contract;

(m) entered into any networking contracts or otlieevbecome obligated under any Contract outsidertieary course of business consis!



with past practice or amended, modified or terngdainy Contract listed on any Schedule heretoy dtfam as contemplated hereunder;

(n) waived, released, granted or transferred aghtsiof value or settled any Proceeding or Threatdtroceeding involving claims in excess
of $20,000, except for any waivers, releases, grargnsfers or settlements that have no effe@amporation's financial position other than
reducing Current Assets or increasing Current litas or that have been approved in writing by amgcutive officer of Century;

(o) amended any Tax Return, made any tax electisettied or compromised any Tax liability;
(p) failed to staff its operations at levels congie with past practice;

(q) materially delayed payment of any of its acdsypayable or other liability beyond the date whkaah liability would have been paid in t
ordinary course of business consistent with pasttime;

(r) received written notice of any actual or thezegd termination, cancellation or limitation of,asy modification in, its business relationship
with any customer or group of customers whose paysie Corporation individually or in the aggregate material to its operations, or with
any vendor, agent, representative, or consultamgraup thereof, whose sales of services to sutityéndividually or in the aggregate are
material to its operations;

(s) otherwise failed to operate its business inoiftnary course consistent with prior practicesisdo preserve its business organization and
to preserve the good will of its customers, suppland others with whom it has business relations;

(t) authorized, agreed or became committed to do take any of the actions referred to in this
Section 3.8.

3.9 Indebtedness. Schedule 3.9 hereof sets faihdabtedness of Corporation to any Person (inolyds Affiliates) as of the date hereof
(except to the extent a different date is othensiseforth thereon with respect to any specificelstddness). Except as disclosed on Schedule
3.9, all Indebtedness is prepayable at any tintieeabption of Corporation, without premium or paépalhe Corporation has not taken any
action or omitted to take any action, and no etrstoccurred, that constitutes (with or withoutgheng of notice or the passage of time or
both) a material default under, or gives rise (vaittwithout the giving of notice or the passagdémg or both) to any right of termination,
cancellation, or acceleration under, any Contregating, or note or other instrument evidencing, ladebtedness.

3.10 Litigation and Claims. (a) Schedule 3.10 fatth a list of each Proceeding in which the Cogpion is a party. Except as specifically
disclosed on Schedule 3.10, there are no judgmerrisrs, injunctions, decrees or awards bindingiwthe Corporation, or its assets, and t
are no Proceedings or, to the best knowledge gb@ation, Threatened Proceedings asserted againgbkation, or its assets, in each case
that could reasonably be expected to have a Matsdizerse Effect with respect to any Corporatiooh&dule 3.10 sets forth each reserve
established by Corporation with respect to itsiligbor potential liability arising under any Preeding or Threatened Proceeding listed
thereon.

(b) There are no Proceedings or, to the best kriyel@f Corporation, Threatened Proceedings assagi@dst Corporation, or its assets, that,
individually or in the aggregate, could reasondi#yexpected to (i) impair in any material respketdbility of Corporation to perform its
obligations under this Agreement or (ii) preverg dtonsummation of any of the transactions desciib#us Agreement, nor is there any
judgment, decree, injunction, rule or order of &@gvernmental Entity or arbitrator that could reasuy be expected to have any such efi

3.11 Real Estate and Leases. Schedule 3.11 hetstiosth a complete list of all real properties atructures thereon owned in whole or in
part by Corporation, or leased by Corporation, imctiides the name of the record title holder thier€be Corporation owns or validly leases
all of the real property reflected on the Balanbe&s (or which would be reflected thereon if nbiyfdepreciated or amortized) and all real
properties used in the conduct of its busineste Tatall real property owned by the Corporatiarinseach case, good and marketable and free
and clear of any Encumbrances, except for Perniitesimbrances or any Encumbrance arising undenfadss, security interests,

mortgages or deeds of trust listed on Schedule 2ll$uch real property has access to adequaterneectric, gas, sewerage and/or any
other utility services which are necessary fordbeduct of the business of Corporation, and, wadpect to each, the Corporation has
adequate rights of ingress and egress for operafibosiness in the ordinary course. There arernodedings or, to the best knowledge of
Corporation, Threatened Proceedings relating taleomation, eminent domain or similar matters thatile preclude or impair the use of ¢
such property by Corporation for the purposes fhictvit is currently used.

3.12 Condition of Personal Properties and Realt&sfdl buildings, equipment and other assets (idicig all switches, cell sites, cell
enhancers, radios, towers, generators and microsystems) owned or leased by Corporation (i) agowd operating condition and do not
require any maintenance or repairs, except fomarg routine maintenance and repairs that arisiesirordinary course of business and thi
the aggregate are not material in nature or cigsgré suitable for the purposes for which they emrrently being used and are sufficient for
the continued conduct of business after the Closirsgibstantially the same manner as conducted héoeto and (iii) conform in all materi
respects with all Applicable Laws (including allrmog laws) and Permits.

3.13 Insurance. Schedule 3.13 hereto sets fortmaplete list and brief description of all policiasd binders of insurance insuring
Corporation and its properties and businessesutlh policies and binders of insurance are inféutte and the premiums thereon have been
duly and timely paid. The Corporation is not in ev&l default with respect to any provision conéminn any such policy or binder, nor f



there been any failure to give notice or to pres@ytclaim relating to Corporation or under anyrspolicy or binder in a timely fashion or in

the manner or detail required by the policy or kinexcept for failures that would not reasonalgyekpected to result in a Material Adverse
Effect with respect to the Corporation. No noti€eancellation or nonrenewal with respect to anghspolicy or binder has been received by
Corporation. Corporation has delivered to Centunyect and complete copies of (i) certificatesnsfurance pertaining to and a policy digest
of all such policies and binders, (ii) the mostercinspection reports, if any, received from thgurance underwriters as to the condition of

the insured properties and (iii) all such policéesl binders.

3.14 Contracts. (a) Except as set forth in Sche8ldl4, the Corporation is not a party to, nor iafmbby, obligated under or subject to the
terms of, any:

(i) Contract for the lease or sublease of any oeglersonal property from or to any Person (inalgdany Affiliate of Corporation);

(i) Contract with any Person (including any Affite of Corporation) wherein it provides or receisesvices relating to customer billing, data
processing or accounting, or which relates to thieching or reselling of Cellular Services or thegng of any switch used in connection
with providing Cellular Services;

(iif) management or consulting Contract with anydea (including any Affiliate of Corporation), winelr it is the party performing or
receiving the benefit of the services performeddherder, including any Contracts relating to thenaggement or operation of the RSA,;

(iv) Contract for the purchase or sale of raw matercommodities, merchandise, utilities, suppl@sother materials or personal property, or
for the furnishing or receipt of services, thatsébr performance over a period of more than 9sdand involves more than the sum of
$10,000;

(v) agency, distributor, dealer, representativiessanarketing or advertising Contract that isteominable by it without penalty on notice of
60 days or less;

(vi) Contract to lend or advance funds to, make iamgstment in, or guarantee the Indebtednesslaadions of, any Person (including any
Affiliate of Corporation and any customers, supjdenders, officers, directors, employees, stolddrs, or others having business relations
with Corporation);

(vii) Contract obligating Corporation to indemniiyy current or former director, officer, employagent or fiduciary;

(vii)collective bargaining agreement, employmegteement, nondisclosure agreement, assignmentragnéenoncompetition agreement, or
any other Contract with any director, officer orayee of Corporation, other than the Employee BeRéans;

(ix) Contract relating to capital expenditures whiovolves a payment or payments in excess of 10,0
(x) Contract limiting its freedom to engage in dimg of business or to compete with any other Rerso

(xi) Contract obligating it to sell or otherwisesdbse of any substantial part of its assets ttm enter into a business combination or share
exchange with, any other Person, or to refrain femy such sale, disposition, business combinati@ihare exchange, other than this
Agreement; or

(xii) Contract not entered into in the ordinary csriof business that involves a payment or paynw$$0,000 or more and is not cancelable
without penalty within 60 days.

(b) True, correct and complete copies of all Cartré&dentified in Schedule 3.14 have heretoforentzbdivered to Century. Except as set fi

in Schedule 3.14,

(i) none of the Contracts or commitments liste@ainedule 3.9, 3.14, or 3.28 or any other Schederiett (the "Subject Contracts") will
expire, be terminated or be subject to any modificaas a result of the consummation of the tramsas contemplated by this Agreement,
Corporation is not in default in any material retpender the terms of any Subject Contract, andwemt has occurred which, with the pas:

of time or giving of notice, or both, would consti such a default by Corporation, and

(iii) to the best knowledge of Corporation, no atparty to any Subject Contract is in default iy amaterial respect thereunder, and no such
event has occurred with respect to any such pilidypurchase order or commitment of Corporationlisegd on Schedule 3.14 is in excess of
its ordinary business requirements.

3.15 Conflicts. (a) Assuming the Stockholders dadgpt this Agreement at the Stockholders Meetimg eixecution, delivery, and
performance by Corporation of this Agreement arehézlosing Instrument to be executed and delivbse@orporation does not and will not
(i) conflict with or result in a violation of anyr@vision of the Organizational Documents of Corpiorg (ii) assuming receipt of all Required
Consents specified on Schedule 3.15, conflict withesult in a violation of any provision of, orratitute (with or without the giving of noti
or the passage of time or both) a default undegj\a rise (with or without the giving of notice thre passage of time or both) to any right of
termination, cancellation, or acceleration unday, bond, debenture, note, mortgage, indenturee)easntract, or other instrument or
obligation to which Corporation is a party or byiethCorporation or any of its respective propertiesy be bound, or the rules a



regulations of any Governmental Entity, (iii) resnlthe creation or imposition of any Encumbranpen the properties of Corporation or (
assuming compliance with the matters referred ®dations 6.1 through 6.3, violate any Applicabéevi(including any state takeover or
similar law or regulation) binding upon Corporati@xcept for, in the case of clauses (ii) and

(iii), any such conflicts, violations, defaultsghts or Encumbrances that individually or in thgragate would not materially interfere,
interrupt, or detract from the ability of the Coration, taken as a whole, to conduct its businiegsair the ability of Corporation to perform
its obligations hereunder, or prevent the consuramaitf the transactions contemplated hereunder.

(b) Without limiting the generality of the foregginnone of the Organizational Documents or Cordratthe Corporation grant rights of "fi
refusal" or similar rights to the Stockholders uploa transfer or change in control of shares opG@tion of such entities or their Affiliates,
or include any similar provisions that otherwisstrget any such transfer or change in control ip aranner except for the Shareholders
Agreement which shall be cancelled immediatelypacclosing.

(c) No consent, notice, approval, order, or auttation of, or declaration, filing, or registratiaith, any Governmental Entity is required tc
obtained or made by Corporation in connection Withexecution, delivery or performance by Corporatind the Principal Stockholders of
this Agreement or their consummation of the tratisas contemplated hereby, other than (i) thediloy the Surviving Corporation of the
Articles of Merger with the Mississippi SecretafySiate in accordance with the MBCA or (ii) as @nplated by Sections 6.1 through 6.3.

3.16 Permits, Tariffs and Cellular Operations.§ahedule 3.16 identifies all FCC Licenses, Statehs$es and other Permits that have been
issued to Corporation, which represent all fedestalte or local Permits necessary for Corporatigorovide Cellular Service in the RSA and
to otherwise own or lease and operate its propseatigl to conduct its business as now conductecE®s disclosed in Schedule 3.16, the
present use by Corporation of its properties amcctinduct of its business does not violate any Rerixcept as disclosed in Schedule 3.16,
all such Permits are in full force and effect, hheen legally and validly issued, and will continmdull force and effect after the Closing
Date without the consent, approval or act of, errtreking of any filing with, any Governmental Epntitr other party, subject to the receipt of
the approval and the completion of the filings disd in Sections 6.1(a) and (c) and 8.2 heresfeetively. Except as disclosed on Sche
3.16, the Corporation is not in default under #renis of any such Permit and the Corporation hasauwetived written notice of any default
thereunder. None of the Governmental Entities laae issued the Permits has notified Corporatidtsaftent to modify, revoke, terminate
or fail to renew any such Permit now or in the fafiand, to the best knowledge of Corporation,uahsaction has been threatened.

(b) Without limiting the generality of paragrapl) ébove, except as disclosed on Schedule 3.16dh@o€tion is the sole holder of the FCC
cellular frequency block "A" operating license ("@gting License") for the RSA and holds such Ojegdticense free and clear of all
Encumbrances. The cellular base stations owneadyieensed to the Corporation provide, in eackaimse, 32 Dbu contour coverage to the
RSA as reflected on the maps and engineering tuediso Century. The expiration of the five-yeall-Iifi" period specified in 47 C.F.R.
22.903 will occur on April 23, 1995 for the RSA.

(c) Except as disclosed in Schedule 3.16, the Catjom has duly and timely filed all applicatiomsports or other instruments and taken alll
other actions that are necessary to secure theo€dign's enjoyment to the fullest extent permitbgdaw of all rights as a provider of
Cellular Service in the RSA, including without lit@iion duly and timely filing with the FCC all apgdtions necessary to construct and
operate cellular base station facilities in the R32ase Station Applications"). Each cellular bataion facility operated by the Corporation
has been constructed in all material respectsdordance with the Base Station Applications. Th€F@s not notified Corporation of its
intent to revoke or transfer to another operatgr@perating License upon the expiration of itsiahiten- year term, and, to the best
knowledge of Corporation, no such action has beeratened.

(d) Corporation has previously delivered to Centung, correct and complete copies of the tariffistaining, to the extent included therein,
service regulations, rates and charges for radienoon carrier services applicable on the date hetegéther with all FCC records and
applicable state certifications. No action to chgrajter, rescind or make obsolete any of sucfgarates or charges is pending or, to the best
knowledge of Corporation, is threatened or undessieration other than Proceedings in the ordicanrse of business and those of general
applicability to the cellular industry.

(e) As of February 28, 1995 the Corporation had, @ of the Closing Date the Corporation will haae aggregate of at least 2,800 active
cellular customers, in each case excluding thostomers whose accounts have not been paid inrfoll o the 60th day following the date
the respective invoices for services rendered.

3.17 Absence of Undisclosed Liabilities. The Cogtimn has no outstanding claims, liabilities origéations of any nature, whether accrued,
unaccrued, absolute, contingent, asserted, unadseratured, unmatured, known, unknown or othervaiteer than (i) those reflected in the
Balance Sheet (including any footnotes theretd)tHose that arise out of any matter specificdlsclosed in any other Section of or Schedule
to this Article 3, (iii) immaterial liabilities thehave arisen in the ordinary course of businessesDecember 31, 1994 and (iv) those that,
either individually or in the aggregate, would neasonably be expected to result in a Material Aslv&ffect with respect to the Corporation.

3.18 Compliance With Laws. Without limiting the gpeoof any representation or warranty made in thitgl® 3 concerning compliance with
laws, the Corporation is and during the last thyegrs has been in compliance in all material respeith the Communications Act and all
other Applicable Laws. At no time during the ldstete years has Corporation been notified oraliy evriting by any Governmental Entity
that it has been the subject of any federal, statecal criminal investigation, or that it has aally violated any Applicable Law (including
those described in other Sections of this Artigle 3

3.19 Employee Benefit Plans. (a) Schedule 3.19d0s1 true, correct and complete list of each Bye# Benefit Plan of the Corporatic



Prior to thedate hereof, Corporation has delivered to Centargect and complete copies of all relevant docusipettaining to the Employ
Benefit Plans of Corporation, including (i) the pldocuments and related trusts and summary plamiggsns,

(i) the most recent determination letters receifrech the IRS, (iii) all Form 5500 annual repoiited with respect to plan years after 1989,
(iv) all filings pursuant to Labor Regulations 25P04-23 with respect to plan years after 1990, (&hdny related insurance Contracts with
respect to the plans.

(b) With respect to the Employee Benefit Plansepxas set forth on Schedule 3.19:
(i) Each such plan and each related trust or imar&ontract is in material compliance with all liggble provisions of ERISA and the Code;

(i) Each Employee Benefit Plan listed on Schedul® that is intended to be, or normally would dpgglified under Section 401(a) of the
Code is so qualified in form and operation, ancheaast forming a part thereof is exempt from taxguant to
Section 501(a) of the Code;

(i) All contributions due and owing for each Emgke Benefit Plan for the plan year most recenityeel and for all prior years have been
made or reserved for;

(iv) There are no accumulated funding deficieneaigslefined in Section 412 of the Code (whethebdmmaived) with respect to any
Employee Benefit Plan. Neither Corporation, nor affifiate thereof, has incurred any material llpiunder Title IV of ERISA arising in
connection with the termination of, or a completgartial withdrawal from, any Employee Benefit ®Plzovered or previously covered by
Title IV of ERISA. Corporation and all affiliatekéreof, have paid and discharged promptly whenatlumbilities and obligations with
respect to any Employee Benefit Plan arising uBfISA or the Code of a character which if unpaidioperformed could reasonably be
expected to result in the imposition of an Encumbeaagainst any of the assets of Corporation, aigi8iary, or any affiliate thereof;

(v) Nothing done or omitted to be done and no tatisn or holding of any asset under or in conmactiith any Employee Benefit Plan has
or will cause, directly or indirectly, Corporatioor, any affiliate thereof, to incur any liabilitynder Title | of ERISA or any liability for any te
pursuant to Section 4975 of the Code;

(vi) Neither the Corporation nor any affiliate thef has ever maintained or contributed to a Mulgiayer Plan or to an Employee Benefit
Plan subject to Title IV of ERISA or subject to timnimum funding standards of ERISA and the Codel, mone of the Employee Benefit
Plans is (a) Multiemployer Plan or (b) a plan tackhmore than one employer makes contributiondhiwithe meaning of Sections 4063 and
4064 of ERISA;

(vii) Except as set forth on Schedule 3.19 neitherCorporation, nor any affiliate thereof, hasrawaintained or contributed to or been
required to contribute to any Employee Welfare Bigfdan providing medical, health, or life insucznor other welfare type benefits for
current or future retired or terminated employdlesir spouses, or their dependents.

(viiAll required reports and descriptions, inclad Form 5500 annual reports, summary annual repsutmmary plan descriptions, and
reports required by Labor Department Regulation

Section 2520.104-23 have been filed or distribatgporopriately with respect to the Employee Berfeffiins. The requirements of Part 6 of
Subtitle B of Title | of ERISA and of Section 498@Bthe Code have been met with respect to eadh Eoployee Benefit Plan which is an
Employee Welfare Benefit Plan; and

(iX) No reportable event, as such term is defime8ection 4043(B) of ERISA, has occurred with respe any of such Plans which are
subject to
Section 4043(B) or ERISA other than those whichhhayise solely as a result of the transactionseroplated by this Agreement.

(x) The fair market value of the assets of each IByge Benefit Plan exceeds the amount of benafiillties for such plan, computed on a
termination basis utilizing PBGC factors;

(xi) Neither the Corporation, nor any affiliate thef, are liable nor is there any basis for anyhdiability for an excise tax under Section
4980B of the Code in connection with an Employeadi¢ Plan which is a welfare benefit plan;

(xii) No claim, lawsuit, arbitration or other acti@r proceeding is pending or has been threaterssérted or instituted against the
Corporation, or any affiliate thereof, or any Emyde Benefit Plan, in connection with or arising ofjtdirectly or indirectly, the provisions
COBRA, and there are no facts that exist which @@iNe rise to any such actions, suits or clainentGry shall be notified promptly in
writing of any such threatened or pending clairsiag between the date hereof and the Closing;

(xiil) The Corporation agrees that it will compbnd will cause all affiliates to comply, with COBRafter the Closing with respect to all
qualified beneficiaries who had a qualifying evastof or prior to the Closing, including any forneenployees of the Corporation, or any
affiliate thereof, who are hired by Century, butondre entitled to elect COBRA coverage under anl&yag Benefit Plan due to a significant
gap in coverage, a preexisting condition or asretise may be required by applicable Iz



(xiv) The Corporation and Century agree that Cenisinot intended to be and is not a successorarapto the Corporation, or any affiliate
thereof, for any purpose, including with respecC®BRA, and that no benefit plan sponsored or raaietl by Century is intended to be and
no such plan shall be a successor plan to any Bre@lBenefit Plan;

(xv) Schedule 3.19 includes a list of all qualifieeheficiaries under COBRA under any Employee BeRédn who experienced a qualifying
event under such plan as of or prior to the Claosimgl the Corporation agrees to provide, with resgeeach such qualified beneficiary,
his/her name, address, date of qualifying evenBRM® premium payment history and copies of all COBR#ices provided by or on behalf
of the Corporation;

(xvi) No Employee Benefit Plan has been completelpartially terminated,;

(xvii) Except as set forth on Schedule 3.19, conmsaition of the transaction contemplated in this &gnent will not entitle any employee of
the Corporation, or any affiliate thereof, to seware pay and will not increase, or accelerateithe of payment or vesting of, any
compensation due to any employee of the Corporatioany affiliate thereof, or under any EmployemnBfit Plan.

(c) For purposes of this Section only, an "afféiabf a Person means any other Person which, tegeiith such Person, would be treated as a
single employer under Section 414 of the Code.

3.20 Investment Company Act. Corporation is notiamestment company" as defined under the Investi@empany Act of 1940, as
amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder

3.21 Remuneration, Severance Pay, and Other Benefit

(a) Schedule 3.21 sets forth a true, correct antptete list of each of the officers and directdr€orporation. Corporation has delivered to
Century a true, correct and complete list of eanbleyee of Corporation, together with a list of tb&al cash compensation paid to each such
person for 1994 (showing bonuses separately), alotigthe current wages or annualized salary ohearch person for 1995.

(b) Schedule 3.21 sets forth a true, complete anakct list of (i) each director, officer or emplmy of Corporation who, as a result of any of
the transactions described in this Agreement, isilbbecome entitled to receive any amount (whetheash, property, securities or
otherwise) under any employment, severance, changgntrol, or termination Contract, or under ailyed compensation arrangement or
Employee Benefit Plan, and (ii) the amount to whaelch such person is or will become so entitledefBkas set forth on Schedule 3.21, the
Corporation has not or will not have any paymentber obligation to any current or former directwificer, employee or Affiliate of
Corporation by virtue of the transactions descrilpetthis Agreement, and neither the consummatiathetransactions contemplated
hereunder nor the occurrence of any event thereaiidncrease, or accelerate the time of paynwntesting of, any amounts payable to any
current or former director, officer, employee offilidite of Corporation under any Employee BenefdrPor otherwise.

3.22 Labor Relations. The Corporation has not eedég any Unfair Labor Practice and there are nfaldhabor Practice charges or similar
grievances pending or, to Corporation's best kndgdethreatened in writing against Corporation befbe National Labor Relations Board
or otherwise. There are no pending or, to the kasivledge of Corporation, threatened grievancegag&orporation by the
Communications Workers of America labor union oy ather labor union, and there are no labor slowtgwicketing, stoppages or similar
disturbances pending or, to the best knowledgeoop@ation, threatened in writing against Corpanati

3.23 Product Liability Claims; Product Warranti&@bere are no product liability claims pending orttie best knowledge of Corporation,
threatened against Corporation. Except as set ifiotthe form of customer service agreement utilizgdCorporation, a true, correct and
complete copy of which is attached hereto as ExBipCorporation has not given or offered any watyacovering any class or group of
products or services sold or distributed by Corpona

3.24 Environmental Matters. (a) Corporation possesdl Permits that are required under federate stad local laws and regulations relating
to pollution or the protection of the environméantluding all laws and regulations governing thagmtion, use, collection, treatment,
storage, transportation, recovery, removal, dispdar disposal of all hazardous substances or gjastesuch laws and regulations are
constituted on the date hereof (collectively, "Eammental Laws"), except for Permits the failurenmiich to possess would not reasonably be
expected to result in a Material Adverse Effectwispect to Corporation. Corporation is in comq&with all Environmental Laws,
including all laws and regulations imposing rec&egping, maintenance, testing, storage, transpmmtaise, generation, collection, treatm:
recovery, removal, discharge, disposal, inspectiegistration, notification and reporting requirartgewith respect to such hazardous
substances, hazardous wastes or any other matenaépt for any failures to comply that would resisonably be expected to result in a
Material Adverse Effect with respect to Corporatibor purposes of this Section 3.24, "hazardoustanbes" and "hazardous wastes" are
materials defined as "hazardous substances", 'thazamwastes," or "hazardous constituents" in §)@lomprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 198D|J4S.C. Sections 9601-9675, as amended by thefBugdeAmendments and
Reauthorization Act of 1986, and any amendmentgtbend regulations thereunder, all as constitatethe date hereof, (ii) the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, 42 U.S.Cti8es 6901-6992, as amended by the Hazardous @ittV8aste Amendments of 1984,
and any amendments thereto and regulations thezeualtias constituted on the date hereof, ordiiy other Environmental Law, including,
without limitation, those that specifically regudathe use of gasoline, diesel fuel or other petiraléydrocarbons.

(b) The Corporation is not subject to any Procegsljpursuant to, nor has received any written nati@ny violations of, any Environmental
Law in the last 5 year:



(c) To the best knowledge of Corporation, at naetimas Corporation caused hazardous wastes or lbasasdbstances (or any asbestos, poly-
chlorinated biphenyls, urea formaldehyde, fueboibther petroleum compounds) to be treated, stalisjosed of, released, discharged or
deposited on, under or at premises owned, occupreaperated by Corporation, which materials rezjalean-up, removal, response,
remediation or other obligations of or by Corparatunder any Environmental Law.

(d) To the best knowledge of Corporation, thererarelisposal sites for hazardous substances ordmmawastes located on or under the real
estate owned by Corporation or operated by Corjporaand Corporation has not disposed of any hazsrdubstances or hazardous wastes
on or under the real estate owned or operated Bpiporation has never disposed of any hazarddustances or hazardous wastes off-site,
or retained any Person to handle, transport oodesjpf any hazardous substances or hazardous \e#kgrson-site or off-site.

3.25 Bank Accounts; Powers of Attorney. Schedu®® Biereto contains a correct and complete listl¢f)accounts or deposits of
Corporation with banks or other financial instituts and a description of the nature and purposadf account or deposit, (ii) safe deposit
boxes of Corporation, (iii) persons authorizedigmr otherwise act with respect to Corporatiorg év) powers of attorney and agency
agreements for Corporation.

3.26 Taxes. Except as otherwise set forth in SdbelA6:

(a) Each Tax Return required to be filed by or wéhpect to Corporation has been properly complateitimely filed. As of the time of

filing, each such Tax Return correctly reflected thcts regarding the income, business, assetstapss, activities, status or other matters of
Corporation or any other information required toshewn thereon. No extension of time within whigHile any Tax Return has been filed,
requested or granted.

(b) All Taxes owed by Corporation (whether or nabwn on any Tax Return) have been paid in full viditen claim has been made by an
authority in a jurisdiction where Corporation does file Tax Returns that it is or may be subjectatxation by that jurisdiction. There are no
Encumbrances on any of the assets of Corporatatratiose in connection with any failure (or allefgtlre) to pay any Tax when due. The
unpaid Taxes of Corporation (i) do not exceed #&serve for Tax liability set forth on the face loé Balance Sheet and (ii) do not exceed that
reserve as adjusted for the passage of time thrineg€losing Date in accordance with the past constod practice of Corporation in filing
Tax Returns. Corporation has withheld from its evypks

(and timely paid to the appropriate Governmentdit{inproper and accurate amounts for all perisdsdmpliance with all Tax withholding
provisions of Applicable Laws (including incomegcsd security and employment Tax withholding fdrfarms of compensation subject
thereto).

(c) No audit, examination, investigation or othendeeding is presently being conducted or threatéyehe IRS or any other taxing
authority; no Tax deficiencies or additional liads of any sort have been proposed by any Goventah Entity or representative thereof
against Corporation; and no agreement for extessibtime for assessment of any amounts of Tabkas entered into by Corporation.
Schedule 3.26 lists all federal, state, and latabine Tax Returns filed with respect to Corporafmrtaxable periods ended on or after
December 31, 1991, indicates those Tax Returnshthat been audited, and indicates those Tax Retiwahsurrently are the subject of audit.
Corporation has delivered true, correct and corepepies of each Tax Return listed on Schedule 3.26

(d) No deferred gains or losses allocable to Catpam will be recognized by virtue of consummatihg Merger.
(e) The Corporation is not a party to any tax atam, tax indemnity, tax payment or tax sharingn€act.

(f) The Corporation (i) has not been a member ddffiiated group filing a consolidated federal @me Tax Return and (ii) has no liability
the Taxes of any Person under Treasury Regulagotidh 1.1502-6 (or any similar provision of stdteal or foreign law), as a transferee or
successor, by Contract, or otherwise.

(9) The Corporation has in effect a valid S Corfioraelection under the Code for all periods begigron or after January 1, 1991.

3.27 Securities Laws. (a) Except as otherwise notefichedule 3.27 since January 1, 1992 the Cdipoitaas not offered or sold securities
in violation of the Securities Act or the regulasopromulgated thereunder and all such offersles s# securities have been registered under
the Securities Act or were exempt from the regiigtrarequirements thereof.

(b) None of the information furnished in writing tar be furnished in writing to Century by Corpoaatior the Principal Stockholders, or any
Affiliate, officer, employee or representative thef, specifically for use in the Information Statmmhwill contain, as of the date of the
Information Statement, any untrue statement of gerizd fact or will omit to state any material faeguired to be stated therein or necessary
in order to make the statements contained theireiight of the circumstances under which they waiade, not misleading.

3.28 Intellectual Property. (a) Schedule 3.28 &Bth a true, correct and complete list of allt(gdemarks, service marks, trade names and
corporate names and registrations and applicat@megistration thereof,

(i) patents, patent applications, patent discleswand inventions, (iii) copyrights and registrasi@nd applications for registration thereof,
(iv) computer software, data and documentationéctiely, "Intellectual Property") that is ownagsed or licensed (as licensor or licensee)
by Corporation. Schedule 3.28 indicates, for atllectual Property set forth thereon, which sudabpprty is owned by Corporation and wh
is owned by other Persons, and separately lists €aotract pursuant to which Corporation has gdyrie been granted, any licenses



other similar rights with respect to any Intelledt®roperty, together with a short descriptionhaf subject matter on such licenses.
Corporation owns all right, title and interest imdao, or have the right to use pursuant to a \atid binding license agreement, all Intellectual
Property specified on Schedule 3.28, which is thig btellectual Property necessary to operatebtignesses of such entity as presently
conducted and in accordance with past practicedosdor expiration of any Intellectual Propertpending or, reasonably foreseeable other
than expirations by operation of law. Corporati@s aken all necessary and desirable actions totaimaiand protect the Intellectual Property
that it owns and uses. Corporation has no knowléalgiethe owners of any Intellectual Property |lsethto Corporation have not taken all
necessary and desirable actions to maintain artdqirthe Intellectual Property which is subjecsth license.

(b) Corporation has not received written notica@laim of any Person pertaining to the IntellecRraperty or the rights of Corporation
thereunder, and no Proceedings are pending dretbdst knowledge of Corporation, threatened thallenge the rights of Corporation in
respect thereof or that claim that any other Peisarfringing upon such Intellectual Property, arahe of the Intellectual Property or, as the
case may be, the rights granted to Corporatiorspect thereof, infringes on the rights of any &eix, to the best knowledge of Corporat

is being infringed upon by any Person, and norselligect to any outstanding order, decree, judgnstiptlation, injunction, restriction or
agreement restricting the scope of the use by Cation.

(c) To the best knowledge of Corporation, the Coafion has not made use of any Intellectual Prgpattier than the rights under the
Intellectual Property listed on Schedule 3.28.

3.29 Interests in Customers and Suppliers. Nefflweporation, Principal Stockholders, nor any offg;alirectors or Affiliates thereof, possess
any direct or indirect material financial inter@stor is a director or officer of, any Person wias a material relationship with Corporation, as
a customer, supplier, agent, advisor, consultepresentative, lessor, lessee, lender, licens@grapetitor except certain Principal
Stockholders who are shareholders, directors, #iwbis of Mercury Communications Company ("Merc)rthe management company for
the Corporation pursuant to the RSA ManagemeniCGomstruction Services Agreement dated as of Jariyat994 (the "Management
Contract").

3.30 Inventories. The inventories of Corporatioa ar

(i) not known to be obsolete, (ii) in good, merctadnte and useable condition, (iii) reflected in Badance Sheet in accordance with GAAP,
(iv) reflected in the books and records of Corpioraat the lower of cost or market value and (Wjirantities that are not excessive, and are
adequate in light of present circumstances.

3.31 No Finder; Opinion of Financial Advisor. (adi@oration has neither paid nor become obligated;ibupon Closing become obligated,
to pay any fee or commission to any broker, finateintermediary for or on account of the transawicontemplated hereby except for fees
owed to Columbia Capital Corporation for appra{$],000) and consulting ($2,000) which shall belgmi the Corporation prior to Closing.

ARTICLE 4. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE PR INCIPAL
STOCKHOLDERS

4.1 Representations and Warranties. Each PrinSipakholder hereby makes the following represemtatand warranties to Century and .
as of the date hereof:

(a) Each Principal Stockholder has the full leggtht, power, capacity and authority to executeivéeland perform this Agreement and all
Closing Instruments to be executed and deliverekitmyhereunder, in each case without the consejoirater of any other Person.

(b) This Agreement has been duly executed andeteli/by such Principal Stockholder and constitwed,each Closing Instrument, when
executed and delivered by him, will be duly exedwtad delivered by such Principal Stockholder aiboanstitute, a valid and legally
binding obligation of such Principal Stockholdenfaceable against him in accordance with its retpe terms, except that such
enforceability may be limited by (i) applicable lamptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratoriumgl @milar laws affecting creditors' rights
generally and

(i) equitable principles that may limit the avdiility of certain equitable remedies (such as dpeperformance) in certain instances.

(c) Assuming the Stockholders duly adopt this Agrest at the Stockholder's Meeting, the executietiyery, and performance by such
Principal Stockholder of this Agreement and eaabs@lg Instrument to be executed and delivered i Suwincipal Stockholder does not and
will not (i) conflict with or result in a violatiof any provisions of, or constitute (with or withitdhe giving of notice or the passage of time or
both) a default under, or give rise (with or withthe giving of notice or the passage of time ahpto any right of termination, cancellation,
or acceleration under, any bond, debenture, natetgage, indenture, lease, Contract, or otherdnstnt or obligation to which such Princi
Stockholder is a party or by which he or any of®@&gporation Stock may be bound, (ii) result in ¢heation of imposition of any
Encumbrance upon the Corporation Stock of suchciyah Stockholder or (iii) assuming compliance wiitle matters referred to in Section
through 6.3, violate any Applicable Law (includiagy state takeover or similar law or regulatiomding upon him, in each case except for
any such conflicts, violations, defaults, rightssmrcumbrances that individually or in the aggregateld not materially impair the ability of
such Principal Stockholder to perform his obligatidiereunder (including his obligations under AetitO) or prevent the consummation of
the transactions contemplated hereunder.

(d) No consent, notice, approval, order, or auttadion of, or declaration, filing, or registratiaith, any Governmental Entity is required to
be obtained or made by such Principal Stockholdeonnection with his execution, delivery or pemfiance of this Agreement or his
consummation of the transactions contemplated feogher than as contemplated hereunder, excepbftsents, notices, approvals, ord



authorizations, declarations, filings and registrag the failure of which to obtain or make indiwadly or in the aggregate would not
materially impair the ability of such Principal 8kiolder to perform his obligations hereunder (idahg his obligations under Article 10) or
prevent the consummation of the transactions cqpiteed hereunder.

(e) There are no Proceedings or, to the best krimgelef such Principal Stockholder, Threatened Rdiogys asserted against him that,
individually or in the aggregate, could reasondi#yexpected to (i) impair in any material respketdbility of such Principal Stockholder to
perform his obligations under this Agreement grifievent the consummation of any of the transastitescribed in this Agreement, nor is
there any judgment, decree, injunction, rule oeomf any Governmental Entity or arbitrator havingwhich will have, any such effect.

(f) Such Principal Stockholder is neither a padyor is bound by (i) any stockholder agreemermmomtract, voting trust, proxy or similar
arrangement restricting or governing his rightsdte or dispose of his shares of Corporation Stegkept for the Shareholders Agreement
which shall be cancelled immediately prior to ahgsi(ii) any loan or advance to Corporation or &ontract relating to the making of any
such loan or advance,

(iii) any loan, commitment or Contract obligatingch Principal Stockholder to repay any amountsdmp@ration, or (iv) any guarantee or
other contingent liability in respect of any Indedhtess or any other debt, liability or obligatidrCorporation except for the secured loans to
Trustmark National Bank.

(9) No Principal Stockholder (i) holds any Optiawish respect to the capital stock of Corporation, o
(i) has any material interest in any Contract mperty (real or personal), tangible or intangihised in or pertaining to the business of
Corporation.

(h) The Principal Stockholders do not have a prieglkam, intention, or arrangement to dispose of;aarse the disposition of, any beneficial
interest in any of the shares of Century CommorclSto be delivered in accordance with Section 2&abf in a manner that would cause the
Merger to violate the continuity of shareholdeenatst requirement set forth in Treasury Regulation

Section 1.368-1.

ARTICLE 5. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF CENTUR Y
Century and Sub hereby make the following repregiemts and warranties to Corporation and the Stoidéns as of the date hereof:

5.1 Organization of Century. Century is a corpomatiuly organized, validly existing and in goodstimg under the laws of the State of
Louisiana and has full corporate power and authdoitcarry on the business in which it is engagsdita own, lease and operate its
properties. Century and its subsidiaries have fiedland are authorized to do business and aread gtanding as foreign corporations in
each jurisdiction in which the character or locataf its properties or the nature of its activitheakes such qualification necessary, except
where the failure to so qualify would not have atéiml Adverse Effect with respect to Century.

5.2 Organization of Sub. Sub is a corporation dufyanized, validly existing and in good standingemthe laws of the State of Mississippi.
Sub has not engaged in any business or incurretiadilties since it was incorporated, except astemplated by this Agreement.

5.3 Authorization. Each of Century and Sub hasdatporate power and authority to execute and detlvis Agreement and each Closing
Instrument to be executed and delivered by it antbhsummate the transactions contemplated heféleyexecution, delivery and
performance by each of Century and Sub of this &gent and each Closing Instrument to be executédialivered by it have been duly
authorized by the respective Boards of Director€efitury and Sub (or a duly authorized committeegbf) and by Century, in its capacity
sole stockholder of Sub, and no other corporategadings on the part of Century or Sub are necgetsauthorize the execution, delivery
and performance by them of this Agreement or ach €losing Instrument. This Agreement has been dwbcuted and delivered by Cent
and Sub and constitutes, and each Closing Instriymden executed and delivered by Century, wildbly executed and delivered by
Century and will constitute, a valid and legallndiing obligation of Century and Sub enforceablaraidhem in accordance with their
respective terms, except that such enforceabildy be limited by (i) applicable bankruptcy, insaleg, reorganization, moratorium and
similar laws affecting creditors' rights generadlyd (ii) equitable principles that may limit theadlability of certain equitable remedies (such
as specific performance) in certain instances.

5.4 Capital Stock. Century has authorized capdabtsting of (i) 100,000,000 shares of Century Cami8tock, of which 58,208,027 shares
(and associated rights) are issued and outstanaliahy(ii) 2,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock,@2par value per share, of which 4,260
shares of Preferred Stock, Series A, 13,902 sldileseferred Stock, Series H, and 72,545 shar&seférred Stock, Series K are issued and
outstanding. All issued and outstanding sharespital stock of Century have been duly authorized\alidly issued, and are fully paid,
nonassessable and free of any preemptive or singlats. Except as described in the Century Exchakg Reports, Century is not subject to
any outstanding Options. Except as indicated alowe the Century Exchange Act Reports, there arequity equivalents in, interests in the
ownership or earnings of, or other similar rightsding upon Century. The Century Common Stock tal&lévered pursuant to Article 2, wk
issued and delivered in accordance with the ternedi, will be duly authorized, validly issued,lfupaid, nonassessable, and free of any
preemptive or similar rights. The authorized cdtack of Sub consists of 1,000 shares of comntocks $.01 par value per share, of which
1,000 shares are outstanding and held directlydnt@y.

5.5 No Finder. Neither Century, Sub nor any pactyng on behalf of Century or Sub has paid or bexoivigated, or will upon Closing
become obligated, to pay any fee or commissiomyobaoker, finder or intermediary for or on accoohthe transactions contemplated
herein.



5.6 Registration Statement. The Registration Statgmwill, when filed, comply as to form in all matd respects with the Securities Act and
all regulations promulgated thereunder. The Regfisin Statement, as of the time it becomes effectiill not contain any untrue statement
of a material fact or omit to state a material fagfuired to be stated therein or necessary irr dod@ake the statements contained therein, in
light of the circumstances under which they are enadt misleading. The representations and waasuetintained in this Section 5.6 shall
apply to statements or omissions in the Registmediatement based upon information furnished itingrito Century by Corporation or the
Principal Stockholders, or any representative diliafe thereof, specifically for use in the Regaion Statement.

5.7 Securities Laws. (a) Century has duly and ynfiedd all Exchange Act Reports required to bediby it since January 1, 1992. As of their
respective dates, the Century Exchange Act Reportgplied in all material respects with the requieerts of the Exchange Act and the rules
and regulations of the SEC promulgated thereungiglicable to such reports, and none of the Cerfighange Act Reports contained any
untrue statement of a material fact or omittedtébesa material fact required to be stated theseimecessary in order to make the statements
therein, in light of the circumstances under whindly were made, not misleading.

(b) Since January 1, 1992, neither Century norddnits subsidiaries has offered or sold securitiegolation of the Securities Act or the
regulations promulgated thereunder. All such oftarsales of securities have been registered uhdeBecurities Act or were exempt from
registration requirements thereof.

5.8 Financial Statements. The consolidated balaheets, statements of income, statements of sttalekisbequity or statements of cash
flows, whether audited or unaudited, included im@ey's annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscahyended December 31, 1994 filed with
the SEC and in any quarterly reports on Form 1@4g3squently filed with the SEC ("Century Finan@&htements") (i) reflect only actual
bona fide transactions, (ii) have been preparenh fiftte books and records of Century in accordante @AAP and (iii) fairly present in all
material respects Century's consolidated finarmmaltion as of the respective dates thereof in@erwe with GAAP and its consolidated
results of operations and cash flows for the peribén ended in accordance with GAAP, except,érctise of unaudited financial statements
included therein, as otherwise permitted by Rul®1®f Regulation S-X promulgated by the SEC. Alaudited interim financial statements
included among the Century Financial Statementsaieéll adjustments (which include only normalueitng adjustments made in conforrr
with GAAP) that are necessary for a fair statenuénihe consolidated results of operations of Cgnaund its subsidiaries for the periods
presented therein.

5.9 Absence of Diluting Events. As of the EffectiViene, no Diluting Event shall have occurred after date of this Agreement, other than
any Diluting Events as to which Corporation and @@gnshall have mutually determined lawful, appiaf®, equitable and adequate
adjustments under Section 2.10.

5.10 Conflicts. (a) The execution, delivery, and@enance by Century of this Agreement and eaclsi@tpinstrument to be executed and
delivered by Century does not and will not (i) dantfwith or result in a violation of any provisiasf the Organizational Documents of
Century,

(i) conflict with or result in a violation of angrovision of, or constitute (with or without thevgig of notice or the passage of time or both) a
default under, or give rise (with or without therigg of notice or the passage of time or both)rtg Aght of termination, cancellation, or
acceleration under, any bond, debenture, note gaget, indenture, lease, Contract, or other instntrmeobligation to which Century is a
party or by which Century or any of its propertieay be bound, (iii) result in the creation or imiios of any Encumbrance upon the
properties of Century or (iv) assuming compliand#énthe matters referred to in Sections 6.1 throéigh violate any Applicable Law
(including any state takeover or similar law orukegion) binding upon Century, except for, in tlase of clauses (ii) and (iii), any such
conflicts, violations, defaults, rights or Encumieas that individually or in the aggregate would materially interfere, interrupt, or detract
from the ability of Century to conduct its busindsgpair the ability of Century to perform its oipitions hereunder, or prevent the
consummation of the transactions contemplated heleu

(b) No consent, notice, approval, order, or auttaiion of, or declaration, filing, or registratiasith, any Governmental Entity is required to
be obtained or made by Century in connection withexecution, delivery or performance by Centurthif Agreement or their
consummation of the transactions contemplated fremgber than (i) the filing by the Surviving Comation of the Certificate of Merger with
the Mississippi Secretary of State in accordandk thie MBCA or (ii) as contemplated by Sectionstbrbugh 6.3.

ARTICLE 6. PRE-CLOSING COVENANTS
The parties covenant to take the following actibesveen the date hereof and the Effective Time:

6.1 Governmental Approvals. (a) The parties hesbadl cooperate in good faith and take all actisesessary or appropriate to expeditiously
and diligently prosecute to a favorable conclushajoint applications filed on March 23, 1995 dd@Form 490 seeking the FCC's approval
of the change in control of each FCC License listecschedule 3.16.

(b) The parties hereto shall cooperate in goot faiid take all actions necessary or appropriaggpeditiously and diligently prosecute to a
favorable conclusion the HSR Notifications to Hediin connection herewith not later than five besis days subsequent to the date hereof
with the FTC and the DOJ pursuant to the HSR Act.

(c) The parties hereto shall cooperate in gooth faitd take all actions necessary or appropria¢peditiously and diligently obtain the
approval of the MPSC to the Merger, if requir



(d) Each party agrees to promptly provide the opf@eties with copies of all written communicatioletters, reports or other documents
delivered to or received from Governmental Entitresonnection with the filings contemplated bystiection, and copies of any written
memorandum relating to discussions with such Gawerntal Entities with respect to such filings.

6.2 Registration Statement and Information Staten&tnckholders Meeting; Comfort Letter. (a) Asmatly as practicable after the date
hereof, but not later than 20 days from the datedfgprovided that Corporation has fully and coetely cooperated), Century shall prepare
and file with the SEC the Registration StatemenfForm S-4 to register the issuance and sale ofuBe@ommon Stock to be issued under
Article 2 hereof (the "Exchange"). Century agrdes the Registration Statement, when declaredtefeeander the Securities Act shall,
subject to Corporation's compliance with paragraph

(b), contain all information required under the &#tees Act and the regulations promulgated thedenro register the Exchange. Century
shall use its reasonable best efforts to have #ggsRation Statement declared effective undeSeneurities Act as promptly as practicable
after the filing thereof.

(b) As promptly as practicable after the date hiet@orporation shall prepare, and as promptly astorable after the effectiveness of the
Registration Statement, Corporation shall maihi $tockholders, the Information Statement witlpeesto the Stockholders Meeting.
Corporation agrees that the Information Statementf the date of the Information Statement, stwitain all information required under
Parts A, C and D to form S-4.

(c) Prior to filing the Registration Statement,dmhation Statement or any related materials, oreangndment or supplement thereto, the
parties hereto shall exchange drafts of all sucud@nts proposed to be filed and permit the otheigs the opportunity to comment thereon
and participate in the preparation of the RegistnaStatement and Information Statement. Each op@uation and the Principal Stockholders
agrees promptly to correct or supplement any inédrom provided by it in writing specifically for asn the Registration Statement if and to
the extent that such information shall have bectatse or misleading in any material respect. Centurther agrees to take all steps
necessary to cause the Registration Statement@srsated to be filed with the SEC, as and toetktent required by the Securities Act and
the regulations promulgated thereunder.

(d) Corporation shall take all action necessargdoordance with the MBCA and its Organizational Duents to duly call, give notice of,
convene and hold the Stockholders Meeting as piigraptpracticable after the date on which the Regfisn Statement shall be declared
effective (subject to all notice requirements &f MBCA, Corporation's Organizational Documents Arstiruction A(2) to Form S-4 of the
SEC) to consider and vote upon the adoption ofAlgieement. Unless between the date hereof andatteeof the Stockholders Meeting th
shall have been a Material Adverse Change witheesjp Century, each of the Principal Stockholdda! vote in favor of this Agreement at
the Stockholders Meeting, and shall cause eads éfffiliates that it controls who hold voting ritshwith respect to the Corporation Stock to
similarly vote in favor of this Agreement.

(e) Corporation shall use its reasonable besttsfforcause to be delivered to Century a lettétisahdependent public accountants, dated
within two business days before the date on wHiehRegistration Statement shall become effectideaaulressed to Century, in form and
substance reasonably satisfactory to Century asicary in scope and substance for letters deliMeyandependent public accountants in
connection with registration statements similathi® Registration Statement.

6.3 Stock Exchange Filings. Century shall usegitsonable best efforts to list on the NYSE, sulifeofficial notice of issuance, the share:
Century Common Stock to be issued to the StockinelofeCorporation pursuant to this Agreement, eifecon or before the Closing Date.

6.4 Third Party Consents. Corporation shall usesidgsonable best efforts to obtain the Requireds@uis and each party hereto shall use its
reasonable best efforts to obtain any other nepeasa appropriate consents, approvals, orderBpdaations, filings and registrations from
Persons other than Governmental Entities that @ecessary to enable Century, Sub, Corporation an@timcipal Stockholders to effect the
Merger as contemplated by this Agreement and teratise consummate the transactions contemplatedier

6.5 Cooperation and Best Efforts. Each party staperate with each other party hereto and useatonable best efforts to (i) satisfy all
requirements prescribed by Applicable Law or theni#ts for, and all conditions set forth in this Agment to, the consummation of the
Merger and (ii) effect the Merger in accordancehwiitis Agreement at the earliest practicable date.

6.6 Investigation of Business of Corporation. (ayfidration and the Principal Stockholders shabh@ffto the officers, employees and
authorized representatives of Century and Subuyghiay) their independent public accountants, envivental consultants and attorneys) for a
period of 60 days from the date hereof (the "DuéBince Period") and thereafter until Closing; cdsig access during normal business h
to (i) the offices, operations, properties, custmsnsuppliers, lenders, lessors, licensors, awgdod business and financial records (including
computer files, retrieval programs and similar doeatation, and including all Permits and all FC@ MPSC records) of Corporation and
(i) the respective employees of Corporation, inleease to the extent Century or Sub shall deemssacy or desirable, and shall furnish to
Century, Sub or their respective authorized repiadiwes such additional information concerning tbg&pective operations, properties and
business of Corporation as shall be reasonablyestgd, including all such information as shall beassary to enable Century, Sub or their
authorized representatives to verify the accurddii@representations and warranties containedticlé 3, to verify the accuracy of any
financial statements of Corporation and to deteemihether the conditions set forth in Article 7 ddneen satisfied. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary herein, Century and Suke@that such investigation shall be conductedi@lh snanner as not to interfere
unreasonably with the operation of the businesSarporation. No investigation made by Century, Sutheir respective authorized
representatives hereunder shall affect the repratiems and warranties of Corporation and the RyaiStockholders hereunder, subject to
Section 10.4(c)



(b) Century and Sub shall hold, and will causertAdiliates, employees, officers, directors, ageahd representatives to hold, any potlic
and proprietary information obtained in connectidgth its review in accordance with paragraph (athia strictest secrecy and confidence
(unless such information thereafter becomes gdgerailable to the public through no fault of asfythem, is otherwise available to them on
a non-confidential basis from another source, srieen developed independently by them withouttiied any of their obligations
hereunder). Century and Sub shall use, and caaseitiiliates to use, all such information soldtyr the purpose of consummating the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement putsioahe terms of this Agreement. In the eventtthasactions contemplated by this
Agreement are not consummated for any reason pursu#e terms of this Agreement, Century and $hadl return, and cause their
Affiliates to return, any copies or summaries éfsakh information in their possession, and sheditby, or cause their Affiliates to destroy,
all copies of any notes, analyses, compilationsliss, calculations or other documents preparedtidryfor its internal use that include or are
derived from the non-public and proprietary infotioa provided hereunder.

(c) If, during the Due Diligence Period, Centurycbmes aware of matters to which it, in its solediton finds objectionable, Century shall
give notice to Corporation of such objection ansii€h matters are not corrected to Century's aatish, Century may give notice of
termination of this Agreement to Corporation. le #wvent Corporation informs Century of its inajilib so correct such matters, Century may
elect in lieu of termination to waive such objent&nd proceed to Closing.

6.7 Preserve Accuracy of Representations and WasamNotification of Changes. (a) Corporation shatk, and shall cause its Affiliates that
it controls not to, commit or omit to do any acattlieould reasonably be expected to result in a liédtédverse Effect with respect to any
Corporation and the Principal Stockholders shai] and shall cause their respective Affiliates thaty control not to, commit or omit to do
any act that (i) would cause a breach of any agea&ncommitment or covenant made by it in this A&gnent or (ii) would cause any
representation or warranty made by it in this Agreat (including, with respect to Corporation, tepresentations and warranties made by it
in Section 3.8) to become untrue, as if each septesentation and warranty were continuously maata ind after the date hereof. Each of
Corporation and the Principal Stockholders shahgatly notify Century in writing of (i) any event eondition (including any Proceeding or
Threatened Proceeding) that could adversely aiffeability to perform any of its agreements, cormants or covenants contained herein

(il) any event or condition (including any Proceeglbr Threatened Proceeding) that causes any esfia¢i®n or warranty made by it in this
Agreement to become untrue, as if each such repagm and warranty were continuously made frowh after the date hereof, and
Corporation shall promptly notify Century in wrigiri(i) of any event or condition (including any Peeding or Threatened Proceeding) that
could reasonably be expected to result in a Mdtadaerse Effect with respect to any Corporation or

(i) if it or any of its representatives discovensy facts during the course of its due diligencgere that causes Corporation to believe that
of the representations and warranties made by Geata not correct in all material respects.

(b) Century and Sub shall not, and shall cause thepective Affiliates not to, commit or omit to dny act that (i) could reasonably be
expected to result in a Material Adverse Effectwispect to Century, (ii) would cause a breaciingfagreement, commitment or covenant
of Century or Sub contained in this Agreement igr\iould cause the representations and warraofi€entury or Sub contained in this
Agreement to become untrue, as if each such rapamn and warranty were continuously made frowh afiter the date hereof. Century sl
promptly notify Corporation in writing (i) of anyent or condition (including any Proceeding or Tiemed Proceeding) that could adversely
affect the ability of Century or Sub to perform afytheir respective agreements, commitments oegants contained herein, (ii) of any e\
or condition (including any Proceeding or ThreateReoceeding) that causes any representation samtgrof Century or Sub contained in
this Agreement to become untrue, as if each symtesentation and warranty were continuously maaola fand after the date hereof, (iii) of
any event or condition (including any Proceedind loreatened Proceeding) that could reasonably pected to result in a Material Adverse
Effect with respect to Century, or (iv) if it oranof its representatives discovers any facts duttiegcourse of its due diligence review that
causes Century to believe that any of the reprasens and warranties made by Corporation or tivecal Stockholders are not correct ir
material respects.

(c) The delivery of any notice pursuant to thist®ecshall not be deemed to (i) modify the représions or warranties contained herein, (ii)
modify the conditions set forth in Article 7, oii)ilimit or otherwise affect the remedies of tharfies available hereunder, provided, however,
that if the Closing shall occur, then all matteiscbbsed pursuant to this Section at or prior \e@hosing shall be deemed to be waived and no
party shall be entitled to make a claim thereorspant to the terms of this Agreement.

(d) Each party hereto agrees that, with respettteé@epresentations and warranties of such parttagwed in this Agreement, such party shall
have the continuing obligation until the Closingstgoplement or amend promptly the Schedules herngtiarespect to any matter hereafter
arising or discovered that, if existing or knowrtteg date of this Agreement, would have been redui be set forth or described in the
Schedules or in a new Schedule. For all purpost@sofigreement, including without limitation fougposes of determining whether the
conditions set forth in Article 7 have been fu#il, the Schedules hereto shall be deemed to inollgtiehat information contained therein on
the date of this Agreement and shall be deemegdio@e all information contained in any supplemeanamendment thereto, provided,
however, that if the Closing shall occur, themaditters disclosed pursuant to any such supplememmhendment or other notice at or prior to
the Closing shall be deemed to be waived and de@amkdied as part of the Schedules, and no paetlf Bl entitled to make a claim thereon
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

6.8 Conduct and Preservation of Business. Exceptreswise contemplated hereby, Corporation sfipltonduct its operations according to
its ordinary course of business consistent with pesctice and in compliance with all Applicablevisaand Permits, (ii) use its reasonable
efforts to preserve, maintain and protect its prige, and (iii) use its reasonable best effortgriEserve its business organization, to maintain
each Permit, to keep available the services dfffisers and employees and to maintain its existélgtionships with partners, suppliers,
contractors, customers, lessors, lessees, lediderssors, agents and others having businessaesdtips with it. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, Corporation shall,d@ntinue to market and advertise its servicespraducts in accordance with past practis



(i) use its reasonable best efforts to expeditipaad diligently resolve all Proceedings, Threatk®Proceedings and other claims (including
each of those described in the Schedules) as so@asonably practicable, provided that it conswitis Century prior to settling any such
matter, (iii) construct all cell sites currentlyder construction in accordance with sound busipesstices and (iv) otherwise make all capital
improvements in accordance with the Budget. Thep@mtion shall (i) apply to the FCC for an extensiod the five year "fill-in" period
beyond the April 23, 1995 expiration for any unsehareas greater than 50 square miles and (ii) wmits best efforts to co-license the
Durant cell site, such cell site owned by Missipsip4 Cellular Corporation to serve the un-servezhdocated in the southwest corner of the
RSA or in absence of such agreement, timely fd®%& modification with FCC.

6.9 Acquisition Proposals. For a period commencoinghe execution date hereof and ending on theseaflthe termination of this
Agreement or the Closing, except to the extenttth@Board of Directors of Corporation makes a Eidty Determination (i) Corporation
agrees that it shall not solicit or encourage iriggior proposals with respect to, furnish anyiimfation relating to, participate in any
negotiations or discussions concerning, or consunaay Acquisition Proposal, and Corporation witify Century immediately if any su
inquiries or proposals are received by, any sufdrimation is requested from, or any such negotiatior discussions are sought to be initi
with, Corporation, or any Principal Stockholderamy of its Affiliates, and shall instruct the diters, officers, employees, representatives,
financial advisors and agents of Corporation teaiaffrom doing any of the above, and (ii) eacm&pal Stockholder agrees that he shall
and shall cause each of his Affiliates that he maaiot to, solicit or encourage inquiries or pysals with respect to, furnish any information
relating to, participate in any negotiations orcdissions concerning, or consummate, any AcquisRimposal, and each will notify Century
immediately if any such inquiries or proposals @eeived by, any such information is requested fronany such negotiations or discussions
are sought to be initiated with, Corporation, oy &nincipal Stockholder, or any of their respecthféliates. Each of Corporation and the
Principal Stockholders shall, and shall causeeigpective financial advisors and Affiliates thatantrols to, immediately cease and terminate
any existing or prior existing activities, discusss, or negotiations with any Persons conducteetbiare with respect to any Acquisition
Proposal and shall promptly request each such Rerko has heretofore entered into a confidentia@yeement in connection with an
Acquisition Proposal to return to Corporation ahfidential information heretofore furnished to BuRerson by or on behalf of Corporation.
Subject to Section 9.2(b), nothing herein shalhgsib or restrict the Board of Directors of Corptioa, from taking any action otherwise
prohibited by this Section 6.9 to the extent theaBioof Directors of Corporation makes a Fiduciagtddmination.

6.10 Exchange of Information. For a period commegain the execution date hereof and ending ondHeeof the termination of this
Agreement or the Closing,

(i) Century shall promptly deliver to Corporatiacopy of Century's Exchange Act Reports filedthwiih the SEC, and

(i) Corporation shall deliver to Century, withiivé days after they are prepared, true and comptgiees of all monthly financial statements
of Corporation prepared in the ordinary course.

6.11 Public Announcements. Century and Sub onrleehand, and Corporation and the Principal Stocldrs| on the other, shall consult v
each other before issuing, and provide each otithrarreasonable opportunity to review and comnogon, any press release or other public
statement with respect to this Agreement or thesaations contemplated hereby, and shall not iasyesuch press release or public statel
prior to such consultation except where, in thsoeable judgment of the disclosing party upon theca of outside counsel, disclosure is
otherwise required by Applicable Law, court or riegory process or obligations pursuant to anyrgtigreement with any national securities
exchange, provided, however, that in such evendigeosing party uses its reasonable best efforpgovide the other parties with a
reasonable opportunity to review and comment upeh sglisclosure before it is made.

6.12 Performance of Sub. Century shall cause Suabrtmply with all of its obligations hereunder asdbject to the terms and conditions
hereof, to consummate the Merger as contemplatesirhe

6.13 Prepayment. If and to the extent that Cerglagts to prepay any Indebtedness on the Closing, Qarporation shall cooperate and
assist in connection with obtaining all requiredgayment letters and in taking all other steps ag Ine necessary to effect such prepayment
and to release any Encumbrances arising thereunder.

6.14 Rule 145. Prior to the date upon which thermfation Statement is mailed to Stockholders, Garpan shall deliver to Century a letter
identifying all persons who were, at the time af thcord date for the Stockholders Meeting, atéaof Corporation for purposes of Rule :
promulgated under the Securities Act. Corporatlmalprovide Century with such information and domnts as Century shall reasonably
request for purposes of reviewing such letter. Gation shall use its reasonable best efforts tise@ach person who is identified in such
letter as an affiliate of Corporation to deliverGentury on or prior to the Effective Time a writtagreement in the form of Exhibit D. The
Principal Stockholders shall execute and deliveCeatury such a written agreement.

6.15 Contract Amendments. The Corporation shallitsdgest efforts to amend the billing Contracthatitternational Telecommunications
Data Systems, Inc. (the "ITDS Contract”) to deletethe fullest extent possible, liability of th@@oration for any termination fees.

ARTICLE 7. CONDITIONS TO CLOSING

7.1 Conditions Applicable to All Parties. The olalipns of Corporation, Century, and Sub to effaetMerger are subject to the satisfaction
(or written waiver by Century and Corporation) arpaor to the Closing Date of the following conidits:

(a) Stockholder Approval. This Agreement shall hegen duly adopted at the Stockholders Meetindbyatfirmative vote of the holders o
majority of the outstanding voting power of Corpara.



(b) Registration Statement. The Registration Staterahall have become effective under the Secsidtet and shall not be subject to any :
order or Proceedings seeking a stop order.

(c) NYSE Listing. The Century Common Stock to bsued in connection with the Merger shall have ka@proved for listing, upon notice of
issuance, by the NYSE.

(d) No Injunctions or Restraints. No temporary ra&sing order, preliminary or permanent injunctammother order issued by any court of
competent jurisdiction or other legal restrainposhibition preventing the consummation of the Mergr any of the other transactions
described in this Agreement shall be in effectyjted, however, that any party asserting the farggas a condition to its obligation to
consummate the Merger shall have used its reasobalst efforts to prevent the entry of any suchriciion or order and to appeal as
promptly as possible any such injunction or order.

(e) No Litigation. There shall not be pending amgd@eding by any Governmental Entity or any othensBn before any court or other
Governmental Entity that has a reasonable likelihobsuccess, seeking to restrain, enjoin, proloibdatherwise make illegal the
consummation of the Merger or any of the othersaations contemplated by this Agreement.

(f) Escrow Agreement. An Escrow Agreement, contajrtierms and conditions substantially similar tostihcontemplated hereunder, shall
have been duly executed and delivered by the Stddkls' Representative, the Escrow Agent and Centur

(9) Tax-Free Reorganization. All conditions reqdifer treating the Merger for federal tax purpoass reorganization within the meaning of
Section 368(a) of the Code shall have been met.

7.2 Additional Conditions Applicable to Obligations Century and Sub. The obligations of Century Snb to effect the Merger are further
subject to the satisfaction (or written waiver bgn@iry) on or prior to the Closing Date of the daling conditions:

(a) Representations and Warranties. The repregmmaind warranties of Corporation and the Prifcgbackholders set forth in this
Agreement shall be true and correct in all mategapects on and as of the Closing Date as thoagle on and as of such date, except for
changes specifically contemplated and permittethtsyAgreement.

(b) No Material Adverse Change. Between the datediend the Closing, there shall have been no fiéhtedverse Change with respect to
Corporation.

(c) Performance of Obligations. Corporation andRhiecipal Stockholders shall have performed imakerial respects all obligations
required to be performed by Corporation and thadipal Stockholders, respectively, under this Agrest at or prior to the Closing Date.

(d) Officers' Certificate. Corporation shall hawdydexecuted and delivered to Century a certificdtged the Closing Date, representing and
certifying, in such detail as Century may reasopabfjuest, that (i) the conditions set forth irstBection 7.2 have been fulfilled and that
neither Corporation nor the Principal Stockholdmesin breach of this Agreement and (i) all infation set forth in the Calculation
Certificate delivered by Corporation under Secf2id8(a) was true and complete on the date therebfemains true and complete as of the
Effective Time.

(e) Opinions of Counsel. Century shall have reafaworable opinions, each dated the Closing Datkiaform and substance satisfactory to
Century and its counsel, of (i) Lukas, McGowan, &l&cGutierrez, FCC counsel to Corporation, to tfieats set forth in Exhibit E, and (ii)
an opinion of Brunini, Grantham, Grower & Hewer neal to Corporation, to the effects set forth imibit F.

(f) Corporate Action. Corporation shall have takdlircorporate action necessary to approve the adimns contemplated by this Agreement,
and there shall have been furnished to Centuryfiegrcopies of resolutions adopted by the Boar®wéctors and Stockholders of
Corporation approving this Agreement and such tggwis shall be in form and substance reasonalisfaetory to counsel for Century.

(9) Necessary Governmental Approvals. The partiall Bave (i) received final and nonappealable rdefull force and effect from the F(
approving the change in control of each FCC Licdissed on Schedule 3.16 and each other transactiotemplated hereby, (ii) received
confirmation or notice that all waiting periods @ndhe HSR Act with respect to the Merger shallehearminated or expired, with no
outstanding requests for additional informatioféosupplied in connection with the HSR Notificaand no outstanding notice from either
the FTC or DOJ that further action will be takendither of them with respect to the Merger, (i@teived the approval of the MPSC of the
change in control of each State License listeddre8ule 3.16 and (iv) received the approval, canseauthorization of, or completed any
filings or notifications with, any other GovernmahEntity that are required by law to consummatetthnsactions contemplated hereby o
necessary to prevent a Material Adverse Effect,thaderms of all such orders, consents, appraradgithorizations of the FCC, MPSC or
any other Governmental Entity shall permit the Mergp be consummated without imposing any matadakrse conditions with respect
thereto or upon the operations of Corporation.

(h) Necessary Third-Party Consents. Corporatioil Baae received all the Required Consents andth#r consents, in form and substance
reasonably satisfactory to Century and its courteehe transactions contemplated hereby fromaatigs to all Contracts, notes, bonds,
debentures, mortgages, indentures and other instrisnor obligations to which Corporation is a pantyy which it is affected and which
requires such consent prior to the Effective Timare necessary to prevent the occurrence of aribfalverse Effect with respect



Corporation.

(i) Good Standing Certificates. Corporation shalvé delivered to Century a long-form certificatenfirthe Mississippi Secretary of State to
the effect that Corporation is incorporated untierlaws of Mississippi, is in good standing in NBsgppi and has paid all franchise taxes due
under the laws of Mississippi and all such cerdifis shall be dated within ten days of the Closing.

() Appraisal Rights. Immediately prior to the Effeve Time, the aggregate Corporation Stock heldlbliolders of Dissenting Shares shall
not exceed 10% of all of such issued and outstgnstiock.

(k) Escrow Agreement. An Escrow Agreement, contajrierms and conditions substantially similar tosthcontemplated by Section 10.2,
shall have been duly executed and delivered bytbekholders' Representative, the Escrow AgentGerdury.

() Resignations. Century shall have received tetheom each director and officer of Corporationrguant to which each such person shall (i)
resign from all positions held with Corporationesffive as of or prior to the Closing Date andr@gipase Corporation from all claims again

or its assets, whether arising under contractséoerities law, tort law, equitable principles tmeywise, and whether arising out of such
person's association with Corporation as an offidieector, employee or otherwise.

(m) Corporation Minute Books and Miscellaneous Duents. Century shall have received all minute baoidsstock record books relating
Corporation, and copies of any other documents@eatury may reasonably request.

(n) Indebtedness. Net Indebtedness of the Corporagicertified as of the Closing shall not exceeddstimated amount of Net Indebtedness
contained in the Calculation Certificate by morartt$100,000.00.

(o) Amendments. (i) The Management Contract steatelbminated prior to the closing, all terminatfers shall have been paid by
Corporation and Century and Mercury shall have egjte their own acceptable Management Contrac{igrttie ITDS Contract shall be
amended prior to the Closing to delete any referéadcermination fees or shall otherwise contairagdments acceptable to Century, in its
sole discretion, provided however that in the etemhination fees remain applicable Century agted® responsible for one-half of such
remaining fees to ITDS and proceed to closing, Withother one-half being the responsibility of @erporation and factored into Net
Indebtedness at Closing.

7.3 Additional Conditions Applicable to Obligations Corporation. The obligation of Corporation féeet the Merger is further subject to
satisfaction (or written waiver by Corporation) @nprior to the Closing Date of the following cotidns:

(a) Representations and Warranties. The repregmmtatind warranties of Century and Sub set forthi;iAgreement shall be true and cor
in all material respects on and as of the Closiatelas though made on and as of such date, exzegitdnges specifically contemplated and
permitted by this Agreement.

(b) No Material Adverse Change. Between the datedfend the Closing, there shall have been no fight&ddverse Change with respect to
Century.

(c) Performance of Obligations of Century and Sténtury and Sub shall have performed in all matesgpects all obligations required to
performed by them under this Agreement at or godhe Closing Date.

(d) Certificate. Century shall have duly executad delivered to the Principal Stockholders a degit, dated the Closing Date, representing
and certifying, in such detail as the PrincipalcBtmlders may reasonably request, that the comditset forth in this
Section 7.3 have been fulfilled and neither Centoy Sub is in breach of this Agreement.

(e) Opinion of Counsel. Corporation shall have g an opinion dated the Closing Date of BoledeB@& Ryan, special counsel to Century
and Sub, substantially to the effect of Exhibit H.

(f) Corporate Action. Century shall have takencallporate action necessary to approve the traosactiontemplated by this Agreement, and
there shall have been furnished to Corporationifimettcopies of resolutions adopted by the Boar®wéctors of Century approving this
Agreement and the Merger, and copies of resolutolopted by Century, in its capacity as sole stolddr of Sub, adopting this Agreement,
and such resolutions shall be in form and substesmsonably satisfactory to counsel for Corporation

(g) Necessary Governmental Approvals. The partieli Bave (i) received orders in full force andeetffrom the FCC approving the change
in control of each FCC License listed on Schedul® &nd each other transaction contemplated he(i@bseceived confirmation or notice
that all waiting periods under the HSR Act withpest to the Merger shall have terminated or expineth no outstanding requests for
additional information to be supplied in connectigith the HSR Notifications and no outstanding oetirom either the FTC or DOJ that
further action will be taken by either of them withspect to the Merger, (iii) received the apprafahe MPSC of the change in control of
each State License listed on Schedule 3.16 andg@eived the approval, consent or authorizatiomotompleted any filings or notifications
with, any other Governmental Entity that are regdiby law to consummate the transactions contestblagreby or are necessary to previ
Material Adverse Effect with respect to Centuryd dime terms of all such orders, consents, appravrasithorizations of the FCC, MPSC



any other Governmental Entity shall permit the Mergp be consummated without imposing any matadakrse conditions with respect
thereto or upon the operations of Century.

(h) Consents. Century shall have received all auissén form and substance satisfactory to Corpmnand its counsel, to the transactions
contemplated hereby from all parties to all cortsacotes, bonds, debentures, mortgages, inderaacesther instruments or obligations to
which Century or any of its subsidiaries is a pantyy which it is affected and which require seomsent prior to the Effective Time.

(i) Good Standing Certificates. Each of Century Sath shall have delivered to Corporation certiisatlated within ten days of the Closing,
from the Secretary of State of Louisiana to thectfthat Century is in good standing in Louisiand ftom the Secretary of State of
Mississippi to the effect that Sub is in good stagdn Mississippi.

ARTICLE 8. POST CLOSING COVENANTS
Century and the Stockholders covenant to takedhewiing actions after the Effective Time:

8.1 Further Assurances. Century and the PrincifmadkBolders each agree to execute and deliver ailvglt documents, certificates,
agreements and other instruments and to take gheh actions as may be necessary or desirablalar t@ consummate or implement
expeditiously the transactions contemplated byAlgieement.

8.2 Notification of Regulatory Authorities. Promypdfter the Effective Time, Century shall complatey necessary or appropriate
notifications of Governmental Entities regardingnsommation of the Merger, including without limitat notifying the FCC and MPSC
thereof.

8.3 Continuity of Interests. (a) The Stockholddrall by execution of the Letter of Transmittal @gto hold as a group sufficient amounts of
Century Stock for sufficient duration to satisfg tbontinuity of shareholder interests requirementSection 368(a) of the Code, Treasury
Regulation Section 1.368.1 and all Applicable Laws.

(b) Century and the Stockholders covenant and afedef either take any action which causes aatioh of the continuity of shareholder
interests requirements, the non- violating partpaies shall be entitled to indemnification te #ixtent of any Losses (as defined below).

ARTICLE 9. TERMINATION

9.1 Methods of Termination. Anything containedhistAgreement to the contrary notwithstanding, fkiggeement may be terminated and
Merger abandoned at any time prior to the Effecliirae (notwithstanding any adoption of this Agreainigy the Stockholders of
Corporation):

(&) by mutual written consent of Corporation anahi@gy; or
(b) by either Corporation or Century:

(i) upon ten days written notice from either suelntp to the other following any failure by the Stbolders to adopt this Agreement at the
Stockholders Meeting; or

(i) if the Merger is not consummated upon thetficsoccur of (A) the tenth day after satisfact@rwaiver of the conditions to Closing
contained in Article 7 or (B) July 31, 1995, progdithat such date shall be extended if the reamom delay is that final FCC and SEC
approval has not been received and the party asgéine extension has used its reasonable besteféoobtain FCC and SEC approval and
further provided that no party shall have the righterminate under (A) or (B) if any delay in camamating the Merger is attributable to a
willful or material breach of this Agreement by byzarty; or

(iii) if there shall be any Applicable Law that neekconsummation of the Merger illegal or othervpisghibited or a Governmental Entity
shall have issued an order, decree or ruling @rtany other action permanently restraining oriairjg or otherwise prohibiting the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement anld staber, decree, ruling or other action shall haeeome final and nonappealable,
provided that the party asserting the right to teate under this subsection shall have used isoresble best efforts to prevent the entry of
any such order, decree, ruling or other action; or

(c) by Corporation, if (i) any of the representaicand warranties of Century and Sub containelisn&greement shall not be true and cor

in any material respect, when made or at any tirie o the Closing as if made at and as of sutle i(ii) Century or Sub shall have failed to
fulfill in any material respect any of its obligatis under this Agreement, (iii) Century shall hasenmenced, or there shall be commenced
against Century, any Proceeding under any Applecahiv relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorgatian of relief of debtors seeking to
adjudicate Century bankrupt or insolvent, or (W@ Board of Directors of Corporation, upon receipan unsolicited, bona fide Acquisition
Proposal, makes a Fiduciary Determination; provjdethe case of each of clauses (i) and (ii), su@representation, breach of warranty, or
failure (provided it can be cured) has not beerduwvithin 15 days of Century's receipt of a noficen Corporation asserting such
misrepresentation, breach of warranty or failuré asserting Corporation's right to terminate thige®ement under this subsection in the
absence of curative action by Century within sus-day period; o



(d) by Century if (i) any objection made by Centdrying the Due Diligence Period is not cured oived, (ii) any of the representations and
warranties of Corporation and the Principal Stod#térs contained in this Agreement shall not be & correct in any material respect,
when made or at any time prior to the Closing asafle at and as of such time, (iii) either Corporadr the Principal Stockholders shall h
failed to fulfill in any material respect any of ibbligations under this Agreement or (iv) Corpiarabr any Principal Stockholder shall have
commenced, or there shall be commenced againgtp@xion or any Principal Stockholder, any Procegdinder any Applicable Law
relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganizatidmelief of debtors seeking to adjudicate Corporabr any Principal Stockholder bankrupt
or insolvent, provided, in the case of each of s#&u(i), (ii) and

(iii), such objection, misrepresentation, breaclwvafranty, or failure (provided it can be cured} inat been cured within 15 days of
Corporation's receipt of a notice from Century a#sg such objection, misrepresentation, breaclafanty or failure and asserting Centu
right to terminate this Agreement under this sutisedn the absence of curative action by Corporatvithin such 15-day period.

9.2 Effect of Termination. (a) In the event of tamation of this Agreement pursuant to Article 9jtten notice thereof shall forthwith be gi\
to the other parties specifying the provision heémosuant to which such termination is made, &gl Agreement shall become void and f
no effect and no party shall have liability hereeintb any other party or any of their respectivectors, officers, employees, stockholders,
representatives or Affiliates, except that (i) #ggeements contained in this Section 9.2, in Sext6(b) and 6.11, and in all sections of
Article 13 shall survive the termination hereof gignothing contained in this Article 9 shall ife any party from liability for actual
damages (excluding consequential damages) incagedresult of any material breach of the reprasiens, warranties, covenants and
agreements made by the breaching party in thisékgeat or common law fraud.

(b) If Corporation terminates this Agreement purgua Section 9.1(c)(iv), Corporation shall promydthereafter, and in no event later than 30
days after such termination, pay to Century adediquidated damages, equal to 5% of the valubeoAggregate Merger Consideration,
calculated in good faith as of the date of termamgtprovided however that prior to such terminatiG@entury shall be given the right to ma
such acquisition proposal for a period of five bgsis days. Century's receipt of notification of Aeguisition Proposal or any other event or
condition that results in termination of this Agmeent as a result of the Corporation Board of Doecmaking a Fiduciary Determination sl
not affect Century's rights to match or in lieurtha, to receive this termination fee. In such ey#ns shall be the sole and exclusive
compensation and remedy of Century.

ARTICLE 10. INDEMNIFICATION
On and after the Closing Date Century, the Stoakrsl and the other parties named below shall Hevétlowing rights and obligations:

10.1 Indemnification. (a) Except as otherwise palediin Section 10.4 hereof, Century and its susi&h and each of their respective offic
directors, employees, agents, Affiliates, succesand permitted assigns (collectively, the "Centagemnitees") shall be defended,
indemnified, held harmless, and reimbursed fomfiend against each and every demand, claim, adtisg (which shall include any
diminution in value of Corporation or any of itssass), liability, judgment, damage, cost and expéimluding interest, penalties, and the
reasonable fees, disbursements and expensesmoiggpaccountants and other professional advigoolictively, "Losses") imposed on or
incurred by the Century Indemnitees, directly atiiectly, relating to, resulting from or arisingtaf (i) any inaccuracy of any representation
or warranty made by Corporation or the Principalc8holders in this Agreement (including the repn¢éatons and warranties made in any
Exhibit or Schedule hereto) or any Closing Instraméi) any breach of any covenant, agreementlogeroobligation of Corporation or the
Principal Stockholders under this Agreement or @sing Instrument or the Stockholders of any cewgrcontained in the Letter of
Transmittal, (i) any claim of any nature madefbymer stockholders of Corporation in their capaei$ stockholders (whether arising under
the securities laws, corporate law, tort law, eghlé principles or otherwise) that relate to anyom@mission of Corporation or the
Subsidiaries prior to the Closing or to the disitibn of the Merger Consideration in accordancénhis Agreement, including the
negotiation, execution, delivery, announcementasfqggmance of this Agreement and the disbursemigiutngls in accordance with the
Escrow Agreement, provided that in no event wilf &entury Indemnitee be entitled to be indemnifdLosses resulting from any breach
of a representation, warranty or covenant of Certtereunder (in which event the Stockholders staitinue to have the rights to
indemnification and other remedies provided hereungrovided, however, that the Stockholders dielie no liability under this Section
10.1(a) unless and until the aggregate of all Losssulting therefrom (other than those resultiogifbreaches of any covenants, agreements
or other obligations under Article 2) exceeds $00,0n which event the Stockholders shall be liaiy for all Losses in excess of such
amount. Subject to all of the procedures, limitasi@nd conditions of this Article 10, the Stockles] acting through the Stockholders'
Representative, shall defend, indemnify, hold hassland reimburse the Century Indemnitees for, &ndagainst all Losses arising out of
all claims under this

Section 10.1(a).

(b) Except as otherwise provided in Section 10 dife Century shall defend and indemnify and hadhless the Stockholders and each of
their respective successors, heirs, executors,rastngitors, and personal representatives (collelstithe "Stockholder Indemnitees"), and
shall reimburse the Stockholder Indemnitees, fomfand against each and every Loss imposed arcorred by the Stockholder
Indemnitees, directly or indirectly, relating tesulting from or arising out of (i) any inaccuradyany representation or warranty made by
Century or Sub in this Agreement (including theresentations and warranties made in any Exhidgatredule hereto) or any Closing
Instrument or (ii) any breach of any covenant, agrent or other obligation of Century under thiséanent or any Closing Instrument,
provided, however, that Century shall have no lighbinder this Section 10.1(b) unless and un# #ygregate of all Losses resulting
therefrom (other than those resulting from breadiesy covenants, agreements or other obligationter Article 2) exceeds $10,000, in
which event Century shall be liable only for alldses in excess of such amount.

(c) for purposes of Section 10.1(a)(i), and 10.()Ithe representations and warranties made by @atjon or the Principal Stockholders st
not be deemed to contain the qualifying phraseth#dest knowledge of Corporation” or "to the besiwledge of such Princip



Stockholder" so as to render such representatiothsvarranties absolute and unqualified for purpagésdemnification.

10.2 Escrow Agreement.. (a) At the Closing, Corflora Principal Stockholders and Century shall\dalithe Escrow Agreement to Escrow
Agent that entitles Century to request indemnifaapayments under this Article 10 on the terms @mtlitions set forth below.

(b) The Escrow Agreement shall obligate the EscAment to pay to Century the amount specified in disjpursement request jointly
executed by Century and the Stockholders' Repraest If within 15 days prior to the expirationthie Escrow Agreement's term (as it may
be extended pursuant to subsection (c) below) @grtrtifies in writing to the Escrow Agent thabana fide unresolved claim under this
Article 10 is pending (and delivers a copy of saettification to the Stockholders' Representatfeelrn amount in excess of $10,000 (minus
any prior deductions from this amount for resoletadms) for which a claim for indemnification hasdm made in accordance with this Art
10 and which has been disputed by the StockholBers'esentative, the Escrow Agreement shall futhégate the Escrow Agent to hold
disputed amount. Century agrees that it shallmgituct the Escrow Agent to hold in escrow amoimesxcess of the amount of indemnifia
Losses reasonably expected to result from suctsalved claim.

(c) The maximum amount payable by the Escrow Agexder the Escrow shall be 5% of the Aggregate Me@gmsideration. If there is no
bona fide unresolved claim under Article 10 pendiagcrow Agent shall release one- half of the eg@mounts to the Stockholders on the
first anniversary of the Closing Date and one-béthe remaining escrow amounts on the 18-montlivarsary of the Closing Date. The
Escrow Agreement shall expire on the second ansaverof the Closing Date unless extended purswasécttion 10.2(b) at which time alll
remaining Century Common Stock shall be delivecethé Stockholders unless a bona fide unresohaichdr indemnification of Century is
pending.

(d) The Escrow will provide that the Escrow Agerili Wwave no right or obligation to disburse fundsany Person other than Century or the
Stockholder's Representative, and Century will @lkeuch action as may be necessary to pernttdtt as agent and attorney-in- fact for any
other Century Indemnitee who has a claim underAhigle 10.

(e) In the event of a draw down from the Escrow,iimber of shares to be withdrawn shall be detexdhby the Century Stock Price.

10.3 Notice and Defense of Claims. (a) A party segkdemnification hereunder (the "Indemnified §ar") shall give prompt written notice
to the indemnifying person or persons, or any sssmes thereto (the "Indemnifying Person™), of arattar with respect to which the
Indemnified Person seeks to be indemnified (thdémnity Claim™), and, for any such claim not argsut of the claim of a third party, anc
the Indemnified Person is a Century indemniteecament notice to Escrow Agent shall also be gi&inch notice shall state the nature of
Indemnity Claim and, if known, the amount of theskolf the Indemnity Claim arises from a claim dghid party, the Indemnified Person
shall give such notice within a reasonable periotihee after the Indemnified Person has actualagotif such claim, and in the event that a
Proceeding is commenced, within 20 days after ppadiwritten notice by the Indemnified Person #adr Notwithstanding anything herein
the contrary, the failure of an Indemnified Persmgive timely notice of an Indemnity Claim shatitibar such Indemnity Claim except an
the extent that the failure to give timely noti@shmaterially impaired the ability of the Indemiify Person to defend the Indemnity Claim.

(b) If the Indemnity Claim arises from the claimdemand of a third party, the Indemnifying Persioallshave the right to assume its defense,
including the hiring of counsel and the paymentlbfssociated fees and expenses. The IndemniéexbR shall have the right to employ
separate counsel with respect to such claim, aparicipate (but not control) in the defense tbérbut the fees and expenses of such col
shall be at the expense of the Indemnified Pegs@vjded, however, that if both the Indemnified $2er and the Indemnifying Person are
named as parties and the Indemnified Person shgtiad faith determine that representation by émescounsel will result in a significant
conflict of interest, then the fees and expensesicfi separate counsel shall be at the expenke tidemnifying Person if the Indemnifying
Person is ultimately held liable in connection watich claim. In the event that the Indemnifyings®ar within 30 days after notice of any
such claim, fails to assume the defense thereefintlemnified Person shall have the right to uraderthe defense of such claim for the
account of the Indemnifying Person, subject toriplet of the Indemnifying Person to assume the medeof such claim at any time prior to
final determination thereof, provided that the Imh&fied Person shall not settle or compromise siiaim without the prior written consent
the Indemnifying Person. Anything in this Articl® fo the contrary notwithstanding, the IndemnifyPgrson shall not, without the
Indemnified Person's prior consent, settle or camise any claim or consent to the entry of any melgt with respect to any claim unless
such settlement, compromise or judgment (i) inctuae an unconditional term thereof the releasédyglaimant or the plaintiff of the
Indemnified Person from all liability in respect@ich claim and (ii) does not impose any crimireaigity or any other material adverse
condition, obligation or other equitable remedyopwith respect to the Indemnified Person (anditidemnifying Person may, without the
Indemnified Person's prior consent, settle or cammige any claim or consent to the entry of any jmegt so long as clauses (i) and (ii) are
satisfied). Except to the extent otherwise proviohe8ection 10.4, all Losses of the Century Indeees arising out of any such claim (subject
to any deductions in accordance with the provisimins

Section 10.1(a)) shall be paid first from the Escemd then from the Stockholders to the extenhefrtMerger Consideration.

(c) If the Indemnity Claim does not arise from th@m or demand of a third party, the IndemnifylPgrson shall, within 15 days of its receipt
of written notice of such Indemnity Claim, notifyet Indemnified Person in writing whether or naibifects to such claim. If the Indemnifying
Person does not object (or if it does object anduarts become due as set forth in the next senteat&psses arising out of such claim
(subject to any deductions in accordance with tlogipions of Section 10.1(a)) and (b) shall be pHjdbn the other hand, the Indemnifying
Person does object to the Indemnity Claim and #régs are unable to settle any such dispute, retttieelndemnifying Person or the
Indemnified Person may, after complying with anlgvant provisions of this Agreement and the Escfgreement, commence an action or
proceeding to resolve such dispute and determip@arounts due hereunder from the Indemnifying Rerab of which shall become
chargeable to and payable by the Indemnifying Reirs@ccordance with the terms and conditions isf Anticle 10 immediately upon tt



determination of such liability pursuant to sucki@tor proceeding.

(d) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary instiigreement or the Escrow Agreement, (i) all claghthe Stockholder Indemnitees under
Section 10.1(b) shall be pursued and administestedysby the Stockholders' Representative, (ii)updinal determination that an
indemnification payment is payable under Sectiorl (@), such payment shall be paid solely to thel8tolders' Representative (which
payment shall release Century from all furthergédgiions hereunder with respect to such claim ofiy) all claims of the Century
Indemnitees under

Section 10.1(a) shall be defended and otherwiseérastered solely by the Stockholders' Represergadivd (iv) upon a final determination
that an indemnification payment for Losses is p&yahnder Section 10.1(a), the Stockholders' Reptatiee shall promptly execute all
instruments necessary or appropriate in order &ant@y to receive payment therefor under the Esgkgreement and use its reasonable best
efforts to take all other action necessary to enslusit Century shall receive such payment withibeittecessity of obtaining any other
consents, approvals or signatures (which paymeik fiease the Stockholders from all further odigns hereunder with respect to such
claim only).

10.4 Limitations. Notwithstanding anything to thentrary herein:

(a) No party shall have liability under this Arecl0 unless written notice of an Indemnity Clairalshave been given prior to the third
anniversary of the Closing Date, provided, howetrat any of the Century Indemnitees may give emithotice of and may make a claim
after such third anniversary date for a periodroktequal to the applicable statute of limitatidrsuch claim arises from any inaccuracy of
any representations, warranties, covenants or amgnes made by Corporation and/or the Stockholaegection 3.3, 3.10, 3.22, 3.23, 3.24,
3.26, 3.27, 3.31, 8.3 and Schedule 3.10, providedgever, that nothing in this Section 10.4 shaltifyothe obligation of the Indemnified
Person to give the written notice specified in #&c10.3(a) hereof and provided that StockholdegprBsentative may give written notice of
and may make a claim after such third anniversarafperiod of time equal to the applicable statitémitations if such claim arises from
any inaccuracy of any representations, warrantiggnants or agreements made by Century in Seg#iorb.6, 5.7 and 8.3.

(b) No Stockholder shall have any liability undeistArticle 10 for Losses arising out of any inawaty of any representation or warranty
made by the Principal Stockholders in Article 4aay breach of any covenant, agreement or othegatinin of the Principal Stockholders
hereunder or under any Closing Instrument, otheen the Principal Stockholder who made the sperficesentation, warranty, covenant or
agreement from which the Loss arises.

(c) The Century Indemnitees and Stockholders willdimbursed for all indemnifiable Losses soleladeordance with the terms and
conditions specified herein and in the Escrow Agrest.

(d) In the absence of common law fraud, this AetitD shall serve as the sole and exclusive remktiye cCentury Indemnitees and the
Stockholder Indemnitees for Losses and for anyratla@ms (other than those arising under Articler2any way relating to this Agreement or
any of the other agreements or transactions cornédetphereby or thereby, to the exclusion of dikeotstatutory or common law remedies.

10.5 Survival. (a) Notwithstanding anything hertrithe contrary, all indemnification rights hereendhay be asserted and enforced by any
Person otherwise entitled to enforce indemnificatights hereunder regardless of (i) any investigainquiry or examination made for or on
behalf of such Person (including the examinatioarof agreements or other documents expressly hedito such Person hereunder), (i) any
reliance or lack of reliance upon the absence gfement or condition giving rise to indemnificatidaghts under this Article by such Person,
or

(iii) the receipt of any Closing Certificate, opdni or other instrument at Closing by such Person.

(b) Except as otherwise contemplated in
Section 10.4(a), all representations and warrast@sained herein or in any Closing Instrumentlishiavive the execution and delivery of
this Agreement and the consummation of the tramsactontemplated hereby for a period of threeszear

ARTICLE 11. STOCKHOLDERS' REPRESENTATIVE

11.1 Designation. Subject to the terms and conutif this Article 11, the Stockholders' Represireds designated by each of the
Stockholders to serve, and Century hereby ackn@etethat the Stockholders' Representative shal sas the sole representative of the
Stockholders from and after the Effective Time wigkpect to the matters set forth in this Agreeraedtthe Escrow Agreement to be entered
into at the Closing.

11.2 Authority. Each of the Stockholders, by admpif this Agreement by the Corporation Stockhdddsrthe Stockholders Meeting and by
the execution of the Letter of Transmittal, willfextive as of the Effective Time, irrevocably ajidhe Stockholders' Representative as the
agent, information and attorney-in-fact for suchrfi@wation Stockholder for all purposes of this Agreent and the Escrow Agreement,
including full power and authority on such Corpa@ratStockholder's behalf (i) to take all actionsieththe Stockholders' Representative
considers necessary or desirable in connectiontivitldefense, pursuit or settlement of any adjustsni® the Aggregate Merger
Consideration pursuant to Article 2 and any claiarsndemnification pursuant to Article 10 hereimicluding to sue, defend, negotiate, settle,
compromise and otherwise handle any such adjustnierihe Aggregate Merger Consideration and anly slams for indemnification made
by or against, and other disputes with, Centurgpamt to this Agreement or any of the agreementiinsactions contemplated hereby, (i
engage and employ agents and representativesdinglaccountants, legal counsel and other profeatpand to incur such other expenses
as he shall deem necessary or prudent in connegtthrthe administration of the foregoing, (iii) ppovide for all expenses incurred



connection with the administration of the foregotode paid by directing Escrow Agent and the Stoddters to pay (or to reimburse the
Stockholders' Representative for) such expensggiamounts determined by applying the procedyresified in Section 11.6, (iv) to
disburse all indemnification payments received fi@entury under Article 10 to the Stockholders ia #mounts determined by applying the
procedures specified in Section 11.6, (v) upon gtd reasonable request, to use his reasonahleffe@ss to supply Century with all such
information requested by it in connection with nrakpayments under Section 2.8(e), (vi) to direetElscrow Agent to disburse any funds
remaining in the Escrow Account (and any other ieimg funds delivered to the Escrow Agent pursuarirticles 2 or 10) upon termination
of the Escrow Agreement in accordance with its &rfwii) to accept and receive notices pursuathigAgreement and the Escrow
Agreement, (viii) to amend and grant consents aaidavs after the Closing under this Agreement asetdwv Agreement, and (ix) to take all
other actions and exercise all other rights whith$tockholder Representative (in his sole dismngtonsiders necessary or appropriate in
connection with this Agreement and the Escrow Agrexet. Each of the Stockholders will, by executing Letter of Transmittal, agree that
such agency and proxy are coupled with an inteagst,are therefore irrevocable without the conséttie Stockholders' Representative and
shall survive the death, incapacity, bankruptcgsdiution or liquidation of any Corporation Stoclde. All decisions and acts by the
Stockholders' Representative shall be binding wdbof the Stockholders, and no Stockholder shallehthe right to object, dissent, protest or
otherwise contest the same.

11.3 Resignation. In the event that the Stockhsld®epresentative shall resign or be unable tedernany reason, Wirt A. Yerger, Il shall
be deemed to be the Stockholders' Representatiadl faurposes of this Agreement and the EscroweAgrent.

11.4 Exculpation. Neither the Stockholders' Repregiare nor any agent employed by him shall beldiab any Corporation Stockholder
relating to the performance of his duties undes &greement or the Escrow Agreement for any eiirojgdgment, negligence, oversight,
breach of duty or otherwise except to the exteistfinally determined in a court of competent gdliction that the actions taken or not taken
by the Stockholders' Representative constitutaatifiar were taken or not taken in bad faith. Theclgtolders' Representative shall be
indemnified and held harmless by the Stockholdatsn the amounts determined by applying the pdoces specified in Section 11.6, aga

all expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgmdintss and other amounts paid or incurred in cotioe with any action, suit, proceeding or
claim to which the Stockholders' Representativaasle a party by reason of the fact that he wasges the Stockholders' Representative
pursuant to this Agreement or the Escrow Agreenpmoiiided, however, that the Stockholders' Repttasigr shall not be entitled to
indemnification hereunder to the extent it is fipaletermined in a court of jurisdiction that thetians taken or not taken by the Stockholders'
Representative constituted fraud or were takerobtaken in bad faith. The Stockholders' Represimetahall be protected in acting upon any
notice, statement or certificate believed by hinbéogenuine and to have been furnished by the pppte person and in acting or refusing to
act in good faith on any matter.

11.5 Acknowledgement. The parties acknowledge gneesthat the costs and expenses of administdregscrow Account, the Escrow
Agreement or any other related instrument shapidid equally by (i) Century and (ii) the Stockhakle

11.6 Allocation of Payments. Whenever the CorporaStockholders are entitled to receive any paysieeteunder or are obligated to make
any payments hereunder (including those specifiegkictions 2.8, 11.2 and 11.4 and Article 10), eztolckholder shall be entitled to receive
or shall be obligated to make such portion of amghgpayment that is equal to the Stockholders ata{percentage interest held by such
stockholder as of the Effective Time, all in acaorde with this Agreement and the Escrow Agreenantalculated by the Stockholders'
Representative, and in accordance with this Agrexed the Escrow Agreement.

ARTICLE 12. COVENANTS WITH RESPECT TO TAXES

12.1 Tax Returns. The parties acknowledge thatettheral, state and local income Tax Returns fop@G@tion for the year ending December
31, 1994 have been filed and, prior to the Cloghage, such returns will not be filed for the perfooin January 1, 1995 to the Closing Date
(the "Stub Period"). With respect thereto, theiparagree that Corporation will, prepare and tinfiidy(a) a U.S. Federal income Tax Return
for the Stub Period by September 15, 1996, if nohsr filed, and; (b) all separate state and lowame Tax Returns, including all schedu
for similar periods. Century shall cause the Caaiion and Corporation shall prepare and delivéhéoStockholders their K-1s for the Stub
Period no later than March 15, 1996. Payment of akes shall be made by Corporation directly totéxéng authority. Copies of all such
Federal and state returns shall be provided tou®@gnt

12.2 Tax Accruals. Corporation shall continue torae liabilities for future tax expense of the Qungtion at rates which are representative of
the Federal, state and local Tax liabilities far reriods involved. To the extent that such acerasg less than the actual Tax liability as
determined by the applicable income Tax Returnd &4 and the Stub Period, and such deficiencmesent permanent differences in Tax
liability, Stockholders shall be liable for paymaftTaxes due or shall reimburse Century as the oasy be. To the extent that such
additional liabilities represent timing differenc&entury shall be liable for payment of taxes dupayments to Stockholders.

12.3 Tax Audits and Amended Returns for PeriodsrRo Closing Date.

(a) Any income Tax or other Tax audits of Corparatin process or arising prior to the Closing Dsttall be managed by the Stockholders'
Representative.

(b) Any income Tax or other Tax audits of Corparatarising after the Closing Date for federal,estatlocal income or other taxes shall be
managed by the Stockholders' Representative farealbds ending on or before the end of the Stulmée

(c) The Stockholders Representative will give Cgnprompt notice of any of the Tax audits referteéh paragraphs (a) and (b) with respect
to the Stub Period and all prior years and keepgugmppraised of any proposed adjustments toiddxities previously reportec



(d) If any adjustment is made in a federal, stateocal Tax Return of Corporation resulting in didency which would have required a lar¢
Tax payment by Corporation if such adjustment heghlincluded in the original return, and such dkefficy represents a permanent differe
in Tax liability the Stockholders shall be solegsponsible for such deficiency, including applieainterest and penalties thereon. If the
deficiency represents a timing difference in Tabllity, Stockholders will pay to Century an amoenqual to the Tax liability net of the
present value of future Tax deductions discounté&¥a Any penalties and interest relating to timdifferences shall be paid by the
Stockholders.

(e) If any adjustment is made in a federal, state@al Tax Return resulting in a refund of creditd such adjustment does not affect the
future Tax liabilities of Corporation the refund aedit shall be retained by or paid to the Stotdéus. Any adjustment resulting in refunds or
credits which increase future Tax liabilities foor@oration shall be reimbursed to Century at tisealinted value (at 9%) of such increased
liabilities.

(f) The Stockholders and Century agree that thekBimlders shall pay all legal and other costs tatis or examinations with respect to the
Stub Period and all prior years and Century stallal legal and other costs for audits or exannmatof periods after the Stub Period.

12.4 Cooperation. In conjunction with the prepamatf any Tax Return or any audit under or by axytg authority for any period ending
or prior to the Closing Date, the Stockholders' feepntative will make and Century will make avdiaguch records and documents in their
possession as may reasonably be requested byhitrepatrty hereto or as may be legally requesteslib taxing authority. Century will
cause Corporation to cooperate with and assisSthekholders' Representative, as may be reasonadpested by the Stockholders'
Representative,

() in the preparation of data necessary for thediof any Tax Return or any amended Tax ReturrClorporation for any period ending on
prior to Closing Date and (ii) in the conduct of ax audit filed by Corporation for any period englion or prior to the Closing Date.

ARTICLE 13. MISCELLANEOUS

13.1 Notices. Any notice, communication, requeplyr, consent, advice or disclosure (hereinafteeissly and collectively called "notice")
required or permitted to be given or made by anyyga another in connection with this Agreementta transactions herein contemplated
must be in writing and may be given or served Yiflbpositing such notice in the United States npaistage prepaid and registered or
certified with return receipt requested,

(i) by delivering such natice in person to the @ of the person or entity to be notified, @) telecopying such notice (provided a copy
thereof is subsequently delivered in one of thewothanners specified herein), or

(iv) by sending such notice by a national comméarier service for next day delivery. Notice dsjped in the mail in the manner
hereinabove described shall be upon receipt afigr deposit, and notice delivered in person, Bc@by or by commercial courier shall be
effective at the time of delivery (subject, in twse of any telecopy, to compliance with the algiaéed delivery requirements). For purposes
of notice, the addresses of the parties shalll ciméinged as hereinafter provided, be as follows:

If to Century or Sub:

Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc.
100 Century Park Drive
Monroe, Louisiana 71211-4065
Attention: David D. Cole
Telecopy: (318) 388-9562

with copies to:

Harvey P. Perry, Esq., Senior Vice President,
Secretary and General Counsel
Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc.

100 Century Park Drive
Monroe, Louisiana 71211-4065
Telecopy: (318) 388-9562

with copies to:

William R. Boles, Jr., Esq.
Boles, Boles & Ryan
1805 Tower Drive
Monroe, LA 71201
Telecopy: (318) 329-9150

If to Corporation:

Mississippi-6 Cellular Corporation
ATTN: W. M. Mounger, Il



1410 Livingston Lane
Jackson, MS 39213-8003
Telecopy: (601) 362-2664

with copies to:

James T. Thomas, Esq.
Brunini, Grantham, Grower & Hewes
248 East Capitol Street, Suite 1400
Jackson, MS 39201
Telecopy: (601) 960-6902

with copies to the Stockholders' Representative
(at the address indicated below) and to:

David A. Bailey
807 Church Street
Port Gibson, MS 39150
Telecopy: (601)437-6860

or such substituted persons or addresses of whiglfathe parties may give notice to the other fiting.

13.2 Expenses. Regardless of whether the transaatmntemplated by this Agreement are consummallegkpenses and fees, including fees
for legal, accounting, investment banking and o#tisory services, incurred in connection withs tAgreement and the transactions
contemplated hereby shall be borne by the partgthéncurring them, unless otherwise specifiechary other

Section hereof.

13.3 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be goveimgand construed in accordance with the intdaves of the State of Louisiana,
without regard to the principles of conflict of law

13.4 Partial Invalidity. In case any one or moréhaf provisions contained herein shall, for anysosa be held to be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable in any respect, such invalidityggility or unenforceability shall not affect any etlprovisions of this Agreement, but this
Agreement shall be construed as if such invaliegél or unenforceable provision or provisions hader been contained herein.

13.5 Successors and Assigns; Parties in Interbg. Agreement shall be binding upon and inure ¢olt@nefit of the parties hereto and their
respective successors, heirs, executors, admioitrgersonal representatives, and permitted mssiyt neither this Agreement nor any of
the rights, interests or obligations hereundermasignable by the parties hereto without the pridtten consent of the other parties, excep
any assignments or transfers by Century of itstsiginder Article 10 made in connection with a dgpon of any of the properties acquired
by it hereunder (which may be made freely withaut such consents). Nothing in this Agreement, esg@d or implied, is intended or shall
be construed to confer upon any Person, othertti@parties and their respective successors, lesiesutors, administrators, personal
representatives, and permitted assigns, any mgitedy or claim under or by reason of this Agrearexcept for the rights provided to the
Century Indemnitees and Stockholder Indemniteesuyaunt to Article 10 and the Escrow Agreement.

13.6 Counterparts. This Agreement may be execuatedé or more counterparts, each of which shatidmsidered an original counterpart,
and shall become a binding agreement when each gt have executed a counterpart.

13.7 Titles and Headings. Titles and headings ti&es herein are inserted for convenience of egfee only and are not intended to be a
of or to affect the meaning or interpretation agtAgreement.

13.8 Entire Agreement. The Schedules and Exhibfermed to in this Agreement shall be construeti véihd are an integral part of, this
Agreement to the same extent as if the same haddedorth verbatim herein. This Agreement (inaligdthe Schedules and Exhibits hereto)
contains the entire understanding of the partiestbavith regard to the subject matter containaéihe

13.8 Remedies. Subject to the limitations on ree®dontained in Section 10.4(d) and the rightsasft@ry and Corporation under Article 9,
each party acknowledges that the subject mattdri®Agreement is unique and that no adequate rgmieldw would be available for breach
of this Agreement, and accordingly, each party egthat any other party or parties, as the casebmaghall be entitled to an appropriate
decree of specific performance or other equitadseadies to enforce this Agreement (without any bamather security being required) and
each party waives the defense in any action orgaiog brought to enforce this Agreement that tegigts an adequate remedy at law.

13.9 No Waiver. The failure of a party to insisbagstrict adherence to any term of this Agreemeardy occasion shall not be considered a
waiver or deprive that party of the right thereafteinsist upon strict adherence to that termnyr @ther term of this Agreement. No waiver of
any breach of this Agreement shall be held to ¢ansta waiver of any other or subsequent breaciwithstanding the foregoing, upon
consummating the Merger each party shall be deémbdve acknowledged that all conditions to itdgdilon to consummate the Merger
have been fulfilled or duly waived, and, in theefse of common law fraud, to have waived any riglsubsequently assert that any s



conditions were not fulfilled or duly waived. Exdegs otherwise provided in the foregoing sentemde o
Section 6.7, any waiver must be in writing.

13.10 Amendment. This Agreement may be amendedtiynaaken by Century, Sub, Corporation and thediral Stockholders at any time
before or after approval of the Merger by the Shai@ters of Corporation but, after any such appravalamendment shall be made which
decreases the Aggregate Merger Consideration egesathe form thereof or which adversely affeatsrights of Stockholders hereunder
without the further approval of such Stockhold&ilsis Agreement may not be amended except by arumsnt in writing duly signed by or
on behalf of all the parties hereto.

13.11 Litigation. If any action at law or in equitpcluding an action for declaratory relief, ibhght in connection with this Agreement or a
breach hereof, the prevailing party shall be extitb the full amount of all reasonable expensesduding all court costs and actual attorneys'
fees paid or incurred in good faith, incurred imeection with such action.

13.12 References. All references in this Agreene#trticles, Sections, and other subsections odstigions refer to the Articles, Sections,
and other subsections or subdivisions of this Agre@ unless expressly provided otherwise. The wihis Agreement”, "herein", "hereof",
"hereby", "hereunder", and words of similar impefier to this Agreement as a whole and not to amiqular subdivision unless expressly so
limited. Whenever the words "include", "includeahd "including" are used in this Agreement, suchdsshall be deemed to be followed by
the words "without limitation". Each reference hier® a Schedule or Exhibit refers to the inforroatspecifically set forth therein, and all
Schedules shall clearly indicate which subsectamnagraph or item with respect to which the infaioraset forth thereon is provided. All
pronouns used in this Agreement shall be deemeafdo to the masculine, feminine, neuter, singalat plural, as the identity of the Person

to whom reference is made may require.

[All Signatures, Exhibits and Schedules to thiségnent and Plan of Merger have been Intentionaiytt®d from this Information
Statement.



FIRST AMENDMENT TO
AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER

This first amendment ("First Amendment") to the &gment and Plan of Merger dated April 18, 1995g(&&ment"), dated this day
of May, 1995 is by and among Century Telephone fieniges, Inc., a Louisiana corporation ("Century)ssissippi 6 Acquisition
Corporation, a Mississippi corporation and a whollyned subsidiary of Century ("Sub"), and Missipsip Cellular Corporation, a
Mississippi corporation ("Corporation™) and the ergigned Principal Stockholders of the Corporation.

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the above referenced parties executeddiheement on April 18, 1995; and

WHEREAS, the parties have decided that ArticleHet@of should be amended and restated by thisAinshdment and that the terms of the
Escrow Agreement contemplated by the Agreementldhmiagreed to.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises e mutual representations and warranties, codsr@nd agreements containec
the Agreement and herein, and intending to be liegalund hereby, Century, Sub, Corporation ancPthiecipal Stockholders hereby agree as
follows:

1. The parties agree to delete Article 12 of theekgnent and insert the following in lieu thereof:

ARTICLE 12.
COVENANTS WITH RESPECT TO TAXES

12.1 Income Tax Returns. The parties acknowledgethie federal, state and local income Tax Rettan€orporation for the year ending
December 31, 1994 have been filed and, prior taCibsing Date, such returns will not be filed fbetperiod from January 1, 1995 to the
Closing Date (the "Stub Period"). With respect ¢erthe parties agree that Century will prepacktanely file (a) a U. S. Federal income -
return for the Stub Period by September 15, 199Gtisooner filed, and (b) all separate statelaodl income tax returns, including alll
schedules, for similar periods. Century shall catisgoration and Corporation shall prepare andrdetio the stockholders their K-1s for the
Stub Period no later than March 15, 1996. Copiesladuch federal and state returns shall be pexbigy Century to the Stockholders'
Representative.

12.2 Tax Accrual. Corporation shall continue toraediabilities for Taxes in the future, other thHanome taxes, at rates which are
representative of the federal, state and locallibéities for the periods involved. Payment off Baxes, other than income taxes, shall be
made by the Corporation directly to the financingharity.

12.3 Tax Audits and Amended Returns for PeriodsrRoi Closing Date .

(a) Any income Tax or other Tax audits of Corparatin process or arising prior to the Closing Dsttall be managed by the Stockholders'
Representative.

(b) Any income Tax or other Tax audits of Corparatarising after the Closing Date for federal,estatlocal income or other Taxes shall be
managed by the Stockholders' Representative fareailbds ending on or before the end of the Stulb&eAll other audits shall be managed
by Century.

(c) Century will give Stockholders' Representagivempt notice of any Tax audits referred to in
(b) with respect to the Stub Period and all prieans. Stockholders' Representative will keep Cgrappraised of any proposed adjustmen
Tax liabilities previously reported.

(d) The Stockholders and Century agree that thekBtdders shall pay all legal and other costs fati@ or examinations with respect to the
Stub Period and all prior years, and Century ghefl all legal and other costs for audits or exationa for periods after the end of the Stub
Period.

2. The parties agree to execute and deliver aftbging (as defined in the Agreement) an escroweamgent substantially similar to the
attached escrow agreement, which shall constihetd=scrow Agreement defined in Section 1.1 of theeAment and referred to in Section
10.2 of the Agreement.

kkkkkhkkh*k Kk

[All Signatures and the Attachment to this First @mment have been Intentionally Omitted from thfedimation Statement



APPENDIX B
LIST OF MISSISSIPPI-6 SHAREHOLDERS AS OF THE RECORD DATE

This appendix sets forth the pro rata beneficiahemship interest of each Mississigpshareholder as of the Record Date. Assumingnibrae
of these Shareholders transfers their shares éarrilght to receive the Merger Consideration) erfpct dissenters' rights in connection with
the Merger, the beneficial ownership interestetigbelow will constitute each such shareholdesRta Share, as defined in the attached
Information Statement and Prospectus.

Shareholder Shares of Stock Ownership Percentage
Charles P. Adams and 14.63 1.46%
Rebecca H. Adams
Bruce G. Allbright, Il 58.53 5.85
David A. Bailey 280.00 28.00
Dwight S. Bailey 47.07 471
Jo Ann Bailey 47.07 4.71
Lori A. Bailey 47.07 4.71
Scott P. Bailey 47.07 4.71
Hill Blalock 8.75 0.87
Mary Yerger Dunbar 8.75 0.87
E. B. Martin, Jr. 5.00 0.50
Robert G. Mounger 45.65 4.56
William M. Mounger, Il 104.83 10.48
James A. Murrell, 111 5.00 0.50
Willis B. Owings and 8.75 0.87
Joanne K. Owings
J. T. Thomas, llI 2.93 0.29
James T. Thomas, IV 57.33 5.73
Sanford C. Thomas 24.75 2.47
William P. Thomas 24.75 2.47
Lonnie Whitaker 8.75 0.87
William M. Yandell, 111 27.97 2.80
Frank M. Yerger 8.75 0.87
Wirt A. Yerger, 11l 116.60 11.66

TOTAL 1,000.00 100%



APPENDIX C
FORM OF ESCROW AGREEMENT

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT ("Escrow Agreement") is eptbinto on , 1995 by Century Teleplinterprises, Inc., a
Louisiana corporation ("Century"), Mississippi-6lQ&r Corporation, a Mississippi corporation ("@oration"), the undersigned Principal
Stockholders of the Corporation, David A. Bailey,%tockholders' Representative and as agent ardeytin-fact on behalf of the
Corporation Shareholders, each of whom are madegduereto as though each were a signatory heardfRegions Bank of Louisiana,
Monroe, Louisiana ("Escrow Agent").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Medgeed April 18, 1995 (the "Agreement"”) among Qentone of Century's
subsidiaries, Corporation and the Principal Stotdkérs, Century and its subsidiary agreed to acqas®f the date hereof, control of all of
outstanding shares of Corporation Stock in exchdmg€entury Common Stock,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 10.2 of the Agreemtbietparties hereto desire to issue the Holdbackuxhof Century Common Stock, as
adjusted in accordance with the Agreement or fgrRifuting Event, for the purpose of providing feayment to Century and its affiliates of
Indemnity Claims, if any;

WHEREAS, the Corporation Shareholders have appitite Stockholders' Representative as their ageming other things, to execute this
Escrow Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have agreed upon asld wiset forth herein the terms and conditionsegung the escrow:
NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follov
1. Definitions.Unless the context otherwise reqlicapitalized terms used herein have the measgtgerth in the Agreement.

2. Escrow Agent. Century and Stockholders' Reptatiga hereby designate and appoint Regions Baihooisiana, Monroe, Louisiana, as
Escrow Agent to serve in accordance with the tenosditions and provisions of this Escrow Agreemant! Escrow Agent hereby accepts
such appointment, upon the terms, conditions aadigipns provided in this Escrow Agreement.

3. Escrow Shares. Contemporaneously with the eicand delivery hereof, Century's subsidiary stlaposit in escrow with the Escrow
Agent and register in the Escrow Agent's Nomineatae the Holdback Amount ("Escrow Shares") to haséeld for Post-Closing Price
Adjustments as provided for in Section 2.8 of tlggeement and Diluting Events defined in Articleftte Agreement which occur after the
date hereof. Any additional shares of Century Comi&tock delivered to the Escrow Agent after the desreof under

Section 2.8(e) of the Agreement shall be deemée tBscrow Shares and shall be held and disburdbe same manner as all other such
shares hereunder. If the Escrow Shares are conviettemoney or other property ("Escrow Fund") imarger or similar transaction or
otherwise ("Conversion Transaction"), the Escroveitgshall hold such Escrow Fund subject to the ¢drareof. The Escrow Shares and the
Escrow Fund shall collectively be referred to as"tBscrow Amount”.

4. Voting of Century Common Stock. The StockholtdBepresentative, after consultation with the Cowpion Shareholders, shall instruct
Escrow Agent on how to vote the Escrow Shares.dgséxgent shall solicit instructions from the Stookifers' Representative at appropriate
times. If Escrow Agent does not receive instructimom the Stockholders' Representative with resjoeitie voting of any Escrow Shares
within five days after its request, it shall notedhem.

5. Dividends; Interest. Cash dividends on Centusyn@on Stock received by the Escrow Agent shalldd fo the Stockholders'
Representative for distribution by him to the Cogimn Shareholders when received. At the end offi ealendar quarter and upon final
termination of this Escrow Agreement, other divideand interest, if any, received by the Escrowmigaall be paid to the Stockholders'
Representative for distribution by him to the Cogiimn Shareholders.

6. Investment of Escrow Fund. Except in connectiith Conversion Transactions (including tenderxzt@nge offers) or as otherwise
expressly provided for herein, the Escrow Agentldteve no power to dispose of the Escrow Sharey. @ther cash or property held in the
Escrow Fund shall be invested from time to timeh®/Escrow Agent pursuant to the written instrutdid may receive from Stockholders'
Representative and only in Permitted Investmertts.t€rm "Permitted Investments" means the folloviimgstments so long as they have
maturities of ninety (90) days or less: (A) obligas issued or guaranteed by the United Stateg ani person controlled or supervised by or
acting as an instrumentality of the United Statespant to authority granted by Congress; (B) @blans issued or guaranteed by any sta
political subdivision thereof rated either Aa oglmér, or MIG 1 or higher, by Moody's Investors SegyInc. or AA or higher, or an

equivalent, by Standard & Poor's Corporation, lmftNew York, New York, or their successors; (C) ecoarcial or finance paper which is
rated either Prime-1 or higher or an equivalenMmpody's Investors Service, Inc. or A-1 or highermay equivalent by Standard & Poor's
Corporation, both of New York, New York, or theircgessors; (D) certificates of deposit or time dégaf banks or trust companies,
organized under the laws of the United States prstate, having a minimum equity of $100,000,00@ emoney market mutual funds rated
AAA by the Standard and Poor's Rating Group. IfrBgcAgent does not receive instructions from Stad#ters’ Representative as to some or
all of the Escrow Fund, it shall invest such Escfwmd with respect to which it received no instiarts in short term direct obligations of the
United States



7. Disbursements. The Escrow Shares or some pdheyeof shall, subject to the terms and conditmirthis Escrow Agreement, be paid @
to Century as provided in Sections 9 hereof widpeet to an Indemnity Claim pursuant to Articlecf@he Agreement.

8. Proceeds of Investments. The Escrow Agent nggydate any investments in the Escrow Fund at sioehas it shall deem necessary to
make payments in accordance with the provisionedifer

9. Notice of Claims and Dispute Notices.

(a) The Escrow Agent shall deliver to Century theant specified in any disbursement request joiexkycuted by Century and the
Stockholders' Representative.

(b) Otherwise, if Century believes it is entitledpgayment with respect to an Indemnity Claim, ityrdeliver to Escrow Agent a notice

("Notice of Claim") setting forth in reasonable @iethe nature of the Indemnity Claim and the ant@irthat time to which Century believe

is or, with reasonable certainty, will be entittedoe paid under the Agreement together with ptioaf it has mailed a copy of the Notice of
Claim to the Stockholders' Representative no ht@n the date such Notice of Claim was mailed wrdws Agent. The copy of the Notice of
Claim to the Stockholders' Representative mustbregistered mail or certified mail return recaiptuested postage prepaid. Century agrees
that it shall not assert Indemnity Claims which Wbreduce the Escrow Amount distributable in acao® with Section 10 hereof in excess
of the amount of indemnifiable Losses reasonabpeeted to result from such Indemnity Claim.

(c) If Escrow Agent has not received a notice fiitwa Stockholders' Representative ("Dispute Notisgd)ing that he disputes the validity of
the claim set forth in Century's Notice of Claimtioe amount thereof ("Disputed Amount"), within @dys after receipt by Escrow Agent of
the Notice of Claim, Escrow Agent shall return ten@iry the amount stated in Century's Notice ofrtland Corporation Stockholders shall
be forever barred and precluded from contestiranynmanner or forum whatsoever the return of trerdis Amount to Century pursuant to
the Notice of Claim.

(d) If Escrow Agent has previously received a DispNotice with respect to a Disputed Amount, thparureceipt by the Escrow Agent of a
notice (a "Resolution Notice") from Century and Steckholders' Representative with respect to flishuted Amount specifying the amo
of such Disputed Amount to which Century is entiflaccompanied by (A) a written agreement betweamt@y and the Stockholders'
Representative with respect to such Disputed Amou(B) a certified copy of a final order of a cbaf competent jurisdiction, the Escrow
Agent shall return to Century such amount, if ahwo years after the date hereof, Escrow Agent stisttibute to Stockholders'
Representative the balance of the Escrow Amouh¢ssran unresolved Notice of Claim exists, in whiake the balance of the Escrow
Amount less the Disputed Amount shall be distridute

(e) In case any amount is due Century hereundeh, @mount shall be delivered to Century in shafé&semtury Common Stock valued at the
Century Stock Price. If none or an insufficient mnenof Century Common Stock are available such anshall be delivered to Century in
cash until the Escrow Amount has been reducedrtn ze

(f) For purposes hereof, the term "Indemnity Clashéll include claims payable by the ShareholdeSantury under Sections 2.8(e) and
Article 12 of the Agreement.

10. Termination. This Escrow Agreement shall tei®nin three stages. On the first anniversary kleteof, Escrow Agent shall distribute to
the Stockholders' Representative one-half of theedvs Amount reduced by (i) the amount of any Indéyn@laims paid prior thereto and (ii)
the amount of any Disputed Amount, if any. Eightesanths after the date hereof, Escrow Agent shistifidute to Stockholders'
Representative one-half of the balance of the BEsémmount, less any Disputed Amount. The remaindehe Escrow Amount will be
distributed to the Stockholders' Representativéhersecond anniversary of the date hereof unl&sputed Amount exists, in which case
Escrow Agreement shall terminate upon resolutiosugh dispute in accordance with Section 9. Afsgmpent, if any, to Century upon
resolution of the dispute, Escrow Agent shall distie to Stockholders' Representative the balahtgecEscrow Amount. Notwithstanding
the above, this Escrow Agreement shall also termminden the Escrow Amount has been reduced to ZTamEscrow Agent may request
certification as to the existence of a Disputed Anmtqorior to releasing any Escrow Amount to thecBtmlders' Representative.

11. Fees. Century and Corporation Stockholdersutiirdheir Stockholders' Representative shall paygscrow Agent $3,000 for its services
hereunder and shall reimburse the Escrow Agerdlf@xpenses, disbursements and advances incurradde by it in the performance of its
duties hereunder (including, without limitationetieasonable fees, expenses and disbursemergotiitsel) and indemnify and hold the
Escrow Agent harmless from and against any antdedls, expenses (including reasonable counsel gesssments, liabilities, claims,
damages, actions, suits or other charges incuyrent Assessed against if for any thing done orterhiby it in the performance of its duties
hereunder, except as a result of its own grossgezgie or willful misconduct. Each shall bear 1f3uach fees and costs. The basic fee of
$3,000 for two years' service shall be paid priothe Closing by Century and Corporation and Cation's $1,500 payment shall be a
liability taken into account in computing Net Indetiness. The Escrow Agent shall collect all otkenbursable expenses from Century and
the Stockholders' Representative. If the Stockheld®epresentative has not reimbursed the Escraamtor its 1/2 of the reimbursable
expenses within 30 days of written notice to theckiholders' Representative, the Escrow Agent ntpydate or sell a sufficient portion of t
assets in the Escrow Account to reimburse suchresgse The agreement contained in this Section dll slrvive any termination of the
duties of the Escrow Agent hereunder.

12. Responsibilities of the Escrow Agent. The ataeqe by the Escrow Agent of its duties under Bsisrow Agreement is subject to the
following terms and conditions, which the partieghis Escrow Agreement hereby agree shall govedncantrol with respect to its righ



duties, liabilities and immunities:

(a) The Escrow Agent shall act hereunder as depgghly, and it shall not be responsible or lialbl@ny manner whatever for the
sufficiency of any amount deposited with it.

(b) The Escrow Agent shall provide Century and Btotders' Representative with quarterly reportthefstatus of the Escrow Amount, and
shall permit Century and Stockholders' Represestati inspect and obtain copies of the recordb@Bscrow Agent regarding the Escrow
Amount.

(c) The Escrow Agent shall be protected in actipgruany written notice, request, waiver, consesteipt or other paper or document
furnished to it, not only as to its due executiod ¢he validity and effectiveness of its provisidng also as to the truth and acceptability of
any information contained therein which the Eschayent believes in good faith to be genuine anddakxecuted.

(d) The Escrow Agent shall have no responsibil#yathe validity, collectibility or value of thesErow Amount, or for investment losses
related thereto, provided the Escrow Amount hawenbevested in accordance with Section 6 hereof.

(e) If the Escrow Agent shall be uncertain asgdlitties or rights hereunder or shall receive uicsions from any of the undersigned with
respect to the Escrow Amount, which, in its opiniare in conflict with any of the provisions ofgHtscrow Agreement, it shall be entitled to
refrain from taking any action until it shall beetited otherwise in writing by all of the other {8 hereto or by an order of a court of
competent jurisdiction.

(f) The Escrow Agent shall not be liable for anyoenof judgment, or for any act done or step takeomitted by it in good faith, or for any
mistake of fact or law, or for anything which it yndo or refrain from doing in connection herewicept such acts that are a result of the
Escrow Agent's negligence or misconduct.

(9) The Escrow Agent may consult with, and obtalwise from, legal counsel in the event of any goesis to any of the provisions hereo
its duties hereunder, and it shall incur no lidpitind shall be fully protected in acting in goaitH in accordance with the opinion and
instructions of such counsel.

(h) In the event of a dispute between the partée® ghe proper disposition of the Escrow Amountolitontinues for ninety (90) days or
more, the Escrow Agent shall be entitled to sulth@tdispute to a court of competent jurisdictiod ahall thereupon be relieved of any
obligations or liability.

(i) Escrow Agent shall have no duties except thesieh are expressly set forth herein, and it shailbe bound by any notice of a claim, or
demand with respect thereto, or any waiver, modliidey, amendment, termination or rescission of EBssrow Agreement, unless in writing
received by it, and, if its duties herein are miedif unless it shall have given its prior writtemsent thereto.

()) The Escrow Agent will have no right or obliganito disburse from the Escrow Amount to any Perber than Century or the
Stockholders' Representative, and Century will @lkeuch action as may be necessary to pernttdtt as agent and attorney-in-fact for any
other Century Indemnitee which has a claim undéicker10 of the Agreement.

13. Resignation of Escrow Agent. The Escrow Ageay mesign as escrow agent by notice to the otheiepahereto (the "Resignation
Notice"). If, prior to the expiration of sixty (6@®usiness days after the delivery of the Resignatiotice, the Escrow Agent shall not h:
received written instructions from Century and Ktadders' Representative designating a bankingoratipn or trust company organized
either under the laws of the United States or gfsiate as successor escrow agent and conseritediiing by such successor escrow ag
the Escrow Agent may apply to a court of compejigngdiction to appoint a successor escrow agelterAatively, if the Escrow Agent shall
have received such written instructions, it shedinpptly transfer the Escrow Amount to such sucaessorow agent. Upon the appointmer
a successor escrow agent and the transfer of tre\z®\mount thereto, the duties of the Escrow Adgereunder shall terminate, and if
termination occurs prior to the end of the two yeariod, it shall reimburse Century and StockhatBepresentative for their shares of the
unearned fee.

14. Amendment and Termination. This Escrow Agreemeay be amended or cancelled by and upon writtéicento the Escrow Agent at
any time given jointly by Century and Stockholdé&tspresentative, but the duties or responsibildfethe Escrow Agent may not be modifi
without its consent.

15. Notices. All notices, requests, demands andratbhmmunications hereunder shall be given (antll sbaleemed to have been duly given)
if given by hand delivery to, or by certified ogistered mail (postage prepaid), by telegram

(confirmed by certified or registered mail, postagepaid) or by telecopy (confirmed by confirmatsireet) addressed to:

(a) If to Century:

Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc. 100 Centurk Paive Monroe, Louisiana 71211-4065 Attention: afd. Cole Telecopy: (318) 388-
9562



with copies to:

Harvey P. Perry, Esq., Senior Vice President, $agrand General Counsel Century Telephone Ensagrinc. 100 Century Park Drive
Monroe, Louisiana 71211-4065 Telecopy: (318) 388205

with copies to:
William R. Boles, Jr., Esq.

Boles, Boles & Ryan
1805 Tower Drive
Monroe, Louisiana 71201
Telecopy: (318) 329-9150

(b) If to Corporation Shareholders:

David A. Bailey, Stockholders' Representative 80iti€h Street Port Gibson, MS 39150 Telecopy: (BRI)-6860
with copies to:

James T. Thomas, Esq.

Brunini, Grantham, Grower & Hewes
248 East Capitol Street, Suite 1400
Jackson, MS 39201
Telecopy: (601) 960-6902

or to such other person or address as such patyfgimish to the other parties to this Escrow égment.

16. Parties in Interest. This Escrow Agreementldiebinding upon and inure to the benefit of Cent@tockholders' Representative and
Corporation Shareholders and shall not create ighysrin any third party.

17. Execution by Escrow Agent. The execution of tBscrow Agreement by the Escrow Agent shall exdidets acceptance and agreement to
the terms hereof.

18. Obligations of Stockholders' Representativee $tockholders' Representative agrees to disbagsaraounts received by him from the
Escrow Agent hereunder to the Corporation Sharehslith accordance with their pro rata ownershiprigt in Corporation immediately pri
to the Effective Time. The Stockholders' Repredergavill instruct Century's transfer agent to akite any released Escrow Shares amon
Shareholders in a manner such that each ShareheltEves a number of shares as nearly equal atopoto his pro rata interest and such
that no fractional shares are issued.

19. Governing Law. This Escrow Agreement shall ®estrued and interpreted in accordance with thedBlouisiana applicable to contracts
to be performed entirely in Louisiana.

20. Counterparts. This Escrow Agreement may bewtgddn any number of counterparts, each of whidil $e deemed to be an original
instrument and all of which together shall contita single agreement.

[All Signature Blocks to this Escrow Agreement héen Intentionally Omitted from this Informatiotament.



APPENDIX D
ARTICLE 13 OF THE MISSISSIPPI BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT
DISSENTERS RIGHTS

Section 79-4-13.01. Definitions.
In this article:

(1) "Corporation" means the issuer of the sharé&bnea dissenter before the corporate actionheisurviving or acquiring corporation by
merger or share exchange of that issuer.

(2) "Dissenter" means a shareholder who is entttedissent from corporate action under Sectiod-1%.02 and who exercises that right
when and in the manner required by Sections 79:201tBirough 79-4-13.28.

(3) "Fair value," with respect to a dissenter'sebameans the value of the shares immediatelydéfe effectuation of the corporate actio
which the dissenter objects, excluding any apptieciaor depreciation in anticipation of the corgeraction unless exclusion would be
inequitable.

(4) "Interest" means interest from the effectivéedaf the corporate action until the date of payinaenthe average rate currently paid by the
corporation on its principal bank loans or, if npakea rate that is fair and equitable under &ldincumstances.

(5) "Record shareholder" means the person in whas®e shares are registered in the records of amatipn or the beneficial owner of she
to the extent of the rights granted by a nominetfipate on file with a corporation.

(6) "Beneficial shareholder" means the person g lheneficial owner of shares held in a votingttar by a nominee as the record
shareholder.

(7) "Shareholder" means the record shareholddrebeéneficial shareholder.
Section 79-4-13.02. Right to Dissent.

(a) A shareholder is entitled to dissent from, ahthin payment of the fair value of his shareqmevent of, any of the following corporate
actions:

(1) Consummation of a plan of merger to which tbgoration is a party (i) if shareholder approwatéquired for the merger by Section 79-4-
11.03 or the articles of incorporation and the shalder is entitled to vote on the merger, orifiihe corporation is a subsidiary that is mei
with its parent under Section 79-4- 11.04;

(2) Consummation of plan of share exchange to wtiiehcorporation is a party as the corporation wtssres will be acquired, if the
shareholder is entitled to vote on the plan;

(3) Consummation of a sale or exchange of allubstantially all, of the property of the corporatiother than in the usual and regular course
of business, if the shareholder is entitled to \mtehe sale or exchange, including a sale in tliisa, but not including a sale pursuant to
court order or a sale for cash pursuant to a pyartich all or substantially all of the net proceeax the sale will be distributed to the
shareholders within one (1) year after the dateats;

(4) An amendment of the articles of incorporatibattmaterially and adversely affects rights in ee$pf a dissenter's shares because it:
(i) Alters or abolishes a preferential right of steares;

(i) Creates, alters or abolishes a right in respécedemption, including a provision respectingjraking fund for the redemption or
repurchase, of the shares;

(iii) Alters or abolishes a preemptive right of thelder of the shares to acquire shares or otleerises;

(iv) Excludes or limits the right of the shares/tiie on any matter, or to cumulate votes, otham thmitation by dilution through issuance of
shares or other securities with similar voting tgglor

(v) Reduces the number of shares owned by the lshlder to a fraction of a share if the fractiorfahie so created is to be acquired for cash
under Section 79-4-6.04; or

(5) Any corporate action taken pursuant to a stwdeh vote to the extent the articles of incorporatbylaws or a resolution of the board



directors provides that voting or nonvoting shatéérs are entitled to dissent and obtain paymanthieir shares.

(b) Nothing in subsection (a)(4) shall entitle argholder of a corporation to dissent and obtaymyzant for his shares as a result of an
amendment of the articles of incorporation exclelsifor the purpose of either (i) making such caogtion subject to application of the
Mississippi Control Share Act, or (ii) making suatt inapplicable to a control share acquisitiosudh corporation.

(c) A shareholder entitled to dissent and obtaynpent for his shares under this article may notlehge the corporate action creating his
entitlement unless the action is unlawful or fraedtiwith respect to the shareholder or the corpmra

Section 79-4-13.03. Dissent by Nominees and Beia¢fwners.

(a) A record shareholder may assert dissentehdsrigs to fewer than all the shares registereisindme only if he dissents with respect to all
shares beneficially owned by any one person anflasthe corporation in writing of the name andlaass of each person on whose beha
asserts dissenters' rights. The rights of a patissenter under this subsection are determinédfas shares as to which he dissents and his
other shares were registered in the names of diffeshareholders.

(b) A beneficial shareholder may assert dissentigti's as to shares held on his behalf only if:

(1) He submits to the corporation the record shadsr's written consent to the dissent not latanttine time the beneficial shareholder as
dissenters' rights; and

(2) He does so with respect to all shares of whiglis the beneficial shareholder or over which & fower to direct the vote.
Section 79-4-13.20. Notice of Dissenters' Rights.

(a) If proposed corporate action creating dissshtaghts under Section 79-4-13.02 is submitted vote at a shareholders' meeting, the
meeting notice must state that shareholders amagrbe entitled to assert dissenters' rights utidearticle and be accompanied by a copy of
this article.

(b) If corporate action creating dissenters' rigimder Section 79-4-13.02 is taken without a vétehareholders, the corporation shall notify
in writing all shareholders entitled to assert digers' rights that the action was taken and dsem the dissenters' notice described in Section
79-4-13.22.

Section 79-4-13.21. Notice of Intent to Demand Peytn

(a) If proposed corporate action creating dissshteghts under Section 79-4-13.02 is submitted vote at a shareholders' meeting, a
shareholder who wishes to assert dissenters' rightaust deliver to the corporation before theavisttaken written notice of his intent to
demand payment for his shares if the proposedraifieffectuated, and (2) must not vote his shisrésvor of the proposed action.

(b) A shareholder who does not satisfy the requarenof subsection (a) is not entitled to paymenthis shares under this article.
Section 79-4-13-22. Dissenters' Notice.

(a) If proposed corporate action creating dissshtaghts under Section 79-4-13.02 is authorizeal stiareholders' meeting, the corporation
shall deliver a written dissenters' notice to hfugholders who satisfied the requirements of 8edtb-4-13.21.

(b) The dissenters' notice must be sent no lagar tbn (10) days after the corporate action wasntagnd must:
(1) State where the payment demand must be semwlasick and when certificates for certificated shaneist be deposited:;
(2) Inform holders of uncertificated shares to wéetent transfer of the shares will be restrictiierahe payment demand is received;

(3) Supply a form for demanding payment that inekithe date of the first announcement to news nedmshareholders of the terms of the
proposed corporate action and requires that theopeaasserting dissenters' rights certify whetherobhe acquired beneficial ownership of
shares before that date;

(4) Set a date by which the corporation must rex#ie payment demand, which date may not be fdveer thirty (30) nor more than sixty
(60) days after the date the subsection (a) n&tidelivered; and

(5) Be accompanied by a copy of this arti



Section 79-4-13.23. Duty to Demand Payment.

(a) A shareholder sent a dissenters' notice destiibSection 79-4-13.22 must demand paymentfgevtiether he acquired beneficial
ownership of the shares before the date requiree et forth in the dissenter's notice pursuant to
Section 79-4-13.22(b)(3), and deposit his certiisan accordance with the terms of the notice.

(b) The shareholder who demands payment and depusishares under subsection (a) retains all oifjiets of a shareholder until these
rights are cancelled or modified by the takingraf proposed corporate action.

(c) A shareholder who does not demand paymentposiehis share certificates where required, egcthé date set in the dissenters' notice,
is not entitled to payment for his shares undey dniicle.

Section 79-4-13.24. Share restrictions.

(a) The corporation may restrict the transfer dfertificated shares from the date the demand f&ir fjmyment is received until the proposed
corporate action is taken or the restrictions eaunder Section 79-4-13-26.

(b) The person for who dissenters' rights are ssdas to uncertificated shares retains all otiglts of a shareholder until these rights are
cancelled or modified by the taking of the proposerporate action.

Section 79-4-13.25. Payment.

(a) Except as provided in Section 79-4-13.27, as % the proposed corporate action is taken, @m vgceipt of a payment demand, the
corporation shall pay each dissenter who compligld 8ection 79-4-13.23 the amount the corporati&imetes to be the fair value of his
shares, plus accrued interest.

(b) The payment must be accompanied by:

(1) The corporation's balance sheet as of the &adiscal year ending not more than sixteen moh#fsre the date of payment, an income
statement for that year, a statement of changsisareholders' equity for that year, and the lateatlable interim financial statements, if any;

(2) A statement of the corporation's estimate efftir value of the shares;

(3) An explanation of how the interest was caladat

(4) A statement of the dissenters' right to denaadnent under Section 79-4-13.28; and
(5) A copy of this article.

Section 79-4-13.26. Failure to Take Action.

(a) If the corporation does not take the propostia within sixty days after the date set for dadliag payment and depositing share
certificates, the corporation shall return the difeal certificates and release the transfer réising imposed on uncertificated shares.

(b) If after returning deposited certificates artbasing transfer restrictions, the corporatiomsake proposed action, it must send a new
dissenters' notice under
Section 79-4-13.22 and repeat the payment demaue:gure.

Section 79-4-13.27. After-Acquired Shares.

(a) A corporation may elect to withhold paymentuiegd by Section 79-4-13.25 from a dissenter urthess/as the beneficial owner of the
shares before the date set forth in the dissemtetise as the date of the first announcementwsmaedia or to shareholders of the terms of
the proposed corporate action.

(b) To the extent the corporation elects to witldhmhyment under subsection (a), after taking tbegsed corporate action, it shall estimate
the fair value of the shares, plus accrued inteagst shall pay this amount to each dissenter ghees to accept it in full satisfaction of his
demand. The corporation shall send with its offstatement of its estimate of the fair value ofghares, an explanation of how the interest
was calculated and a statement of the dissenigiisto demand payment under Section 79-4- 13.28.

Section 7-4-13.28. Procedure if Shareholder Dissatisfied WakirRent or Offer



(a) A dissenter may notify the corporation in writiof his own estimate of the fair value of hisrelseand amount of interest due, and demand
payment of his estimate (less any payment unddid®et9-4-13.25), or reject the corporation's offader Section 79-4-13.27 and demand
payment of the fair value of his shares and intedas, if:

(1) The dissenter believes that the amount pai@uSdction 79-4-13.25 or offered under
Section 79-4-13.27 is less than the fair valuei®fhares or that the interest due is incorreclgutated;

(2) The corporation fails to make payment under

Section 79-4-13.25 within sixty (60) days after ttage set for demanding payment; or

(3) The corporation, having failed to take the m®gd action, does not return the deposited cextéfecor release the transfer restrictions
imposed on uncertificated shares within sixty (@8ys after the date set for demanding payment.

(b) A dissenter waives his right to demand paynuewter this section unless he notifies the corpomatif his demand in writing under
subsection (a) within thirty (30) days after thepmmation made or offered payment for his shares.

Section 79-4-13.30. Court Action.

(a) If a demand for payment under Section 79-4-8 8ePnains unsettled, the corporation shall commamm®ceeding within sixty (60) days
after receiving the payment demand and petitiorcthet to determine the fair value of the sharesaacrued interest. If the corporation does
not commence the proceeding within the 60-day deftshall pay each dissenter whose demand remasettled the amount demanded.

(b) The corporation shall commence the proceedirthe chancery court of the county where a corpmratprincipal office (or, if none in tr
state, its registered office) is located. If thepooation is a foreign corporation without a regist office in this state, it shall commence the
proceeding in the county in this state where tigéstered office of the domestic corporation merggth or whose shares were acquired by
foreign corporation was located.

(c) The corporation shall make all dissenters (Wwebr not residents of this state) whose demasmiain unsettled parties to the proceeding
as in an action against their shares and all [gamiast be served with a copy of the petition. Nsitlents may be served by registered or
certified mail or by publication as provided by law

(d) The jurisdiction of the court in which the pesdling is commenced under subsection (b) is plearagyexclusive. The court may appoint

one or more persons as appraisers to receive edaderd recommend decision on the question of &irev The appraisers have the powers
described in the order appointing them, or in amgadment to it. The dissenters are entitled tséme discovery rights as parties in other

civil proceedings.

(e) Each dissenter made a party to the proceediagtitled to judgment (1) for the amount, if aby,which the court finds the fair value of
shares, plus interest, exceeds the amount paidebgarporation, or (2) for the fair value, plusraed interest, of his after-acquired shares for
which the corporation elected to withhold paymemder Section 79-4-13.27.

Section 79-4-13.31. Court Costs and Counsel Fees.

(a) The court in an appraisal proceeding commenceér Section 79-4-13.30 shall determine all cobthe proceeding, including the
reasonable compensation and expenses of appragassted by the court. The court shall assessdhts against the corporation, except
the court may assess costs against all or sonfeeafi$senters, in amounts the court finds equitabline extent the court finds the dissenters
acted arbitrarily, vexatiously or not in good faithdemanding payment under Section 79-4-13.28.

(b) The court may also assess the fees and expehsesnsel and experts for the respective paitiesmounts the court finds equitable:

(1) Against the corporation and in favor of anyatirdissenters if the court finds the corporatidsh mbt substantially comply with the
requirements of Sections 79-4-13.20 through 79-28;3or

(2) Against either the corporation or a disseritefavor of any other party, if the court finds thlae party against whom the fees and expe
are assessed acted arbitrarily, vexatiously oimgbod faith with respect to the rights providedtbis article.

(c) If the court finds that the services of courfselany dissenter were of substantial benefittteendissenters similarly situated, and that the
fees for those services should not be assessedsatfz corporation, the court may award to thesmsel reasonable fees to be paid out ¢
amounts awarded the dissenters who were bene!



PART II
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS
Item 20. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Section 83 of the Louisiana Business Corporation peovides in part that a corporation may indemaaifyy director, officer, employee or
agent of the corporation against expenses (incjuditorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amourtsipaettlement actually and reasonably
incurred by him in connection with any action, suifproceeding to which he is or was a party dhtisatened to be made a party (including
any action by or in the right of the corporatioihduch action arises out of his acts on behalhefdorporation and he acted in good faith not
opposed to the best interests of the corporatioth, &ith respect to any criminal action or procegdhad no reason- able cause to believe his
conduct was unlawful.

The indemnification provisions of the Louisiana Bess Corporation Law are not exclusive; howevercorporation may indemnify any
person for willful or intentional misconduct. A gmration has the power to obtain and maintain ssce or to create a form of self-insurance
on behalf of any person who is or was acting ferabrporation, regardless of whether the corpandimms the legal authority to indemnify the
insured person against such liability.

Article 1, Section 9 of Century's bylaws (the "Brd- nification Bylaw") provides for mandatory indetification for current and former
directors and officers of Century to the full extpermitted by Louisiana law.

Century's Articles of Incorporation authorize itaiter into contracts with directors and officemsviding for indemnification to the full exte
permitted by law. Century has entered into indeioaifon contracts providing contracting directorofficers the procedural and substantive
rights to indemnification currently set forth irettndemnification Bylaw ("Indemnification ContradtsThe right to indemnification provided
by each Indemnification Contract applies to alle®d claims, whether such claims arose beforeter #ife effective date of the contract.

Century maintains an insurance policy coveringliiality of its directors and officers for actiomaken in their corporate capacities. The
Indemnification Contracts provide that, to the ext@surance is reasonably available, Century mdintain comparable insurance coverage
for each contracting party as long as he or sheesas an officer or director and thereafter folosg as he or she is subject to possible
personal liability for actions taken in such cagiasi The Indemnification Contracts also providat ihCentury does not maintain comparable
insurance, it will hold harmless and indemnify attacting party to the full extent of the coveralgat would otherwise have been provided
for thereunder.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisinmpder the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitteditectors, officers and controlling persons
of Century pursuant to the foregoing provisionsothrerwise, Century has been advised that in tidapof the Securities and Exchange
Commission such indemnification is against pubbtiqy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1938iantherefore, unenforceable.

Iltem 21. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(a) Exhibits

The exhibits to this Registration Statement attedisn the exhibit index, which appears elsewherein and is incorporated herein by
reference.

(b) Financial Statement Schedules

Schedule | to Century's financial statements, whidhcluded in Century's Annual Report on FormKL@sr the fiscal year ended December
31, 1994, is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 22. Undertakings.
(a) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:
(1) To file, during any period in which offers ales are being made, a post-effective amendmehistoegistration statement:

(i) To include any prospectus required by
Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;

(i) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or dsaarising after the effective date of the registrastatement (or the most recent post-effective
amendment thereof) which, individually or in thegeggate, represent a fundamental change in themiaton set forth in the registration
statement



(iii) To include any material information with resgt to the plan of distribution not previously désed in the registration statement or any
material change to such information in the regigtrastatement;

Provided, however, that paragraphs (a)(1)(i) and

(&)(1)(ii) of this section do not apply if the reghation statement is on Form S-3, Form S-8 or He+8) and the information required to be
included in a post-effective amendment by thosagraphs is contained in periodic reports filed withiurnished to the Commission by the
registrant pursuant to Section 13 or Section 16{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that aretiporated by reference in the registration
statement.

(2) That, for the purpose of determining any lispiinder the Securities Act of 1933, each such-ptfective amendment shall be deemed to
be a new registration statement relating to thersies offered therein, and the offering of suebgities at that time shall be deemed to be
the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(3) To remove from registration by means of a mffgetive amendment any of the securities beingsteged which remain unsold at the
termination of the offering.

(b) The undersigned registrant hereby undertalas fibr purposes of determining any liability undee Securities Act of 1933, each filing of
the registrant's annual report pursuant to Sedi8fa) or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934 that is incorporated by
reference in this registration statement shalldented to be a new registration statement relatiniget securities offered therein, and the
offering of such securities at that time shall kemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(c) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakaspitior to any public reoffering of the securitregiistered hereunder through use of a
prospectus that is a part of this registrationestant, by any person or party that is deemed smhenderwriter within the meaning of Rule
145(c), the issuer undertakes that such reoffgingpectus will contain the information called ligrthe applicable registration form with
respect to reofferings by persons who may be deemeédrwriters, in addition to the information cdll®r by the other items of the applica
form.

(d) The registrant undertakes that any prospecttisat is filed pursuant to paragraph (c) immeelapreceding, or (ii) that purports to meet
the requirements of Section 10(a)(iii) of the S@ms Act of 1933 and is used in connection withoffiering of securities subject to Rule 415,
will be filed as part of an amendment to the regigin statement and will not be used until suclemsment is effective, and that, for purpc
of determining any liability under the SecuritiestAf 1933, each such post-effective amendment bhaleemed to be a new registration
statement relating to the securities offered timer@nd the offering of such securities at that tghall be deemed to be the initial bona fide
offering thereof.

(e) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arig under the Securities Act of 1933 may be pegditb directors, officers and controlling
persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregpmogisions or otherwise, the registrant has bektisad that in the opinion of the Securities
and Exchange Commission such indemnification israg@ublic policy as expressed in the Securities@ 1933 and is, therefore,
unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indéication against such liabilities (other than {heyment by the registrant of expenses
incurred or paid by a director, officer, or conliray person of the registrant in the successfubdsé of any action, suit, or proceeding) is
asserted by such director, officer, or controllpggson in connection with the securities beingsteged, the registrant will, unless in the
opinion of its counsel the matter has been seltjecontrolling precedent, submit to a court of aypiate jurisdiction the question whether
such indemnification by it is against public poliay expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 anldoeijoverned by the final adjudication of
such issue.

(f) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakesgpond to requests for information that is inooaped by reference into the prospectus
pursuant to Items 4, 10(b), 11 or 13 of this Forh \Bithin one business day of receipt of such retjund to send the incorporated
documents by first class mail or other equally ppbmeans. This includes information contained inwhoents filed subsequent to the
effective date of this registration statement tigtothe date of responding to the request.

(9) The undersigned registrant hereby undertaksapply by means of a post-effective amendmernbfdtmation concerning a transaction,
and the company being acquired involved thereit, Was not the subject of and included in the tesgisn statement when it became
effective.



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesoA&B33, the Registrant has duly caused this Regish Statement to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorizedh@nQity of Monroe, State of Louisiana, on May 1994.

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.

By: /s/ Glen F. Post, IlI
Glen F. Post, llI
President, Chief Executive
Officer and Vice Chairman
of the Board of Directors

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each personoat signature appears immediately below constiandsappoints Clarke M.
Williams, Glen F. Post, Il and Harvey P. Perryaoy one of them, his true and lawful attorneydantfand agent, with full power of
substitution, for him and in his name, place ae@dtin any and all capacities, to sign any andra#ndments (including post-effective
amendments) to this Registration Statement, afitetthe same with all exhibits thereto, and ottlecuments in connection therewith, with
the Securities and Exchange Commission, granting said attorney-in-fact and agent full power aatharity to do and perform each and
every act and thing requisite and necessary tmhe,ds fully to all intents and purposes as héhgcould do in person, hereby ratifying
and confirming all that said attorney-in-fact amgggat or his substitute or substitutes may lawfdthyor cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesoAtB33, this Registration Statement has been diggehe following persons in the
capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/sl Clarke M. Williams Chairman of the Board May 10, 1995
Clarke M. Williams of Directors
/sl Glen F. Post, llI President, Chief May 10, 1995
Glen F. Post, Il Executive Officer and

Vice Chairman of the
Board of Directors

/sl R. Stewart Ewing, Jr. Senior Vice President May 10, 1995
R. Stewart Ewing, Jr. and Chief Financial
Officer
(Principal Financial
Officer)

/sl Murray H. Greer Controller May 10, 1995
Murray H. Greer  (Principal Accounting
Officer)

/sl W. Bruce Hanks President-Telecommunications
W. Bruce Hanks  Services and Director May 10, 1995

Senior Vice President,

/sl Harvey P. Perry Secretary, General Counsel
Harvey P. Perry and Director May 10, 1995

/s/ William R. Boles, Jr. Director May 10, 1995
William R. Boles, Jr.

/s/ Virginia Boulet Director May 10, 1995
Virginia Boulet

/sl Ernest Butler, Jr. Director May 10, 1995
Ernest Butler, Jr.

/sl Calvin Czeschin Director May 10, 1995
Calvin Czeschin

/sl James B. Gardner Director May 10, 1995



James B. Gardner

/sl R. L. Hargrove, Jr.
R. L. Hargrove, Jr.

/sl Johnny Hebert
Johnny Hebert

/sl F. Earl Hogan
F. Earl Hogan

/sl C. G. Melville
C. G. Melville

/sl Jim D. Reppond
Jim D. Reppond

Director

Director

Director

Director

Vice President-Telephone
Group and Director

May 10, 1995

May 10, 1995

May 10, 1995

May 10, 1995

May 10, 1995



INDEX TO EXHIBITS
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Agreement and Plan of Merger dated a
April 18, 1995, as amended, by and among
Century, Mississippi 6 Acquisition Corpo
Mississippi-6 Cellular Corporation
("Mississippi-6") and the Principal Shar

of Mississippi-6 (included in Appendix A
Information Statement and Prospectus for
a part of this Registration Statement).
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agreement have been omitted pursuant to
Regulation S-K, Iltem 601. Century hereb
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and schedules to the Commission upon req

Restated Articles of Incorporation of Ce
dated September 30, 1994 (incorporated
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Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the qu
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Regulation S-K, Item 601. Century here
agrees to furnish copies of such instrum
the Commission upon request.

Opinion of Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poit
Carrere & Denegre, L.L.P.

23.1 Consent of KPMG Peat Marwick LLP.
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Exhibit 5

Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poitevent, Carrere & DenegL.P.

Place St. Charles
201 St. Charles Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana 70170-5100
Telephone: 504-582-8000
Telecopy: 504-582-8583

May 11, 1995

Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc.
100 Century Park Drive
Monroe, Louisiana 71203

RE: Registration Statement on Form S-4
Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc. ("Century")
Our File No. 6207/64833-00

Gentlemen:

We have acted as Century's special counsel in ctipnewith the preparation of the registration etaént on Form S-4 (the "Registration
Statement”) filed by Century with the Securitiesl &xchange Commission (the "Commission") with respe 625,000 shares of Century's
common stock, $1.00 par value per share, and acaoyig preferred stock purchase rights (collecyivie "Shares'), which are the
maximum number of Shares reasonably expected ished in connection with the proposed merger'(therger") of Mississippi-6 Cellular
Corporation ("Mississippi-6") with a wholly-ownedlssidiary of Century pursuant to an Agreement dad Bf Merger dated as of April 18,
1995 (the "Agreement”), by and among Century, M&ppi 6 Acquisition Corp., Mississippi-6 and iténgipal shareholders.

In connection with rendering the opinions expredseldw, we have examined the Agreement and origphaitostatic or certified copies of
such records of Century, certificates of Centunfficers and public officials, and such other doemts as we have deemed relevant. In our
examination, we have assumed the genuinenesssifalitures, the authenticity of all documents sttedhto us as originals, the conformity
to original documents of all documents submitteddas certified or photostatic copies and theemiitity of the originals of such
documents.

Based upon the foregoing, we are of the opiniohtti@proposed issuance of the Shares has beemuthigrized by Century's Board of
Directors and the Shares will, when issued upors@ammation of the Merger in accordance with the seofithe Agreement, be validly
issued, fully paid and non-assessable.

We consent to the filing of this opinion as an éihio the Registration Statement and to the refegdo us in the related Information
Statement and Prospectus under the caption "Leg#kR." In giving this consent, we do not admitttive are within the category of persons
whose consent is required under Section 7 of ticer@es Act of 1933, as amended, or the genetasrand regulations of the Commission.

Yours very truly,

JONES, WALKER, WAECHTER,
POITEVENT, CARRERE & DENEGRE, L.L.P

By:  /s/ Kenneth J. Najder
Kenneth J. Najder



Exhibit 23.1
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CONSENT

The Board of Directors
Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc.

We consent to the use of our report dated Febiat$95, incorporated herein by reference anddaaferences to our firm under the
headings "Information About Centuryselected Consolidated Operating and Financial Teatd "Experts" in the Prospectus. Our report 8
to changes in the methods of accounting for inctares and postretirement benefits other than peresin1992.

/sl KPMG PEAT MARWICK LLP

Shreveport, Louisiana
May 9, 1995



Exhibit 23.2

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors
Mississippi-6 Cellular Corporation

We consent to the reference to our firm under #ion "Experts" and to the use of our report daiadich 3, 1995, except for the second
paragraph in note 11, as to which the date is A&{l1995, in the Registration Statement (Form &4ggister shares of Century Telephone
Enterprises, Inc. stock issuable to Mississippiefiar Corporation shareholders.

/sl BREAZEALE, SAUNDERS & O'NEIL, LTD.

May 8, 1995



Exhibit 99
Please Read Carefully the Accompanying Instructions
LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION
regarding the exchange of certificates represerstirages of
Common Stock of Mississippi-6 Cellular Corporation

Pursuant to the Information Statement and Prospetted May , 1995 Relating to the Merger\felly-Owned Subsidiary of
Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc. with MississtpEellular Corporation

Return by mail only to: KeyCorp Shareholder Sersjdac. Exchange Agent for Century Telephone Enisgp, Inc. c/o Society National
Bank 1201 Elm Street Suite 5050 Dallas, Texas 7%2#0 Mark Asbury

Please read this Letter of Authorization carefuliguding the Instructions set forth below. Thistler of Authorization should be promptly
completed, dated and signed in the space providieavtand also in the space provided in the Sultstform W-9 below and (ii) delivered in
the manner specified in Instruction 1 below to KegCShareholder Services, Inc. to the addressateticabove.

Name and Address of Registered Owneof Mississippi6 Stock

[place U.S. mail address label here]

The undersigned is requested to complete the folipwox.

(See Instruction 9)

Mississippi-6 Common Stock
Certificate(s) to be Exchanged
(attach separate list if necessary)

Certificate No. Shares
Number Represented

Total Shares



To KeyCorp Shareholder Services, Inc. (the "Excleafsgent")

In connection with the proposed merger (the "Méfgei Mississippi-6 Cellular Corporation ("Missiggii-6") with a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Century Telephone Enterprises, If€efitury") pursuant to the Agreement and Plan ofgde as amended (the "Merger
Agreement”), described in the Information Statenasmt Prospectus dated May , 1995 furnisheducently herewith to the
undersigned by Mississippi-6 and Century (the "infation Statement"), the undersigned hereby awbsithe surrender to the Exchange
Agent of the certificate or certificates identified page one hereof ("Certificates"), which repnésbares of Mississippi-6's Common Stock,
$1.00 par value per share ("Mississippi-6 Stoc&t)d which upon consummation of the Merger will cartivnto such number of shares of
Century Common Stock ("Century Stock"), and sucloamh of cash in lieu of fractional shares of Ceptatock (without interest), as
provided for under the Merger Agreement and desdrih the Information Statement (the "Merger Coeation™). All capitalized terms
herein that are not otherwise defined shall hagentkanings ascribed to them in the InformationeBtant.

The undersigned hereby represents and warrantbeltzds received and reviewed the Information Btae. Without limiting the generality
of the foregoing, the undersigned's execution isfltlketter of Authorization constitutes his acknosidement that the approval of the Merger
Proposal at the Special Meeting scheduled for June , 1995 will bind the undersigned, without aoyarial act or other action of any kind
by the undersigned, as follows:

(i) the undersigned will, on a pro rata basis,dsponsible for any liabilities that may be assedstiter the Effective Date resulting from (a)
indemnity claims made by Century or its affiliamgsuant to the Merger Agreement, (b) any postittpadjustment to the Conversion Ratio
that reduces the Merger Consideration, (c) costsciated with tax audits relating to taxable pesiedding on or before the Effective Date,
(d) the incurrence of certain expenses by the Esérgent and (e) the incurrence of certain expebgehe Shareholders' Representative
(collectively, "Post-Closing Liabilities"); 5% ohé Century Stock issuable in connection with theddewill be placed in escrow pursuant to
the terms of the Escrow Agreement and will be useattischarge the Shareholders' obligations forRmst-Closing Liabilities (other than
those owed to the Shareholders' Representative)rttlersigned will be bound by all of the termshaf Escrow Agreement; in the event the
Shareholders become obligated to a claimant forRarst-Closing Liability in an amount that excedustalue of the shares held in escrow,
the claimant may proceed against any and all oftiereholders to collect the shortfall; althougtShareholder will be obligated to pay m
than his pro rata share of any such liability, ¢hare no limitations on the amount that a Sharehatthy be obligated to pay in connection
with Post-Closing Liabilities;

(i) the undersigned will be bound by the provisiorthe Merger Agreement that obligates the Shddehs as a group to hold sufficient
amounts of Century Stock for sufficient duratiorstdeguard the tax-free treatment of the Merger;

(iii) the undersigned will have been deemed to Herewocably appointed David A. Bailey (the "Shaskters' Representative") as of the
Effective Time as such Shareholder's agent, proxyadtorney-in-fact for all purposes specifiedhin Merger Agreement and the Escrow
Agreement; such agency and proxy will be coupleithan interest, and will therefore be irrevocabitheut the consent of the Shareholders'
Representative and shall survive the death, inégpé&ankruptcy, or divorce of any Mississippi-Gaseéholder; all decisions and acts by the
Shareholders' Representative in such capacitybeibiinding upon all of the Shareholders, and, exaget forth in the Information
Statement, no Shareholder will have the right eabdissent, protest or otherwise contest sucksidms or acts; and

(iv) the undersigned will have no further rightddenthe Shareholders' Agreement (except as areofficdirector of Mississippi-6).

The undersigned further represents and warranthénis the lawful owner of the Mississippi-6 Staebresented by the Certificates listed
above. The undersigned further represents and martaat all of the Mississippi-6 stock represerigdhe above-listed Certificates are
owned free and clear of all liens and encumbrantiesr than the pledge of such Certificates andtiages represented thereby to Trustmark
National Bank ("Trustmark") pursuant to the termha &tock Pledge Agreement dated February 14, 2885g Trustmark and tt
shareholders of Mississippi-6. The undersignedhheaithorizes (i) Mississippi-6 and Century to takg such steps as may be necessary to
secure the release of all Certificates to Misspsgpat the Closing and (ii) Mississippi-6 to fushiall such Certificates directly to the
Exchange Agent.

The undersigned acknowledges that all of his Me@arsideration other than his pro rata share ofttages to be held in escrow (the
"Primary Consideration") shall be delivered by Gewtor its Exchange Agent and that his pro rataesb&any remaining amounts (the
"Residual Consideration") that continue to be heldscrow under the Escrow Agreement followinggh#sfaction of any Post-Closing
Liabilities shall be delivered by the ShareholdBspresentative, in each case on the terms andtiomsddescribed herein and in the
Information Statement.

The undersigned will, upon request, execute angetedny additional documents deemed appropriateeoessary by Century in connection
with the exchange of stock certificates. The undeexd hereby constitutes and appoints the ExchAgget as his true and lawful agent and
attorney-in-fact with respect to the Certificataghviull power of substitution (such power of attey being deemed to be an irrevocable
power coupled with an interest) to deliver for caliation the Certificates and any accompanying eévigs of transfer. All authority herein
conferred shall survive the death, incapacity, bapicy or divorce of the undersigned and shallibelihg upon the heirs, personal
representatives, successors and assigns of thesigrod.

By delivery of this Letter of Authorization, the dersigned hereby irrevocably waives all dissentagkts under Mississippi law, whether or
not the undersigned has heretofore satisfied amyl of the procedural requirements required tdgmrsuch rights



DELIVERY OF PAYMENTS

Unless otherwise indicated in the following box@supon consummation of the Merger, the undergigmereby instructs the Exchange Ag

to issue and deliver in the name and to the addretbe registered owner(s) of Mississippi-6 Steekforth on the above-affixed label a
certificate representing shares of Century Stockaanheck in lieu of a fractional share of Centdtgck in payment of the Primary
Consideration to which the undersigned is entifled (ii) at the times indicated in the Informat®tatement, the undersigned hereby instructs
the Shareholders' Representative to take suchnacti® may be necessary to issue and deliver sathe name and to the same address a
certificate representing shares of Century Stoghkayment of the Residual Consideration, if anyykich the undersigned may be entitled.
After delivery of this Letter of Authorization, thexdersigned will be unable to transfer or assignright to receive the Residual
Consideration (except for transfers upon deathlugravise by operation of law). See Instruction BOr. information regarding future address
changes, see Instruction 6.

SPECIAL ISSUANCE INSTRUCATIONS  SPECIAL DELIVE RY INSTRUCTIONS

Fill in ONLY if the above- Fill in ONLY i f the above-
described certificate described cert ificate and
representing Century Stock check areto b e delivered
is to be registered in a name to an address OTHER than
or address OTHER than the name  that of the re gistered
or address of the registered owner(s) of Mi ssissippi-6
owner(s) of Mississippi-6 Stock  Stock appearin g above or,
appearing above or if the above- if the adjacen t box is
described check is to be issued filled in, to an address
in a name OTHER than the name of OTHER than tha t appearing
such registered owner(s). (See therein. (See Instruction
Instruction 4) 4)
Register certificate as follows: Deliver to:
Name Name
(please print) (pleas e print)

Address Address

(include zip code) (include z ip code)

(social security number)

Issue check to:

(please print)

To receive such consideration, this box must beexidy the registered holder(s) of the Mississtpfitock exactly as their names appear on
the above-affixed label, or by the person(s) autledrto receive payments hereunder. See Instrudtion

Signature of Shareholder  Additional Signatur e of Joint Owner
(See Instruction 3) (See Instruc tion 3)
Telephone Number () Date:

Signature Guaranteed by:

(Signature Guarantee Unnecessary Unless Requiretstryction 3)




IMPORTANT TAX INFORMATION

Shareholders of Century are required to give Cegrthair social security number (if they are an uidiial) or their employer identification
number. If Century Stock is to be registered in értbian one name or is not registered in the nantteecdictual owner, consult the attached
Guidelines for additional guidance on which numioereport.

THIS FORM IS A SUBSTITUTE DATE
FOR INTERNAL REVENUE Request for Taxpayer
SERVICE FROM W-9 Identification Number
PART | - TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  PART | | - BACKUP WITHHOLDING
Please enter your taxpayer identification CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX:
number in the appropriate box. For most []1 am NOT subject to
individual taxpayers, this is your social Ba ckup Withholding
security number. Note: If your account(s) ei ther because | have
are in more than one name, plese check the no t been notified that
attached Guidelines on which number to | am subject to Backup
give. Wi thholding due to
fa ilure to report all
Social Security or  Employer in terest or dividends,
number Identification or the IRS has notified
Number me that | am no longer
su bject to Backup
Wi thholding.
[11 am subject to Backup
Wi thholding.
[11 am exempt from Backup
Wi thholding.
CERTIFICATION - Under the penalties of FOR OF FICE USE ONLY

perjury, | certify that

the information provided
on this form is true,
correct, and complete.

Signature

NOTE: FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM MARESULT IN BACKUP WITHHOLDING OF DIVIDENDS PAID
TO YOU IN THE FUTURE. PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED GIDELINES FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

INSTRUCTIONS
1. Delivery of Certificates

This Letter of Authorization, or a facsimile thefecompleted and signed, should be delivered tatldress specified at the top of the first
page of this Letter of Authorization. An addressetirn envelope has been enclosed for your connegjédut the method of delivery of this
Letter of Authorization is at the risk of the shawller and delivery will be deemed made only whetnally received by the Exchange Agent.
Return of your Letter of Authorization in the enweé provided will help ensure proper receipt. livdgy is by mail, insured registered mail,
return receipt requested, is recommended.

Upon receipt of your Letter of Authorization, emypd@s of Century or the Exchange Agent will reviewtsdocuments to ensure that no other
signatures or documents are required. If satigfiatlyour documents are properly completed, then&mxge Agent will after the Effective

Time mail directly to you the Primary Consideratiadicated herein, all in the manner describedanihformation Statement. To the extent
dividends are declared with respect to the Escrbarés and to the extent any of the Escrow Shameaineafter payments of all Post-Closing
Liabilities, such dividends and the Residual Coasation will be forwarded to you by the SharehadtiRepresentative at the times and in the
manner described in the Information Statement.

2. Consequences of Failure to Return Letter of Autlation or Failure to Surrender Certificates

Certificates representing Century Stock and chexsteed in lieu of fractional shares will only bdidered to those persons who furnish this
Letter of Authorization, or a facsimile thereofnepleted and signed, to the Exchange Agent. Untihglelivery is made, each Certificate will
be deemed to evidence the respective number oéslodiCentury Stock and the right to receive ttshda lieu of a fractional share of
Century Stock into which your shares of Mississiff@tock will be converted at the Effective Timepyided, however, that (i) dividends or
other distributions payable with respect to theaeh@f Century Stock will not be paid and (ii) irgst will not accrue with respect to the
fractional share cash payme



3. Signatures

Registered Holders. Except as provided below, teigid holders of the Certificate(s) must sign thatter of Authorization exactly as their
names appear on the label affixed to page one héneibhe case of joint ownership of any shareMafsissippi-6 Stock, all joint owners must
sign. Brokerage companies and other nominees geslio complete this Letter of Authorization on &iébf each beneficial owner on whose
behalf they hold shares of Mississippi-6 Stock.

Transferees, Beneficial Owners and Legal Repreteasalf the registered holder of the Certificadettas sold, donated or otherwise
transferred ownership of his shares of Mississtgitock, this Letter of Authorization should bersid by the last transferee. In the event that
the registered holder is deceased, this Letterutfidrization should be signed by the administratogxecutor of his estate. If the registered
holder is incapacitated or otherwise unable to,digis Letter of Authorization should be signedhiy trustee, attorney or legal representative.
If anyone other than a registered holder signsligiter of Authorization, his signature must bengudeed in the manner specified in
Instruction 5.

4. Documentation of Transfer of Ownership and Adtlido Sign

Registered Stock Holders. You will not be requite@ndorse your Certificate(s) if the Merger Coesadion is to be issued in the same name
and delivered to the same address that appeaedaltal affixed to the first page of this Letterfafthorization.

Transferee, Beneficial Owners and Legal Represeetatlf, as a result of a sale, donation or otrarsfer of ownership of shares of
Mississippi-6 Stock, the Merger Consideration ibédssued in a name or delivered to an address tithn exactly the name and address that
appear on the label affixed to the first page o tietter of Authorization, the Letter of Authortian must be accompanied by appropriately
endorsed stock powers (copies of which will be fnshed to you upon request from the Exchange Agprityjided that any such endorsen
and the signature on this Letter of Authorizationstrbe guaranteed in the manner specified in lotmu 5. If the Merger Consideration is to
be issued in the name of an heir of a decedentiteeshis Letter of Authorization must be acconmedry an order of the chancery court, a
judgment of possession or other instrument docuimgitihe transfer of title of the shares of Misgigi-6 Stock, as appropriate, from the
decedent's estate. Any Letter of Authorization tieate or stock power endorsed or executed bggent, attorney, administrator, executor,
guardian, trustee, or other fiduciary or legal esgntative, or by an officer or other represengatifva corporation, partnership or other entity
on its behalf, must also be accompanied by suchrdentary evidence of appointment and authorityctqiacluding court orders) that
Century deems necessary or advisable.

5. Guarantee of Signatures

If any person other than a registered holder oftiwve-listed Certificate(s) signs this Letter afthorization or submits herewith endorsed
stock power(s), the signatures on this Letter afhatization and the endorsed stock power(s) musfuaeanteed by a member of any
nationally-recognized medallion signature guaraptegram, which generally includes banks, broke @ertain other financial institutions.

6. Notice of Change of Address

If any holder of Certificates changes his addrefieWing his submission of this Letter of Authoriica (and before receipt of any Residual
Consideration), the Shareholders' Representati\st beunotified in writing of such change of addriessrder to ensure the shareholder's
receipt of any Residual Consideration payable énftiture. Notice should be sent by registered metilirn receipt requested, to the
Shareholders' Representative at the following astdi@avid A. Bailey, Shareholders' Representa80&, Church Street, Port Gibson,
Mississippi 39150. The Shareholders' Representegserves the right to request that the signatur@ny such written notice be guaranteed in
the manner specified in Instruction 5. Failure dbify the Shareholders' Representative of your ghasf address could result in your
forfeiture of the Residual Consideration if the &ilders' Representative is unable to locate yguwoar representatives.

7. Single Certificate; Single Check

Unless specific instructions to the contrary asms$mitted along with this Letter of Authorizatidi),the Exchange Agent will issue a single
certificate representing shares of Century Stockaasingle check (in lieu of a fractional shar€ehtury Stock) in connection with delivery
of the Primary Consideration and (ii) you will reéeea single certificate at such times describetthéninformation Statement in connection
with delivery of any Residual Consideration.

8. Stock Transfer Taxes

If any check or certificate for shares of CentutycR is to be issued in a name other than thatefégistered owner(s) of MississipBtock
appearing above, this Letter of Authorization skided accompanied by payment of any applicable dtacisfer taxes.

9. Missing Certificates

Mississippi-6 believes that all Certificates arédigy Trustmark National Bank. If you believe tliais is not the case (or if you need
assistance in completing the box at the bottomagepl hereof), please contact Mr. James T. ThoiviaSecretary of Mississip-6 (prior to



the Merger), or Mark Asbury of KeyCorp Sharehol8ervices, Inc. (after the Merger).
10. Contingent Right to Receive Residual Considamat

The Shareholders' Representative will be requaedarious times specified in the Escrow Agreementiirnish to each Shareholder his Pro
Rata Share of all shares or other assets relegsthe lEscrow Agent for distribution to the Shareleos. All distributions to the Shareholders
will be made to the names and addresses providéigebghareholders in the Letter of Authorizatiotesa the Shareholders' Representative
receives notice of a different address in accordavith Instruction 6. Subject to the rights accartte Shareholders under the heading
"Delivery of Payments," the contingent right of k&hareholder to receive payments of Residual @erediion shall be nontransferable and
nonassignable (except for transfers upon such Isblaier's death or otherwise by operation of lawg simall not be represented by any
certificate or other written instrument.

11. Inquiries

Except as otherwise indicated in Instruction 9jrajuiries concerning this Letter of Authorizatishnould be made directly to KeyCorp
Shareholder Services, Inc. at telephone numbel01527-7844.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFI CATION

NUMBER (THE "GUIDELINES")

Purpose of Form.-A person who is required to file a n If you are a sole proprietor, you must fur nish your
information return with the IRS must obtain your individual name and either your SSN or Emp loyer
correct Taxpayer ldentification Number ("TIN") to Identification Number ("EIN"). You may al SO enter
report income paid to you, real estate transactions , your business name or "doing business as" name on
mortgage interest you paid, the acquisition or the business name line. Enter your name(s ) as shown
abandonment of secured property, or contributions on your social security card and/or as it was used
you made to an IRA. For most individuals, your to apply for your EIN on Form SS-4.
taxpayer identification number will be your Social
Security Number ("SSN"). Use the form provided to You must sign the certification or backup
furnish your correct TIN and, when applicable, (1) withholding will apply.
to certify that the TIN you are furnishing is
correct (or that you are waiting for a number to be How To Obtain a TIN.-If you do not have a TIN, apply
issued), (2) to certify that you are not subject to for one immediately. To apply, get Form S S-5,
backup withholding, and (3) to claim exemption from Application for a Social Security Card (fo r
backup withholding if you are an exempt payee. individuals), from your local office of th e Social
Furnishing your correct TIN and making the Security Administration, or Form SS-4, App lication
appropriate certifications will prevent certain for Employer Identification Number (for bu sinesses
payments from being subject to backup withholding. and all other entities), from your local | RS office.
If you are an individual, you must generally provid e Once you receive your TIN, complete the en closed
the name shown on your social security card. form and return it to us. Please note tha t you will
However, if you have changed your last name, for be subject to backup withholding at a 31% rate until
instance, due to marriage, without informing the we receive your TIN.
Social Security Administration of the name change,
please enter your first name, the last name shown o n
your social security card, and your new last name.
For this type of account: Give name and SSN of: For this type of account: Give name and EIN
of:
1. Individual The individual 6. Sole proprietorship The owner<FN3>
2. Two or more The actual owner of the 7. A valid trust, estate, or Legal entity<FN4>
individuals (joint account) account or, if ¢ ombined pension trust
funds, the first
individual on th e
account<FN1>
3. Custodian account of a The minor<FN2> 8. Corporate The corporation
minor (Uniform Gift to
Minors act)
4. a. The usual revocable The grantor-trus tee<FN1> 9. Association, club, religious, The organization
savings trust (grantor is charitable, education, or other
also trustee) tax-exempt organization
b. So-called trust The actual owner <FN1> 10. Partnership The partnership

account that is not a legal
or valid trust under state
law

5. Sole proprietorship The owner<FN3>

11. A broker or registered nominee

The broker or
nominee



12. Account with the Department of The public entity
Agriculture in the name of a
public entity (such as a state
or local government, school
district, or prison) that
receives agricultural program
payments

<FN21> List first and circle the name of the persdrose number you furnish <FN2> Circle the minoame and furnish the minor's SSN
<FN3> Show your individual name. You may also egtair business name. You may use your SSN or EIN.

<FN4> List first and circle the name of the legakt, estate, or pension trust. (Do not furnishTihi¢ of the personal representative or trustee
unless the legal entity itself is not designatethaaccount title.)

Note: If no name is circled when there is more tbae name, the number will be considered to beahtdte first name listec



What Is Backup Withholding?-Persons making dividend
payments to you after 1992 are required to withhold
and pay to the IRS 31% of such payments under
certain conditions. This is called "backup

withholding."

If you give the requester your correct TIN, make th e
appropriate certifications, and report all your

taxable interest and dividends on your tax return,

your payments will not be subject to backup

withholding. Payments you receive will be subject

to backup withholding if:

1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester;

2. The IRS notifies the requester that you
furnished an incorrect TIN;

3. You are notified by the IRS that you are subjec t
to backup withholding because you failed to rep ort
all our interest and dividends on your tax retu m;

4. You do not certify to the requester that you ar e
to subject to backup withholding under 3 above; or

5. You do not certify your TIN.

Payees and Payments Exempt From Backup Withholding. -
The following is a list of payees exempt from backu p
withholding and for which no information reporting

is required.

(1) A corporation. (2) An organization exempt from
tax under section 501(a), or an IRA, or a custodial
account under section 403(b)(7). (3) The United
States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities.
(4) A state, the District of Columbia, a possession
of the United States, or any of their political
subdivisions or instrumentalities. (5) A foreign
government or any of its political subdivisions,
agencies, or instrumentalities. (6) An internationa
organization or any of its agencies or
instrumentalities. (7) A foreign central bank of
issue. (8) A dealer in securities or commodities
required to register in the United States or a
possession of the United States.

(9) A real estate reinvestment trust. (10)
registered at all times during the tax yea

the Investment Company act of 1940. (11) A
trust fund operated by a bank under sectio
(12) A financial institution. (13) A middl

in the investment community as a nominee o
in the most recent publication of the Amer
Society of Corporate Secretaries, Inc., No
List. (14) A trust exempt from tax under s

or described in section 4947.

Payments of dividends generally not subjec
backup withholding include the following:

. Payments to nonresident aliens subject t
withholding under section 1441.

. Payments to partnerships not engaged in
business in the united States and that h
one nonresident partner.

. Payments of patronage dividends not paid
. Payments made by certain foreign organiz

Penalties

Failure to Furnish TIN.-If you fail to fur
correct TIN, you are subject to a penalty
each such failure unless your failure is d
reasonable cause and not to willful neglec

Civil Penalty for False Information With R

Withholding.-If you make a false statement
reasonable basis that results in no backup
withholding, you are subject to a $500 pen

Criminal Penalty for Falsifying Informatio
Willfully falsifying certifications or aff
may subject you to criminal penalties incl
fines and/or imprisonment.

Misuse of TINs.-If the requester discloses
TINs in violation of Federal law, the requ
be subject to civil and criminal penalties
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